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Hle Miss young royal

3 Co .| Belle. Myrile Splittgerber. appear reddy totake a Sunday drive from
; seal of an antique vehicie restored and owned by Lyle

the téont,
) Cleveland of Wayne,

Abut“our cover photo: On.the blanket with a picnic Basket are
Jeremy, Lot} and Gina Zrust, the Wayne Centennial Little Mister/Lit-

ty, The Senior Gent, Max Schnejder, and Senior

who is also piclured in the background.

—remembered

School days

From I.uPorte lo
c|ty of Wayne

By Mmam wm

Ghost towns. :
Straggling little seftlements
‘now ‘remaining only:.in the
pages of history.:Having serv-
* ed-their purpose of providing
pioneer fatks a meeting place
-and a crude little storé at
their plain provi-

Some seltlers, however,
preferred,” to move farther
west, . several families con-
gregating ‘at  a
southeast . of presénl»day
Wayne. There was talk of the

raiiroad coming through that-

way. In fact, some of the
grade. Yor the proposed line

sions, as well as to pick up ~-had even been esfablished. |

coveted mail, these tiny towns
soon deferigrated into groups
of empty wooden buildings
through which : the prairie
winds howled.

This promise of a thriving
community ted to the creation
of LaPorte.

Wayne County was organiz-

Hanna Gamble.is a’lifgtime
resident of Wayne. She and '
her ‘tamily-lived ol f.
miles southwest of tov
‘ing her childhood and she and

"-her ‘husband, Ray, lived.north

of Bressler park for 34 years.

The oldest of seven children,
Hanna is the only one still liv-
ing. There were several years
betwéen Hanna and the next
chiid, so she never really had
a playmate.

She remembers working on:

the farm, milking cows' and
feeding horses and pigs. -

“My grandmother. had one
sheep for making yarn,” she
said, ’She would wash it in a
tub and shear it herself.”

THE WOOL WAS “‘carded”
into yarn and her grandma
would knit socks for the faml
Iy.

Hanna also remembers

school every day . : -

1§ you could get lhere dur
ing the winter, fine,””
*‘if not, you just didn’t go.”’

“’Kids today are spoiled,”
Hanna said, ‘We didn’t
receive money or-allowance
for doing our chores, it was
just-partof life

she said,.

The lure of the railroad,

sealing the doom of some Set-
tlements,. provided the attrac-
tion- for. the establishment of
holhers “whieh"“thrive to this
."day. In the graveyard of dead
‘Wayne County towns can be
found the names of once pro-
mising hamiets such as
t aPorte, Taffe, Weber,’
Melvin, Northwide, each of
which with its cambination
post -office, -grocery and-—
general store, and stage stop
. ‘made a significant contribu-
tion to the development of the
area. -

TRAVELING WESTWARD
in the hope of benefiting his
health, Willard . Graves of
Mendota, llinois visited this
region in 1867, the year
Nebraska was admitted fo the
union. From his bed in a spr-
ing wagon, Graves was im-
pressed with the quality of the
s0il, the hills and vegetallon,
‘and was so invigorated by

-‘pralrle air and.sunshine, fhal

he v as: cured of "~ his
rheumalism. In his en-
thusiasm, he went to the land
office at Dakota City and
bought 40,000 acres of jand,
most of it in Wayne County on
Logan Creek.

Graves then returned to II-

DURING HANNA‘S
childhood, she and her family
went fo Minnesota after her
father got the notion to move
from Wayne.

After, three years, they
returnedto Wayne and bought™
-back the-same- farm they-had--
left.

According to’Hanna, it was
one of the first farms settled in
Wayne County. Still in the
family today, all-that's leftisa
windmill standing on.the land,

" she said.

Hanna’s father used to

"... carry the name Nelsoni; buf he
) changed

it to Granquist

because of the mail problems,
with an abundance of Nelsons.

“OUR NAME CAME from
the old country,” she said, *'I
think it isrelated to-the Sioux
Indian fribe.’”

Hanna Granguist's name
changed when she married
Ray Gamble.

“Ray'’s sister wanted to pick

his wife,” she. said "but he
wouldn’t let her say much
about it.” B

She and her husband lived
on four different farms.during
their years in Wayne and
farmed on alf locations.
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ed—Septermber
house on -the George Scott
homestead nearby. LaPorte
was designated as the county
seat and ‘construction of a
courthouse was begun in ‘the
-spring of 1871, providing im-
petus to the growth of the com-
munity’ which ‘at its most
flourishing period numbered
about.300 residents.

But, alas, the wheels of for-
tune turned into reverse, The
expected rallroaa’ failed to
materialize. A new company
appeared on the scene and in
1881 compléted a line through
the county, missing LaPorte
by some six. miles, and fearful
_residents watched the platting
and creation of the new town
of Wayne, first named
Brookdale by the raiiroad.

PIONEER SETTLERS
placed great importance on
being located near the
railroad, and for this reason

‘residents “began moving
families; buildings.and all to

the ‘nearby towns of Wayne
and Wakefield, thus sighaling
the decline of LaPorte.,

The inconvenience of fravel-
ing. to LaPorte to fransacl
.courthouse business ~led a
group of Wayne citizens to
pelmon for a special county-

location

61870, in"a~

suance of $25,000 in bonds to
finance the construction of a
new courthouse. The cor-
nerstone of the present
building was laid by the
Masonic lodge on Aug. 3, 1899,
and the building was occupied
on Dec. 28, 1899.

In exlendlng its lines, the
railroad had plans to locate
towns about eight miles apart
and had given the name of
Northside to the next com-
munity west of Wayne. This
location, however, was farther-
from Wayne than desired and
a group of residents offered an
alternative site several miles
northeast. This site won the
battle and the town was thus
named Winside.

During the time of the
development of the LaPorte
area, another group of setilers
came to Wayne .county from
Wisner, then the end aof the
railroad, and settied in the
southwest part of the county
near Sprlngbranch creek. The
_raifroad established the fown
of Hoskins in this area and
residents soon began using it
as the base for ‘their, provi-

Submitted by Elma and Wayne Gitliland
A \'4l EW from the lop of Wayne's courlhouse shows lhe opera house at the center of town,

some point between Wayne
and Wisner became important
as.more setflers came to the
area: A'general merchandise’
store 'wa's construtted, mark:’
ing the’ begirning of Altona,-
followed _shortly by other
businesses,. @ bank and a post
office.. "\

As ‘methods of travel
became -easier of the -years,
people bégan taking. more:
business to-the larger ftowns
and Altona, suffering these
losses, . began to decline. To-
day all. that remains are a
church-and a handful of ‘well-
kept homes. :

taPorte, meanwhile, had
suffered a fate worse than
Altona. "It. was completely

“deserted. The courthouse pro-

perty was sold to a private in-
dividual and the courthouse
became a farm home. The
cupotla of the courthouse,
however, had been removed
and was placed next fo the
roadway, along whh an in-
scribed granite marker
desighating the' site and
dedicating it to the memory of
the pnoneers of 1he area.

inois and organized co|ommWWmWowM

of pioneer families to travel _
west to establish new homes.
His first colony came to’
Wayne county in 1869, settling
southeast of the present site of
Wakefield on- the .bank of
_Logan creek, and esfablishing _.
the settlement of Taffe, -the
first fown n Wayne “counfy.
Here were provided the-lux-
uries of a hotel, general store,
post office, stage stop, and
more.

The invention of the
automobile had a lof fo do'with
Harold Gildersleeve's life. He
not only helped push several

-new autos over-the-steep hills— farm—southeast of Wayne,sidered out in_the country,’" he _in your window and & horse-.
grew up in a family of nine.

surrounding Wayne, but he

also sold cars for 30 years.
Gildersleeve’s first Ford

garage, where he did his shop

_work, was located where the

Headquarters is today, across
from Midwest Federal.

The 88-year-old remembers
when .his father- bought the

county--seat. in 'Wayne. The
election was held on. Dec. 5,
1882, 'and favored Wayne by a
substantial margin. Opposi-

tion by LaPorte residents pro-

‘ved futile and alf records were

moved o Wayne where. of-
ficial business was conducfed

T rented buildings for several

years,

Need for a reégular cour-

thouse increased and on Nov.,
8, 1898, voters approved is-
i

would easily go in the dnlch
when they’d meet a horse

structed a brarich line from
Wayne to Randolph, which
‘line’eventually ran to Bloom-
field. This development led to
the establishment of Carroll
as the first town on the new
line._The need for a-shipping
point farther to the northwest

_of Sholes a few years later.

THE NEED FOR a deurce
of supplies and services at

uto shapes entire life:

Gildersieeve said there was
nothing established east of

which scared easily, he said.~ main street, only farmland.

Gildersleeve, born on a

kids. His father did grain far-
ming until they moved to town
in 1916.

HE REMEMBERS THE
-mud streets and board
sidewalks of the town.

EVerythlng was “horse-
drawn when they first came to

family‘s first Ford and paid f’rqwn Hitching posts were on

‘only $375 for the car.

""Actually, the doctor
brought the . first car to
Wayne,” he recalls. "It took
several men to push it over
‘steep hilis where it would get
sluck somehmes

GILDERSLEEVE SAlD a
‘group formed, calling

_aiming at extinction of autos
from the roads of Wayne.

¥ was amazing how rhany
of those club membérs owned

. _their own cars within a year,”

he said.
“The roads around Wayne

: every street and horses were

kept in feed barns wlfhm the
city timits,

. Because horses were widely
used, policemen had to use
shovels to keep . the street
clean for the ladies, so they
wouldn’t drag lhexr skirts in
" the mess.

Glldersleeve .also

——Haemselves#heWayne£ounty.»remembers the pollcemen,
" Life Saving Association’ and

cleaning the globes of the
- streetlights and- filling. the
burners during the day, S0
they’d Iighl afnlghf

MAIN STREET WAS only 4
blocks long, stretching from
the depot at theisouth edge of .
fown, ‘up’to’ 4th street.

v

““The college was con-

said, "’{ had to walk through
cornfields to get there.”
Gildersleeve wenf to college
for three years, was in the
military service, and did farm
work during his lifetime.
Gildersieeve recalied' the
earty businesses of Wayne, He
and his dad. would exchange
grown wheat for flour at the
mill, The flour mill, owhed by

the Weber brothers (Walter -

and Will), was located where'
Wayne Grain and Feed'Is riow.
““THE CITY BALLPARK
used 1o be a lake,” he said, *’|
remember filling in the water,
hole to make it solid ground.’
Gildersleeve rememibers
when the garbage dump was
Jdocated where: Hew\VIClor
park is today. The city finally
covered the 20-foot deep pit for
better land use. .
‘The.;Bressler family also
- donated land fo use as a city
park in Wayne.
There was also an icehouse

located by lhe ballpark he -

said.. -

miles southeast of Wayne was
established in 1870 and is
Wayne county’s, oldest burial
grounid. The last interment
made in the cemetery was in
1910, The cemetery. is of
special historic_significance,
however, becauge it contains

“Ted fo the creatiomrof the town—the— grave -of-one—-Nathaniel—Wayne -counfy ~ameng- the -

Allen, a pioneer homesteader
in the county and one of only
three veterans of the War of
1812 buried in Nebraska. -

““WE HAD NO refrvgeralors y

in those days,” he recails, “'If
_you needed ice for vyour
icebox, you had to put.a card |

drawn wagon would deliver--
e

Gildersleeve remembers -
when the first telephone lines
were
limits and when maii delivery
became available to rural peo-
ple. .

"'"Before the system,
neighbors shared the duties of
picking up each other’ s—matl "
he said.

He can also recall ‘the aban
doned LaPorte courthouse be-
ing used as-a.poor farm for.
people who couidn’t support
themselves.

THE COURTHOUSE was no
longer_in_use following the
change of counfy seaf, so Tow’
income- people . took over the
building. -

Gildersleeve remembers
early .entertaipment 'in
‘Wayne. Hewas a b"g fan ofthe
Savidge Circus, operated by
hometowners, Walter and
Mabel Savidge, :

installed. outside city

Wayne" State College is the
counly’s largest enferprise or
mslllutlon Its beglnnlng dates
back to 1891 when Prof. J.M.
Pile established a private nor-
mal ‘college with the
assistarice of several com-
munity leaders.

_In,,‘l909 the Nebraska
legistature authorized pur-
chase of the college and it
became a state owned institu-~ -
tion which today offers quatity ;

.education to upwards of 2,000

young- people each year in 3
teacher training as well as a
number of pre-professional
fields.

AS VITAL as the railroad
was to the development of the
county and as comforting as
the sound of the steam whistle
was to the early settlers, the
need for frain service gradval--
ly diminished over the years 7
with the development of
automobiles and trucks and
the construction of better and E
better roadways. Today no
railroad tracks remain in
Wayne county and one is hard
put to recognize even any
signs where trains once

L P r—

Throughout the past  one
hundred years, our county and
its people have experienced ™%
prosperity, recession and ’
depression, yet through it all
has been a steady growth and
a ‘stability during recent
decades which Joday places

3

foremost
education,

in agriculture,
business, finance

and lndusfry .aplace for ”’rhe
good life.””

Harold Gildersleeve

-He -said- the tent show and
carnival were stationed and
originated in Wayne.

During  his childhood, he
wenf fo the movie theatre,
located south of the State Na-
tional Bank, for only 10 cents a
showlng

't remember all of the signs
posted in the theatre,’” he said,
”They “told “thie ladies 16
remove their hats and several
told the audience to *'shutup.’”

When the city waf still coun’
tryside, Glldersleeve said the
road ditches were full of wild
frowers - Bluebelles,
honeysuckles and all lypes&f\
wild' grasses relurned yearly.

7
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Shll gomg sfrong

Belle and gent await city’s 1001l

By LaVon Anderson .
!

: Atage 85 and 77 respective-
ly, Wayne’s Centennial Senior
Gent Max Schneider and
Senior Behe Myrtle Split-
tgerber are looking forward to
the communny s 100th birth-
‘day party with the .same
youthful spirits that led their

€ & these
parts, .

I plan fo be around ail ?he
time; especially ‘during the
grand celebration,” says Max

~through,” says Max, adding

that:by 1960 just about-every
farmer owned an electric
welder.

i

MAX WORKED at a gas sta-
tion in Ulysses for one year
before moving to Winside
where he worked for 10 years
in Alfred Milier's filling sta-
tion. .
He retired in 1971 following
an automobile accident on
Nov. 15, 1970 just north of
Wayne. ‘The accident left bath

_with a-gleam.in hiseye. ' pe ‘and-| his—wife-hespitalized

“} “just-feel very -honbred
and proud to have been
chosen,”” echoes Myrtle, ““and
1 hope. to participate in
anything they want me to.”"
‘Max and Myrtle were
selécted Senior Gent and
. Senior Belle during-a Centen-
nial lce. Cream Social last
June sponsored by Wayne
County Jayceettes. ~
They were chosen from a
field of seven women and
three men all over the age of
65.

~ Centennial
Gent

AT AGE 852, Max says he's
scratching for 86 and plans to
keep on .scratching until he's
90. ‘’Some people are doing
good at 90 and getting better,””
he laughs.

The fourth of six children,
inciuding three older brothers
and a younger sister and
brother, Max was born in
Strausberg, Germany located
just east of Berlin.

He came with his family to
the United States in 1904 at the
age of flve

LINAL, +.
We—first—eame—to—Allen;

for one month.

A truck hit us from behind
and a car Hit us from the
front,”” recalls Max, adding
that he hasn’t been. able to
work since that time.

-Max and Clara moved to
Villa Wayne in 1971 and were
among the first residents to
live in the new housing
development.

Clara, Max’s companion of
57 years, died at Wayne Care
Centre on Jan. 13, 1984.

“MY HOBBY NOW is from
my plate up to my mouth,”
twinkles Max.

He also enjoys spending
time with his family, including

worked ih a saloon for eight
years before purchasmg ’rhe
business himself. ,

During the prohlbmon
years, between 1920 and 1933,
the saloon became known as
the Soda Pop Parlor. |
.1 was about 13 years old
when | began helping” my
dad,”’ recalls Myrtle. | could

Because there werent any
alcoholic beverages sold, just
‘near beer.’ '’ Myrtle explains
that '‘near beer’” was beer
wiihouf alcohol

MYRTLE ATTENDED
Stanton Public School and the
Lutheran Parochial School
where she ‘was confirmed in
1922. She graduated. from
Stanton High School in 1926.

‘‘t wanted to be a beautician
but | had no way of traveling
to Norfolk for training. So |
bought a curling iron heater
and set about doing hair on my
own for four years.

‘Of course | worked a lot of
other places too. I've worked
since | was five years old.”

In addition to fixing hair, for
which Myrtle was paid 25
cents, other jobs inciuded
cleaning chickens, cleaning
houses and working in a cafe.

-three—stepchildren—and—two
children.

Max and Clara’s children in-
clude Mildred Foster of
Seward and Martin Schneider
of De Kalb, Texas. Step-
children are Vern Berg of
Mayer, Ariz., Emma Burns of
Obert and Car! Berg of Win-
side.

Nux also is the proud grand-
father of 15 and great grand-
father of 17.

He is a member of the
Wayne Senior Citizens Center
and St. Paul's Lutheran

- Church in Winside.

“THEN | DECIDED | could
teach school,”” recalls Myrile.
1 got my certificate from
high schoot and set about look-
ing for a job.”

Although teaching jobs were
hard to come by (20 teachers

to every school), Myrtie final-
ly was hired to teach a school
south of Pierce with 38
students.

“Those kids were ornery
and it was awful,”” smiles
Myrtle some 50 years later. |
cried all night long after three

1

Neb. because my uncle was
there,”” recalls Max, adding
that from 1913 until 1935 his
father farmed northwest of
Martinsburg.

MAX WAS FARMING with
his father when he married

——Clara Bergra widow, on Aug— farm—wife—

14, 1926 at Ponca. -

Max and Clara continued to.
farm near Martinsburg from
1927 until 1935 when they mov-
ed fo a farm near Dixon. In
1938 they moved fo a farm east
of Hartington and lived there
for the next four years.

“Max traded his—ptow- for?”'

forge in 1942 when he purchas-

" ed a blacksmith™shop ~at somewhere,”

Ulysses, Neb. He continued to
work as a smithy for the next
19 years, selling the shop in
1960.

-~ By —goHy—the—er
blacksmlthmg was just abouf

*'To know eyen one life hfe has _
breathed éasier because you
lived, this is to have succeed-

ed.”’

This‘ recvpe for succes’ from
Ralph Waldo Emerson was
Hazel Smith’s theme for life.

Hazel did her best fo five, by
it, foo.

The retired teacher offered
- --~her-tiphe —and.- service- t¢
several incoming feachers of
the Wayne school system.

‘SHE WOULD “gréet the
.guests with a lunch served at
her home, then show them the
“town and hélp them find-a
home for themselves.

B

Teacher

Cehiennial
Belle

A TEACHER AND later a
Stanton native
Myrile Splittgerber continues
to live on her husband’s home
place southeast of Wayne.

"I've been here 51 years
now,”” says Myrtle, “and | just
hope | can stay out here.

to be all cooped wup
adds “Myrtie;-

her voice trailing off.

. The oldest of two daughters,
her sister deceased for two

yrHe—was—born—i
Sfan’ron in 1907. Her father °

Firstlady remembers

- Hazel got hér'educaﬁgn at

“4-gon't-think-t coutd-stand—--

lives b

days. Finally, T"made up my
mind to stick it out.”

Myrtle remained at the
school two years befere accep-
ting a teaching position at
District 5 {Frog Pond School),
located nine miles south and

two andia half east of Wayne. -

On June 14, 195§jl{r€;;ea}§7

into teaching at Frog Pond,
Myrile married Bruno Split-
tgerber, a farmer who lived
near the school. *

She continued to teach for
one year following her mar-
riage.

““THEN | LEARNED to
mitk cows. Yes sir, { learned
to milk cows. | also learned to
run a tractor, grind corn, sow

vats and change cuttivators.”

Myrtle is qunck to add that

' poorest teacher,”
“but I’ ve always been the kind
to help yourself.””

Myrtle’s love of farm life
has grown as the years pass

she-tavghs; -

Wayne Herald photo

T WAYNE'S CENTENNIAL royalty; Max Schneider and Myrtie Splittgerber.

bride. Her husband died on Wayne Senior Citizens Center,
Myrtle also enjoys sewing and ——

Their children include Julie weaving on a loom she has
Ann Biede of Hastings and owned for 28 years.

Jan. 17, 1979.

Lynette Hansen of Wakefield.

She also is’ @ member of

eH:‘My— and-she-centinves to liveinth e—Fhere-are-four-grandehildren—F irstF rinity LutheranChureh——
AN ACTIVE member of the of Altona.

husband was the world's

Peru College, Burr'State Col--
lege and at DePaul Univeérsity
in Chicago before she began
‘teaching.

Hazel taught third grade
children for 39 years and also
instructed music for alltages.

Her father, who wds also,a
music teacher, taught her how
-to- play—several-.instruments.—|
. Although her favorite was the
piano, she also learned to play
the stide trombone,.cornet and:
other instruments. :

HER MUSICAL experience
made her the best choice for
music chairman of the Wayne
Woman's Club, also.’

.

home she came fo as a young

—~

Haze! also remembers the
“period around World War |1
when there were few men
around Wayne. She was given
the responsibility of directing
both the band and the or-
chestra. . ;

As a ‘y,obng§1er, she taught
herself baton twirling and

“eventually taughp-ctasses for

community was her selection

as First Lady of Wayne.

I was the very first ‘first
lady’ in Wayne,”” she
remembers. ‘“The local
businessmen voted for me to
represent the town.”” .

She served her term about
the same time Vai Petefson
was governor of Nebraska,
she recalls.

‘recipe for success’

always a smile on my
mother’s face. ~

Hazel, who came to Wayne
n 1932, was an honored World
Book salesperson for her ef-
forts to sell the educational
tool.

She also likes to write poetry
and .collects miniature cream
pitchers.

"Familv and. friend always

- children and college girls in
Wayne.

. Her twirters would put on a
show around Christmas time
for people in the community.

'ONE OF HAZEL'S biggest:

thrilis as. part of the Wayne

Hazel jremembers her
mother arid how well-liked she
was in their southeast
Nebraska community.

1

”EVERYONE CALLED her
‘Aunt Happy when they saw
her,"" she sald.”‘‘There was

know what to get me for a
glff she said. ‘) have pieces

from: several different coun-
" tries.” )

One of Hazel's greafesf
helpers: -in. her life -is her
niece Phyllis.Jean Young of
Carroll, lowa. \

3
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John T. Bressler, Sr.,
an early seﬂler

Excerpted from Wayne County Anecdotes
and Historical Notes

In the spring of 1870, John T. Bessier, -Sr., came to
Nebraska from Pennsylvania to homsesiead.on Jand in the .
. southeast corner of Wayne County. He had ridden the train
" to West Poinf which was, indeed, the western ferminus of
the Fremont and Elkhorn Valley railroad at that time.

In West Point, he registered the claim td his homestead

Submitted by Wayne County Historical Society

AN EARLY main street scene shows the business district as it appeared in 1886. Wayne had just started developing its down

fown a

—af the Federal Land Office,
way...twenty or more miles,

and sent to prison.

In the fall of the same year as he was plowing the prairie
_1_.ground, preparing for-the-planting-of-grainthenextspring, —
he noticed a yoke of-oxen grazing aimlessly and pulling .
something behind them. Upon investigation, he dlscovered
that they were yoked and pulling a plow.

A search began and ended when a neighboi’s body was
found in a furrow he had been piowing. He had been
scalped by-a band of Indians from the reservation near the
Misspuri River; who had started-on a fall hunting frlp

After authorities had been notified, a detachment of
soldiers was sent to the area from Fort Omaha and re-
mained. there most of the following winter. The Indians
responsible for the scalping were eventually appirehended

then walked the rest of the

County seat changes locations

With completion - of the

THE COUNTY commis-

——railroad throygh Wayne Coun-—sion

ty in 1882, interest increased in
the new town. of Wayne (first
called Brookdale by the
railroad). The railroad missed
the county seat of LaPorte.

- A ‘petifion  signed by 171
voters -was presented to the
county commissioners Oct. 31,
1882, “asking that a special
election be heid fo vote on
relocation of the county seat

under_ article 3, section 1 of

chapter 17, Compiled Statutes
_of 1881 entitled ‘‘Relocation of
County Seal‘s "

More 1han fhree-flh‘hs of the

claimed a special election for
Dec. 5, 1882, for the purpose of
voting on the relocation of the

county seat.
Like aill county seat
removals, the contest was

very bitter. b

The railroad officials, in-
terested in the removal,
brought back men who had
been in the county during the
summer, working on land they
had purchased and had
become-voters thereby.

The men of Wayne also used
all means at their command to
get out the vote, but there was

was challenged, he would be

injunction against ail the of

eHed-by-law-to-swearto—ficers—of-4

legality of his voting.

During the polling, several
,men who resided in other
precincts and who were oppos-
ed to the removal of the county
seat, appeared and began fo
challenge voters.

The election board con-
strued the law fo mean that
such challengers must be
voters in the precinct where
they sought fo use such
privileges.

These challengers were
totally ignored and the elec:
tion was carried in favor of
Wayne by a very subsfanha!

number Of voles cast ai thie fio- “ToloniZing™ ~HoF “any at-

preceding _general election

signed the petition.

The. petition was granted.._

and the clerk was directed to
issue an election proclama
tion.

* Many LaPorte buildings |
ure moved thYnef—— |

Moving buildings from

~—tLaPorte to Wayne wasoneof —and struck—Mr:-—Yost—onihe |

the big problems in 1881-82.

——Mr—Yost-of —Yankton—did— When he di i

much of the moving, using a
horse and windlass. He made
his own road from LaPorte to

——the- Logan,_going through

valleys as much as possible.

A bridge was built over the
creek south of Wayne.

Dr. R.B..Crawford's house
_was one of the largest and
most difficult-fo move. It was
necessary to build a -special
bridge over Logan creek for
this.

_ _AETER THE CRAWFCRD
house had been taken safely

!

tempt to get men who were not
legat voters to do so.

THE STATUTE authorized
any voter to act as a
challenger and when a voter

across e creex, a rope proke

head, knocking him senseless.
He was taken to the hotel.

sciousness after two days, his

mother came from Norfolk .

and took him to her home.
Doctors said Yost’'s trouble
was pressure on the brain and
that an operation would be
necessary.
His mother refused to allow

an operation and for seven [,

years Yost lay senseless.

Finally, Mrs. Yost con;
sented to her son’s operation
and as scon as the brain
pressure was removed, Mr.
_Yost  asked:
Crawford’s house coming?’’

““How’ s)

Ma&jority.

THOSE OPPOSED TO the
removal retained Andrew
Bevins of Omaha to contest
the election.

He filed.a suit asking for an

ding thern to remove fhelr of-
fices to Wayne.

An injunction was issued by
C.E. Hunter, county judge, as
asked for. o

Bevins took the case to the
supreme court and on Jan. 2,
1884, the case was sustained.
There was therefore no hear-
ing as fo the question of .illegal
voters at the election.

F.M. NORTHROP, an early
Wayne attorney, went to
LaPorte to serve the
necessary papers the morning

offlce would be moved without

y, John Lawrence and

his dray were secured for that
purpose.

As soon as. {he contents of

They were kept in an empty
store room, where they re-
mained untfi the promised
courthouse buiiding was com-
pleted.

the treasurer’s office were .

loaded, Lawrence went into
the office of ‘Enoch Hunter,
county clerk, and began fo
remove papers and records
from the room. '

ACCORDING TO Dorothy
Huse Nyberg, Hunter hurried
and locked the safe, saying
something to the effect,
“‘going to move the things
anyhow?’’

Lawrence reportedly kept

affer the proceedings at PoR-
ca.

1.0. Richardson, county
treasurer, was the only of-
ficial friendly to the removal.

Knowing that the records
and fixtures of the treasurer’s

on packing and HURTer made”

no real resistance.

All the records and furniture
of the offices were soon loaded
and by the-middle of the-after—
noon were deposlfed in
Wayne.

.THE COUNTY SEAT mat-
ter was virtually at an end.

When promoting the pro-
position of moving the caunty
seat to Wayne, Paul English
and nine others furmst;ed the
county board with an agree-
ment and bond fo provide a
courthouse for use in Wayne
County.

They agreed to provide free
for five years, suitabie offices

-and court Foom for the county . — 3

officers and for holding -
courts.

They also agreed to provide
twobrick fireproof vavlts-as -
large as those in use ‘at
LaPorte.

IN 1899, cet were ¢

ducted in-Wayne, faymg the cornerstone of the, pre#enfcourthouse at 510

Pearl. The counfy seat location changed from LaPorte to Wayne when the railroad missed the ongmal

- town’s location.
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‘Wayne's Ford-Mercury dealership ‘alin he fomily’

mexmwwwm‘ﬂeww-l e

,There's no better location for a family business
than Wayne. That's the feeling of Arnie Reeg, his
son Bill, and son-in-law-Dean Bruggeman, owners
of Arnie’s Ford-Mercury in Wayne..

J-——since- 1949, firstowning. Arnie's Supermarket.
and, since September, 1978, the car dealership
which the three men own, Arnie also owns Ar-

“niie's Golf Cart Sales, right across ihe streei from
the car dealership.

With a staff of 15, Arnie's Ford- Mercury sells
and services Ford cars and as well as-Mer-
cury -automobiles. A body shopiis located adija-...
cent to the dealership, and a complete parts and
service department work to meet each
—customer'smweeds,—————— - -

Previous Ford franchise holders i in Wuyne were
Roy Hurd, Ed Seyler, and Elmer Meyer.

A Wayne native, Arnie's been in business here

Owners Deon Bruggeman, Arnie Reeg, and Bill Reeg.

Meet our employee§ .

FORD- MERC U/-?Y

JI9 East Thurd
Wayne, Nebraska. - -
375-3780 :

Techniéians John Hightree,
- —-;' Keenan, and Randy-Bloom. _ .

Ray Trezona and Stan chsen
salesmen.

Working in the body shop are Roger

- Niemann and Lowell Myers.

b

Doug Cﬂrlson and Ron Meyers, recon-
- dihoning

Dan Kardell, parts manager. S
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City, couniy ndmesukes of flery' o

American Revolutionary War hero

Both Wayne County and the
city of Wayne are namesakes

reporfed to be more proficient
in feats of mock warfare than

the’ Whlg Party and a member-
of the colonial Iegls!afure

_Wayne. _

of a tiery hero of thé Amierican
Revolutionary War.

Described as a handsome, -
with,

dark-haifFed * man
penetrating brown eyes and
an aquiline nose,
Wayne was captured by the
spirit of the Revoltution and his
flamboyant leadership earne
him the rank of genera!l and

a’ su rVEYOl’

Anthony.

in"académic endeavors.”

Two years affer Wayne left
the academy he took a job as
‘A Philadelphia
land company sent him fo
superwse the surveying ‘and
settlement of land in~ NOVI
Scofla in'1765. -

SOON AFTER THIS ven-

e recruited fhe, 4th Penn.
sylvania regiment and later
protected the.refreat of this
force - back\
Ticonderoga.

~WAYNE LED A DIVISION
at Brandywine, commanded
at Germantfown and took part

allowed him to be made a
brevet ma|or general on Oct.
10, -1783. General Wayne
retired from active service

-one year later.

After rehrement Wéyne
spent much of his fime engag-
ed-in-civil pursuits ‘until-his
death on Dec. 15, 1796.

His character is
remembered by a_once

Rame™ iad ~ ArTnony

Wayne was born fo parenfs
of English ancesiry on Jan. 1,
1745, in Waynesboro, Penh. At
the age of 16 he attended a
private academy in
Philadelphia and was

ture—faited;, e re,TUI"llt.‘u 1%

_Pennsylvania where he{ook

Mary Penrose as his bride.
They settled on his father’s
estate and managed his
father’s tannery.
Preceding the revoluﬂonary
period, Wayne was a leader of

imthe Siegeof Yorkiown.

-—n-1777,-he-was-appointed-fo—Wayne-went there was -afight

the' rank of brigadier genéral.
After his daring attack and.
recapture of Stony Point in
1779, Congress awarded him-a
medal. - .

His bravery and ambition

popular saying, "“where
alway; that was his business.’

General: Wayne also
possessed a distrust in people.
He believed that a man couid
not even depend upon himself.

Excerpted from Wayne County Anecdotes
and Historical Notes

As | remember family history, my great-grandfather
came with two brothers from Germany well over a century
ago. They parted at St. Paul, Minnesota, one going to
Washington State, one sfaying in St. Paul, and my great-
grandfather settling in Jordan Minnesota.

My grandfather, Henry, came as a bridegroom to Wayne
around 1880 and builf the German Store jon 4th Streef

good 60% of the _people here spoke German.

" where the First National-Bank now stands: 1+ was a two—
story building with living quarters upstairs. At that time, a .

The store was open day and night. in the frontf parf wasa
base-burner with chairs around it and there were three
open wooden barrels, holding crackers, pickles and
saverkraut for everyone to dip into. A wooden sidewalk
was put in the second year and one could often see a dozen
pairs of shoes left there on rainy days while the farmers
made their purchases inside. The store carried almost
everything: food, clothes, drugs, nails, hardware, and so

on.

| have heard that sometimes at night, wolves could be

when the pack got too close for comfort.
Now, jumping twenty years, to my grandmother Ley:

Joy Ley recalls family history

she was a real promoter and always had the small com-
munity involyed in some project. First, the old -Opera
House was buiit on 5th'and Main and there she put on plays

and musicals with home falent.

Through her influence, the Fourth of July was most col-
orful with Main Street full of booths, and with parades and
dances. One year, she had twenty homes, each decorated
as a different country, with refreshment and entertain-

—ment for the townsfolk.

Talk about being modern! She wore a wig from the time
heard-howting-and-menwoutd-form a posseto hunt-them— —tcan remember—Hhink she-began to-wear-it-when her hair-—
started o get gray, and | never saw her without it. She was

a character, full of life, and a help to the community.

GIRIIEIS|

RIEIXIA

L

. Katy Griess

Amy Gross

The drug store was opened in Wayne
—— by Ed Raymond in.1898. 1t-was sold ... -]
to Warren Shultheis in 1912, Warren
sold it to a Mr. Roberts in 1914.
Roberts sold to L.W. (Lester) Vath
around 1925. Vath sold to Bob Chit-

tick in 1934 and a year

Kirkman purchased_ the store.
" Kirkman- owned the store for 10
years and in January of 1945 Wilmer
Gness purchased the store, selling

to his son, Phil, ‘en July

‘August of 1978 the store was moved
to the current location.-

1912 store interior.

later Bob

1, 1973. In

Trish Park "
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aneral History -7

. <A -desfructive . fire on
Thanksgiving night, 1891,
, destroyed buildings in.a half
block ‘on. Main Sfreet in”

. ' . Wayne... .

Accordmg to, Dorothy Huse
Nyberg,  the Thanksglvrng
blaze took six frame -struc-
tures on the west side' of Main
Street from Third Street on
. -—-south,———— - -
- The fire prompted Wayne

The corner structure was
- occupied by & Sioux City'man

who came fo conducf a hofel

P.L. MILLER’S’ two-story
frame to the south housed the
Andrews clothing store on the
_first 'floor_.and__Newt.
Hoguewood lived above.

. Dr. Love’s office was third
from the corner. P.L: Miller’ s
grocery was fourth to the
south; Gamble and Lindley
- had'an office south of Miller’s

and 1.0. Wolston's general

merchandise sfore was on ‘the
alley.

The blaze was ’thoughi to
have started from a cookstove
teft unwatched. It spread
rapidly and consumed the six
structures before it could be
controlled.

At that time, the inefficien-
¢y of the bucket brigade was
demonstrated. Thirty barrels
of salt from Miller’s grocery
were also used by fhe fire

'f|gh1ers ‘

AFTER THE FIRE ‘of. July

4, 1884, when the courthouse .
was burneéd, the town council .
lnveshgated forms of p'rofec- K
,tlon N "
"A.B. Slal‘er and Henry Ley
cireulated a pefition to vote oh
a' tax levy-'and make an- ap- -

propriation not . to exceed

-$1,000 for 1he purchase of fire |
<apparafus i X

mmmb&hn%iﬁ_mber, 1885, the coun-
against such hazards : VO! o have three-fot

foot wells dug far the * ‘general
purpose of fire protection on

—known as *Yankee™ Taylor;— F*.-grﬁecond—and—T H’ .

streets on Main.”

. Councilmen key, Steele and - |}

Love were"appointed 16 locate

the wells and, let contracts, .

and - Councilmen Neely _ar

Slater to purchase pump ,"
hook and ladder ‘trucks and .

two dozen. buckets

snmmqns BROTHERS

were awarded contract for
digging the' wells May 19, 1887.
The wells were located in the
alley of .each of the 1hree
blocks. -

The COUnclI also provlded a
pump for one of the weils over
which a windmill was built.

Cisterns which were also
built were 10 feet wide, 11 fest
long and 20 feet deep.

‘Pipes, were laid five feet
deep alorig Main Street con-
necting the c:sferns

THE FIRE OF 189 proved

r.,eaesm,,mmf <

ne’s main sireet

e laannnags

the inadequacy of the bucket
brigade and changes needed
to be rade. -

Four men taking charge of
each handlie on the pump while
others carried water in

the si're of LaPorte, first fown
in "Wayne County .and
‘dedicated to the memory of
the ploneers who : famed the
" wilderness.”

5

ed on a native granite boulder,
Wi Was
1937. The dates include th
" time of first settlement and
erection of the.monument..
.- The boulder, which was
i . taken from the Andrew H.
. Johnson pit -five miles .nor-’
7 -~ -theast -of. -Wayne, - measures
2
t

about three feet square and
weighs 1,900 pounds.

B .7 The town of LaPorte, named
% by settiers from & town of the

..L»
e

it May, 1874
,}; It was_located on the north
- fp———-half- of th&norihwest quarter

ﬂM """ lon_25 in fownship 26,
north of range 4 e351 """

This mscrlphon, with " the’
dates 1869 and 1937, is engrav-.

dedicatet Oct 31~ W-HT7
A Flsher and R.

same name in Indiana, was ,
plafted by “Selon “Bevins—in_southwest of LiaPorte, Wayne “Niner place, the facilitiescon——

oW .

DURING THE MONTH of

building thefr sod “’dug outs,’”
Early in the summer of 1869,

C.E. Hunter, Nathaniel Alién

and his two sons, Alohzo and

setfled at LaParte.
In"1870, M.T. Sperry,"W.E.
Durin, George and Enoch

Miner, William P. Agler; Ben-

-jamin.. Harmon,.. George and,

Alexander Scott, and M. B.and
1.0. Richardson tame into and
settled mainly Tn the vicinity
of LaPorte. )

At the George Scott home

County was orgamzed Sept.
26,1870,

In. an 1871 .election wnh
Taffe, \‘he first county seaf of

T LOCATED AT THE couan

seat, LaPorte’s courthouse

was erecfed in the falt of 1874
May, 1869, the small colony...
from:1liinois settled and began

at a cost of $11,983.

It sat in the mlddle of a town
square with four rows. of dif-
ferent trees around the oufer
edge. It was fhe object of
much pride in the little com-

er—James‘“*rrmmfy ' T T T T T T
ramm_ Earjwcommemeat LaPorte--

included a general store, own-
ed by a Mr. Hardenburgh and
a drug store, run by Dr. R. B.

‘Hunter, O.F. Crane, “Albeft Grawford.

The first’banking institytion
in. the county, the Logan
Valley Bank, was organized
‘by John T. Bressler in 1880.

The first blacksmith shop in
the county was put up in the
summer of 1869. Known as the

sisted of a sad forge, a pair of '
bellows, a pair of tongs, an an-
vil and a hammer.

man to do his own work. Soon,
William P. Agler was doing
business at the principle shop
in l.aPorte. ..

" The first regular practicing
physician was R.B. Crawford,
M.D., who came in June, 1869.

The - first store—was operied
up in June, 1872, and. kept by
C.E. Hunter and Solon Bevins
in the otd county bul!dlng near.
LaParte.

The first school district in-
cluded the whole cpunty and
was known as School District
No. 1. The first organizational
meeting was held Feb. 11,
1871, at the resmem?e of C.E.
“Huonter: -~ — .

OFFICERS ELECTED
WERE A.A. Fletcher,
moderator; A.S. Miner, direc-

Porte was na‘med”’ AT FIRST, THE -

fo ols;

' ‘rory was gamed and the Ar

‘il
e i il
- }
1 - :
af " ’ : L Suhmmed by Margaret and Mark Stringer 111
-4y, THIS GROUP represents G.A. R soldlers from ﬂle ‘Wayne County area who féught iri America’s
; o

il war. Homesfeaders Mark Stringer { and’ Arthur.T. Chapin, grandfathers of Mark Stringer
11§ of Wayne, are plcturecLback row, second from teft and’ middle row, far left, respectively.

N Thomasmearley Groat.of Carroll is plc'urediurst row, second from rlghf Also plciured isd. A,

Maholm, grandfa'her of John Lower oi Wayne

tor;—and George - Scoff;

treasyrer.
In April, 1877, the county

was divided into three school
districts, into six in May, 1872;

buckets to the blaze did not
prove efficierit.
Modern fire flghhng equip-

Submitted by State National Bank -

. A FIRE on Thanksgiving night, 1891, destroyed a half block of builditigs on Wayne’s main street.

ment has been secured for the
city and provides the best pro-
tection.

‘Juiy 1, 1876.

The first census returns
made March 21, 1871, showed
the whole number, of children
between the ages of 5 and 21
years to be fifty; 27 females
and 23 males. i

amined was Miss Jane Olin.
She was granted a third grade
certificate and faught the first
school in District No, 2.

The first schoolhouse was
built in District No. 3, in Oc-
tober, 1871.. The contractor
was Solon Bevins and the con-
tract price was $1,400.

At LaPorte’s mosf
flourishing period, it boasfed

300 inhabitants.

Social life consisted of
quilting parties and spelllng
~—and_singing contes
the school or courihouse

Literary clubs were formed,
debates and plays were
presented. Picnics, communi-

Pluque dedlcateil to

=
g
=
=
H
3 |
3
8

Graves; were~used by gach’ Tandagain into nine drsfrlcfs on—ty dinners, ‘watermelon feeds

and occasional dances were
also enjoyed. -

iN THE SUMMER OF 1880,
it was considered at LaPorte
that both the Union Pacific
and St. Paul and Sioux City:
Railroad Companies would:

e E—FHQ1‘:’I’—'I'—E-MEHER*eX*'-run—"’thevr—hnes—+hrougrr~=ihéL -

county.

The railroad missed the m_y
tle settlement and camg
through Brookdale (named by:
the railroad and later becom-

.ing Wayne), . -

Many homes and businesses.
later moved fo the new slte
after abandonmg their small
town.

Afthough the CDUn!LiEj!t
was moved, the brick cour<
thouse remained for a timey:
but was eventually sold.

-

as—remogdeled—into a—

resndence later. The cupola |s»

préserved in a small fenced
plot with an appropriate:
marker and is tended each:
year.

<

et

|
RNy ORI

democracy” was the watch
word in 1917 when the United
States was drawn ' into  the
world war conflict which had

been in progress in 'Europe

since 1914.
America sent thousands-of
fme young men across fhe

mistice was signed Nov.
1918. '

A solid ‘copper tablet bear-
ing the names of all Wayne
County youths in service was
.placed in the courthouse in

12,

1923. The fablef weighs” 800

pounds

“To save the world ™ for "~

* brave.men.of Wayne County,‘:

f ¢ F—0
follows. Those wig

supreme sacrlﬁce -

~Af'the upper corners are theﬂ -
dates, 1914 and-1918. Also atx
the top are these words, Thi -
tablet, is dedicated to the:

Nebraska, who answered thei
country’s call in the warl
war."”’ '

]

tives are listed together under:
the caption, "' These made the 4

At the boﬂom of the iablei’*
are the wards, ™ A tribute from™

_ihe people: of. Wayne County,
- Nebrask . Lesfwe forge ”
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Wednesday,

7:00_p.m.

Ed Eldndge
"HORIZON

College Fine Arts Bu
31-September 21)

“WAYNE, AMERICA" (A Musw
Celebrahon) a Com

nday;“Septemifer 3 -
MIGHTY LOGAN RIVER WHITEWATER

LEWHEELER .RACE — Soufh Brldge
LEMONADE STAND
T

—-208-Main Street

nd F’rofesslonal Women

— Main Street

CENTENNIAL PITCH TOURNAMENT
The 4th Jug
Contact Albert Nelson (375-3805)

HOMEMADE PIE AND ICE CREAM SOCIAL

Sponsored by The Order of Eastern Star

LEMONADE STAND,

Sponsored by’Business and Professional Women ’
Peoples Natural Gas — 208 Main Siree’r
SHRINER’S PARADE — Main Street

OLD FASHIONED SPORTS DAY — Tug of

War — Flpmnnfar\ll School nrnrhrn field.

_ by Representative Doug Bereuter’

-Presentation of. Resolution
by Senator Merfe Von Minden

MUD RUN — East’ Falrgrounds Avenue
CENTENNIAL BALL'— Wayne National

" Guard Armory (age:2T & up) Centennial

- ‘costume encouraged. Mort'Wetlls Orchestra.
‘Judging'for Centennial Beard Contest durirg
intermission of Centennial. Ball -

.AII dav >€—ARNIVAL RIDES — 3¢d & ngrl

{Grades 1-4 and 5-8) )
Car Rodeo and Tug of War — (Grades 9- 12)
ngh School parkmg Iof

Events may be added or re- scheduled at the dlscre’non of the
Wayne Cenfenmal Cemmn‘fee, Inc :
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flowers in

. Reprinted from
‘The Wayne Herald'
3 . August16,.1984 *

Cen’renmal garden
showy example of |

~ turn-of- the- -century

Wayne

Powers, Carole Schmidt and
Lucile Larson.
Korn said the location in the:

From bee balm 1o coral
: bells,  blackeyed - Susans .o
bachelor buﬂons, Wayne s

arde and

Mam st was a showy exam-
~ ple of flowers planted during
€ Turn of e Cenfury.

’We wanted flowers that we
—— <+ felt_our_grandmpthers_and
great grandmothérs grew,”
¢ said chairman Gail Korn, who
- along with her committee

. came up-with a |ist of annuals
and.perennials typicalofthose_|
plantfed 100 years ago.

In Febryary of 1984, the
committee put out a call to
local gardeners asking for
donations to the garden.

““The response was tremen-
ddus,”” sajd Korn, adding that
planting of the garden began -
in April 1984 following permis-
sion by Marion Manes tfo use
an area next fo The Head-
quarters at 4th and Main.

KORN, OWNER of Garden_
Y Perennials, located three and
a half miles south of Wayne,
was approached with the idea

i of planting a centennial
i garden by Sandra Ellidtt as a
4 “cultural and historical project

recognizing gardening.efforts
of 100 years ago.

! Serving with Korh oh the
2 conmimittee were ~Nancy  Jo

Reprintéd from
_ The Wayne Herald
August 13, 1984

i

! " Helen Russell, a director of
i nearly 200 Wayne' theatrical
4 productions, faced one of the
’ most interesting and challeng- -
) ing scripts of her career as she
[ prepared a cast for a Labor_
nl

t

4 Day 1984 weekend perfor-
mance.
That was the holiday
weekend when Wayne

celebrated another big event
— the city’s 100-year. birthday

4 party.

% And, as a special gift to

B Wayne, a home-spun
' theatrical production was

‘creafed-by tatented-artistsand
- historians which transported
the audience through 10
decades of lively history with
song, dance and acting.
“Wayne, America A
Musical Celebra’non”

T

it was highly visible and sur-

area norih of Thé Head-
quarters was selected because

rouAded one of Wayne s oldest

KORN SAID the committee
f—otd=
faskioned flowers and ruled
out any hybridized varieties.

“Donations for thegarden-in—
cluded phlox, ribbon grass,
asters, day lilies, hollyhocks,
blackeyed™ Susans, yarrow,
baby’s .breath, dianthus,
daisies; toreopsis, bee balm,
batloon flowers, golden glow,
tiger lilies, four o’clocks,
baisam, heliotrope, showy
stonecrop, coral beils, gaillar-
dia, calendulas, bachelor but-
tons, spiderwort, cock’s comb,
larkspur,. perennial petunias
and .nasturfiums.

The garden also included
butterfly weed and columbine,
both native to the plains of
Nebraska.

A path through. the flower
bed also-ied to a garden of
herbs, including catnip,
gartic, thyme, oregano and_
chives.

VISITORS TO the garden
could identify flowers with the
help of a chart located inside
The Headquarfers

Adding to the old-fashioned
charm of ‘the " garden was &

CHAIRMAN GAIL KORN stands inside Wayne’s Centennial
Garden at 4th and Main Sts. in an area north of The Headquarters.

white picket fence which sur-
rounded it.

The fence was faken from
the farm home of Mrs. Korn's
husband’s parents, Mr. and
Mrs. Adolph Korn, located
southeast of Way;

The pickets, “which dated
back to approximately 1918,
overjooked Hunter’'s Grove
where . Wayne County was
signed into- e'msience

THE CENTENNIAL garden
existed because of many
Wayne residents who donated
both time and talents.

Helping construct the sign
which marked the spot where
the garden was planted were
Dick Powers and Clete
Sharer. The picket fence was
repainted by Heritage Homes
of Wayne.

Helping to maintain the
garden, along with committee

members, were Sheryl
Polhamus, Betty Schroeder,
Sue Olson, and members of
Wayne Girl Scouts and the
Modern Misses 4-H Club.
Residents donating flowers
and plants included Mrs.
Walter Benthack, Betty
Schroeder, Virginia Wright,
Linda Malloy, Sue Olson, Bet-

Homespun production recalls Wayne

imately two-hour production

" was again performed on

Saturday,.Sepi. 1at8 p.m. and
Sunday, Sepf 2 ata 2 pm.
matinee.

"IN NOVEMBER 1983,
Russell, along with Margaret
Lundstrom, Mary Halverstadt
and Margaret Schulz, benjan
“researching the history, songs .
and dance of the past 100
years.

The basic characters in the
play (which included Harold
and Mary -Wayne -and family
members George, Anthony
and Sarah and Abner and
Myrtle Bustie) never grew old
— rolling along at the same-
age for 100 years. .

Most of ’fhe Wayne historical
material was received from

Margaret Lundstrom
Dorcjhy Hughes -Nyberg’s

AS FEBRUARY 1984 ap-
proached,- Lundstrom and
Russeil began the process of
assembling the, research
material and both wrote a
script for the first scene.

Lundstrom then wrote the
remaining script: while
Russell edited the copy and
placed the writings in “play
form,” complete with stage
directions and other additions.

Lundstrom completed the
writing by May 1984, and the
editing was finished by June
1984,

The finished producf was
two acts, each with five
scenes, Each of the 10 scenes
representéd a decade of

, Wayne's 100 years, from when |

the courthouse records were
brought from LaPorte in 1884,
to July 10, 1982 when  the
Wayne famlly goes downtqwn
in Wayne.

[~ SANDWICHED IN between

were remnants of famijliar
-scenes from' 1889 (Wayne
Opera House’s first produc-
tion); 1894 and. 1897

“]—(schoolhouse _and telephone -

troubles); 1910 (when the
state agreed' to- take over
Wayne Normai College); 1917

(dedication of the Neihardt "

Monument in Bressler Park);
1936 (dedication of Wayne City
Auditorium); 1944 -and 1945
(D-Day and. V-J Day); 1958
(rocking around the cltzck).
and 1960 (Wayne State’s 50th -
anniversary).-

Some of Wayne's actual
historical characters were
portrayed.in the play, such as
John T. Bressler, Phil Koh

tion of Mindee Zimmerman of
‘Norfolk.
* An orchestra, consisting of
Clifford Fredrickson on the
accordian, Wayne Gilliland on
the ~harmonica, and Ralph
Olson on the fiddle, also got in-
to the first act.

Soloists alSo were featured,

'along ‘with quartet tunes and

choral numbers such as
““Turkey in the Straw,’””
"McNamara’s Band,”’

"“You're a Grand Old Flag,”
""Over There,” “’Night and
Day,’”” “'Star Dust,”” *'God
Bless America,” ““Aquarius,’’
and the ‘new hit called
“Wayne," |

DANCES PERFORMED in-
cluded the Irish™ Jig, pony
dance, tap dance, Charleston,
jitterbug, twist and the
monkey.

-An important part of the
show was scene set-ups, dur-
ing which scenes of history
were shown from two rear
‘projectors. The rear screen
projections provided the time

.and the setting.

Approximately 210 pictures; |
with about 90 percent related
te Wayne's history, were pro-
jected on the screen.

Other smaller props, such
as desks and tables or chairs,
were used in the production.

e

ty Jensen, Ruth Grone, Lee
Brown, Manjit Johar, Maria
McCue, Charlene Rasmussen,
Norma Magdanz, Mr. and
Mrs. Ed Caauwe anhd the
Modern Misses 4-H’ers.

THE GARDEN WAS in full
bloom throughout Wayne’'s
Grand Centennial Celebra-
tion, held Aug. 29 ‘through
Sept. $.1984.

history

It was a musical production
which offeréd a rare oppor-
tunity fo enjoy history as of-
fered through the talents of in-
dividuals who were determin-
ed fo have the story of Wayng™
told to Wayne's residents
through acﬁng{\dancing and

singing skills. »®

RUSSELL, AN instructor of
drama at Wayne State College
for 26 years, also directed
many community ’fheaire
presentations.

Both Russelland Lundstrom
agreed that “‘Wayne, America
— A Musical Celebration’” was
more than a pageant.

{

‘Mayoral G Grove dedlcated

Wayne Herald photo
&

" Helen Russell  *

“in the Wayne State College -
Fine Arts Building on Aug. 31,
1984 at 8 p.m. The approx:

| .

writings, George Criswell’s in-
. formation on Wayne State Col-
lege, and varjous newspapers
or publications.

The ‘play also included
genetal knowledge, ‘bringing
in what was happenmg in the

‘worid.

Henry Ley, James Brition and 'WAYNE'S MAYORAL GARDEN, located in
the Sunnyview: Par*k development site on the
_There were 33: *speaking east edge of Wayne, was dedicated on July 22, -
: parts .in the play. :Connie 1984 in conjunction with the city’s year-long
Pender centennial celebration. Twenty-eight shrubs -
directed the chorus of up to 18 . 'were planted at the site — each one honoring
14 “citizens who have served as Wayne cify
for the dednca-

John Lawrence.

Smith <of rural

members, and up 1o
dancers were under the direc-
. t

Maler

mayor. .of cer

hon ceremonies ‘was Cnty Admnmsiralor Phil

Kloster, pldured
ptanting a shrub into a spot
former  Mayor .Glén Houlde :
clockwise from left in background; Freeman. . -
Decker, Wayne Marsh.’ Kent Hall and Charies

in foréground. Pictured
edicatéd to
heldt. are,
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Accordlng 1o
. James E: Britfain
{ Excerpled from ‘“From Then
© foNow-A Story of Wayne’’

Of specral mferesf to Wayne

 citizens are the minutes of the.

spec«al meeting of the County
“Commissioners for Dec. 15,
“1875. o
The proppsition of the Sioux
_City, Columbus and Black
> Hills Railroad Company was
_submitted by J.B. Huhbel and
nohce was given of a speciai
* election for Jan. 18, 1876.

“Railroad pro pose

tical . route.’” Half of the

‘bonds were fo be delivered,
when the road was graded six”
into the county and

miles
within one mile of the court-
house at LaPorte.

Residue of the bonds were to

be paid when trains were run-
ning and depot established,
which was to be before Dec.
15,,1877.

The election was fo be held
at the courthouse in the
LaPorte precinct; at the house
of M. Herner in the Leslie
Precinct; and at the District

absentee landlords. They car-
ried by a vote of 50 t0 0.

The company proceeded to
construct the grade.and in the™
summer. of 1877 the ‘County
Commissioners drove fo Sioux
City. and inspected the grade
along ‘the way.

They conducted flnal
‘negotiations with the company
officials and were prepared fo
issue the bonds the next day.

George Warren Sgith of
New. York, who owned céo
siderable land in Hanc ck
Precinct, sued.out an_injuné-

- 1 owing.

v}

T

" The meeting was fo decide
"whether * the county should
issue and donate fo the com-

No. 2_sthoothouse in the

Springh#Anch (Hoskins) Pre

cinct.

tion to restrain the issuance of
~the bonds.

county’s obligations null and
void, as the railroad company

had failed fo compleie the -

“road.

Dixon, Dakofa, Knox &nd
Cedar - Countiés had voted
borids for this sarme road, also
known as the Covington, Col-
umbus and Black' Hills Com-
pany.

Dixon County delivered
$87,000 to the company, which’
in turn_constructed a narrow
guage railroad:to Ponca.

THIS ROAD WAS never

Submmed by Wayne County Historical Society

. pany bonds. The Wayne County Review
:" These Bonds were for $59,000 for Jan. 8, 1876, contains a long

The -injunction was served
upon the county officers and -satisfactory and the people of
for a number of years the mat- Dixon County always fett they

THE RAILROAD depot, as it looked in 1912, was constructed
to serve the railroad company in Wayne.

SeE I E N S

' to aid it.in constructing-a road

529 000 for ihe exfensnon of the
road

THE RAILROAD WAS fo be
consfrucfed through the coun-
1y on ‘‘the best and most prac-

through—»ufh& -county—and—railroad-bonds:

editorial in favor of the

THE HOMESTEADERS
whose land would not bear a
great share of the taxes, were
‘In favor of placing the burden
for their payment upon the

Carroll first to pave in county

~ Motor cars necessitate im

By Robert Boeckenhaver
Excerpted from
Wayne County Anecdotes
and Historical Notes

‘horses were the principal
source of power. for travel,
roads were not so inmportant.
;Main {raveled roads were
;dragged by farmers in the
area, who sometimes paid
their taxes by this work. Other
roads were mere irails.

~mee,

¢ With the advent of the motor
kar, people became more con-
icious of roads and streets.

+
&
"

Motor car dealers were
especially active in promoting
improved roads.

A Good Roads Association
was formed in northeast

Grainland Highway, which ex-
tended from Sioux City to Nor-
folk; after many re-locations,
it is now Highway 35,

in Wayne County, the
Grainjand Highway began at
the south end of Main Street in
Wakefield, going west seven

miles along the Wayne-Dixon.

County line, then south-two
miles, then west on 7th street
to Main Street of Wayne.

fer was pendmg in the courts.

had been defrauded in voting

ON DEC. 3, 1877, time was
extended the company until
Sept. 1, 1878, to complete the
railroad.

-On July 2, 1878, the County
Commissioners declared the

DOWN MAIN STREET to
First, west on First to Sher-
man, then one block south to
what is still known as
Grainland Road

{n—the—early -days, when—Nebraska--thatprometedthe —— —

About two and one-half
miles west of Wayne, it ran
south for a mile and a half,
again west for a mile, then
south two miles before going
west into Winside.

“From Winside, . it. ran .six
miles west and four south into
Hoskins and then west to the

_County line.

Each time the location of the
road was changed, some peo-

These Bonds in the expectation
of a standard-guage railroad.

Commodities had to be
transferred at Covington and
freight rates were as high as if
shipped by wagon.

ple were disappointed and
some were happy. When the
highway was relocated bet-
ween Wayne and Wakefield in
the late 1940’s, the old rivalry
between the two -fowns was
again revived to white heat.

MAIN STREETS IN towns
were also a problem. In dry
weather,- the dust raised by
horses feet and wheels of
vehicles drifted into the open
doors of business places.

In_wet weather, the. horses

Counties destroyed their
bonds after they had been
printed.

Dixon County was finally
relleved of payment after the
ma‘\ﬁer had gone to the

proved

of alternate freezing and
thawing, thé ruts became for-
midable obstacles to daily
travel.

in 1919, the -enterprising
citizens of Carroll voted to
pave Main Street. The work
was started that fali and com-
pleted the fol\lowing summer.

In 1920, Wayne's Main
Sireet was paved, Fred Biair,
who ran a clothing store in
Wayne, had bet a fellow
businessman that Carroll

Citizens in Cedar and Knox

splashed water on sidewalks would have the main street
and cars cut deep tracks inthe paved before Wayne. He won

iEarlytimes
Firsts
’for 7 ‘
Wayne
Edna Britton Stewart,
‘daughfer of Mr. and Mrs.

dames Britton, was the first
.yvhlfe child_born in Wayne.

»

i AN D e A RETAZ CS AT VKT D8 T

Her birth date was Sept. 6, |

~1881

I Chauncey Childs, son of Mr.
and Mrs. A.P. Childs, was the
first boy born in Wayne, his
birth date being in'the winter |

7 Ben Miner was the first
white child born in all of
Wayne County. He was born
May 15, 1870, in a litte shack
south of Wakefieid. . -

: Patience Hunter, daughter
of Mr. and Mrs. Enoch
Hunter, was the second white
¢hitd in the county, her birth
date being Dec. 16, 1870.

7

; The first marriage in Wayne
Lounty was that of Mark T.
Sperry and Miss Sarah Ann
Eayres on May 14, 1871.

v The first divorce action in
_the county was that of Whit-

—_marstvs.-Whitmarst, filed-in--

1881. The action was dismiss-
ed at ’fhe plaintiff’s cost.

% ‘Charles Durin, who waskiil-
éd Feb. 16,7187, by a falling
iree, was the first tragic-death
ln the ploneer seiﬂement

Submitted by Wayne County His'oiical Society

CHAUNCEY CHILDS (Iefi) and Edna Brmon, the_first children born in Wayne, dressed as
George and Martha Washington for a play in first grade at school around 1386. Chauncey, the
son‘of Mr. and Mrs. A.P. Childs was born in the winter of 1882. Edna, fhe daughter of Mr. and -

Mrs James Brmon was born on Sept. 6,1881....

mud. In spring, during peripds his bet. Carroti has the honor

Horseless

Supreme Court of. the United
States.

It is probably as well that
the bonds were tied up in
Wayne County, as the narrow-
guage railroad would not have
been the improvement that
was expected. :

roads .

of having the first paved street
in Wayne County.

WHEN PAVING WAS being
planned in Wayne, Mr. Blair

—wanted the sidewalks narrow-

ed and the streets widened.

He reasoned that this would
provide 'more room for park:
ing as well as for traffic. After
the street was paved,
pedestrians would no longer
be. subjected fo spiashings by
passing vehicles.

‘’Besides,’’ he said, "people

aren’t supposed to be standing
out on the sidewalks visiting;
they’re supposed to be in the
stores buying.”

carriages

strike fear in county

According to Dorothy Huse
Nyberg, the countryside was

horses had been frightenéd by
the strange car, met in an in-

5fFDck with TéETor when The

horseless carriages began to
replace the faithful horse and
buggy.

Dr.H.G. Lelsenrlng was the
flrsf to buy one of the

‘‘monsfers.”
. The little, brlght red, .one-
seated car was steered with a
lever and when it was working
at its best it could make a
speed of 15 miles an hour.

Many called’ the machine
“one lunger’’ because it had
but one cylinder.

HOR3ZES WERE adversely
affected by the strange buggy
and many run-a-ways were
the result.

Nyberg notes that when Dr.’

%lelsenrmgwas—htevel ing;

each person who saw ‘the
fnachine. ran ahead like Paul
Revere and notified the
neighbors, ‘Lelsenrmg
Coming!’*

The -affair -took a serlous
turn when. a humber whose,

dignation session and decided
to organize against allowing
such a thing.on the road.

A law evolved requiring car
drivers to stop and shut off
their engines when_seeing a
horse and lead the horse past
-the object if necessary.

THE 12 TO 15 miles an hour
was too great a speed when
persons were used fo. three
and four ‘miles an . hour by
buggy.

It seems ironic_that. those
who objected to the first car
soon_had automobiles of their,
own, The race then changed to
see who had the most powerful .
-machme

A hill, located a mile east of

fed—Nyberg,
seemed to be. the hardest pull
to be found.’

Anyone waming prrove the |
merits of thelr car took it fo
that point for ‘a fest. Any car
that made the hjit proved its -

'superlority » \

‘ v
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- General History - "

Accordmg to
. James E. Brittain
*. Excerptedfrom “From Then
to Now -A S1ory,of Wayne"

t
|
-
?

Undoub’redly he m051
»slgmflcam event’ of the early
. was, '}he commg of fhe
rallmad :

“For.- many years the
plonéers ":Had sbeen’ working
and hoping that: theéy might be .
‘connected with the ‘oUter
_world by .rail

haullng every’rhlng |nfo their
little settiement by wagon.

° The population did not grow
much and there was - little
movement of real estate. The

~—experience-of-the- county-with —$700 eatch;! deperrdlng o fhe

the Covington, Columbus and
Black Hills Rallroad has been
related.

There is no question that
whien the bonds were voted for
this company it was expected
that a standard-gvage road
would be built.

IT WAS LATER learned
that a narrow-guage.road was
contemplated and knowing the
experience which Dixon Coun-

. ty had with this company, sen-
timent for its construction
became lukewarm.

Mr. William Huse, in his
history of Dixon County, en-
titles one of his chapters, ‘‘The
Story of .a Rascally Little

A STAGE LINE WAS alsom

© ~~gperation . between Emerson

and  LaPorte,! which

; fransported passengers and

mail.-
In June, 1880, O D. Brown,
R:.B. . Crawford,

donated it fo. Frank ‘Peavew,
who, was connected with the
railroad, as a townsite, reser-
vmg an interest in it for

Town lots during the first
year after the Peavey
Townsite Company became
identified with the real estate
business .and sold from $25 to

their Jocation.

Those along main streét, in
some insfances, brought a
larger figure.

THESE SAME MEN pur-
chased the 80-acre tract, on
which the courthouse now
stands, for $1000.

The 40 acres just south of the
original tfownsite, .now oc-
cupied by that part of the fown
beginning with the Municipal

‘Power Piant, sold for $50 per

acre. This was a record price
at the time.

Bidding on this property
was spirifed, as a number of
men wanted it to piot into
buitding lofs.

. and -James -
Britton purchased - the. half-
_:section, .where Wayne is now

-located, for $5.50 an acre and

From. 'rhai ‘time until lafe
April the earth was never
. without its covering of snow. It
ranged.in depth from 1hree to
four feet, -

Government s’raﬂsﬂcs show
that more than 14 feet of snow.
fetl that winter and in April
the "entire fall went off. with
rain that flooded everything in
the Logan Valley.

THE FLOOD WASHED oyt
many miles -of the railroad

'plehon to Wakefleld and
‘Wayne. During this flood
period, goods destinéd for
Laporte were held at Emerson
-for more than 90 days

there was nothing here but the
lot stakes that marked the new
townsite.

Lumber for the first house

was hauled during the sum-

mer and it is said that this oc-
curred on July 3. This house
‘was buitt by R.T, Maxwell on
the southeast corner of the the
present high school block:

. T.J. Steele is said to have
erected the second house upon
a site, also occupied by Dr.
Lutgen’s residence.

WITHIN A FEW MONTHS,
the railroad was extended to
Wakefield and with the pro-
spect of its reaching Wayne,

families and bunldlngs Were

Raitroad,”” ~and from his he fownsite owners con- ~moved from L

descrlphon of the Covington,
Columbus and Black Hills
enterprise, Wayne County suf-
fered no loss when its con-
struction was abandoned.

in' the summer of 1880, it
was ' considered at - LaPorte
that both the “Union . Pacific,
and St. Paul and Sioux ‘City

Railroad Comipanies - would
run their, iines through the

_county,

By the next summer, the St.
Paul and Sioux City Company
had trains running to Emer-
son and lomber and maferials

sidered that they would have
to control it, for if this section
was platted it would 'cause a
depreciation in the value of
the original townsite,

THE WINTER OF 1880-81 is
remembered by the pioneers
as fthe most severe ever
recorded in Nebraska.

The suffering was infense
among the settiers who were
handicapped from lack of fuel.

. The winter began with a heavy

blizzard on the afternocon of
Oct. 15 and

continued
unabated for two or three
--were-hauled from that point. -days,

A general store was soon in
operation on the State Bank
corner (which building was
moved from "“LaPorte)
operating under the firm
name of Britton, Hardenburgh
and Johnson.

0O.D. Brown had started the
Wayne County Bank (where
—the -—First National is now
located) and his brother, C.C.
Brown, operated it as n‘s
cashier.
The Logan Valley Bank,
owned by Bressler and Patter-

son,_moved ifs 16 x 16 frame _|

Speculators buy land

According. to Dorothy Huse
-Nyberg, a study of early land
titles in Wayne County shows
that the largest portion of the
land was _bought by
- speculators.

A small percentage was ac-
quired by pioneers who settled
here. Other land was set aside
for school purposes.

In Strahan and Hunter

“towriship:

the city of Wayne is located,-83
percent of the land was bought
by speculators, 10 percent ac-
quired by settlers and 7 per-
cent set-aside for. school pur-
poses, according! to a study |
T made by W.R. Ellis; ninth

government provided that the
railroad could claim its share
of land in any unclaimed part
of the state.

A FEW SUCH CLAIMS were
filed in Wayne County, 800

acres in Strahan precinct be-

ing so claimed.
Military bounty scrip was
issued by the government

March 3, 1855.

This scrip was issued to war
veterans and widows of
veterans. They usually sold
the scrip fo speculators.

ed the presidept to sef aside
territory to be soid.

Nebraska land was first sold
in 1857, the price set at $1.25 an
acre.

Wayne County is unique in
Nebraska as_ being, the
paradise for fand speculators.

Willard Graves was the
most extensive speculator in
Wayne County land, owning

s—the—two—in—which—under-acts-of Feb—H, 1847 and —abeut 15,000 acres—Seth—

Richards and: George 1. King
had about 10,000 each. Much of
this was acquired by pur-
chases at 50 cents an acre.

~

In Strahan and Hunter

“Visifors in_June, 1881, say -

building from LaPorte and
was located at which is niow
214 -Main Street (Hrabak
Store).
" R.T. MAXWELL AND. Mor- .
ris and Steele had hardware
stores, and J.L. Merriman, a
general store.

A number of houses were
built, notably those of Mark

_ Stringer, Pefer Mears, and the

Conovers. bt is impossible to
enumerate each building as it
was erec’red but an early

by May, 1882, there were 33

structures. Mrs. Edna Britton-

Stewart was the first child
born in the new town.
The railroad was completed

“andThe first frain arrived pro- been builf in Wayne. ™

bably in February, 1882,

_altthough the date has not been

definitely determined.

The first regularly schedul-
ed train was No. 12, which ar-
rived from Norfolk on April 24,
1882, at 8:55 a.m. The fown
was originally named
Brookdale by the railway
company, but they were
prevailed upon to change the
name to Wayne.

- A SPECIAL ELECTION
was held on Dec. 5, 1882, and
the county seat relocated at
Wayne. Opponents of the
change did not confest the
election, but brought a suit
against the County Commis-

moving the county seat or any
of the county offices or
records from LaPorte.
District Judge J.B. Barnes
sustained a demurrer to this

Commg of railroad is a:smmflcunievent ~

|uncf|on did not lie when the

. election might have been con-

tested by the procedure outfin-
ed by statute. E
The contestants appealed fo
the Supreme Court and it was
not until Jan. 2, 1884, that the
case was affirmed and the
county seat contest settted.
But in the meantime, men
from Wayne, chafing at the
delay and believing the appeal
-to the Supreme Court was en-
'rlrely with merlf went to

USING WAGONS, THE men

‘brought back the books and

records, placing them in the
new courthouse which had

Stories of the episode differ,
some maintaining there was
considerable resistance from
those at LaPorte, others say-
ing that it was carried off
quite peaceably.

At ‘any rate, the first
meeting of the County Commi-
sioners was held at Wayne on
March 10, 1883.

After the arrivai of ‘the
railroad, there was a percepti-
ble increase in atl activities.
New families began to arrive
and the movement of real
estate was stimulated.

IT IS STATED IN in the
Logan Valley Herald for Feb.
29, 1884, ‘'Over 100 newcomers

- stoners—to—enjoin—them—from—havearrivedthis spri
‘still they come. Ten or tweive

famities are expecfed from
lowa and 1liinois this even-
ing.”

When John Lake purchased

""D.W. Brition bought three

action for the reason that the
extraordinary remedy, of in-

320 acres in the south half of
Section 7 (now the northeast

partof Wayne) at$10 per acre,
he was consldered very
foolish,

But after platting his addi-
tion and beginning to sell lots,
it was realized that the real
estate market had ifs
possibilities. For many years
though, there was much land
not under cultivation.

Cattle feeding operations
may be ‘said to. commence
with the coming of the
railroad. Previous fo fhaf

any number due to 1he Iack of
a market.

DURING THE WINTER of ~
1881-82, George Waite - and

carloads of local animals, fed
them out on corn and shipped i
them by rail to Chicago in
March. .

It is stated that during the
first year of the railroad, 108
cars of stock were shlpped
from the county.

The town was incorporated
as a village on Feb. 2, 1884.
The first trustees were A.B.
Stater, R.B. Taylor, James o
Britton, John T. Bressler and :
Charles Johnson, o

A.P. Chiids was clerk, T. J“
Steete, treasurer and A.A:
Welch, attorriey.

The first meeting of the
trustees was held Feb. 18,
1884. For a number of years,

the board of trustees.

Minutes of these early
meetings do not disclose much
activity, except that sidewalks
were ordered laid in the main
part of town and gradually ex-
1ended

Serving Wayne

 for over 10 years

N

R

Dennis and Paddy Spangler are owners/managers of Amber lnn Pictured with them are their children
Shontell, 10, and Chnslogher 4.

district court repor\‘er for
many years.

Originally the great wesfern
plains, of which Nebraska was -
_a part, belonged to the Indians

by right of occupancy:

INDIAN TRIBES CLAIM-
ED ownership of lands as long
as, they. occupied them. This
proved true of tands along
streams and 'of honting
grodnds. s

To' encourage building of
railroads, the govefnment by
act of July 2,. 1864, issued
grants. The UnionPacific was
given the odd-numbered. sec-
fions of land for 10' miles on

townships—of—Wayne—County
8,340 acres were entered and
acquired by speculators under
these acts.

T THES TE OF WAYNE west
of Main Street was acquired
through scrips issued to such
veterans.

Zacharia H.K. Merrill, a
veteran of the War of 1812, ac-
-quired the mnorth half of the
section (from 7th street down
to 4th street approxlmately)

Through scrip. issued to
Louisa Wicker, widow of-lra
Wicker, a veteran of the War
of 1812, the south’ half; of the

- section (from 4th. street.down"

to 1st street approximéiély)

THROUGH THE home-
stead, preemption-and timber
claims acts most of the actual
settlers secured rights to their
lands.

-—The-homestead-act of-May—
20, 1862, provided a settler
with land that became his
after he lived on the place five

- years and improved it.

Through the preemption act
of Sept. 4, 1841, a settler .could
ljiveon a place a year and'then
obtain title by paylng st 25 an
acre for it.

On the timber claims the

-tand became the property of
the | settler -after he. had
planied 10 acresof timber and
cultivated the same. -

Amber Inn, Wayne’s newest motel,
has just celebrated its 10th anniver-
sary. Located on east Highway 35,
Amber Inn is owned-and managed by
Dennis aiid"Paddy Spaiigler; who have —|
beéen associated with the business smce
1975.

The 32-unit motel has 16 single and 16
double-occupancy rooms, each with
HBO, cable TV, private phones, and
air condmomng A meeting room is
also located. at Amber Inn

The Spanglers employ two full-time
workers, Shelly Luedtke of Laurel and
Fern Longe of Wayne, ‘as .well as
several part-time employeés. In addi-

tion, the Spanglers’ chlldren Shontell,
1 _;orand.chu

Ly-Luedtke—and—Eem-Lohg e

either side "of their Tline

through Nebraska.' .. !

- When.the B and M built a

“ling, from -Platismoyth to

Kearney, the" governmen'r

rhade the same provision. .
Considerable land had then

| been’ taken by homesteaders '
" in the 10-mile areas, so. the':

[

~was acqunred ;
Both of these mllnary boun-
ty scrips were purchased by

speculators, probably for less *

than 50 cents an.acre.

THROUGH ANOTHER ACT
of ‘congress,. passed April 24,
1820, the govengmenf authoriz-

. o /

A mmrra of "home-
steads were taken out ‘in

Wayne county. Several'timber ,

claims.were also filed.
Homesteads in Wayne Coun- |
1y consisted of 160 acres and
were given fo the settlers pro-
viding they developed the land
wlfhm a period of five years:

E. Highway 35

AMBER INN

. . Wayne, Nebraska .. 4
o 7 3754222 - -
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J.G."Bérgt and F.G."Pan
ng, both of Hooper, formed a
artnership-and constructed a_
tore building in 1898.

They bought a ‘two-acre
Ctract of land from George F. .
Thies which was located in the’
outheast corner of section 30,
s township 25, range 4 in Plum
i:Creek precinct, Wayne Coun-

Y-

nesws, e‘r,v,?)‘!.?,f LLS

’u\ The purpose of the partner
"\shlp was to conduct a general

“tion was soon circulated for
*-establishing a post office.
* The department at
xrequest and suggested the
* name of Alfona be used.

PANNING - WAS | THE
<FIRST postmaster appomted
»'to the office.

Helping boost the town was
: Frank Leuck of Wakefield,
ho..constructed. the. first..
" blacksmith shop in the fall of
1898

SatreT 6L

» The following year, 1899,
! George F. Thies (owner 'of
wland on the present site of
« Altona) moved fo a new fown.
There he built a new
- building and stocked wp in
~grocerles, drygoods, hard-
<ware, harness. and farm-ims
- plements.

~'1900's brmg

changes
toeW'uynem--r

Most emphasis on Wayne’s
history focuses on the years
prior to 1900, but the years
following brought several
changes to the flourishing
town.

ght- - =

-about greaf changes. For a
number of years the only
automobile_in_the_community

:was that owned by Dr. H.G.
Lelsenrlng
He had several different

.models of the early vehicles
:and many citizens had their
Afirst automobile- ride in his
‘ear. ’

By 1908 or 1909, there were:
;:several machines in the town
~and the number steadllv in- -

townsite of Altona surveyed
record.

a branch line to Alfpna from '
Wisner 1h 1900,

A town hall was added in
1901 and George -Thies deeded
the hall to the Sons of Herman
Opera House Co., with C.W.
Worth as president. The hall
was la'rer destroyed by fire.
F.G. Panning were |nsirumen
tal in esTabllshlng the

Farmers State Bank of AHona chased the building and-putin—|:
L Washington, D.C—granted:the- ﬁrrl?Oﬂ‘i

THE BANK LOT WAS
bought from Robert Roggen-
bach for, $100. A concrete and
stone building was buitt and
F.G.#Panning became the first
cashier.

An experienced blacksmith
from. Hooper.-Henry.Hogrefe,.
conducted business in Aliona
from 1909 to0,1920, when fire
destroyed the stop.

William Assenheimer was in
the implement and automobile
business there from 1912 to
1919. Herman Assenheimer
conducted the garage until it
was disbanded. .

Wiiliam Kuss had a garage
--and —Jasper-- Meyer had a
blacksmith shop.

IN 1900, MR, THIES' had the THE FIRST GENERAL

sfore was .
and the plat put on the county opera?ed by Bergt and Pann-
ing from- 1898 fo 1917. Paul
The BeHTeIephone Co. built, Mueller was. the first, clerk, !

merchandise

serving from 1899 10-1910:
The ‘store was sold o W.F.’

Pflueger in 1917 and later to
Wyert and Schuitz of Winside,

in 1918,
The new owhers sold to J.
Jarel of lowa In.1919. Jarel

" closed out the stock in 1919 and

In 1920, thé Farmers Union
Cooperative -assocjation” pur-

a stock of goods, employing
Detlef Bahde as manager.

THE STORE WAS BOUGHT
by Fred Hilpert in July of 1927

and Hiipert sold to Daniels -

brothers in 1935.

Altona‘’s ppstoffice was

-discontinued..in.1935_and. bec:.. .

made a part of a Wayne route.
F.G. Panning was cashier of
the Farmers State Bank of
Altona From 1908 1o 1915.
Otto Frentzl served from
1915 t6 1917, and Victor Truk-
ken from 1917 t0°1919. lrving
Bahde became cashier in 1919.

the bank closed its doors.

AN OVERHEAD wew of Aliona shows the church and cemetery whlch shll remain today The E
town began as one store gwned by J.G. Bergt and F.G. Panning of Hooper,

Gebrge F. Thies opera’red_

his store in Altona from 1899 to
1912, when fire destroyed the
“building.

On Trinity Sunday, 1881, the
Trinity Evangelical Lutheran
congregation was. organized
under the teadership of ‘the

Pioneers from lllinois
first to settle here

Nebraska was admitted to

the union in 1867, but there .

aren’t any records of white
men in Wayne County prjor. to

Rev. G. BuIIinger, in the home
of Carl Erxleben, located one
.and a half miles east and two

north of the present church.

The first church was built in
1886, the rear part of the

building serving as the par-
sonage.

FAMILIES of O. G Crane,
Gebrge Hunter, Enoch
Hunter, Al S. Miner, William
Agler, Isaac O. Richardson,
Richardson,
George Scott, Atexander Scott

1869. Mathew B.
However, during 1869, a
j ilies_moved and Benjamin Harmon.
from-Lee-County, L. and settl-

ed in the southeastern part of
the country. .

They were drawn to this
western country (then marked
on school maps as part of the
’Great American Desert”) by
Willard Graves, who is sald to
have owned 40 sections of land
in Dixon, Dakota,  Wayne and
Cumming Counties.

In this first group were the
families of C.E. Hunter? Har-
rison_Allen,. A.D...Allen

The Cass, Steinbrook and
Drummond families came
with them, but only remained
during the first season.

John T. Bressler arrived
from Pennsylvania in April of
1870.

According to . one of the
pioneers, it was necessary at
that time fo teave the railroad
at Fremont and journey to
West Paint in an open wagon
which-carried-mail

The first resident

——trees—to—break~the—storms———

Wayne Herald phom

pastor was the Rev. C. John.
In 1897, the first parsonage
was built,

Although relaﬂvely sma’h
Altona was established 16-
meet - special needs Iin the
county’s commerce and serv-
ed as a vital link in the overall
economy of the area.

Lumber was scarce and had
to be hauled several miles
from sawmills along the
Missouri River.

Winter storms were describ-
ed as having “‘great fury,”
because there weren’t any

force.
. -

The principal fuel was
slough grass and corn. Some
breaking of the soil was done.
in.the season of 1870 and a fair
‘crop of sod corn.was raised,
which was used mainly for
fuel.

THE COUNTY WAS
ORGANIZED by a proclama-

4 David-But

i

" creased.

: GREAT ‘CHANGES "also

rwere made in the business and
*social-life ofthe

Submitied

by Wayne County Historical Society

THE EARLY 1900's brought changes to Wayne and the en-
tire country. Attire during the first part of the cemury

resembled the above picture.

Nathanie! Allen, 1saac Miner;
Nathaniel Miner, Wilson E.
Durrin, Wesiley Mahollam,
Abner Fletcher and Cap1 B.F.

WISNER HAD NOT BEEN
established, but nearly all the
homestead land in Cuming

— —tinuved.

FEY
FPHTHRH TY

. In 1885, Walter and Will
“Weber came to Wayne and
built a mill that served to store
~grain and grind wheat -until
1925,

Farmers came twice a year,

“H'_waiﬁng—a'! the: mill- vntil the-

.ground grain was sacked, the
:farmer making payment with
"a portion of the grain.

. Wheat acreage later dwindl-
-ed and the mill was-discon-

CITY HALL WAS built-in

' 1912 and a modern’brick depot

in 1914. In 1926, the Wayne
Herald moved. info & new
building and instalied new
equipment,

In 1935, a new brick building

- Su rve.

Wayne County is a cotnty in’
which legend played a part in
esfabhshmg v

Tt is” salq“ln‘ss?ury by. J.
Harold Cowan in the Omaha
World Herald that one method
of surveying in former times
made use of a buggy wheel.

To one spoke, the surveyor .
ﬂed -a.-handkerchiet_.as -a
marker He ‘then cumbed into~

and new equipment was pro-
vided the Wayrie telephone ex-
change and that same year the
federal government granted a
buildirig for the post office.

The Wayne Woman’s Club
sold-the-eld opera house pro--
perty and started an:
auditorium fund.

With' the help of a govern-
ment loan ‘and - grant, the
auditorium was built and
“deédicated in 1936,

NATIVE .CLAY. SOIL was
manufactured into brick in
many prairie settlements.

The Wayne plant was
iocated on" south “main and
could preduce 50,000 bricks a
day, baked in large kiins and

b
fhe land to be: measured.

“He calculated distance by
the number of wheel revolu-
tions as indicated by the han-
dkerchief. .

17 1S LEGEND 1haf Wayne
County - was surveyed “after
?hls fashion::

(1932);

{Jsed for buildings and streets,
both in.Wayne and nearby
communities.

Other early buslnesses in-
ciuded the Wayne Monument
Works (1917), ' supplying' a
large- -territory—in—northern —

Nebraska: the Wayne'
Creamery (owned and
‘operated by Edward
Seymour); Wayne lce and
Storage Co. (1927), which

made seven fons of ice daily
from city water and maintain-
ed three'rural delivery routes
that served. the aréa twice a
week; Graham Ice Cream Co.

Hospital,
Walter Behihack in 1937,

rected an érror by oldtime
surveyors, are about fo
believe the legend.

“Because of error, Wayte

County for)years had 76 acres *

of no-man’s land. The land
was.sold at_auction but the
county still owns abouf 20
acres.

Wayne Coumys boundary

and the Benthack :
established by Dr., -

Whitternr—

WITH THEM CAME PITT
Hines, Martin Hines and the
Barto and Fenton families, all
of whom settled. in the south
part of Dixon Coum‘y. .

the fall of the year. He and his
wife had been teachinty school
previously in Dakota County.

John™ McGuire took -his
homestead in the south parf of
“the county The same year.

In the spring of 1870,,13 more
famnies arrived from Leée and
DeKalb Countie§™ in Iltinois,
also having been induced to
come by Witlard Graves.

THESE WERE THE

years after the first sefﬂers
ventured in. The county was
first plotted in 1858. :

IN'1889, THE eastern boun-
dary was readjusted so as o
take a. four:mile strip “from
Wayne County. and add it fo
Thurston County.”

: Cou‘r’r. Thurston won,

Y
At that time, there were no
towns in Wayne County. The
county was boundless prairie,
with fires sweeping over the
country each fall, destroying
all vegetation.

—Egch—settier found—TtHor quality, 0 George Scoft

necessary to plow a fire guard
several: furrows wide around
his shanty.

If a prairie fire was sited,
the usual defense was to set a
“’back-fire.”’

FRAME SHANTIES AND
dugouts were -the earliest
dwellings. Some settler dug
caves in the side of the hills
with coverings of slough
grass, sod or bdards

.orses’rthsh coun’ry s Ilnes

' Wayne County's eastern line
was set at the border of the In: .
dian reservation. :- R

A ‘government survey; '
-however, ' revealed - that the
“reservation

ne was inac-

“curate, varying ¢onsiderably,.

Counties argued, finally tak: - and Ieavmg a- long, narrow

. Miner -and Mark Sperry were

- been 50 fo 60 in'1870

) b'elongedwne_lther 10 Thuréion' ’

"in the fall of 1870.

The first county meeting for
the purposes of organization is
said fo have been held on Sept

George Scoh‘ homestead.
Wilson E. Durrin, Isaac O.

the commissioners; C.
Hunfer, clerk; B.F. Whitten
was named freasurer; but-did

was appointed; -Abner Flet-
cher, county judge; R.B.
Crawford, county superinten-
dent; A.D. Allen, sheriff;
W.G. Vroman, surveyor and
Nathaniel Allen, coroner,

The houndaries of the coun-
ty" were defined and iis
organization legalized by the
state government on March 4,
1871. The population of the
coufity iis estimated to have

nor Wayne County.

Tax problems ardse and a
sale was attempted. S

Several farmers bought .- —
'sfrips adi'a’ce‘nt- to’ their.p
gér»f
Al dre . now. wpnderlng
where.and how to pay taxes.
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Jackag Jill

—
FOOD CENTER &

]

” Building in 1984.

.

* Ron's Jack and Jill was built by Al Wittig a 513 Main
- -~ in Aagasft;f 1978. Ron Burt bought the store

'\ WMl August 29, 1983, and made the change from 16A
~ products to Jack and Jill on May 15, 1984. The
A switch-over allows customers a better variety,

fresher produce and meats, and lower prices.

' B JackgJill

FOOD CENTER

L Y L === . [ S YOUR STORE FOR SAVINGS
2 Ao A N . IN THE 80'S

) ] ST o ‘ . . 513Main ‘Wayne, Nebraska @ EEYUTTIEE | R
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Harold E. Hein, Chairman of the Board.

T L R e e e L R TR T

Robert Jordan, Executive Vice President and Trust
Officer,

THE STATE. NATIONAL BANK OF WAYNE has been
cond and Main Streets since its'beginningg,

In 1892 Henry Ley applied for a bank charter. This chai
WAYNE. The bank opened for business with Henry Ley as
ed stock- of $75,000.00. .. ..

In 1929 Rollie W, Ley, son of Henry Ley and President ¢
Charter. The application was approved and The State Ba
BANK on January 6, 1930,

In 1967 Henry.E. Ley, the grandson of Henry Ley and-s¢
He applied for Trilst Powers which were granteq on Dece
its present STATE NATIONAL BANK AND TRyST COM
In 1970, David Ley, the great jrandson of Henry Ley
generation bank in Nebraska. David became President i

“Tn January, 1975, @ drivesir faeittty was bt at 002 Ma
cond and Main streets was pletely remndeled wit]
~ {he Wayne area, "~ T~

"THE STATE NATIONAL BANK AND TRUST COMP
know the 1mp0rtance of hankmg in relation to personal al
for banking convenience. The main bank at Second and
Monday through Saturday and until 9 p.m. on Thursday..

anen from 8 a.m. until 6 p.m. Monday through Saturday.

Beverly Elter, Vice President and Secretary to the
Board.

Ginny Otte, teller: Nancy Schwanke, Costomer Relations Officer: Cindy
Brummond, teller/receéptionist: Karen Armstrong, heokkeeper, .

Pat Puls, receptionist

i Jean Coan, teller; Doris Backstrom, (eller,

£

Drive-in employees Donna Hansen, Bnmuo Moomaw, Dola Husmann, Virginia
Preston,Seated Galen Wiser.

Phyllis Spethman, drive-in.

AN

=

i acrosr s STATE BANK.

WAy E NEBIEARKA

.-.

© Jeamnclle Melteer, teller; Shelley Frevert, teller/receplionist; Lynne
Allemann, teller/CI»'s.

4!1 rﬁ lﬂf‘(’ ’4 _

Staten@nt of Condition February 5 1910.
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tinuously Since 1892 R o ]

1
A

E-hos been-at-its location-on-the-southwest-corner—of Sg— -~ ~ f————=-— T e e

‘. This chétfer was approved for THE' STATE BANK OF
nry Ley as Presulent The bank started w:than autheriz-

President of the bank at that time, applied for a Nahonal N
e State Bank was converted to THE STATE NATIONAL

Ley andson of Rollie W. Ley, was President of the bank.
ed on December 29, 1967, The name was then changed to
RUST COMPANY,

Henry Ley, joined the bank, making lt the only fourth
President in Allgnst 1979, -

al 1002 Viaifr Street, In 1979 the main bank building at Se-

ed with increased space w the bank to better serve - ..

ST COMPANY - offers complete banking facilities, They
versonal and business affairs. They have extended hours
econd and Main Streets is open from'8 a.m. until 6 p.m.
hursday.. The dnve-m bank at Tenth and Main Streets is
Saturday.”

. —— T . .- —

State National Bank. 1984. ' State National Bank Drive-In 1984, -

Roger ‘Boyce, Vice President and Cashier.

--Dennis Lipp. Accounting Officer.
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Susan Baker, .
parl ume secretary .
R S R anding: Lotie  ~ Seated: Terwi Jeffrey, Operations Officer. Standing: Diane Roeber, bookkeeper; ‘S
’ . Cathy Trevett, bookkeeper: Kristy Peterson, bookkeeper. i
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Seated: Judy Koll, bookk . Standing: Marty S efield and Chuck Thomas, Seated: Debra E. Chase, honkkeeper blandmg Cindy Driver, part-timeu and \,1 .
both part-time. . ' Marie Janke, bookkeeper. . Ml
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As Recalled by
_Eulaltia Pearson
Excerpted from

* Wayne County Anecdotes
and Historical Notes -

rys. but separated later and
each family went its own way.
We went through the Black
Hills, Yellowstone, Montana
and Washington.

‘ravel in Wayne's early ddys is recdlled

. Then in 1915, we started out
My parents, Mr.-and Mrs. -again by covered wagon,
Walter-Huribert, bought -the- because; although by this time
.. farm two miles southeast of  we owned a car, there were no
I: Carroll in the fall of 1892, They decent roads
were married in the spring of
L WE -RENTED THE farr,
- Except for three years, 1920 jackéd up the.car, and took off
I+ 10 1923, the farm remained In- on June 1. | was older then and
- fon—of—the—famity —emember ihis iFip better. .. |
until 1970, when it was sold to It-rained all summer, hard
John Petersen. rains with wind and hail. We
My parent were married in followed the Lincoln Highway
the old Carrolt hotel as my and it wasn’t as good as our
‘mother - worked--there- then—-country- roads are now:-We -{-
" The hotel was managed by my sotd our outfit af Provo. Utah,
father’s sister and her hus-~ and went on by train.
band, Mr. and Mrs. John We‘sfayed in Salt Lake City
Beach. ' two weeks, in light-
When they were first mar- housekeeping rooms. Then on
ried, they boarded the school to San Francisco for four
teacher in District 65. She was weeks; there we attended the
.. a.Seventh. Day. Adventist, -so- -World's - -Fair- 'or- Panama
her Sabbath was from sun- Canal Exposition.
down Friday to sundown After that, we were in Los
Saturday. Angeles for four weeks and
[ S San_Diego for three-more.-We- 4
ON RIDAY AFTER: had tickets to go to New York
- NOONS, she would almost run by way of the Panama Canal
- home from school, a mile and but, after the war broke out in
a half southeast of our place, Germany, no one couid travel
so she could get to town for her through the Canal, so we
mail before sundown, a total cancelled our tickets.
distance of three and a half :
miles, and then two more, WE CAME BACK by train
back home. through the southern stafes,
My father was a great staying some time in Arkan-
traveler. In 1903, we took a sas and Missouri with my
trip to California by covered mother’s people. We got home
wagon. The farm was rented some time in February.
for a year to Mr. Maholm and { have made several trips to .
Dow Love, both old timers. Caiifornia since then, but none
We started the frip with a to compare with those early DURING THE early days, a horse and buggy were the only form of transportahon on the dirt roads. The animals were stored
I neighbor family, the Roy Per- anes. in local feed barns while their owners did their business in town.

iea
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Submitted by the Wayne County Historical Society

“Store interior

HAPPY 100!

Back in the Roaring Twenties Mrs. Al Swan went into business in this
- - -wooden franre building: Her nrain items of-apparel at that timeé were ladies
millinery and ladies ready to wear.

As the town grew and her business increased she needed more space. In
1932 the wooden frame building was replaced with a modern brick building,

_as you see it today. -

In 1936 Mr. Al Swan expanded the business even more by putting in a
mens ready to wear in half of the present building. In 1952. Mr. Swan and
Robert McLean opened a men’s store at 218 Main Street. After this move by
Mr. Swan, the ladies shop became Swans’ Apparel for Women. Mr. and
Mrs. Swan were partners in the store.

In 1962, Troy C. Vaught purchased half interest in the Swans’ ladies store
and was manager until 1975 at which time Troy Vaught purchased the re-
maining half of the shop.

In March of 1982, Troy and Charlotte Vaught sold Swans’ to Marie Mohr -
and Allen Thorman.

SPECIALS

e FsH-D
1 Ra\,n A DIJTeEsSSCs

15 PRICE

$10% OFF
Any Denim Skirt, Jean or Slack
*WE HAVE 501 LEVIS

1981 location.

¥




The Llfﬂé Paper VWlfh
~The B:g Clrculahon

Plctured are (left to right) Bill Richardson, Cheryl Henschke, Joyce: Sandahl, Carol Kowalke,

,\_f‘l'ayne I}us had e Shoppervln continuous operation for the past. 52 years.
The Morning.Shopper begah in the present building at 111 Main in 1932 under the
ownarship of Max Hendrickson. The first Shoppers were a mimeograph sheet put

—oul*four—duysv wenk—fc‘ull’rh—mrul routes in Wayne.
- From 1934 until 1951 Max's parents, C.H. Hendrickson, ran the Shopper, | but, Mux,
“along with his wife, Evelyn, returned to the business in 1951 and switched the
paper to offset printing. In January of 1969, J. Alan Cramer and Bill Richardson
bought what had become a weekly shopper. At that time the circulation of the
paper had grown from 1,330 in 1932 to 4,000.

In Junie of 1974 Richardson bought full contro) of the Morning Shopper and re-
mﬂmed sole owner until September 1978 when he retired and sold the business to
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Pat Gross and Beverly Sturm are happy to work with our customers In the Wayne area.

Wayne community

The Triangle Finance Company was started as a partnership with three owners:
Rollie W. Ley, Herman Lundberg and Henry E. Ley in September, 1941, The partner-
ship continued as a business unlil November, 1957, when the owners chonged its

structure to a corporation.

., Over the last 43 years, the Triangle Finance Company has grown to become one of
" the largest and most successful independent small loan companies in the state of

Nebraska. Pat Gross has been the operations officer since 1966, following Norris

Weible who left to become the Wayne County Clerk. Mr. Gross was elected presi-

Cramer. By ‘that- time the circulation had grown to 5,400 copies delivered
Wednesdays by carriers in area towns.and by miail on rural routes Thursdays.
_'I'nduy lhejhopper has. ¢ circulation_of 7,70t s._delivered by carrier on -
Wednesday to Wayne, Winside, Carroli, Belden, Laurel, Wakefield, Emerson; Con-
cord and Dixon. Routes to those towns plus Allen and Pender town and routes and

. ly St ined the firm in
routes out of Wisner and Pilger are delivered by U.S. Mail on Thursday. ;l:'v‘l:“’:ﬂe:;:: :::':‘e::e:::rlyh: bI;:ykI::e“;js:::::ry Sturm [oine e Hrm In N
. Now full and part-time staffers operate the office while another 36 persons are Y P v !

: Over the years the Triangle Fi Company has ployed, on a purf- or full-

- employed in the distribution of the Shopper as carriers, supervisors and delivery time basis, many pebple including Rachell R el W.L. Ellis, Norris Weible, Lila

;g . parsonnel. Brown, Rich Kramer, Annls Lu'hor, Leslie Anne Dillon, Theresa Jean Heithold

i ' ~ Jensen, Ed Vaciner, D Poehim Maralee Bahe, Shirley Hughes, Galen Wiser,

r

Dennis Lipp, Lori Sturm Cnrollo, Nana Peterson and Fran Gross.
It is with pleasure and pride the Triangle Finance Company continues to serve the
needs of the Wayne community.

The A Trlangle |

109 West 2nd Wayne, Nebraska 375-1132

MORNING
%SHOPPER

'I'I'l Main -~ . Wayne, NE

375-3850

Mines Jewelers

fzfzfzfg‘

ié
i
Wiflftlie same name
and location for - 3
W

0

o

u

o

nearly a century.

X EEIEREANRER

204 Main
Wayne, Nebraska
375-2580

li

N EW/

U Girie ﬂwe.’ry Since FBS0

—Mines Jewelry-staff members mclude frem left; Lavonne Remhardt Gary VanMeter, owner; and
Mary Gamble. Not-pictured is Jan Slebrandt

- 4 204 Main
Wayne, NE 68787
PH. 402-375-2580

g: Fme jewelry for nearly 100 years:.that's the tradition of Mmes Jewelery in
jv ~Wayne.
Vil -J.G. Mines came to Wayne in September, 1890, and, two months later, opened
Mines Jewelry at 204 Main. We're still at the same location, the only business in
é: Wayne to have kept the same name and location throughout the years.
A% . What does that mean to you, the customer? It means that you can depend on our
Yo - -tradition of excellent merchandise and-service on which J.G. Mmes founded the
_business.
é: . The Mines fam1ly was assoc1ated with the jewelry shop for more than 50 years
J G’s son Paul took over the management of the business in 1915, and remained
B llcl ©
5: In 1980, Gary VanMeter. purchased Mines Jewelry from Mr. Costello Mines
Jewelry continues to be one of Wayne’s finer suppliers of diamonds and 14 karat
b: jewelry, along with an excellent selection of quality watches and clocks. ’
We also have Wayne’s first bridal registery with a ’complete line of fine china,
b: cyrstal, and flatware. In addition, we specialize in Black Hills and Rbse Gold‘
g jewelry mdlgenous to ‘the Great Plams reglon
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Hardshlps suffered. by the
early settlers “were many.
Tragedies and-losses endured

boller gave more heating
“space and kept the room
warmer.

included 'harsh: ‘winters, dry '

:-summers, ‘grasshoppers and :
‘-even death. !

According fo Dorothy Huse

- Nyberg, the winter of 1880-81

was one of the most seyere in
middle western history. Show
blew from the hills and filled

'WHEN IT BECAME
necessary fo burn corn, the
burnt kernels of corn were
saved and fed to chickens.

Chickens, cows, horses and
hogs tried fo keep warm in the
straw barns. 1t was common

———valleys o a depthof 20 Teei..

The storms raged from the
Black Hills to the river south
of the LaPorte settlement
without a break.

Many deer, unable to find
food because of the heavy
snow, drifted with fhe sform.
Pioneers found &t least 500
bodies of deer in the snow that
spring.

DRIFTED SNOW IN THE
winter of 1880-81 packed so
hard that persons walked over
tops of houses on the banks
with safety. Snow lasted from
October untit April.

Winter isolation resulted in
a fuel shortage in the LaPorte
settlement. Slough grass, hay,
“cobs and even corn and fur-
niture supplied fuel when set-
tlers could not go fo river
valleys for fuel wood.

Buffalo chips were gathered

to see the animals walk.-on top

of the snow and dig down to "

get ears of corn from stalks in
the field.

Seftlers carried hay in sacks -

from the stacks to the house
for fuel. Occasionally.
would sink up to their
shoulders in snow. They would
have to throw the sack of hay
ahead and then climb out.

Fortunately it was custom
to_store food supply for six
months and families usualty
had plenty to eat.

.  DROUTHS ALSO hindered
the early settlers. The Wayne
area had only a small amount
of rain because there were no
trees to draw the moisture.

Rainfall was more plentiful
around Wisner where there
were trees and the river to
draw the clouds.

After the land was broken, it

they

— fo burn for washday.  One

winter in the eighties, the
creek-filled with snow so deep
that pioneers cut through 12
feet fo get water.

During winfer .months, a
washer boiler was turned up-
side down on the stove. Hay or
slough-grass was wrapped into
tight bundles and placed
beneath the boiler to burn. The

Excerpted from

drew more moisture.
Pioneers found that prairie
fires were one-of the dreaded
menaces. in pioneer set-
tlements of the middle west.

EACH YEAR, ESPECIAL-
LY in the fall, fires swept
across the prairie, destroying .
prop~riy and often taking
lives.

footrace down Winside's main

* Wayne County Anecdotes
and Hisforical Notes
June, 1970

A poet has said, 'Tell me
not in mournful numbers'’ and
1 .won't, for '“Laugh and the
world latiighs'with you.” Many
laughable events have occur-
red in the seventy-five years
I've Ilved in 1 Wayne Counfy

——-—trouble. . thi

~

Back in the late 1880's, the
county was well aware of
horse traders. There were two
men; one in Narfolk (we’ll call
him Al) and the other in Win-
side {we’ll call him Ben), ‘both

- well-versedinth

ping hosses. Al contacted Ben
one day and said he had a goolf
gray driver but, since he had
nothing to match it, he wanted
fo sell it to Ben!

Ben was foo careful a trader
to trade or buy.without seeing
but Al insisted it was sound,
safe and dependable and ask-
ed Ben what he would pay.
Ben thought he was safe when
he said, "’A bale of hay.” Al'
said the good gray driver
would be in Winside on the
afternoon freight. Ben met the'
train to learn that he was the
owner. of a gaod gray driving
goat.

That wasn’

hominy that.Ben's wife had
made and set on the porch to
cool! Now, one more story
about Ben’s horse trading. He
and his: customer were five
dollars apart on theprice, and

' nelfher would give'ln ~

1o} THEY AGREED toruna

IS

-began.

the end of Ben's '

Lt

street, the winner to get the _

five dollars. Ben took off his

shoes and won the race. That

was eighty years ago but Ben
has many desceridants both in
Winside and Wayne who enjoy
telling how their ancestor won
five dollars running barefoot
down the main street of Win-
side.

The Old Settlers Picnic was
" first held in a grove north of
Wayne; however, one of the
most eventful picnics was held
about two miles west of the
town. FThat was in the horse
and wagon days.

Upon arriving at the picnic

As a"guard against such
danger, each homesteader
plowed around his buildings.

Often two furrows were
plowed and the grass between

Fires, starting from camp-
ing or from careless users of
matches, were driven along
by sfrong winds over the un-
broken land.

burned so:that the fire- might.

be haited in‘coming to the bar-
ren ground.

From the desk of Maude Auker

"Laugh an

of Wayne where the pantry
door_and the door to the out-
side were very close together.
Shopping in Wayne one day,
the wife bought some lim-
burger cheese which she putin
the pantry when she got home.

Late in the night, the hus-
band, intending to open the
outside door, mistakenty open-
ed the pantry door. In a
frightened voice, he_called to
his wife, “Quick; Mandey, get
the children to the cave. The
sky is as black as hefl and
smells like cheese!’”” He had
also been in Wayne that day

and the mistake about the
“doors mighthave been caused

IF PIONEERS FELT fhey
did not have protéecton from a

blaze they often started a
“’back fire.”

'\

This meant burning a plot of
grass around themselves and
‘when the prairie blaze swept.
by, it ‘would not go over the
burned spot.

Submitted by State Natienal Bani

THE BLIZZARD of 1886, which blanketed early Main_Streel, was one.of the-many hardships-early settlers- had to endure. ~

Sometimes the blaze moved
with such force that it could
jump such burned places and -
continue its destruction.

(After land was cultivated,
prairie -fires did not; spread
and were restricted fo ‘only
small areas.

mumbled something about not
meaning that, said “Thank
you'’ and left. Mae is older
now and knows the difference
between four American
Beauties and four Rosess »
Have you ever visited the
Wayne County Museum? You
haven't? Then you should.
You would find some very in-
teresting items of the past and
you _might_possibly. learn.
somethmg, as did a certain
teenager. When the present
courthouse was built, there
must have been a spittoon
(cuspidor, to the elite) in each
office, and a half dozen in each
hall, judging from the pile

®

another ‘who was a ferrible
cook. | was Jooking for a
perfect wife.”
ever find one?”’ “‘Sure, but she

was jooking for a perfect hus-
band.’”

Life in 1888 wasn’t all fun
and jokes. The writer’s grand- -
mother;, who lived nine miles-
from Wayne, died during the

"blizzard of 1888. Friends and-
neighbors came to the home to

express sympathy, the doctor
was there, and the children
from a nearby county school,
not daring to brave the storm,
were ' also broughf to this
home

'Didn’t you'

Ehdeavor. The church spon-
sored the society and the
qualifications "for the
presidency were sirict. The
young man (it had to be a
man; whoever heard of a girl
president in those days?)
must not smoke, drink or
chew. A young man, free of
these vices, became president
of the society. .

“Th- those: séh}'"e yeérs, The .

Wayne Democrat, a weekly
paper edited by Waller S.

" Goldie, ran a column called

By Dad.”” 1t was written by
the editor himself, a man who
saw. all, heard all,

ds, men unhifiched the by — shall we say — his con-

horses and tied them. fo the

wagons. Nearby a table was

set up, baskets were opened,
and a veritable banquet was
set out. A quick sudden rain
Food was hastily
returned to the baskeis which
were placed under the table
for protection while the pic-
nickers ran for shelfer
underneath the wagons.
The rain ceased but
alas...what a ftragedy!. A
bunch of roving pigs had found
and eaten’ the picnic food,
Nothing for the picnickers_ to
do but go home and eat scraps
from the paniry

¥ES, |.SAID panfry There

in 1hose“ﬂays Besides a pan-
try in every farm home, there
was anoutside cave ... twenty-
eight steps leading down into
..~ used for .storing
vegetables, and for' & refuge
‘when a bad storm seemed im-

- minent,
There was a farm home east -

fused condition.
Mae was born in Wayne
County but later her family

‘moved near a very small

town. Mae was young and
bashful when she got a job in
the town’s drug store. One

.morning a young farm boy

came in'to the stare and said
that his sweetheart (who ever
heard of ‘girl friend”’ in those
days?) was graduating that
night and could he leave some
flowers in the store until the
late afternoon.

.MAE TOOK HIS four
American. Beauty roses and
put them in a cool place. Late
that _afternoon, a travellng

window that cool drinks were
served inside, came into the

-store. Not knowing that oniy

soft drinks, were served, he
asked Mae if she had four
Roses:——

., She said she had and offered
fim- the_American Beauties.

The- man was. surprised,

. found in the courthouse attic.
The museum committee
chose the best looking one, a
porcelain of reddish-brown
color; for display. As articles
were brought in, the commit-
tee and a teenage boy who was
helping were busysorting and
placing. The boy placed the
spittoon among the kifchen
dishes. When asked why, he
replied, “‘Well, isn't it a dish
they used for baking beans?
Would you know a brown ear-
thernware bean pot from -a
brown earthernware spittoon?

A GUN- WAS brought in,
unused for forty years, so the
donor said. He added that it

d was loaded but thepowder .
/»goai_aiel—the»-»werrnwefﬂgemhrrtmm—saiesman—seemg—wmgn imtie—was dead: ‘I‘m[tge,genr—iw—sﬁe had and her hus-

. for alocal man well vepsed on
guns. He took-the powder out
and lighted it¥ it was very
‘much alive.

This gun expert was unmar-
ried.. A friend asked him why. -
Bili replied, ‘1t was fika this. |
had a sister-in-law who was a
terrible housekeeper,

”

and,

For three days, there were
twenty-one people to care for.
Since there was nio mortician,
my grandmother’s body was
placed by an open window and
frozen

THE DAY OF the funeral,
there were two bobsleds in the
procession. The leading sled
carried several men with
scoop shovels to clear the
road. The second sled carried
the casket and my mother and
father and four children.
There was one flower at that
funeral, a pink tissue paper
rose. made by Mrs. Mattie
Moses.

She ‘had used all the tissue

but the words were so plain
that they could not be
misunderstood.

I THINK 1 am safe in saying
that the majority of Wayne
fotks turned to “By Dad” in
fear and frembling lest one of
their social errors be printed.

One By Dad” came out
with this, “As | was going
home late last night, | met a
cigar with a fire .on one end
and a fool on the other. A local
society would be embarrassed
to claim him as their presi-
dent.”’ Before the next edition,
a .young man -went o the

‘editor’s office and slapped the

editor———

band-Fran walked a half mile
over show drifts to bring it fo
place on drandmother’s
casket. It was. a rose never to
be forgotten by our family.
During. the’ eighties, there
Was a soclety in Wayne known
asthe Y.P.8.C.E., Young Peo-
ple’s’ Soclety "of Christian®

There -were no wlfnesses to
vihat foltowed “but, the .next
week’'s “'By Dad’’ séid that it
was too bad a popular yoong~

- man’ was sfaylng off fhe

streets because of a black eye,

“and wondered who would lea

the meefing at 1he church Sun’-
day n}ghf .

J

told all.
- Names were never mentioned
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ﬁge re pfuuh of our
ald-fashioned sertrice

at Sau-War iﬁharmatg

Our customer is number one. If that's

old-fashioned, thut s all right with us.

“We're proud to be a part.of the. Wuyne
busmess scene for 25 'years. ' '

- 4
Business was started in Wayne, Nebrusku by Wayne Mursh dnd Doc,
Jensen D.V.M. in 1959. Bob Lund R.P. bought it from them in 1962,
Mr. Lund incorporated the business.in 1970, and sold itto ‘G, Richard
KeIdeI R P., in 1971. Mr. Keldel hud bean Mr Lund's employee from

ngdates
s - In ths summer of 1976 Mr, Keidel partially refixtured the store
C % « - .replacing and updating the Hall, k card department. This allowed
% for more flexible display and a more uﬂruclivb salection of merchan-.
. dise. Some of tho gondola units were repl d at this time with more
" workable units. In 'he fall of 1977, Mr. Keidel expanded his gift area '
“into an djoi: bulldin This bled him to di: F 1 his.m L
dise.in a more Inviﬁng manner than was prevlously po!sible -
The store is located across the street west of Wayne State College.

It is easily fble to the stud and facuity and enjoys the

patronage of the student body and the staff. The store.is easily ac- .
v cessible to the patrons who live in Wayne and the large trtde area Pictured are, front row, loft to right, Ardyce Linn, Sue Davis, Will Davis and Patti Zrust. Middle row, left to right,
. surrounding the city of Wayne. Sav-Mor Drug, being the largest Marllyn and Shirley . Back row, loft to right, Shelloy Emry and Tarrl Hypso. Not pictured are

retail pharmacy .in Wayne attracts people who shop from 25 miles Chery! Hal. Sandra Emry and Use Nuss.

west, 25 miles south, 30 miles east and '35 miles north,

Will and Sue Davis bought the sfore in January of 1983 from Dick
and Bocky Keidel.

Sav-Mor Drug hus a tradition of providing quality service to its . . -

rers and we | dto inue this image: It is our goal to pro- Happy ’1 oofh B,rfh da y!
vide extraordinary service to our clientele ot a reasonable price. We )
provide consultation to our patients which helps them understand
|heir specific drug reg|men and improves their compliance with that
.We pi ltation to aid patients to choose over-the-

. —~—
:oun'er remsdies. and health and beauty aids that will not conflict | H
with the prescription drugs that their physician has chosen for them. a n - n r a r a r
. Cheryl Hall R.P. moved to Wayne in June of 1971. She served as a ¥

‘pharmacist for Dick and Becky Keidel, and has® continved in that

capacity for Will and Sue Davis. - R s ' U%‘%ﬂ' 3%){* —3 nLII'F'" 51444

- R
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_ CUSTOMER SERVICE IS THE
KEY TO SURBER'S STAFF

Surber’s is owned and operated by Charles ond Lillkan Surber. Charles was
first in the furniture business, in Wayne, with his fother Ray H. Surber. When
a fire destroyed that building in 1939, Charles entered his first venture in
the. clothing busjness by working at Larson-Kuhn Mens Shop. The years,
1963-1973.-the_Surber's owned .a ladies fashion shop-in-Orange-City-lowa
and returned to Wayne in 1973 when they purchased both the ledies ond
Méns Apparel Shop from Kermit Fiorine. The basement "The Vault" consists
of a jeans shop. The name “vault” evolves around the fact that the building
was orlglnally the First National Bank ivith o true bank vault featured there
. and presently used in the decor of the shop Surbeor's spe:lullxes Ingmens and

| " ludies qualfty <Io|hlng for all ages, upd stoff -
. 1 d-first.rat - s

1984 locotion.

Lillian and Churles Surber.

I'l"I'USS

A
; /‘/ , Russ Tagen, the.. .
A : .
o CORDUROY )
i f

COORDINATES
. Save 30%

All New Fall.
Merchandise
_ Beautiful Colors N
Rose, Grey

o g o 0

Pictured, left to right, are Todd Surber, Roxann Nelson and Keith Daescher.

Not pictured is Dorothy Hughes.
Lo

CENTENNIAL SPECIAL
e NOW._ . MEN'S
SHIRTS 3 PC. VESTED.
$1399 P|N STR'PE

. - SUIT
Newaest fashion trend.

Grny or Navy Pms'ripe ":‘*—"
Stripes and-Plaids—

in assorsed colors. s -I 0000

Sizes S-M-L-XL - .
. Compare to $20 valye .

o . Size 38-44 38 l.ong-44 Long
\E\’/l \/<//~ 2oy R R S SR R R T e R R
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- Centennial royalty crowned

WAYNE’S YOUTH AND senior citizens were represented during the community’s centennial

Wayne Herald photo

Mabel Sorensen, Emma Soules, Amy Lindsay, Brendon Huttmann, Max Schneider, Myrtle
Splitigerber, Harry Wert, Amy Ehrhardt, Mary Hansen, Mathilda Reeg and Matthew <
Youngmeyer; third row from left, Jeremy Lutt, Audra Sievers, Elizabeth Dorcey, Megan_
McLean, Emily Wiser, Stacy Sievers and Tina Lutt; back row from left, Kimberly Nolte, Shawn
Nolte, Jennifer Reinhardt, Anton Pedersen, Adam Dangberg, Kerry McCue and Jessica
Sievers. Candidates not pictured were Gladys Roberts and Edna Tietgen.

celebration with the selection of a Senior Belle (Myrtle Splittgerber), a Senior Gent (Max
Schneider), a Little Mister (Jeremy Lutt), and a Little Miss (Gina Zrust). Crowning of the .
centennial royalty took place on June 14, 1984 during a centennial ice cream social sponsored by
Wayne County Jayceettes. Pictured are all of the candidates for centennial royalty, inctuding,
front row from left, Miranda Glassmeyer, Robyn Sebade, Jeremy Meyer, Brent Meyer, Gina
Zrust, Jolene Bruna, Tami Jo Schluns and Brittney Jones; second row from left, Jolene Jager,

industry — the three primary
elements contributing to the
growth of Wayne during the
past 100 years — are. depicted
in the city’s official centennial
logo.
Unveiled in June of 1983 dur-
ing a coffee sponsored by the
_Chamber of Commerce in the
city auditorium, the logo help
set the theme for the Wayne’s
100th birthday - celebration
throughout 1984.. . . ___
Designer was Adrie Nab,
former director of college

sored by the Centennial Steer-
ing Committee, afid was used
on an endless variety of ar-
ticles promoting the centen-
nial.

tion, and business and in-
dustry.

Nab chose a farm siihouette
to. represent agriculture, a
lamp of learning and gradua-
tion cap .illustrating educa-
tion, and gears and a sack of
money: to depict business and
industry.

Bordering the logo at the top
-are the words "“Progress and
Prosperity,’”” with a star at
each end representing "the

The secbnd place logo,
designed by former Wayne
resident Jim Cleveland of Lin-
coln, was used on the reverse
side of coins, medallions and
other centennial articles.

- IN-DESIGNING-the-centen- - --State——of-- Nebraska—in—the—

nial logo, Nab chose a circular American flag.

- Logo sets theme for centennial

Agriculture, education and -

blggest trees.
In the Cafegory A of

190,

sHackberry — 7th & Win-

height,”
110°;

*Pine, Scoich

— Wayne

Greenwood Cemetery; height,

format featuring a shield The logo is bordered at the
relations at Wayne State Col- drawn on a solid background bottom with Wayne and the
NEBRASKA lege. and divided into three parts. years 1884-—1984.
His design was selected Symbols were used to depict Finishing off the Offlcla|
from approximately 50 entries Wayne’'s three major com- logo is a banner underneath Adrie Nab
submitted in a contest spon- ponents — agriculture, educa- with the word Nebraska.
-
o
=
Reprinted from *Elm, American — 414 W. spread, 45'; ircumference, circumference, 53''; total Greenwood Cemetery; height,
Thej\{lvﬁy_’r;e%;ald - 2nd St -owned omas—127"; total peints,—21 - — - points,12F—— ——68*—crown—spread,—32%—cir--——
Schmitz; height 86’; crown  sLocust, Black A?h and *Pine, Austrian — 209 cumference, 82"; total pomfs,
— — = -———spread; 108" circumference, Main St~ owned ¥ city. Douglas, _owned by Wayne._158. .._. _. _ _-
AHer receiving many- 184'; total points, 297. rown Tietgen; height, 76’; crown
nominations and many hours *Elm, Siberian — 5th and ‘crown ence, spread, 32; circumference, CHAMPION TREE size was
of “‘eyeballing, pacing and Windom, owned by Lottie cumferen _58""; total points, 142, based on three key points,
measuring,” the historical Schroeder; height 75'; crown 157. . which included cir-
plants committee chose a list spread, 56'; circumference, sMaple, *Pine, East. white — 106 ..,mference, height and crown
,of Tree Champions in Wayne 101’; total points, 190. Aiso, St., ownel Douglas, owned by Glenn 'g;reqq
during the 1984. céhtennial- 515 Nebraska, owned by bheight, 78 Sumner; height, 72'; crown
year. LaFaye Erxleben; height 76'; circumfergti spread, 34’; circumference, - Thare were plans to include
The committee attemptedto crown spread, 60°; cir- points, 27 71”; total points, 152. two other $pecies — Douglas-
determine Wayne's oldest and cumference, 99""; total points, St., ow

fir and White Spruce
however the historical plants

total bo 7V; crown spread, 48’; cir- C“'“‘m”:;ein W?:e'(falnn\?vhirc]z
broadleaf, deciduous trees, dom, owned by Rod Hutt- p cumference, 89" ?otal points, specimel Yy
ie-winner s ) *Ma R to --bestow . the. .term
~ ~the-winners-were as follows: ~ mann; - -height,” 72" crown coln, 172. **champion.”’
eAsh, green — 3rd & ??r,e,‘?c:'ff’l“’f .ctircumfere,nce, height, 68'; ategory B g{Redcedar, East. — Wayne ‘
‘Wilcliff, -owned by ciiff 1137 fotal points, 198. -circumfe &rlfzeen frees) . Greenwood Cemetery; height,  Members of the commitiee
« Johnson; height 68';_ crown eHoneylocust — 711 Logan points, 17 50'; crown -spread, 28'; cir-"wefe C. R Maier, Ralph
spread,1057; circum a-r 6WhEd by ROBEFT WosHTEr Oa ceumference; 64~ a aue ERt=
128"'; ‘total-points, 222, . height, 74'; crown spread, 7' : ; ) Pedersen ) h
" eCottonwood. —. Sodth circumfererice, 117; lfotal 48'; crown »Spruce, Colorado Blue — - A brochure pointing out the
Nebraska. Street, owned by points, 208, ! - cumferenc 7th.and Pearl, owned by Keith locations. of ‘the {champion
Vernon Russell; height .80; : 121. . Reed; height, _71’; .crown trees was madeavallabledur-
~crown spread,. 130"; - cir- - sLinden, American —. 61h *Oak, Not: ri - spread, . 30°;. - circumference, ing Wayne’s Grand Centennial
cumference; 198°’; total: and Logan St,~ownéd by ida, Nebraska, owneé 73'"; total points; 148. Celebration’ held Aug 29 to
points, 311, B height,” 76'; crown

Moses;

¢

owh spread 32';

*Spruce, -Norway — Wayne

Sept. 3, 1984.
v . \\
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— MEMBERS OF THE -Centennial Steering Committee are (back _Monson, Rozan Pedersén, Kathy Manske, Lorraine Joh and - -
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Irwm Sears
writes from
‘somewhere’

Excerpted from The '
Wayné Watchword,”,
December 1917 .
Through ' the courtesy. of
Mrs. Walter Brigssler the Wat-
chword is permitted-o publish
excerpts from leHers written

forierly a student in the
Wayne High.School.

Irwin was.on_the transport

by her brother, Irwin Sedrs,

Wayne Herald photo

A DOWNTOWN parade marked the dedication of the Memorial Veteran’s Cemetery.

WW | Auxiliary formed

The World War [ Auxiliary
was organized in June, 1961,
with 43 members.

The first president was Mrs.
Mary Sydow and Mrs. Laurine
Beckman was elected
treasurer.

The first" meetings took

place above the Fire Hall and
were later held at the
Woman’s Club Room. The
auxiliary’s meetings are cur-
rently held at the Wayne Vet's
Ciub.

Mary Sydow, Julia Haas
and Laurine Beckman are

Frank Helne istirst
commander of DAV -

Wayne County Chapter 28,
was organized in the year of
1957+ The —first-commander
was Frank Heine. Magnes

D A.V. charter to the new
commander, George Hoffman
Jr— -
Chris Bargholz was elected

-—Petersen; -George--Hoffman,—}o be-commander -in1970 and

Walter Chinn
Woodruff followed.
Their meetings were held at
the Wayne Fire Hall and then
later  were moved to the
upstairs of where the Daylight
Donut shop is now located.
George Hoffman Jr., D.A.V.
commander . was installed
June 22, 1961, as the new com-
mander of the Disabled
American Veteran Chapter 28
by retiring Comimander Lee

and Lee

served for many years.

The charter had been
misplaced and in the year of
1980 August Lorenzen wrote
the National and received it
The charter members are
Christian E. Bargholz, Ray H.
Surber, James E. Steele, L.A.

Jensen,. Augusi_Lorenzen,
Frank Heine, James R.
Strahan, B.B. Bornhoft,

Rudolph L. Will, Raymond R.
Nelson, Wiltiam H. Sharer,

Woodruff.

Other officers installed were
Walter Chinn, Wakefield,
senior vice commander; Gust
Johnson, Carroll, junior vice
commander; Chris Bargholz,
treasurer; - William Finn,

LeRoy Griesche and Earltar- |~

son.

AUGUST LORENZEN was
elected commander in 1980.
Senior vice commander
Elmer Wacker; adjunct and

-———chapter_service commander _treasurer, Chris

]

and Lee Woodruff, chaplain.
__"Jap”” Les J. Etchison,
South Sioux City, state senior
vice commander,
the charter and membership’
trophy to Commander George
Hoffman.

PLANS FOR THE annual
Wayne Veterans picnic to be
held September 10, 1961 were
discussed. Representatives
were present from the
Veterans of Foreign Wars,
American Legion, World War
| Barracks, D.A.V., Legion
Auxillary and Veterans of
Foreign Wars Auxillary.

It was decided each
organization would  select
committee: members -at its

director, George Konepik,
discussed-the -formation of a
drum and bugle corps. tt was
decided to discuss this in each
individual organization. Plans
for -a-program: on Veferans
Day were also discussed. -

Sunday, D.A.V. Commander -

Lee Woodruff presented .the

.membership trophy and-

presented’

chaplain, Dyane Dolph and
service officer, Elmer
“Wacker. T T T T o

They have their meehngs
the second Tuesday of the
month at the Wayne Vets
Club. There are 83 members;
56 of them are life, and 27 an-
nuval. | .

The organization plays
bingo three times a year at the
Veterans home in Norfolk ahd
the ' Auxiliary furnishes the
angel food cakes.

Thé organization has given
flags to schools and different:
organizations and aiso helped
with the veterans supper ‘for

The Norfolk Vets have come to

f I
b ysvatly

is -

three members who’ are
original charters of the
organization.

There are currently 11
members of the auxiliary. Of-
ficers are Maria Brugger,
presidént-and ‘Peg Gormley,
secretary-treasurer.

which was forced to return to
port because of being disabled

~In “some—manner—hot--made.

KNowg..

Later he was sent across
and wrote from ‘’Somewhere
in France’’ .but his letter was

to be aimost unintelligible.

"October 26. On the Ocean.
Well here | am somewhere,
but | don’t know where thaugh
| guess were are pretty near
the American coast, as we ex-
pect to land sometime tomor-
row, | sure have seen and ex-
perienced lots smce you lasl‘
heard from me.”

“WE LEFT LONG iSLAND
October 18, about 10 o’clock
and rode on the train to Long
Isiand City where we got off
and got on a ferry, the Cincin-
natti, and rode down the Hud-
son River, passing the Statue
of Liberty, o Hoboken, New

Jersey, where we got off and.

boarded a transport ship call-
ed the "‘President Grant.”"
We began getting on the
ship about 4:30 and it took un-
til 10:15 to get all of us on —
about 6,300 in all on this boat.”
“That night the tug boats
puiled us out into the harbor,
‘where they anchored until the

so mutitated-by-the-censor-as—

[

rest of the transport vessels
got out.”

“*About 5:30 in the morning,
Oct. 19, they pulled anchor and
started due east. In a very few
hours we were out of sight of
otd U.S. — nothing to see but
water, eight other ships, two

- forpedo ‘boats, two armored

cruisers, and two submarme
desfroyers

”THE MORNING OF THE
second day out, | saw a large
man-eating shark and a school
of porpoise.”

"'On the night of Oct. 22, the’

boilers in our engine gave out,
all but one, and we had to
leave the rest of the ships and
start back because we
couldn’t go fast enough then
through the war zone.”’
““There was good cause for
the boilers playing out, but t
am not allowed to tell. | might

state though that they have’

found two German spies on

at Chateau Thuerry, and was buried in France.

Wayne Herald photo

IRWIN SEARS lost his life in action July 27, 1918, in ihe drive

board and they are in the
guard house now.’

” “The second and third days
the sea was pretty rough.

_Some of the boys were pretty

well scared, | guess, but |
haven't been yet. We each
have a life preserver and have
to have it with us all the time.
Each man is assigned to a life
raft.”

“THE BUNKS ARE NONE
too comfortable where we
have tfo stay, but | guess | can
stand it. We get two meals a
day and quite a lot to eat such
as itis.”’

““We have our -good times
even though we are out at sea,
as'the band plays each after-
noon. 1 brought some dominos
which we play once in a
while.” *

“In the evening all lights
must be out except a few blye
ones below deck, so the enemy
cannot see us.”

PN MEMORY oF
ALL VETERANS

icated on May 31, 1982,

L

—

THROUGH A joint effort of the military organizations in Wayne, the new Memorial Veteran’s Cemetery was ded~ -

Wayne Herald pho'o

Another letter from Sears

“OCTOBER 28, HEMP:

sée’) am back at my old train- get our cots. By th% Ege we sailing up the Hudson. It was .
Ng ground.”wWe gm nere aS were rea y 1or bed IiTwas B efore we Eegan

‘We had to pull-our tents ouf‘ harbor yesterday morning,
the Norfolk Home Veterans, STEAD, N.Y. Well, you can’ of if, put them up and then go * but waited for high tide before

in the month of September, for night at. 12:15 and |’r was just and we. were soaking wet."

the last three years,
The group carries the colors
for any parades they have in

pouring down rain.’ -

\

“'While we were gone they

""We had fo do it.ali in the
dark, too, because the lights

Wayne, August Lorenzen was_-had a terrific- wind and.rain were turned off in.our com-
made Commiander of the Year ™ storm which blew down abr . pany street as they didn't ex-
in. 1980:81, getting the most tents and that is the way we . pect us back. Oh, its a gay life anyhow | am.glad ) had theex-

new-members in the state.
—Submitted by Avgust
Lorenzen, commander

found ﬁhemwvfh about four in-
ches of wafer all over the
ground”

if you don’t.weaken.” . .

"’WE GOT INTO NEW York

““Do you remember that hit-
tle song papa used to sing
about, ‘lsn’t God - upon - the

unloading, then after we ot
on the train the Red Cross
nurses came on anhd gave us
sandW|ches and coffee.”” -

R guess | enjoyed 1he trip;

perience. Some. of the boys’
J. said they would rafher be shof,

1han go fhrough what we.fdld "

water just the same as on the

. land?’ Well that just kept run-

ning fhraugh my mind all the

. time 1 was out.”’

"We sure were. headed Yor
France. We don't. know just

" how lorig we will have to Wané\

about a week, | guess; an
then what happens to Us, we'll-
have to walf and see "
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lhm‘ ‘honors lrwm L. Sears

rst man from Wayne '

to pay. the supreme sacrifice

- Yor his- coimtry in-“World War{—

was enlisted al -Oskaloose,
lowa. He served: his couniry

- until his death-on-Nov. 14, 1917, .

in France.

The Wayne post of the
American Leglon and its aux-
iliary are named in the honor
of lrwin L Sears.

-The first seécrefary of the’
new unit would be Miss Ethel

Sears; the sister of IFWin L
.Sears for whom -the post and

Charter
“included

unit . were - named:
members ‘aiso-

- another of Sears’ sisters, Mrs. -

Hazel Bressler, and his
moéther, Mrs. Nettie Sears.

. Chosen’ as president was
Mrs. W.H. Phillips; vice presi-

junior. members and [0 per-
manent members,

“TA$ the 'working project of
the ‘organization, the group

sponsors three Bingo parties

‘each "year "at thé = Norfolk

nishes refreshments.

A picnic supper is held af the
Wayne Vets Club room every
September for residents of tl’\e
Norfolk Veterans Home.

Veterans home and-also fur-’

families. Poppy wreaths and
crosses for deceased Veterans
have been made by members
of the group.

ON JUNE 3, 1981,the
organization celebrated the
60th Anniversary of the aux-
iliary. Mrs. A.L. Swan was the

vvnen |nvneu 10 become the
auxiliary to, trwin L. Sears:
Post No. 43, a small group of
mothers, sisters and-wives ac-

dent, Mrs. F.H. Jones;
secretary, Miss Ethel Sears;
treasurer, Mrs. J.H. Boyce;
and historian, Miss Margaref

THE WAYNE COUNTY
Veterans'Christmas Supper is
also held the first Sunday in

ed

mBer.

only

surviving
member at the time.

The auxiliary’s motto, " Join
Hands to Serve,”” has led to
several accomplishments dur-
ing its 64 years of service to
the community.

Present officers are .Mrs.
Louise Kahler, president;

charter

Auxiliary honors Liewellyn Whitmor

--Uxf,||qry organlzes in 1921 ’ro assist veterans

Mrs. Norbert Brugger, vice
president; Mrs. Ernest
Siefken, secretary; Mrs.
Eveline Thompson,.-treasurer;.
Miss Mary Kruger, chaplain;
Mrs. Merton Hilton, historian:
Mrs. Albert Soules and Mrs.
Winnie Thompson, sergeants-
at-arms. -

> They felt the need fo honor
the deceased soldier; but also

1o lend a helping hand fo_the ..

boys who had come back

THEY woOuLD HELP the
disabled for whom the war
wauid never be over, and heip
thern find ‘their rightful place
in civic life.

An organizational meeting
was held at City Hall on April-
8, 1921, and the first offlcers
weré€ elécted.

Pryor—

THE TEMPORARY

'CHAR-'FER—fe : s help with these projects.

Unit No. 43 was granted Arprll
18, 1921, and organized May
22, 1921. The permanent
charter was granted on Sept.
7, 1922.

At the close of the year,
membership had grown to 39
and current membershlp now

stands at 93 senior members 7

The World War |, V.F.W.
and' D.A.V. auxitiaries also

A delegate and alternate for
Girls State is chosen every
year and a -oject to buy flag
poles_each ‘ear at the en-
trance gate for Avenue of
Flags at Greenwood Cemetery
has also-been started.

The poppy program goes
directly for aid to disabled
Veterans or members of their

American Leglon grows from
15 members in 191910 200 ’rodoy

Post 43 of the American
Legion .was chartered
September. 11, 1919 with 15
menfibers and has since grown
10 200 members. Rev. John W.

- Blard was the first com-

mander.

The post was named after
Irwin L. -Sears, “the first
Wayne soldier tolose his Jife-in

achon. He was killed at
Chateau Thierry, July 27,1918.

Among the programs spon-
sored by the local post are:
Junior Legion and Midget
baseball; Boys and Girls
state; . Junior Law Cadet;
Memorial Day. service:;
Veterans"Day program and

various programs for
veterans.at Veteran’s homes.

The 1984 officers are: Roy
Sommerfeld, commander;
LaVerle McDonald, senior
vice commander; Chris
Bargholz, adjunct; Jean Nuss,
finance  officer; and Lee
Tietgen, service officer.

Llewellyn B. Whitmore was
the first boy from Wayne to

his country in World War H.
He entered service from
Wayne on July 24, 1942.

While serving his country,
he was taken prisoner at a
Japanese war camp and lost
his life there.

The Wayne Veterans
Foreign War Post and its aux-
iliary are named in his honor.

A small group of mothers,
wives and sisters of soldiers
accepted the responsibility
and became the auxiliary to
Lieweilyn B. Whitmore Post
Na. 5291.

THE GROUP MET July 10,
1946, at Hotel Morrison with
department president, Lula
Nordeen . and Distric VIII
president, Clara Andrews,
both attending from Norfolk.

Thirteen' people attended
the supper to receive more in-
formation.

During the organizational
meeting on July 22, 1946, at the
Woman's Club Room, Pauline

Merchant was elected presi-
dent. Helen DeFord was

pay_the supreme sacrifice for elected_vice . president, Erna

Karel -as secrefary and
Mildred Canning as treasurer.

The charter members grew
from 15 to 38 members and at
the present time there are 76
members. District 11l and
VI have combined to form
what is now called District {11.

THE AUXILIARY’S money-
making project for the fast 16
years has been the M & M
pillow cleaning service. The
organization is also working
on a project for.buying two
flag poles each year for
Greenwood cemetery at the
entrance gates to the Avenue
of Flags.

The group has sponsored a
birthday 'and Bingo party
every July at the Nebraska
Veteran Home in Norfolk.

Those serving as District 111
officers are District Treasurer
Eveline Thompson, Disirict
Guard Helen Siefken and
District Legislature chairman
Ruth Korth.

Within the community, the

‘auxiliary takes part in the

local Memorial Day and
Veterans Day parades.

THE. PROMOTION AND -
sale of Buddy poppies is one of
the group’s projects to fulfill
obligations to the disabled or
needy Veterans.

The local auxiliary has
sponsored a Buddy Poppy girl
since 1968, with Nina-Reed as
the first recipient.

For 38 years their concern
has been for the Veterans,,
their dependents, the youth;~
needy and handicapped.

Present officers are presi-
Sr.

dent, Ruth Korth; vice
president, Darlene E.
Draghu; {r. vice president,
Mabel Sommerfeid;

secretary, Verna Mae Baier;
treasurer, Lillian Granquist;
chaplain, Shiriey Brockman;
conductress, Fauniel Hoff-
man; guard, Amy Lindsay;
one-year ftrustee, Eveline
Thompson; two-year tfrustee,
Helen Siefken; and three-year
trustee, Frances Doring.

()u

Meeting the fashlon needs of Wayne residents is the
number one goal of the Rusty Nail. Owner Roger Nelson

women’s fashions.

ownership of Al Swan..

and his_staff feature a wide variety ‘of both men’s and

Roger, who has been with the shop for nearly 22 years,
“has"béen instrimental in the business’ expansion. The
store, originally kriown as Swan’s Clothing for Men and

' Women, opened in 1936 at 205 Mam in Wayne, under the

The store was moved to its present location in 1953, when
" Al and his partner Robert McLean, renamed it Swan-
McLeai 'Clothing for Men and Boys Roger joined the
business-as one of the co-owners in January, 1975.
’Ehebusmes&expandedagalmn%arch 1976, with-the—
lower level remodeled into a jeans shop, named the Rusty
Nail. That year, a full line of women’s clothing was also ad-
-3 ded.

The Rusty Nail is a unique combination of the traditional
and the contemporary. Throughout the years, the store has
carried and continues to carry, Warren Sewell suits and

sport coats, Jockey underwear, and Jantzen sportswear
and in the women’s. department we  carry Langtry,
Sassafras Fritzi and You Babes.

fitting Wayne in style.

el

Expanding and
“Growing with

Wayne

&G

"* Roger Nelson, owner. -

[’us r\ Nall=s ',‘f’“

213 N -
V\ WNE, NE ¢8757

4021 37%-3795

The Rusty, Nail slaﬁ ineludes, 1eft to-right: Don Hypse, Carol Mosley, ‘Arlene Pfeiffer, Roger B
Nelson, Kristy Orison, Kelly Degryse; and Sheryl Suiimerfield. Not pictured is Lisa Fish,

(s
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" This mural represents the

" veterans of our.country who
- gaveysour freedom. They are
the army, navy, marines and
air force. As you look at this

mural, you will see planes,
ships, tanks, artillery,
paratrooper’s and the

" beautiful flag which says your

Uncle Sam, who called these
men tfo serve their country,

heard the answer '‘3 cheers
i o

named Stuttgart, Tokyo, and '
Hanoi.

IT FLUTTERED grimly
over Hickam Field on
December 7, 1941 and at half
sfaff, sadly over the White
House on November 2, 1963.
1t's been to the Arttic and An-

ween, including briefly, a
chunk of wind swepf deseri in
tran.

dependence Day or even the
rext time you happen ‘fo.
glance . Up and see.Old Glory.
unfurled in the .breeze take
just a moment to really look at
it, to weigh, good .and bad,
what ‘we've endured and en-
joyed as a nation over the last
two centuries.

ple question, under what other
nation’s flag would | rather
live? \

£ TS o
for—the-red—white-and-blue:

— —¥'s merely_a piece of cloth,

more precisely, several
pieces, sewn together out of
virginal whife, rose red,
cobalt blue. Joined together
this certain way in this special
combination it becomes
something else.

It stems from_a_heritage_of
having waved defiantly over
the battle of-‘Bennington on the
New York and Vermont
border and Pork Chop Hill in
Korea, from atop a 546 foot
high lump of- volcanic rock
known as Mount Surbachi on
an island known as lwo Jima.

It's flown over beaches as'a
brilliant signal of liberation to
the oppressed. .beaches like
Omaha Palermo, Tarawa. {t's
been a welcoming beacon to
tired crews in fired aircraft,
liimping back to a little patch
of foreign soil from places

The newest Wayne aux-

_ iliary, the DAV Auxiliary, was

organized in December of 1980

and received its charter on

Dec. 9 of that same year. Neva

_Lorenzen started the origina!
auxiliary.

The original organization,
which " had 10 charter
members, has a current
membership of 21.

Joan Schaefer was thé first

commander and lrma Baier

. took over the position for the
next two years.

- The Chapter 28 also holds
.

"soldiers

_in 1968.

Hb enayret e DEI’IH’\
_Crisis, the Bay of Pigs and
Waftergafeé. Waved prouvdiy-
above the marching feet of
as Paris was
liberated in 1944 and been
desecrated under the frampl-
ing feet of political protesters
diring a Chicago convenhon

For a decade, nof to Iong
ago, some thought it un-,
sophisticated, naive, not cool,
to pay the proper respect owed
these colors. Your flag, my
flag, our flag. More blue than
the sky it flies in, red as the
blood of those who have died to
protect it, white as the crosses
and Stars of David under
which those dead are buried. -

A glowing portrait of
freedom, equally, for those
who would revere or defile it.

SO IN JUNE, Ftag Day, or
Memorial Day or In-

their monthiy meetings at the
Wayne Vets Club the same
night as the auxiliary.

SOME OF THE AUX-
ILIARY’S community service
work includes tray favors for
Providence Medical- Center,
playing Bingo at Wayne Care
Centre and taking Christmas
cookies to.the residents:-

The group also bought a
Christmas gift for a resident
of Wayne Care Centre and
helped with the Christmas
party.

The auxiliary goes to the
Norfolk Veteran’s Home and.

"Westphall

“enemy ambush in Viefham 16

In this mural you will also’
find_the Vietnam Veteran Na-
tional Memorial in Angle Fire,
New Mexico. It was Dr. Victor
whose family
originally built the memorial
to honor their. son David.and
his generations of Veterans.
His son David was killed in an

years ago.

In this mural you will also
find the memorial that was
dedicated in Washington, D.C.
for all the veterans who serv-
ed any war, to save the

. Army, navy, marmes and air force deplcted

‘Mural is tribute to aII ve’rerans

freedom of our country.

We are celebrating our
Wayne Centennial .year, the
veterans-erganizations on this
mural are W.W. |, Amerian
Legion, V.F.W. and D.A.V.,
also over 100 years of service.

—Submitted by Mrs. August

Lorenzen

AV Auxiliary organized at W

provides entertainment and
refreshments.

A major project of the DAV
chapter and auxiliary |s_
legislation. The groups-corres-
pond with senators and the
President.

THE AUXILIARY - DOES
work -for the Disabled
American Veterans, which in-”
cludes getting supplies for the
Veterans Hospital in Omaha.

The auxiliary -works with
fhe other three Veteran’s aux-
iliaries to put on a dinner for
the Veterans of Norfolk when
they come to Wayne.

XXX

Wayne Herald photo

A MURAL., which represents over 100 years of service from-the-army; navy, marine-and-air
force veterans of America, was painfed by artist Marla McCue on Kaup's TV building at 222.
Main in Wayne. Pictured left to right are American Legion Post 43 Commander Roy Som-
merfeld; Llewellyn B. Whitmore Post 5291 VFW Commander Eddie Baier; and Wayne County
Chapter 28 Disabled American Veterans Commander August Lorenzen. . ,

Special projects of the group
include the Freedoms Founda-
tion, which provides scholar-
ships for teachers to attend
Sessions at Valley Forge,
Penn. These sessions enable
them fo teach students the
principles of freedom.

The Americanism program,
which is sponsored by the aux:
fliary, provides a special
speaker during the year and
invites public attendance.

THE AUXILIARY TAKES

‘part in the annuai Memorial

and Veteran’s Day parades,

- also.

o

f

Most of the auxiliary’s con-
cern involves a hospital pro-
gram which gives . personat
concern to veterans and their
families. .

Some of the projects in-
clude volunteer service in
hospitals, nursing homes, rest
homes, state. hospital and
soldiers homes. .

Much of the DAV work in-
cludes getting supplies for the
Veteran’s Home in Omaha.

A SPECIAL PROMOTION
by the avixliary heiped get a
hendicapped parking spot on

einl

“surgery.

30

main street. The mayor, city
clerk, -city administrator and
council helped get the sign
which serves handicapped
people and the Senior Citizen’s
Bus.

A special donation was
given to the Piummer boy who
received bone

The group’s most recent
praoject was supplying new

mittens._and —gloves- for—the.

Centennial Christmas tree at
the city auditorium. Both the
mittens and collected food was
distributed to needy families.

Setien
marrow

VFW members share feeling

The Veterans of Foreign
Wars of the U.S. is a national
organization.

Though the V.F.W. is made
up of men and women from alt
walks of life, every race,
every belief and every origin,
every member shares
something in common
they‘ve all answered the call
in defense of America and
what it stands for.

Nearly two million
members know the feeling of
true comradeship.

Since its founding in 1899, it
has been dedicated to the ser-
vice of thé United States, the
communn‘y,

""American and fo the needs of
members and their families.

]

~THEV, E.W-IS MADE up-of

the youth of

The department of
Nebraska has fifteen districts
made up of 177tecal posts and
has a membership of 32,268."

" Llewellyn B. Whitmore Post
5291 is a part of District 3

" Deparfment 6f Nebraska.

IN LATE 1945, it was
organized as a fraternal,
social and service organiza-

tion and charfered Jan. 4, 1946, .

with 80 charter members.
The first post commander
was Carl H. Sund.

The post had many meeting

places before a permanent
home was secured. Some of

the places that were used for ,.

meetings were the city hall,
the LO.O.F, hall, _and_the. .
upstairs_over Felbers drug
store.

The post, faced with a need

of money for a building, carme
4

LLEWELYN B. Whitmore, sol
more, formerly of Wayne, was
“die in World War 11,

_... Wayne Heraid photo _ -

n of M. and Mrs. S.B. Whit-
the first Wayne County manto

purchase a Vbuilding for a post
home.

THE MOTION PASSED and
it was decided to check into
" raising money.for_a building.

A special meeting was set
for Aug. 6, 1968, and the group
started a drive to raise money
for a down payment.

The drive was successful
and’ a purchase agréement
was drawn up with Russell
Tiedtke in July of 1969. His
building on main street was
purchased and an extensive
remodeling project was
undertaken with all volunteer
help.

The new post home was
opened Oct. 17, 1969. . Air-
conditioning -was -added--and-
the building size was alsa in-
creased early in 1972,

IN—APRIL—OF—1973

In 1974, the post pursued the
idea of starting a Veterans
Cemetery. Several plots were
considered and in‘cooperation
with the American Legion a

-plet-was acqmred‘ -

Lots adjoining Greenwood
Cemetery, belonging to Mrs.
‘Raiph Carhart, Mr. and Mrs.
Jim Hein, and Mr. and Mrs.
Otto Saul, were donated to the
Veterans and the Velerans

Memorial Cemetery was soon.

organized.

IN 1982, THE PLOT was
developed and dedicated’ at
the Memorial Day services.

The Avenue of Flags was
born when the post purchased
-5 “flag poles and placed them
at both the Veterans Memorial
Cemetery and the old
Veterans burial plot in Green~
wood Cemetery.

depar’rmen*s Each ‘depart-
mient covers arstate area or an
area overseas where military
personnel are stationed, :such
as the Panama Canal zdne.

, Each’ department. is -also
made up of districts, which in

turn are made up _of local”

posfs

tp-with-a-plar-te-hold-an-ave
tion of hard-to-get items, such
as, tractors, scarge farm
equipment,. pickup trucks,

avtos and elecirical ap-

. pliances.

THE AUCTION SALE com-
mifteg were Charles Denesia,
Earl Jones, Kermit Florine,

Sohm Rundet—Quinten
Preston, Mike Karel, Fred
Gildersleeve- and Car! San-
dahl.

They acqulred two autos, a
[eep, two trucks, a tractor, a
Cagn picker, elecirical ap-
pliances, and many smaller
articles from local dealers for
an aucﬁon,vin April, 1947.

.
T RATaante was ngld as a pro-
gram finale at the Municipal
Auditorium. After paying
deafer cost for the-merchan-
dise, '$8,000 was earned to rent
a room over Felbers Drug and
meetings were hetd: there
regularly.

At a meeting on July 23,
1968, a motion was made fo

Perpetual Charter was issted
to Llewellyn B. Whitmore
Post 5291 as evidence that the

post had the required number’

of Life Menibers to warrant.

the distinction. RS
The requmed number wvas
25, since then the number has

grown to an even 100

a—

* more poles are added. Othe

Veterans casket flags are
donated by . families with
deceased veterans, and these -
flags fly on these pdies each
Memorial Day... '« -

-As more flags are receyved,

improvements o the plot_a
also planned by 1he orgamza
“tion. ' .
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The staff wishes to &
congratulate the Wayne
community during its
~centennial year and thank
them for their continued

support.

" cludas ‘Dave Baling, Dave
Vicld Pick. |

” Pictured abgve is V_ullay Englne The ﬂuﬂ uI Vul]ay Englne ln- =
b 5

B The stoff at Logan Valley includes (photo at right, left to right)
Kelly_8urbach, Je#f Sukup. Sue Miller. Kevin Frerichs. Duane

Bargholz, Donna Geiger, Sara’ Miller, Jim Mortindale, Gail
Nemec, Vernon Hanson, Gary Roeber, Jerry Lovelady, Dennis
Sternhagen, Kevin Strudthoff, Dave Olson, Scott Johnson, Alan,
Finn, Dave Bloomfield, Gene Bartling, Kelth Biernbaum, Gerald

d and Gary Pick.

+.._ . ..kogan Valley Implement, currently owned by Gary and Vicki Pick, began at a

downtown locationat 116 West 1st Street. Since 1970, when Gary and Jerry
Miller bought Brandstetter implement, Logan Vulley lmplemenf has gredtly in-
creased its business size.
In 1974, the business started construction of a 27,400 squure fooi building at
the Sorenson Industrial site, East Highway 35. The operation moved to its loca-
tion February 1, 1975, increased its parts, service and sales departments.
Pick became the sole owner in 1977, In 1978, Logan Valley formed Valley
Engine, expanding its distribution of new engines. The building is located
. northwest .of the main business. Logan Valley Implement has a. preseni

e employmeni of upprox:mately 25. - - - ; -

«

. Ilmpl., Inc.’ (&8

Eas'l' Hwy. 35 chne
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Masons dmong resuden’rs of yo’u'ng Wayné

The complehon of the
- railroad through Wayne Coun-
ty in April,. 1882, marked the
- beginnning of a relocation pro-
cess for many pioneers of the
area.
--The new--town. of Wayne,
now being served by the
railroad, attracted many
residents who imoved their
families and buildings from
the town of LaPorte which was -
bypassed by the railroad.
Included in the numbers of

Enoch Hunter, David C. Pat-
terson;, Edgar F. Morris,

-Luther T. Reed and Anson A.

Welch.

Grandmaster Samuel W.
Hayes issued the dispensation
on Sept. 26, 1883, and the first
meeting of Wayne Lodge U.D.
was cailed for Oct. 3, 1883.

Before that first meeting,
John T. Bressler and David
Patterson-had been planning
ahead. They had arranged a
’hall”” for the lodge on the se:

Wayne L.odge No. 120 was
issued a charter on June 24,
1884, upon recommendation of

Corinthian Lodge of Wakefield -
.and certification by Mosaic

Lodge of Norfolk.

Officers under the new
charter ‘were James Britton,
master; John T. Bressler,
senior warden; Arthur P.
Childs, jynior warden; B.F.
Feather, secrefary; David,C
Patterson, treasurer; Wiltiam
Harrjs. senior deacon;

in fhe new hall .on June 11,
1886. Dues -at this fime were
$1.25 " per quarter and the
secretary was to recelve 75
cents per'meeting, for his
work.

Dues were reduced to 75
cents per quarter and remain-
ed at that figure until 1905
when they were rdised fo $4
per year. The secretary’s
salary was increased 1o $1 per
meeting.

new people in Wayne were
several Maspns; members of
Corinthian Lodge No. 83. The

cond floor of the Bressler-
Patterson building located on
the west side of Main Street

Charles ©O. Fisher, junior
deacon; D.W, Britton, senior

A disastrous fire in the early
hours of Nov. 1, 1891, com-

plétely destroyed a quarter
hlock _of buildinas-on-the-west

nlshmgs, the lodge voted .to
discontinue the “practice of
renfing its facilities to other
organizations. :
Members moved
new hall on June 1, 1902, and
remained there for 66 years.

BEING A LONG-TIME
dream that the Wayne Lodge
would meet in its own temple,
J.M. Cherry, early-day

secre’rary, esfabllshed a fund

purchase property at the cor-
ner. of Tenth and Lincoin.
Streets as the site for the pro-

into the

the community, including the
Wayne County courihouse in
1898.

THE WAYNE LODGE 12¢
has experienced both times of
prosperity and recession and
has grown from the original 21
to nearly 152 at the present
time. |

Several “members of the
Wayne Lodge have also been
chosen to hold offices wdh fhe

AR. Davns served as Grand
Master in 1927-28 and Ralph
Carhart 'as_Grand_Master_in

---- —soctal—ctub and-meets once-a

—Wakefield.—— —

Todge, which_ had been
chartered at LaPorte in June,
1881, had been moved _to

The brethern, desiring the
benefits of a lodge of their
own, pefitioned for a Lodge
Under Dispensation in the
summer of 1883.

THE PETITION WAS sign-
ed by John T. Bressler, James
Britton, Degrasse W. Britton,
Arthur P. Childs, William O.
Gamble, Cyrus E. Hunter,

between second and fhird
streets.
Commiittees were appointed

equipment and officers were
aiso selected.

CYRUS E. HUNTER was
named as master, John T.
Bressler as senior warden,
James Britton as junior
warden, David C. Patterson as
treasurer, Anson A. Welch as
secretary and A.P. Childs as
senior deacon. - -

steward; Myron Giddings,
junior sfeward; and Frank
Futler, tyler. ~

Activity and growth of the

— —fo-secure needed furniture and —lodge made the need for 3 new

location apparent. In the spr-
ing of 1886, the present Hen-
drickson building on the east
side of Main Street was ready
for occupancy.

THE LODGE VOTED
lease the second fioor for $200
a year. :

The first meeting was held

Pleasant Valley organizesin 1898

Early club members sew and qunli for hostess’

The Pleasant Valley Club

was organized in 1898 with -

Mrs. True Prescott as the first
president.

The club, strictly a social
club in the early days, held all
day meetings and did sewing,
quilting and tore carpet rags
for the hosfess.

The group included 15
members in the beginning, but
after 10 years they became
disorganized and meetings
were not held for a few years.

In 1913, Mrs. Wm. Morgan
reorganized a group to
Literary programs of learning
instead of sewing.

THROUGH THE YEARS,

to

side of Main Street, including
the former lodge.

GRESSED rapidly and in the
spring of 1902 the Mellor
building was nearing comple
tion.

The new building convinced
the lodge fo sign a five-year
lease for the second floor at
$200 per year.

With new quarters and fur-

RECONSTRUCTION PRO- .

posed temple.
Séveral ‘committees were

1963-64,
John T. Bressler, Sr., served

__named to check into fund rais- . aLngth;ommander— of-the -

ing, building selection and
construction.

The Wayne Lodge assisted
the Grand Lodge of Nebraska
with faying the cornerstone of
the new temple, and in the
following January the lodge
installed its officers’for 1969.

The lodge has also assisted
the Grand Lodge with the lay-
ing of many cornerstones in

Court of Honor in 1920 and cor-
onetted & 33rd Degree Mason
in 1922,

James G. Mines served as
president of the Nebraska
Veterans Freemans Assocja-
tion, William Brandenbdrg
served as Grand Orafor and
two members, Ralph Carhart
and W.L. Swanson served as
Assistant Grand Custodians.

R

there have been changes in the
bylaws.
The organization is still a

month.
© The club gives regularly to
charitable organizations in the

LU"”IIUIIIIY

The membership, Wthh us-
ed to number 80, is currently
at 17. Minnie Heikes and Angie
Preston are
_members.

honorary |

MEMBERS HAVE KEPT a
laxge. scrapbook of all
meetings held since the club

nized.-H tu
by the secretary with the help
of Mary Martinson, who is

responsible.

Current officers are Leona
Hagemann, president; lda
Bichel, vice president; Nadine
Thompson, __ secretary-

——tes were—organized—-as—-the--

treasurer and news reporier.
Alta Baier and Ruth Fleer are
on the flower committee.

The club colors are pink and

white. gupmitted by Leona
* Hagemann

BACK IN 1898, this picture of Pleasant Valley Club was taken. The clibris still
very active and Leona Hagemann is president. The women are identified as
Mrs Ash, Mrs Sears, Mrs. Hughes, Mrs. Nargle,

(front.row, left to right):

Mrs. Welch.

d by Leona

Mrs. Martins, Mrs. Reecel and Mrs. McCoy; (back row) Mrs. Whitney, Mrs.
Baumgartner, Mrs.Madden, Mrs. Prescott, Mrs. Stoll Smith, Mrs Wright and

Wayne County Joyceet’res projects continue to serve commumfy

. The Wayne County Jayceet-

Wayne Mrs. Jaycees in Oc-
tober . of 1954 with about 22
members. Meetings were
scheduled far the second Tues-
“day of each month and remain
as such foday— —

Veria Hamer served as the
organization’s first president”

good fellowshlp among its
members. lts-further purpose
was to co-operate with the
Wayrie Junior Chamber of
Commerce in advancing their
programs when so requested.
Membership consisted of

= wives of Wayne Junior

Chamber members.

Some programs presented.

THIS TRADITION has car-.

ried through to the present.
‘Ensuing programs featured a
Traveling Bake Sale, Hallo-
ween Parties, Steak Fries, the
making of Hospital Favors,
Wrapping Easter Eggs, and
Fashion Shows. The Mrs.
-Jaycees also sponsored - the
Miss Wayne County Pageam

purposes and purposes of car-
rying out their own’civic pro-
jects.

Thence, they became more

involved in their own -profects.

for the communny

The organization changed
its name to Waype-County

ing hospital favors, their an-
nual Craft Fair, Region 4
Chrisimas party and Care
Center Gifts,

They have also sponsored a
Babysitting Clinic, Bike-a-
thon for Diabetes and

Mother’s March for March of

Dimes.

for their Jr. Wrestling Tourna-
ment,

THOUGH THEY are
basically a community
development organization,
they have not lost sight of their
social purposes and family as’
they hold family picnics and
camp outs, soup suppers and

Current Wayne residents who
were charter members are
Vonnie Ellis, Lois Hall, Lois
Jech, Marcella Larson, Donna
2'Nuss, Nyla Pokett, and Lil
_Surber.

the

In it's beginning,.

organization’s’ primary pur-,

pose was to unite its members
for'soclal purposes.and create "

during the first vear of
organization  were Bad
Habits,”” ~“'Wearing of the
Green,”” ‘"Mad Hatter,”
‘“Cake Decorating’’ ‘and
“Whlfe Elephant.”” An activity
that was introduced by ‘the
chartered organization was
thes ‘Fémembering: of a Heart
Sister during Valentine week
in February .

- in-1970-

tn 1966, the goals of the
organization -were slightiy

‘altered. .The organization *

changed s primary purpose
to co‘operate with the Wayne
Jaycees in advancing its pro-
jects and.programs. Its fur-
ther purpose was ‘for social

Jayceetes—in 1980 when . the
organization was opened up, fo
‘women .whose husbands were
not members of the Jaycees,
and 'sir]gle women.

TODAY, THE Wayne Coun-

ty Jayceettes are 19 members
strong -and continue to serve
the .community through their

various projects, such as mak-

»\;quafio@ have been made
foxaripus groups or organiza-
tions in the community, such
as car seafs for the hospital,
equipment for the schools and
a'projector for the library.
They serve.as a helping
hand to the Jaycees in helping
them sett Christmas trees and
sponsoring a Concession Stand

The annual Chrisimas Party.
They also continue fo stress
individual .development
through their personal,
leadership and communica-
tion betterment programs and

. 'programs retevant to women
in today’s society. "\

"The - curfent . -Wayne
Jayceette pres:denf is Mmdy
Lutt,

,
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- Community sees need

In 1968, twd Vista workers,
Frank -Renaldo ‘and Chuck

. Smith, met with a group of in-

terested citizens and found a
need for. & Senior Citizens
Center in Wayne.

At first, weekly meetings
were held in the Woman's
. Club Room. Recreational ac-
“ivities were plannéd for the
Wayne Seniors.

' Al Koplin, then mayor, and

In 1974 the city offices mov-
ed to the present site at 306
Pear!l. The old hospital: was
renovated for the city offices
and the basement was
remodeled info the present
‘Senior Citizens Center.

The sgnior center operated:
in cooperation with the
Nebraska Commission on Ag-
ing, grants from the Northeast
Nebraska Area Agency on Ag-

—-president- was- -Mrs:

members of the City Council
approved a proposal express-
ing.a need for estabtishing a

“The Nebraska Commlsslon

grant made a coniract with
the city of Wayne for a Senior,
Citizens Center. A local ad-
visory board was formed with
representatives from the com-
munity and senior citizens.

MRS, JOCIELL BULL was
hired .as director of the Senior
Citizens Center on July 1, 1969.
(She served as direcfor until
October of 1981.) During that
time the Senior Citizens met at
316 Main.

Recreaticnal activities in-
cluding potluck meals’ and
parties were held at the
Center at that time. The first
Gladys
Petersen.. - --

on Aging for a 1979.Dodge van. -

And- in July, 1979, Georgia
Janssen began as the first
mini-bus driver. :

SENIOR CITIZENS in the

city of Wayne were served as .

well as the handicapped with
the aid of a wheel chair liff.
The funding for the rhini-bus
came from the Department of
Roads.

for Senior Center

ing, and funds from the city of
Wayne

Citizens Cenfer began serving

delivered meals had been
served for some time before
this. The volunteers were'con-
tacted by the Senior Center for
the home delivered mea! pro-
gram.

The congregate meals are
prepared by the staff from the
Providence Medical Center
meeting the nutritional needs
of the Seniors.

The meals began slowly and
now in 1984 an average of forty
five meals are served daily for
both congregate and home-
delivered.

The Senior Citizens Cen?er
received a-grant-from-the Nor-
theast Nebraska Area Agency

In. 1981
became the codordinator for

“the Senior-Citizens Center. Or-

the ‘mini-bus. The Senior

city of Wayne.
Grants are also used for the

meals from the Northeast |

Area Agency on Aging and the
minitbus from the Depart-
ment of Roads. The Wayne
United Fund supports the

“Senior Center as well as donax

tions from many of the

Seniors.

The Senior Citizens Center
alsohas fund raising events at
the Center during the year to
help support their projects.

THE SENIOR CITIZENS
Center is open from 9-5 Mon-
daysthreugh Friday. There are
no dyes to belong to the Senior

Georg|a Janssen ~

on Aging under a. Title Il congregate meals.— Home-—-Center-ismainly funded by fhe |

5
£
H
5 §
3
¥

Submitted by Senior Citizens Center

THESE SENIOR Citizens wére preparing to leave on a bus trip. Shown are Myrtle Splittgerber,

Eva Malchow, Lottie Longnecker, Virgil and Cordelia Chambers, Mrs. Havener, Emma Soules,

Walt W, n and Art Schellp

Citizens Center. Besides the
bus service and the meals pro-
gram, activities are pfanned
for each day at the Center.

They range from educa-
tional torecreational group in-
-volvement. A -newsletter is
published momhly.

Counfy exfens:on office established in 1932

A new Dodge van was pur-
chased and began operation
Aug. 1, 1984. The present
drivers are Merton Hilton and
Clayton Fegley. This van is
also equipped with a wheel
chair lift and is limifed to the
city limits.

The 1984-1985 officers are:
Meiba Grimm, presnden't,
Amy Lindsay, vice presudenf o
Genevieve Craig, secretary,
and Elda Jones, treasurer.
Many benefits result from
participating at the Wayne
Senior Center.

~ Veterinarian organizes flrst 4-H clubs

The 4-H club work in Wayne
County dates back to the early
1920’s. One of the early
pioneers in organizing® baby
beef 4-H clubs was. Dr. Wm
Hawkins.

Hawkins was a veterinarian

‘clubs in those.early years goes
to Mrs. Merie Roe, who lived
near Carroll.

SHE HAD A sewing club
first, then a poultry club from

* 1925 to 1929. Her sister, Mrs.

John Getterman, took over the.

)

from lowa, who located in
Wayne ‘in' 1921, He was ac-
quainted with the 4-H program

ciub with the 4-H poultry pro-
jects in 1929-30.

The first éounfy agent was

— i fowa and-organized—a #H—ag fﬁ’ere Wasno agriculfural

livestock' club in Wayne in
1922,

‘Hawkins received-his en- -

couragement from the presi-
dent-of the county fair board,
H. J. Miner of Wayne.

Credit for starting 4-H giris’

exfensuon office until 1932,
leaders ordered their supplies
directly from Lincoln. :

1171932, 7 a8 county extepsion
office was established in the
Wayne courthouse with the
Farm Bureau as the sponsor-
ing agency.

Chester Walters,

S."H. Liggert. The first full-

time home extfension agent
was Lorraine Dorr, hired, in
1947. M

OTHER COUNTY agentsin-
clude Walt Moller, 1936-38;
Anpril,

1939-Aug., 1942; W.R. Harder,

Sept,l942»Febr. '1948; Donald
E. Warner, Febr., 1948-Jan.,
1951; Harold Ingalls, Febr.,
1951-Febr., 1973; Don C.
" Spitze, March, 1973-present.

. Other home extensiaon
agents_include Myrtle

son, 1952-74; Linda Sander,
1974-76; Anna  Marie .
(Kriefets) White, 1963-1980.

__Linda Huinker was parf-fime

home extension agent and
Mary Temme currently holds
the position.

Highlights over the years in-
clude the dedication of the
Wayne County 4-H building in
1954 after several fund raisers
and benefiis. $o

Those honored as 25-year
leaders include Mrs. Harold
Olsen and Robert "Hansen,
both from Wakefield, in 1980
and Mrs. Basil Osborn in 1958.

HOME EXTENSION agent,
He—Am 7
honored by National Home
- Agents in 1961 for her work.

Some of the club’s activities
during the year include the
Kiwanis Pancake Supper and
4-H A to Z; Nebraska 4-H Con-
ference; Citizenship Short-
course; demonstration con-
tests; the Style Revue and
song contest and, of course,
the county and state fairs.

There are currently 21 4-H
clubs in Wayne County and six
Sp%clai inferest groups. They
are the Blue Ribbon Winners, -
Carrolliners, Combination
Kids, Coon Creek Clovers,
Deer Creek Valley, Gingham
Gals, Heiping Hands.

Also Hi:Raters,-Leslie Lads

“and Lassies, Leslie Livewires,

Loyal Lassies and Lads,
Modern Misses, Pleasant
Valley, Sholes Kountry Kids,_

Software Sharks, Spr-
ingbranch, Sunshine Kids,
Wayne Co. Beef Boosters,

Wayne Peppy Pals and Wayne
Wranglers.

The Wayne Kiwanis Club

received
meeting which was held in the

its charter at a-

v

meets every Monday after-
noon at the Black Knight.
. The club has:-had 9 people

T BoyH Hofel'of Wayne on Feb.
6, 1923, -

The club was organized at a
banquet meeting and by-laws
were adopted.

The purpose of the club was
to ‘promote good’ “fellowship
and“be of service to fellow

serve as LY. Governor of The
Division No. 14 of the
Nebraska-lowa district of
Kiwanis Infernaiioga!.

THE ORGANIZATION was
formerly Division No. 4 of
Kiwanis International

w

man. .
The original officers elected
wre C.E. Carhart, president;

-R.B. Judson, vicé president;
Lester Vafh, secretary.” J.O.

Mines, treasurer.

THE ' ORIGINAL board of

-~directors -consisted of-AR-

Davis, 'C.M. Craven, E.J.
Huntemer, J.C. Nuss, 'L‘A.
Fanske, F.S. Morgan and
John T.‘Bressier,’Jr.<

1978. ;

Some of the Kiwanis com-
munity activities include con-
struction of .a-picnic sheiter in
‘Bressler Park and bleachers
atthe Wayne Swimming Pool.

The club has sponsored Boy
Scout Troop No. 175 sihce 1933
-and' also sponsored the Circle—
K Club at Wayne Sfafe Col-
Iege

The organization sponsors
swimming meets under the -

After.starting with The uoyd

Hotel "as Its. meeting place,”

which was. across the street
east of the State Nafional

Bank, the club later changed -
" its rmeeting place to the Mor-
" rison Hotel. The third change

was the Womian’s Club room
at the city auditorium.
The orgamzahon presenﬂy

direction of ‘Dr. - Sid Hillier. .
The club also gives an award
to an outstanding farmer of
the area.

Juntil: 1

T.HE GROUP annvally
Sponsors a youth golf ‘fourna-
ment and track.meet. They

Included in the club’s an-
nual events are a supper for
recognizing outstanding

scholastic students and also
the Kiwanis Pancake Supper
to raise funds for the organiza-
tion.

For the last couple of years,
member of the club have also
served pancakes and sausages

. for _residents of the Wayne

Care Centre.

Other pr0|ecfs have been a
tree replant project. the
remodelling of the Girl Scout
Cabin and the installation of
water fountains at Bressler
and Henry Victor parks.

THE KIWANIS CLUB -in--
stigated the Lifeline project in__
Wayne, which now has over 20
units in operation. Under the
direction of Bill Dickey, the

Blcentenmal in 1976

Submlﬁed by Dan Sherry

are also involved with the . THE, WAYNE". K|wams Club spnnsored ihus float for the parade celebraimg the nahon’s

Specnal Olymplcs

’

club raised $1, 000 for the pro-
ject,

During 1he club’s 50th an-~
niversary in 1973, Robert:
Carhart was presndeni of the .
organization. It was an
unusual coincidence;, since his
grandfather, C.E. - Carhart,
had been the'first president 50 .
years ago. . - o
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Carr Auto & Ag Supply
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Avtomotive parts are the newest addition to the products |
available af Carr Auto and Ag Supply, located just north of Wayne
on Highway 15.
Red and Norma Carr know the implement business. In 1951, they
opened their first dealership in Allen, handling/ then as well as
now, the Case line of farm equipment. in 1966, t urchased the =
Case dealership in Wayne from Lyle Cleveland, and moved to their
— ~ present lotation. Other product lines the dealership ccrrles are
Owatonna, New Holland and Kelly Ryan.

Carr Auto and Ag Supply is a family business. In 1981, the Carrs
incorporated their business, with Red serving as president, Norma
as treasurer, and their son Larry, vice president.

Carr Auto and Ag has the service to go along with sales.'Our
mechanics have a total of more than 50 years of experience in
working on farm equipment. Our parts manager in the ag line, has
been with us for 21 years. That's continuity!

The new auto and ag parts depurlmeni. added in November,
1983, is second to none. We have in stock parts and equipment for
everything from a tuné-up to an overhaul. Stop in and meet Tom

' Jones, our new NAPA manager.

We at Carr Auto and Ag Supply believe that people make th
--ference -in- any ‘business. Yestérday, today, and tomorrow:
here to meet your auto and ag supply needs.

SETETR TR

ARR AUTO & AG SUPPLY
North Highway 15:— RR 2

1
Wnyne. Nebraskq L . " Carr Auto and Ag Supply personnel are, from Ieﬂ. Red Carr, Norma Carr, Ole
~+ 375-2685 ) Anderson, Tom Jones, und Larry Curr
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Expansion and growth has
been the result of a continuous
effort from members of Grace
Lufheran ‘Church 'in- Wayne,
past and present.

In the .years. immediatety
preceding-1925; pastors from
the surrounding:area came to
Wayne to conduct services.
Rev. F.W. Kaul of Carroli-and
Rev. H. Bornemann of St

Paul’'s in Wakefield were '
among 1he first to preach
An

" The pastor’s first project

was to look for a suitable tot on
which fo build a small church.
He and Frank Erxieben pur-
chased the lot upon which the
present structure stands for
$2,000 on May 15, 1927.

A loan of $4;500 from the
Church Extension Fund
‘helped to construct the 40 x 28
ft. chapel which was dédicated
in September, 1927.

Grace Evangelical

,Mém‘be'r’ske‘y to growth at Grace Luthercm

tutheran Church found an at-

———— 1 —and—Frank Erxieben.

b
]

£

- s, ~aar

. - thur- -Hagemann,

ve—moverrent—to
organize a congregation was
made by two members

filiation when it was received
intfo the Lutheran Church-

|———aroup—George—P—Bérres,- Sr-——— Missouri Synodin the sumier

on
November. 9, 1925, it was
resolved to .organize a con-
gregation' and the name of
’Grace Evangelical Lutheran
Church’” was chosen.

- - . ACONSTITUTION commit-

tee presented its report on
Nov. 22, 1925 and the proposed
constitution was adopted. It
was signed by charter voting
members, George Berres, Sr.,
Frank Erxleben, Carl F.
Meyer, Carl Victor, Jr., Ar-
George
Lessmann and Wiltiam
Racherbaumer.

The congregétion extended

first resident pastor. Pastor
Hopmann accepted and was
installed on Janvary 10, 1926.

- - -a@calltoPaster H/H. Hoprnann®
— —of Lovel-Wyo:; toserve-asits ——

oft 1928.

GRACE SAW its first
pastoral change when Pastor
Hopmann accepted a call to
Emmanuel Lutheran Church
of York in September of 1936.
Rev. Walter Brackensick of
Lindsay filled the vacancy and
became the second pastor of
the congregation.

The purchase of an 8-room
parsonage at 901 Logan St.
marked the congregation’s
progress in February, 1937.

Continued expansion in the
membership of the congrega-
tion made necessary the
strong consideration of a
larger building in which to
worship. A special meeting bf
attcommunicant membeérs of
the congregation was calied
and a survey committee was

 was conduc’rgd on Sept. 28.

GRACE LUTHERAN Church is located at 901 Logan Street.

Ground breaking
ceremonies were held on
August 11 and a special ser-
vice marking the cornerstone
of the new building being laid

" Rev. Thomas Mendenhall
came to Wayne in November,
1979 as associate pastor and
campus pastor. -He was in-

stalled as head pastor when
Pastor Upton moved to Ewa
Beach, Hawaii in 1979.

Rev. Jonathan Vogel, a
graduate from Concordia

_ Seminary in St. Louis was or-__

dained and installed at Grace
on June 29, 1980, and is cur-
rently head pastor.
* James Pennington was in-

Submitted by Grace Lutheran Church

stalled as assistant pastor of -
Grace on July 22, 1984. ~ N

The growth of Grace
Lutheran Church numbers 735

. _baptized. souls and. 625-com- -

municant ‘members. They
have expanded both their
building area and congrega-
tion over the years.

appointed in May, 1941.

_First Church of Christ
. organization starts with

evangelistic campaign

The organization of the First
Church of Christ in Wayne
began with an evangelistic
campaign on March 9, 1926. —

s *Evangelisfsd;SfRaﬁmwnd
Russell Green, acting under
the auspices of the Christian

Restoration Association,

started their campaign onthe.

second floor of Wayne Cily
‘Hall. The campaign continued
until: April 4, 1926, with 54
responses to the gospel invita-
. tion.

James were elected as
trustees of the.church to locate
and purchase property.

* In June, 1926, the propérty

on the northeast corner of

Fourth and Logan streets was
purchased and the congrega-
tion took posession on July 4,
1926. The house located on the
property served both as a

-house of worship and as a par-

sonage.

Gustan Winter was called to
serve_as pastor-in June,

The organization began with
the appointment of C.E.
Whitaker, Arthur Likes, and
J.E. James as elders. J.A. Gif-

but was forced to discontinue
his services in November of
that year because of a
breakdown in his health.

Submitted by First Church of Christ

THE FIRST Church of Christ was organized March, 1926.

OTHER MINISTERS who

rewritten _in_T962

have served are H.H, McClen-
don, G.B. Dunning, Harold
Buckles, Douglas McQuistan,

ford and L.M. Rogers were ap-
pointed as deacons.

P THE CITY HALL was the
temporary - meeting place of
the congregation. R.H.  Jac-

ques, Arthur Likes and J.E.

In April of 1927, Gerald R.
Bentley of Oregon and his wife
were called fo the pastorate
and they served the church un-
til 1928, preaching part time in
the Christian Church of
Wakefield.

Spirit of cooperation

Woman’s Club

Out of the spirit of coopera-
tion shown by the women of
Wayne during World War |,

' the Wayne Woman’s Ciub join-
j &d the federation in 1919.

A constitution and hy-laws

were drafted at the time .of
_federation and

ed as charter

. The object of the federahon
has always.been edicational

< and civic beﬂermem and .the

THE WAYNE WOMAN'S
Club still gives substantial
gifts to ‘the active organiza-
tions. - —

In 1945, the club sponsored
planting. of 6000 .trees in the

-...county’” and. .encouraged...the..

beautification of rural school
grounds.

-

The club, also gives iwo

Robert Hansen;, Paul Cook,
Lowell Cars ’ H
Escritt, Kenneth Lockling,

Mark Weber, John Scott and
Kenny Cleveland.

The. first incorporation  and
by-laws of the church were
formed in 1927 They were

again in 1976.

The first new church
building was put up on the pro-
perty at Fourth and Logan and

1935.

tn 1978, property was pur-
chased on the north side of
Highway 35 just east of
Wayne. A new building was
built and dedicated there in
September, 1979.

continues support

Club donated $6000 to the pro-
ject in order to have'rooms in-
side the butldlng

THE PRESENT CLUB
rooms are‘renied by people in
the community for meetings

.and family gatherings. . J—

In 1979, the club celebrated
its 60th anniversary by ente¢-’
taining district and stafe of-
ficers at a luncheon and

members in past years. Her
song, ''Nebraska My Native
L.and,”” was sung throughout
the state.

OFEICERS. FOR_ 1984 _in:
ciude Mrs. Val Damroe, Presi-
dent; Mrs. HurschulManning,
President-elect; Mr§. Glenn
Granquist, second | vice presi-

Wayne—etyb—has—had-am—im-
‘pressive,. record of achueve~
ment.

. Over the years it has spon-

sored the. Little. Theatre

| Group, the .Wayne: County

' Historical - Society ‘and

_museum and also” the Wayne'.
Hospital Auxiliary. .

schotarshipseach year tohigh

school graduates who plan. to
attend Wayne State College. A
trust fund wag established for
the Girl Scouts and donations
have been made annually to
charities and other projects.
When' the City AUdIfOrlun‘J
wasbuilti in 1933, the Woman's

lt:t.lul progrdarm.
Members of the Wayne club
have -held many "district of-
fices and two members cur-
rently. hold- In'rer Cbuniy of- .
fices.

Mrs. Grace Welch Luigen,
NFWC poet laireate,” was
among fhe ouisfandlng

o 7 . ’
secretary; Mrs. Jack

Rohrberg, treasurer.

There are aiso many com-

mittee chairmen who help.

with promoting and maintain-

ing .the Wayne Federated.

Woman's Club

first girl
Katherine Kemp,
Craven, Miriam Huse, Evelyn-

Theobald,

Dedicated orgamzahon -
1923 is beginning of
Wayne Girl Scouting

In 1912 Juliette Low brought
and once  _Girl Scoutin United -

States. In Wayne, Girt
Scouting started in 1923 with
leaders Mrs. P.A. Theobald,
Mrs. E.W. Huse, Mrs. C.M.

A.V.Te.ed,. Mrs.

Mrs. J.C.
Carhart, Mrs. L.F. Beery,
Mrs. R.G. Brown, Miss Edith
Marshail, Miss Enid Conklyn,
and Miss Nelle Gingles. In the

scout. troop were
Harriet

Metlor, Margaret -Fanske,
Faye Winegar,. Marijorie Jo
Evelyn Felber,
Marijorie Ley and Jane
VonSeggern.

In May, 1956, Prairie Hills
Giri Scout Council was
chartered and Wayne County

--was: one -of -thirteen -counties -
which lafer expanded .to 19

counties wﬂh the council of-
fice at Columbus.

ed. A contest was held 16 name

" the ‘camp. At -the annual,

__Wayne, W

In 1963 the.council camp .
5 4
cerned with

in April, 1964 “&t
Wayne Girl Scout:
Jean Owens was named win-

ner with “Crossed Arrows,”

meeting

-an Indian sign for friendship.

In_ February, ..1959 -Miss
Maribelle James, daughter of
Howard James of Wayne,
became executive director of-
Prairie Hills Girl.Scout Coun-
cil. )

MANY CAMPING adven--
tures are held every vyear,
which include a week of day

Girl Scout cabin and at Camp
Crossed Arrows with bus trips
to Sioux City and Omaha. The
older girls camp at Ponca
State Park, and in South
Dakota, Colorado, Minnesota,
or Missouri.

~——Many changes have been

made through the years, in-
cluding logo, trefoil, promise
and law, and program
material, but scouting pur-
pose remains the same, which®
is to help girls devejop into
happy, resourceful in-
dividuals, willing to share
their abilitiés intheir homes,
their communities, and their
country.

improving the
quaffty of our environment,
and is deeply committed to .
building better relationships
among persons- of ali ages, °
religions, ' races; and -na-

ﬂonahhes
Lo e Stlbmmedx
Manlyn Carharl
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Early seﬂlerssee needTor quhst Church in Wayné

Early in the winter of 1881,
‘the, Rew. J.F. Heilner, sup-
‘ported by his wife and a féw
.staunch_friends, felt the need.
“of building a Baptist Churchin
‘the new town of Wayne.

- —On -Dec. -17--1881;-a-meeting -

of organization was called and
the Missionary Baptist Church
-was. sfarted-wih the-following
offices: R.J. Morgan and W.B.
Jordan, deacons; the Rev.
J.F. Heilner, W.B. Jordon and
‘R.J. Morgan, . trustees; “M.N.

rural area. The minutes read
’Believing it to be for-the best
interest -of ‘a part of our

membership_as. well as their. .

convenience and the  better
development of gospel work,
be-it-resolved-that this-church
establish a branch in the
vicinity of Schoo! District No.

-66-to-transact such-business-as---

may be needful to the best in-
terest of the church and the
spread of the- gospel of
Christ.”

Conover, church clerk, and The following resoluhons
* Anna M. Heilner, church were made:
TredasuTeT . erb‘ Ill:lllulﬂa LUlIbIﬂUIe
Since 1881, thirty two aquorum; ©° )

ministers have. served  the

—To. receive into the

church\Two recent pastors,

fellowship of this ¢hurch sUch

Rev. RUS§§| Uacken, per Sﬁiisasglveewaenceofbe

1955-1963 and - Rev. Frank
Pedersen 1963-1972, along with'
Rev. W.W. Theobald 1890-1897,
share the honor of having the
longest pastorates.

According. to. church
records, “‘after reading of
minutes of the meeting and
adopting the same, they were
ordered placed upan record in
the office of the County Clerk
of Wayne County and State of
Nebraska.” -

IT WAS IN March of 1894
that the church resolved
unanimously to seek and ex-
pand its ministry into the

.church and the gospel

ing saved;

—AND TO dlsmnss by letter
such members as are in full
fettowship to churches of like
faith and order;

—To observe-the ordinances
in harmony with the parent
of
Christ; -

—To use their efforts in-
dividually and colectively for
the maintenance of church
services, encouragement of
God’s children and the salva-
tion of souls;

—That this branch be per-
mifted to elect a moderator,
one clerk and treasurer for

Young farm women

form Serve-All club

On. December 10, 1935, nine
young farm women met at the
home of Mrs. Arthur Longe’s
mother in- Wakefigld: to
organize the first-project-club
in the Logan precinci.

The object of the club was to
entertain a group of

' homemakers through social

activities, developing mutual
interests in the community,
improve methods in homeliv-.

County chairman was a guest’

at this meetfing and attended
the national meeting in
Washington, .D.C., of

cl. "s.

The first Achievemént Day, -

held April 29, 1936, featured
the program, “What Makes a
Good Day for the Farm Fami-
ty.”

The County Extension Coun

in-.
terested-women in Extension

ing, cooking, sewing and food cil would meet on the morning
preservation. of Achievement Day, with all
The women chose_leaders and new officers. at-
“"Serve-All’”* as their club title tending, including the county
and decided to meet on the ‘agent.

- first-Tuesday—ef-each month:———— —
It was later changed to the ON THE SECOND Achieve-
first Friday and finally to the ment Day, April 23, 1939, the
third Wednesday to admit Serve-All club_gave 'a panel
™ore members.

Charter members included People Live in Comparison
Mrs. Chauncey "Agler, Mrs. with the City People.”
Clair Buskirk, Mrs. Arthur The lessons during the thir-
Longe, Mrs. Albert Longe, ties were homemakers

discussion on ““How Do Farm-

,«J

ches and cuts of most of them,

we beg to recommend that'the -

style of building be the Gre-
cian or Temple style, that the
material be Hydrolic pressed
brick,! with - full —basement
under entire structure...”

The church was constructed -

. and worship services are still

held there each Sunday with
church at 9:45 a.m. Sunday
school follows a fellowship cof-
fee at'11:15. Sunday night ser-~
vices meet at 7 p.m.

The churches are within the

Omahatand-Associationof-the
Nebraska Baptist State Con-
vention,

The church baptized a

THE BAPTIST Church was organized in 1881 and is presently located at 400 Main.

Submitted by the Baptist Church

transaction of
business;

~—YHAT ‘THE clerk make
report fo the clerk of the
parent church- of such
business as. may.be Felated to
it once each quarter;

—That the branch shall
work in’ harmony with the
parent church, each pledging

needed

their mutual#support, “sym-
pathy and prayers.

A motion was made that the
above resolutions be granted
and in full force from the date
of-March 21,-1894. The motigh-
carried.

In January of 1909, a recom
mendation was made by the
advisory board of the church

-1

participated
Fair.

THE FIRST BOOTH wasen-
titled ‘“Color in the Home,”"
and the club fas had a booth

" almost every year since.

The club’s first: Christmas
Smogasbord, held in 1946, was
also attended by several past
members. After a few years,

in the County

Submitted by Alice Longe
THE SERVE AL L Extension Club, organlzed in 1935, is pic-
tured on guest day in 1946. .

for several-years and in 1948,

THE CLUB HONORS all
members on their silver and
golden anniversaries with a
gift. -

All:.club members have
served on the county ‘council
at some time and three have
served as county chairmen.
They include Mrs. Alvin
Johnson, Mrs. Lawrence
Carlson and Mrs. August

that the church take hold of
the work of building a new
church building.

IN A REPORT of the com-
mitfee on fhe building in April
1909, the minutes read: *‘After

corresponding with five new-

church buiidings and receiv-
ing replies, together with sket

Tecord-Torty- Threepeaple_in

the year 1911. The member-
ship peaked in the year 1915
with approximately two hun-
dred forty three members.

ONE OF THE church’s
former ministers, Rev. Ed-
ward Carter, was the first
black minister of an all white
congregation to be called to an
American Baptist Church in
the United States. He and his
wife Ruth were featured in
The American Baptist, _

The Wayne Baptist Church
marked ifs 1001h birthday -ins
1981,

The current mlnlsier is Rev
Gordon Granberg.

Boy Scouts of Wayne
areorganizedin 1914

Boys Scouts of Wayne was
organized in 1914 with W.R.
Ellis and Paul Mines as
leaders. . In 1918, William
Bech%‘ haver _became leader
and ‘in 1922, Prof. A.F.
Guiliver took over the leader-
ship.

During that time they ap-
plied for reglsfrahcn known as
Troop 1.

National Scouts was incor-
porated on Feb. 8, 1910 and by
1929 the-country was divided
into regions,_ councils _and
districts.

The Wayne area was assign-
ed to the Covered Wagon
Council No. 326 with head-
quarters in Omaha, and Troop
1 became Troop 174.

PROFESSOR GULLIVER
WAS froop leader for 27 years
and the troop has been
registered every year since.

In 1925, Prof. K.N, Parke

and has continued every year
since.

W.R. Wiltse of Wayne was
among the five men to start
the pack, which consisted of 31
members.

CUB SCOUTS ENJOY the
pinewood derby heild each
year, weekend campouts with
parents and the annual Scout-
o-rama.

Boy Scouts not only work on
badges and skill awards but
they also enjoy “rips.

Troop 175 went to New ¥York
in 1972 and to Ye]lowstone
Park in 1974, They also attefid™
Camp Eagle and Camp
Cedars,  which are council-
owned.

Boy Scout Troop 174 enjoyed
trips to Philmont Scout Ranch
in Cimarron, New Mexico in
1979 as well &s trips to Col-
orado and Minnesota.

MANY BOY SCOUTS have . .

— Mrs. Edward—McQuistian—challenge-and-corretated-with—the hosbands wete aiso guests

Mrs. Walter Otte, Mrs. Harold the hard times. The old say-
Olson, Mrs. Maurice Olson, ing, ““Use it up, wear it out,
and Mrs. Wesley Rubeck. make it do, or do without,”

THE FIRST PRESIDENT was heard throughout the

in the evening. Members have
enjoyed their Christmas din-
ner at a local restaurant in the
most recent years. :

Conge. Mrs. Longe alsoserved
as District F director in 1956.

Many of the members have
attended the state conventions

and county tours, plus

—— elected was alfer Offe.” counfies.
Mrs. Arthur Longe and Mrs. Excellent circulars included
Chauncey Agler volunteered the “ABC’s of Mending and
as A and B leaders for two Repairing Clothing,”” “Using
years. Home Resources,”” ‘‘Making
In the early years, the Soap,”” and others were used.
leaders training meetings The club was encouraged to
_would be an all day workshop, devete more-time to reading,
having a covered dish meal at music, art and community ac-
noon. Meriibers would meet at fivities. When the R.E.A.
the Fire Hall in Wayne and made its entry intoe the county
ocassionally at the cour- in the early forties, lessons in-
1house cluded ‘'Lighting in the
"A state leader, a specialist Home'’ and “’Updating Homes
- from the Home Economics in Kitchen tmprovements and
Division at the University of Electrlcal Appliances.”’
Nebraska-Lincoin, would

demonsirate the two-part DURING THE WAR vyears,

.lessons. In the fail of 1936, interesting lessons included
_lessons _were also..given.in “‘War-time meals: food nd
. Winside. nutrition,”” ‘’Making rover

The very first lesson was clothes,”” “*Sewing for the Red
i makmg Christmas gifts, toys, Cross,”” and ‘‘Home Nursing.”’
_aprons. and ties. Because of When the state council
its’ c|oseness to Christmas the reorganized in late 1947, the
leaders "give it-later in the club changed. Beginning in
year.

or project clubs were called
THE SECOND L::avw il Home Demonsfrahon
January, 1936, included braid- Clubs.”

; ed and hooked. rugs, made Most clubs also updated
- from dyed burlap, old woolens _heir constitutions at the time
and rayons. and the ‘Serve-All’” club
Longe and Mrs. Gus Longe of twenty in 1948,
joined at this second meeting. . The club joined fhe

Mrs. F.l. Moses, the first wakefield Hospital Auxiliary

January, 1948, the extension’

. §1ill active. members, Alice boasted its largest enrollmem‘-

The club sent relief
packages to a famlly near
Narvik, Norway, and con-
tinued for several years since
1946. One of the members sfill
continues correspondence.

Over the years, the club has
donated to many organiza-
tions, local and state. Bir-
thdays, Valentine’s Day, and
Christmas were remembered
for five patients of the “Shady
Rest - Nursing Home " in
Wakefield.

SINCE THE BUILDING of.

the new care center, the ciub
entertains three times a year
with Bingo, prizes and
refreshments. The clubs also
help collect for the- April
Cancer Cruysade in the Logan
precinct.

The club participates in the
“county goals, writes fo con-
gressmeh and five members
have also served on the elec-
tion board in the Logah
precinct.

Frlendsﬁlp Goer's Annual din-
ners.

Mrs. Gus Longe and Mrs.
Kenneth Gustafson were
chairmen for two county Spr-
ing tours to Omaha and Lin-
coln and Alice Longe was

<hairman for the county farm

tour in 1952,

SEVERAL MEMBERS
WERE honored with the
’Good Neighbor’” and
Hememaker awards.

Recipients have been Alice
Longe in 1960; Mrs. Gus Longe

in 1955; Mrs. Lawrence
Carlson and Mrs Alvin
Johnson.

Yearly events include
“’Secret Sisters,” which are
revealed at the Christmas
Party, one craft lesson a year,
a club four in June and a pic-
ni¢ in July.

Club anniversaries have
been celebrated every five
years since the 20th, with

Cookbooks - and maitbox

markers were sold at one time.

by club members.
1n 1950, club members made

two United Nations flags and.

presented one to the County
Superlniendenf of Rural
Schools in Wayne County and
one 1o the Wakefield Library.

members as guests. - S
IN 1955, THE 20th was

-celebrated in Wakefield; the

25th was celebrated in Wayne
in 1960; the 30th in 1965; the
35th (1970) in Wakefieldand
the 40th in Wayné in 1975.:The .
ciub will celebrate their
golden anniversary in-1985.

and T.S. Hook were leaders of
another troop, number then
unknown. However, it was
registered as Troop 175 in 1929

the-—with—W

leader.

The troop was not registered
from 1939 to 1944, but has
registered every year since.

Troop 221 organized in 1968
with Jewell Schock as first
troop leader. In 1976, the troop
combined wifh Troop 174.

PACK 174 WAS STARTED
in 1959 and disbanded in 1967.
In 1968, Pack 221, was

. started with Steve Braasch as

first cubmaster and the Pack,
has registered every year-
since.

Pack 175 started in 1945 with
J.W. Sutherland as cubmaster

attended the National Cam-
poree held in many parts of
the country.

The troops and packs are in

the Mid-America Boy Scout
Council.

Over the years, the most re-
cent cubmasters have been
Marlyn Koch, John
Rebensdorf, Larry Hasse, Don
Sherman and Bill Woehler.

At the presenf time, Maft
Maloy is cubmaster with 10
cubs as members of the pack.

In the fall of 1982, due to the
fack of boys, Troop 175, under
the scoutmaster of Vern Fair-
child and Troop.174, under
scoutmasters LeRoy Simpson,
Brent Pedersen and Rod Blun-
ck combined their member-
ships.

Klick, Klatter Clubformed

_Fourteen members organiz:
ed in October of 1954 to
become the Klick and Klatter
-Extension Club..

The club flowgr is the yellow

sare
yellow and brown.

The members are active in
supporting country and city
projects and the club’s motto,
“‘learning by doing,”’ helps in
promotion of civic activities.
_._Thé cluli’s lessons-consist of
Ieadershup training, - study
lessons and crafts each year.

’

ANNUAL EVENTS.FOR the
club consist of an educatiohal
tour, guest day and Christmas
party.

nghllghfs of the summer in-
cluded county fair préparation
and erechng an exiensmn B
booth, A v

' The club, whicr(i presently
has  seveniteen ~
members of which four- are
charter members,'is plannlg‘g_
to observe their 30th annivel
sary inthe fall of 1984

active -
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or 34 years, we've been
proud to call Wayne home!

Wilmer and Luella Marra :um; to Wayne in 1950 with a dream — and an idea.
They wanted to build a business here that would help area homeowners with the
upkeep of their homes. Marra Home improvement opened its doors on May 1 of
that year, located in a small shop at 113 Main Street, Wayne.
__The_company’s_first_line. of-busi was ¢ bi ion windows, insulation and
roofing. Wilmer did all his own selling, while the contracting work was handled by a
two-man crew.

Two years later, the business moved to 220 Main, where it remumed for a few
years before moving to new offices at 210 Sherman.

The business kept growing, so o warehouse was purchased at 220 South Main in
1960, and was r deled to date an office and display area. Additional
warehouse space was again needed, and the parking of trucks and equipment was
becoming more of a probl so the d to expand was made.

In the spring of 1974, construction’began on the present s-ie of the business in 1he
industrial park east of Wayne on Highway 35. The building
feet, And they sfill expanded — in-1977 a hew 8,000 5q
structed, years dhead ~f its anticipated need. Business had. nlso increased in the
Sioux City area and a branch sales office was opened there at that time.

Over the years that Marra Home Improvement has been in business, the insula-
tion business has soared. Fifteen trucks make the Marra fleet.

Since Wilmer's passing in 1981, in-law Darrell Moore, who has been with the joined the firm in 1978, is Vice President and production manager.
company since 1964 is President and manager of sales and son Ken Marra, who Luella continues to handle all the bookkeeping as she has for the past 34 years.

East Hwy. 35
375-1343
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E For many years the Wayne
= Women's club sponsored the
¢ historical museum. The ladies
most actively involved in the
project felt that the job was
v too big for a sideline activity
* of their club so they began pro-
© moting the formation of a
Wayne County Historical
. Society.

As a result, a megting was
> held on September 6, 1961 for
the purpose of starting a
© historical society. Those pre-
- sent at fhaf meehng were:

EOR P,

T Art (Maude)

: Auker, Mrs

- John Owens, Mrs. Chas.

Heikes, Mrs. Dave
_*_Tﬁthllus, rS I3

© Nyberg, Mrs. Don’ Wightman
and Mr. Ted Hook, who was
" selected as chairman.

This group decided that it

was desirable to incorporate
: the organization and Mrs.
. Wightman moved the chair-
! man appoint a-eommittee to
¢+ look info the steps that were.
- necessary todoso. A commit-
- tee was appointed fo supply a
list of persons from which a
governing body would be
" nominated.

Maude Auker submitted the
following names of persons
who_had donated and seemed
interested in a society — Fred

3 Kemp, Ray Agler, Ralph
Beckenhauer,. | .“Robert.
Boeckenhauer, Walt Bressler,
Dave Hamer, George Noakes,
Raiph Crocket, W.R. Eliis,
Brent Fleetwood, Herman
Frese, Chas. Heikes, Sieve
Porter, Dr. T.T. Jones, irving

: Moses, Cob Olson, Ross
Porterfield, Martin Ringer,
Dave Theophilus, George
Buskirk, Howard James, Max

SHE ALSO LISTED the
name of the ladies who had
worked at the museum
Jessie Reynolds, Mrs. H.
Seace, Mrs. Grant Simmer-
man, Mrs. John Owens, Mrs.
George Noakes, Mrs. Dan’
Lamb, Mrs. O.G. Nelson, Mrs.
J.H: Brugger, Pearle Sewell,
Mrs. Dave Theophilus, Mrs.
Dave Hamer, Mrs. Chas.
Heikes, Mrs. Basil Osborn,
Mrs. H.H. Hahn, Mrs. Julie
Perdue, Mrs. Lottie Perrin,
Miss Faye Britfain, Mrs.

.

ty Historical Socnefy, Inc.
was adopted.

Mr. McDermott now did the
necessary work .involved in
setting up the ¢orporation and
on February 28, 1962 the Ar-
ticles of Incorporation of the
Wayne County Historical
Society were filed with the
secretary of state.

On March 29, 1962 Mrs. J.A,
Reynolds, Mrs. Arthur Auker,
Mrs. Dave Theephilus, M.R.
Johnson, David J. Hamer and
Roberf Boeckenhauer met at

proposed conshiuflon and by-
laws. At that time an annual
membership fee of $2 was

ON APRIL 4, 1962 the follow-
ing persons met at the cour-
thouse — T.S. Hook, David J.
Hamer, J.R. Johnson, Mrs,
Dave Theophilus, Mrs. Arthur
Auker, Mrs. J.A. Reynolds,
Charles McDermott and
Robert Boeckenhauer. At this
time, the constitution and by-
laws were adopted.

The first annual meeting of
‘the Society was held on
September_ 24, 1962. . The
treasurer’s report showed
total receipts of $272. This in-
cluded $10 each from the
Wayne Women’s Club, Mrs.
Arthur Auker, Mrs: Dorothy
Nyberg. Mrs. J.A,_Reynolds,
and T.S. Hook, Hazel Abel of
Lincoln and Herman Lund-
berg each gave $100 and 11
memberships at $2 each were
recorded.” Expenditures, all
incurred in conjunction with
the incorporation procedures,
were $7 to secrefary of state,
$10.50 fo the county clerk and
$24.02 to the Wayne Heraid.

were — President, T.S. Hook;
Vice President, J.R. Johnson;
and Secretary-Treasurer,
Robert Boeckenhauer.

The next project was the ac-

~Ash, C.H. Morris, Cari Wright. At that” timeiie officers”. Emeryrenovated the building

that the old county |a|I and
-sheriff's residence could be
used, 'but it was .not in very
good condition so that idea
was discarded.

Then what seemed to be an
excellent opporfunity
presented ifself. The owners of
the property at 6th and Main
Street were willing to give the
society the house on their lot
providing that they moved it
away so they could build a fill-
ing station.

Mrs Clarence Sorer\sen

across from 1he alrpor? pro-
V|d|ng that the historical
museum would be located

tors voted fo accept both of-
fers and made pians of action.

JOHN KAY WAS willing to
move the house and dig the
basement for a very
reasonable fee. When that was
done, the mason who had
agreed to build the foundation
failed to do the job, so Howard
Beckenhaver agreed to do it.

Henry Dorifig, Wayne
Gillitand and Robert
Boeckenhauer were his
assistants and the house was
finally set down on the founda-
tion.

The clty of Wayne wanted to
get rid of a log cabin that was
in one of the parks southeast of
the college. The city street
department crew loaded it on
Robert Boeckenhauer’s hay
wagon and he unloaded on the
museum grounds.

The Wayne County Public
Power District furnished
some poles to setf it on so the
bottom logs would not rot from
setting on the ground. Gordon

as a project for a boy scout
award.

THE BOARD OF directors
then decided that they would
try to find someone with a

Lavra "E. Lyons, Mrs. Ben
Gearhard Morrison, Mr. and
Mrs. Nate. -

At the annual fall meeting of
the Society on September 30,
1975 the society was_offered
the Ley family home to be us-
ed as a museum. The group
accepted with thanks.

Officers for the coming year
were President, Mrs. Lucille
Larson; Vice President, Mrs.
Robert Bert; Secretary, Mrs.
Alvin Ehlers; Treasury, Mrs.
Wayne T|efgen Other board

Mrs. Terry Bartling, Willis

Johnson, Mrs. Jim Corbit,
Wayne Wessel, Cletus Sharer,
T v

THE BOARD, attended a
county commissioners
meeting to see if they could
get county money to help
maintain the Ley house, no
decision.

During February, 1976, the
Commission gave the
Historical Society $2000 to be
used to maintain the ,Ley
Museum:- There were now 162
paid members.

During April, 1976, the
Questors Club offered to
prepare the Ley house for a
museum. The society approv-
ed fo lease the Ley house until
the tax exempt approval
became effective.

After everything:was moved
into the museum and
catalogued an old fashioned
free decorating party was held
at the museum on November
30, 1976.

IN AUGUST, 1977, 'Henry
Ley delivered the deed for the
Ley House fo Leon Meyer and
also $2500 contributed by the

— Ley-children 10 the society.

. November, 1977, Lawyer

Ken Olds prepared papers to .

‘transfer the east property
back to Mis. Mabel Sorensen.
Ivan Freeze is willing to pur-
chase the property from her.
Mrs. Sorensen intends to
revert the proceeds from the
sale back . to the historical
society after her expenses are
paid.

On February, 1978, the
Budget and Audit Committee
requested $2500 and were
granted fhat amoum‘ from

HISTORICAL SOCIETY

sponsored a ‘'Parade of Table,

as| N Apri a
profit of 136,40 was realized.

The State National '‘Bank
donated 3 massive ornate con-
crefe. blocks from the
remodeling of the bank. |t was
decided to use 2 of them to
face a flower box at the
southeast corner of the house
where the sign and flag pole
will be installed.

A nuomber of articles and
furniture have been donated to
the museurn and the Ley
house is open for tours on Sun-
day, from May until fall. Mrs.
Wilma Johnson is the curator.

On April 1, 1979 a lawn
watering system was install-
ed, another Table Fashion
Show was held.

THE HISTORICAL SOCIE-
TY organized and planned the
printing of a Wayne County
History Book to be published
by Toyiar Publishing Co. of
Dallas, Tx. A total of 892 fami-
ly stories were received. The
topics contained 26,000 words.
A total of 627 books have been

sold plus 18.75-special pages.— -

‘Women's club promotes formation of Historical Society

By December, 1981, Wilma
Johnson reported there had
‘been 8,000 visitors to see the
museum. Wilma made a
script for tour guides o use. it
will be put on tape. -

Iin July, 1982, Wilma
Johnson -died after losing a
battle with cancer. She was
greatly missed. One room in
the museum will be named in
her memory. Donna Shufelt
and Stan Johnson have been
appointed new co-curators.

in September, 1983, the by

adopfed chober, 1983 A

Christmas party was held

November 27 with decorating
e museum.

ON JANUARY 14, 1984 the
new Board of Directors met at
the museum to survey the
damage done to it by the
broken radiators that froze up
due to extreme cold weather.

The heating system had
already been worked on. Work
days were set up to pack
things away so that the
restoration and repalr could
be started.

Work continued from March
until Avugust when the
museum was opened for theg,
first time to  the public.
Although all the work is not
done, open house was held
August 5, 1984 from 2 t0 6 with
the Wayne Kiwanis holding a
watermelonfeed on the tennis
courts north of the museum.

The final accounting of the
repair and restoration has not
been made as there is still a
cogsiderable amount of work
to be done.

—Submitted by
Robert Boeckenhaper
-—-and Bessie-Baier

quiring of ~a site for the mobile home who would Ylive
museum. Since the railroad no out there and thus control van-
longer provided passenger dalism and theft of the proper-
service on the line thru ty. A well was put in fo furnish
Wayne, that part of the depot water for the mobile home and
was no longer being used. restrooms in the museum.
President Hook corresponded The city built the power
with the railroad company to |ines to the site. Future ptans
determine if the society could inciuded acquiring a barn to
use the east end of the depot shelter an exhibit of antique.
for the museum as many of farm machinery.

Steve Porter, Mrs. Abe Dolph
and Mrs. irve Reed. She also
listed Mrs. Hilton and Leona
Bahde as interested.

---——At. thattime- the -following.-

ladies were on.the museum

committee of the Woman’'s
Club — Mrs. Art Brune, Mrs.
K.C. Danielson, Mrs. O.G.
Nelson, Mrs. Stanley Morris,

theboard thought it wouldbea "~ Then the bomb fell.
good facility. highway department moved
the access which the society

AT FIRST THE railroad had been using and gave it to

asked.$50. per_month rent and  Logan-Valley Implement-Ad-
ﬂfappealsihat—wenefmade%—the— E

_the society would have to put

restroom in‘the westend of the department wete futile as
depot for the railroad they thought the society could
workers. The board thought share an access that was
that 1hey wouldn’t be able to about 50 feet east of the

4

Mrs—rve—Reed—and—Niiss
Pearl Sewell. |

Special recognition should
be given to Jessie Reynolds
who catalogued all the ex-
hibits that were in the
museum when it was manag-

‘On’ October 19, 1961 a
meeting was held.in the office
of the county judge for the pur-
pose of organizing the Wayne
County Historical Society.
Those present. were — T.S.
Hook, Charles McDermott,
Mrs. Arthur Auker, Mrs. Dave
Theophilus and Davnd J.
Hamer.

MR. McDERMOTT explain-
ed the steps necessary tfo

organize and-incorporate —a--

non-profit organization and
the group voted to have him
‘prepare a'draft of the articles
of incorporation and decided
that the number of directors
would be not less than 5 or
more than 9.

The next meeting was on
December 7, 1961 at the same
place with the following pre-
seni: Charles McDermott,
Mrs. Art Auker, T:S. Hook,

“Mrs. J.A. Reynolds, Mrs.
Dave Theophilus and David J.

Hamer. At this time the of- *

ficial name ‘“The Wayne Coun-

pay—that-much—so—-Mr—Hook—museum propety wi e ad-
again wrote to the company, joining property owner.
explaining the sjtuation. The board then tried to buy
This time the railroad aright of way from the access
agreed to take $50 per year but to the museum property but
the museum would have to be the price was too high. By that
moved upon 30 days notice if time, vandals had stolen some

_they found another use for the of the antigue windows and the

bJilding. That fook the depof pigeons had moved in. Mrs.
out of the picture. Sorensen took her property

The Julia Perdue property back.
just west of the Benthack
Clinic was considered for a THE WAYNE COUNTY
time as was the former Ar- Historical Society sponsored
mory just west of the college the Wayne Historical Marker
on Main Street. These proper- which was dedicated on Sun-
ties would have to be purchas- day, July 26, 1964. H was
ed and efforts to raise the erected at the Wayne
money bogged down. Municipal Airport.

Mrs. A.V. Teed offered to  Those who contributed to
give her former home in the the fund for the marker were
center-of the block just west of — Wayne Chamber of Com- -
Lincoln and north of Second merce, Faculy Club of Wayne
Street in Wayne. There:were State,. Wayne Kiwanis Club,
cerfain requirements that had Wayne Lions Club, Beat ‘Em

.-fo be met such as the naming All 4-H Club-Wayne, Wayne

of the museum after her hus- Women’s Club, Wayne County
band, and the preservation of Farm Bureau, Rural Home
the plants and irees on thelot, Society-Wakefield, Mr.

George Noakes-Wayne, Mr.

THE BOARD OF directors and Mrs..Dave Theophilus,
decided that the house was tog Miss Leona Bahde, Mr. and
small, access was . poor Mrs. Leland Thompson, First

because visitors woy!d have fo National’ ‘Bank, State National -

park out’on the street and :Bank, Winside Stafe Bank,

walk up an alley fo the house. ‘Carroll Farmers State Bank,
When the new county jail Hoskins Commercial State

was built, someone suggesied. Bank. From Céllfornla

The |

OLD-FASHIONED

SERVICE,

'MODERN MEAT
_PROCESSING

o -

CH# Johnson and his horse ‘Old Jiry were a common sight on Wuynn '
straors in the 1920's; when Cliff worked for Danbock s i "

arke!

The corner meat market . . . where you
could go in and have meat cut the way
you wanted it, where you ¢ould custom-
order a quarter of beef and know that it

vOu|
spe:nﬁcahons

it's still that way ot Johnson Frozen
Foods, where we've been Wayne's meat
market since 1940. Clifford

ing, pr curing, g king,
and smoked meats are all part of the
Johnson line. Name brand products in-

udii wi 'S, fand Pro-

ro:essed—vccordmg—fowm—iuﬁs—;nd—lohn—MorreH—crrﬂd—ﬂlo g

with Johnson's own WICH# brond (a
combination of Wilma and Cliff lohnson's
names). While we carry major brands, we

long-time owner of Johnson Frozen Foods,
began working in the meat b as a

are praducing many more of our own fine
meat products. .
Joh 's is also entering the catering

teenager, apprenticed with Denbeck's

field, preparing deli trays and meats for

“Market. Among other duties, he made
deliveries with his taithful horse 'Old Jim'
and a two-wheeled cart in the 1920's.

_—In 1940, he d his own pr H
plunf in Wayne, where he and his wife
were joined by theip son Larry in the
family business. Larry purchased the
business in 1977, and has continved the
tradition of fine meats and the latest in
packing equipment.

The number of meat products offered
by Johnson's Frozen Foods has nearly
doubled in the last ten vears: Slaughter-

wedding recepfions and other celebra.
tions. Gift boxes and gift certificates are
also ilable fo our

Johnson's slaughtering pldnl is located
eight blocks west of its store at 116 West
Third. Larry, active in both state and na-
tional meat processing organizations, Is
the current president of the Nebraska
Association of Méat Processors.

Selling the best cuts of meat for the
best price: that's a philosophy that works
for Johnson Frozen Foods.

JOHNSON'S
FROZEN
FOODS

" Johnson Frozen Foods personna iriclude, loft: Robert Mulvenna; Helen
Frabm, John Rabensdort, and owner Larry Johnson.

116 West Third
chne. Nebrusku
375-1100

N




, The Wayne Herald, Tuesday, August 28, 1984 — Centennial Souvenir Edition 1884-1984 - 13

We're glad to be part
- of the vital Wayne
community

Keeping the citizens of
the Wayne community
healthy is the primary goal
of Wayne Famlly Prc:hce
-Group, P.C.

The practice was started
by longtime Wayne physi-
cian, Dr. Roy Matson in the
. 1930's. He built the current

' clinic building in 1he late
chk s Dair Sweei bl
y { Dr. Willis Wiseman pur-
chased the

) o1 - { 0% clinic building®from Dr Mai-

. son's estaie in 1975 He was
beui  icine i

Deoe and Dick Wacker wekome centannial- -goers to Dick's Dairy SWem in Wayne.

{ When you're in town for the centennial festivities, make : ‘F'"" ""‘d‘“’ n ‘979 Dr. Todd
rench in 1982, and Dr. | 0 o Todd Franch, Or. Willis Wisoman and Or. Jim
Dick's Dairy Sweet a part of your celebration. David Wachs, who joined woae ]
Dick's Dairy Sweet, owned and operated by Dick and Dee this year. .
Wacker for the past nine years, is located conveniently at N . The clinic is located at 214
: 209 East 7th, just a block and a half east of the Highway 15 jl Pearl.
and 35 intersection.

Dick and Dee offer soft serve ice cream, maits, shakes,
and sundaes, and all types of soft drinks. Their menu
features 20 different sandwiches, as well as onion rings and
French fries. Dick's Dairy Sweet is open from March through
the end of October, from 11 a.m. to 10:30 p.m. seven days a
week. The Wackers have seven employees.

The dairy sweet isn't the Wackers' first experience in the
food business. For seven years, they owned Dick's Tavern, for ; e .

. now the 4th Jug, in Wayne. They have two sons, and two ‘ R | z : Ty S WAYNE
-~ —granddaughters.’ . i S . FAMILY
o Dick's Dairy Sweet — a natural part of the centenniai - | ‘ ’ - : i PRACTICE

celebruﬁo}n! A P . GROUP P.C.
DICKIS DAIRY SWEET . “ L ‘ ‘., , > =Y 3 214 Pearl

Wayne, Nebraska
209 E. 7th

Phone: 375-1600
Wayne, Nebraska
375- 1180
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‘ . The Wayne Greenhouse s

Inc. has been a part of the

Wayne community through
four generations

76“5v DEDE

WITH Yy b
COUMTRY 100

N

¥

vé'avé‘ G DE

ot
X
/
o

56

o

& DG DE D6 6D

L 5

&
&

et e ey b el ot St s )

E X
B3 )
) p
4 Vo)
! O Four generations.of family business goes inte the operanon of the Wayne Greenhouse Kent and Lois Hall 29
o have operated the Greenhouse since 1966, ‘g
G The Wayne Greenhouse was started in 1921 when D. Hall began constructlon on a two-story home and the Lo
largest of six greenhouses, In the following years, the rest of the greenhouses were finished and have been in )
= operation since. . T 2
&7 The Flower Shop tha@ was built in 1971 was constructed te replace the building-which was built-in 1946 by —g
“TTF ST Wilbur D. Hall, who operated the business from 1945-50. %
e “Kent Hall took over the business after his mother, Hattie, retired from the busmess in 1966. :
+. 4 —The Wayne Greenhéuse, Inc. was incorporated in 1983.The néwést addition is the “‘Plant Market” opened in
: " April 1984. Tt is located 1 mile east of Wayne on Hwy. 35. The Plant Market adds an additional 11,000 sq. ft. of
F growing area for the production of bleoming plants and spring plant sales for all of northeast Nebraska.
: ©F 3
|8 'I‘he Wayne Greenhouse Inc. & Plant Market
5 ~ East 10th Street’ S : ‘East Hwy. 35 o
.: " 3751555 - , o - 375-1541 B
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- First mass celebrated i in Wayne in 1832

During the summer of 1881,
the town of Wayne was platted
and homes were built.

Among the early settlers
who came with tHe railroad.as
employees, were John B.
Geitzen and Maurice P.
Ahern, the latter the founder
of the Ahern Department
Store, a landmark in Wayne
for many years.

Through the two men’s ef-
forts, Father Horn from West
Point came in the spring of
1882, celebrating Mass at the

with Wayne and Dixon coming

seafs were obtained and other
improvements made.

FATHER WALLACE came
in February, 1890, remaining
until-that-fall when he teft for
England.

Father Wallace. who suc-
ceeded Father Barry, was
transferred to Emerson after
one year. Wayne, which had
no recfory, again became a
mission. '

In 1896 a change was made,

und h

home of John B. Geifzen.

TWENTY-FIVE people
were present . at this first

pastor. Wayhe was designated
as the place for the pastor to
reside in and Father McGrath

Mass, among whom were
John B. Geitzen, John P.
Gaertner, M.P. Ahern, Amadi
Chaon, and John J. Tracy,
who was a brother to Father
Tracy., who brought the Tracy
Catholic Colony from New
York to old St. John's, now
“known as Jackson, Nebraska.

Father Horn was succeeded
by Father Carney of Norfolk,
who attended Wayne Mission
for two years. He held Mass at
the Geilzen home until 1883
when the family left Wayne.
Mass was then said at the
home of M.P. Ahern and the
old courthouse was later used.

Father Carney was succeed-
ed by Rev. Father Daniel

-Moriarty-of-kyons-who-also-at-
tended Emérson and Wayne in
addition 1o other Missions
near his residence.

The home of Mr. Ahern and
the old courthouse was used
by Father Moriarty for some
time.

THE YEAR following
Father Moriarty’s arrival in
1885, the first church was
erected on a site in the north
part of town, now known as
Eighth and Main Street.

ﬁf that time, there were few
members, but under the ef-
forts of the pastor, the church
was built and paid for.

To assist towards decreas-
ing the debft, a fair was held in
the winter of 1886, which was
handled successfully, the
receipts above expenses
amounting to over $500.

In 1887, Father Moriarty
was appointed first resident
pastor of Wayne, remaining

for about a year. He was suc-
ceeded by Father Mugan who
also remained for one-year.

Ty Communion class was held,

moved from Dixon fo Wayne.

THE FOLLOWING YEAR,
a house and three fots were
purchased nearer the city and
the church was moved to the
location on East Fourth
Street.

Father McGrath remained

nearly two years and was suc-

ceeded by Father James B.
Fitzgerald, who remained for
five years.

During his pastorate, the
church enjoyed a substantial
growth in membership and al!
indebtedness was paid off.

Father Weber succeeded
him, remaining one year. Dur-
ing the administration of
Father T.P. Haley, who came

_December, 1902, the church
had been doubled, a church
tower built and new alters,
seats, confessional, beli and
other items were obtained for
the church, house and
grounds.

WHEN FATHER HALEY
was appointed-to the Wayne
Parish, Dixon was attached to
it. In 1903 a pastoral residence
was . purchased at Dixon.
Plans were also made tfo build
a church at Carroll, and on
Janvary 1, 1904, the first Mass
was said in the new church at
Carroll. it was named Our
Lady of Sorrows and became a
mission of Wayne.

Another addition was also
made to the Wayne Parish. A
committee of three men made
up of John Gaertner, T.W.
Moran and Wendell Baker, Sr.
secured twd and one-half

— - -—acres-of-tand-from-the-Wayne—

Public Cemetery Association.
This burial spot, used ex-
clusively by the catholics of

to the founders.

Army. He had also served as
assistant at Blessed Sacra-
ment Church in Omaha before
coming to Hooper and was
moderator of the Fremont

- Deanery.

FATHER KLEFFMAN had
the task of completing the
building and furnishing of the
school, which opened on Sept.
8, 1953, with an enrollment of
43 pupils, just one year after
ground was broken.

Father Kleffman obtained

beginning fo see their many
hours of meetings were not in
vain.

The new church, a one-story
building, had a full basement
with a concrete floor and
finished 'restrooms. Also a
basement with a social hall
and a kifchen.

The'main floor consists of a
407 seat nave, a family room,
a confessional room,
sacristies and a 34-foot wide
sanctuary.

Submitted by Elma and Wayne Gilliland -

THE CONGREGATION'S first church and parsonage.

In 1906 Father Haley resign-
ed to take up a course of study
in the Catholic University in
Washington, D.C., and was
succeeded by Father William
Kearns.

FATHER KEARNS, who
came to the parish in
September of that year, had
served as assistant to St
Philomena’s in Omaha and as
Chaplain to the Sisters of Good
Shepherd in the sanve city.

He contfinved to serve St.
Mary’s at Wayne for 44 years
and Our Lady of Sorrows
Church af Carroll for 40 years,
when Carroll became a mls

-sion-of Randelph. -

During Father Kearn s ad
ministration, improvements
were made Tn the church and
in the rectory. He also
established the annual vaca-
tion school of teaching nuns
for the benefit of the children
of $t. Mary’s and Our Lady of
Sorrows at Carroll. He retired
in 1950 and made his home in
California.

ON NOVEMBER 4, 1950, the
Reverend Father Robert P.
Hupp, became pastor of St

-Mary’s in Wayne.

Father Hupp had prevlously
served as Navy Chaplain for
three year, assistant at St.
Margaret Mary’s_in Omaha,
supervisor of all C.Y.O ac-
tivities in Omaha and
chaplalin at the Good
Shepherd Home. .

Father Hupp’s stay in
Wayne was only two and one-
haif years, but in that time the

‘Fecfory was renovated and

necessary new equipment was
added.
Father Hupp organized St.

torty _charter n:wembers who

fhe Turnishings for the chapel
including altar, pews, a taber-

nacle, monstrance,
oAl ' 5, f 1h.

ST. MARY'S WAS dedicated
on June 6, 1971. Concelebrants
of the dedication Mass were

worked with the pastor and St.
Mary’s Guild (the oldest
organization in the church) for
improvements of the parish.

HE ALSO ORGANIZED the
St. Mary’s C.Y.0., §t. Peter’s
and St. Joseph’s Couples
Study Clubs, and the senior
and junior choirs. As part of
his pastoral duties, he acted as
moderajor of the Newman
Club at Wayne State College.

The highlight of Father
Hupp’s years in Wayne was
the building of a parochial
grade school. Six acres of tand
on East Seventh Street were
purchased for the school site.

With the cooperation of the
* parishioners, the necessary

funds were collected to. begin jpe-ArchitectoratFirmof-tof—

operations. Mr. E.J. Hun-
timer, an architect formerly
of Wayne, drew the plans.

Mr. Frank Theilman, a
home contractor, began con-
struction. Ground was broken
on Sept. 8, 1952 and by June of
1953 the building was enclos-
ed, the furnace was in, cement
floors were laid in the kitchen
and auditorium and desks for
the classrooms had arrived.

A BUILDING HAD been
purchased from the state to be
used as a convent for the four
Benedictine Sisters, who were
sentfrom the Mother House at
Norfolk.

On June 13, with the school
project near completion,
Father Hupp was transferred
back to Omaha to undertake
the building of the new Christ
the King Parish.

He was succeeded by Rev.

“Father Wm. C. Kieffman of $t.

Rose, Hooper, and St
Lawrence, Scribner Parishes.
Father Kileffman had

years_as chaplain in the 1U.S

Beginnings in 1960

IE3 1.
tiens of the cross, a Baby
Estey electric organ for the
chapel and a Wurlitzer Spinet
organ for the church.

A modern kitchen was in-
stalled and the grounds were
leveled off and prepared for
landscaping. The Sister’s Con-
vent was also moved to a more
convenient site and entirely
furnished.

Father Kleffman directed

. both choirs and organized the

St. Mary’s Boys and Girls
Safety Patrol. He served St.
Mary’s until August of 1968,
when he was called by the Ar-
chbishop to become pastor of
St. Agnes Church in Omabha.

BEFORE LEAVING, he
worked with James Loftus of

tus and Denny to plan, design
and draw up blueprints for a
new church in Wayne.

Space was badly needed to
accomodate the increasing
number of Catholic students at
Wayne State College and
members of the parish.

In .August of-1968, -Father -
Paul J. Begley was appointed
the new pasfor of St. Mary’s.
He had served as pasfor of St.
Mary’s Church in Hubbard for
the four previous years.

A native of Omaha, he had
been ordained for 13 years
when he arrived in Wayne
Shortly —after-his- arrival, -
new rectory was purchased ai
723 Watnut Drive.

ST. MARY’S PARISH had a
big moment in April of 1969

when ground was broken for |
_Results

their new church.
were seen by members of the
building committee, who had
been appointed in 1968.

Dan Sherry, Felix Dorcey,

During this time, a First Ho- Wayne County,.is.a memorial Mary’s Men’s-Club,-a-unit- of -—previeusly—served for—three-—Ted Armbruster; Jim Keating

* Sheehan,

His Excellency Daniel E.
Archbishop of
Omaha, Rev. Robert P. Hupp
and Rev. Paul J. Begley.

The homily was given by Ar-
chbishop Sheehan and Master
of Cermonies' was Rev. An-
thony Milone.  Assistants to
His Excellency were Rev.
Alfred F. Hoesing and Rev.
Richard A. Wolbach.

A banquet was also heid at
Wayne State College Student
Center. Toastmaster was Dan
Sherry and recegnition was
given to the honored guests.

Remarks were given.. By
Father Hupp, Father Begtey,
Kent Hall, the mayor ‘of
Wayne; and Dr. W.A.
Brandenderg, president of
Wayne State College.

FATHER BEGLEY WAS
moved from Wayne fto
Bellevue in June of 1974, when
Father Tom McDermaott came
here from St. Pairick’s in Bat-
tle Creek.

The 1,400 pound bell, which
was moved from the old
church,, was shlpped from
Phl'ladelpma’by train in 1902.
A bell tower was constructed
during Father McDermott's
pastorate.

“The old church and par-
sonage were sold on Febr. 12,
1972, and the purchaser con-
verted the church into seven
_apartmentunits. . . .. -

After spending seven years
in Wayne, Father McDermott
was sent to Omaha in Juhtr
1981, to start the new parish of .
St. Elizabeth Ann.

FATHER JIM Buschelman
came as. Si..Mary’s replace-
ment from St. John's Vionhey
in Millard.

On Aug. 15, 1982, the parish
celebrated its Centennla! with

and—Jdohn—F. Elnungwerﬁburmng—of—‘m?mﬁgage

e
S

of Providence Medical Center

The Wayne Hospital Aux-

when the Wayne Woman’'s
Club wanted to give members
of the community an oppor-
tunity o use spare time to help
with needed hospital service.
The club voted to sponsor
the organization and Mrs.
R.W. Casper,"Wayne Woman's
Club representative, served as
chairman for the project.

. On Febr. 6, 1960, the Wayne
Woman’'s Club met to discuss
the possibility. With 55 ladies
present; —Mrs.
was voted to serve as tem-

--.—porary chairman and Mrs.

Raymond “Schréiner as fem-

porary secretary.

- The. committee working on
the project consisted of Mrs.
R.W. Casper, Mrs. Don
Wightman, Mrs. Ed Smith,

Mrs. E L. Seiberling, Mrs, .
Chris Tlefgen, Mrs. R.A.
Schreiner and Mrs. ‘W.G.

‘Schulz was representative of
the hospital board.

FUNCTIONS OF THE

R.W. Casper’

‘plained and money raising Auker, historian; Mrs. John THAT have been discontinued
__ iliary began in Janvary, 1960, prmectho_b;mJemgnateLEnge#baby—aanm—aﬂd Mrs: -—through the yearsare sewing

items_for the hospital were
discussed.

The first officers elected
were Mrs. R.W. Casper, presi-
dent; Mrs. Herman Stuve,
vice president; Mrs. F.1.
Moses, secrefary; and Mrs.
-David-Garwood, treasurer.
Serving on the constitution
and by-laws committee were
Mrs. Lloyd Behmer, Miss
Lavura Fredrickson, Mrs. J.M.
Strahan, Mrs. Orville Sherry,
and "Mrs.F.E. " Moses - was
chairman. .
‘Committees were aiso set up
at the first meeting pn March
3. They included”Mrs. J:N.
Eining and Mrs. Norbert
Brugger, sewing; Mrs. Martin
Pohlemus, gift shop; Mrs. Ed
Smith, membership; Mrs.
:Clarénce Sorenson, social;
Mrs. David Hamer,
literature; Mrs.
Kern, favors (iray); - Mrs.
Floyd Hupp, canning and
{ellfes; Mrs. F.S. Morgan,
nominating; . Mrs. ‘Willard

hosplfal auxnlary were ex- Wiltse, Couﬁes.es, Mrs. Art

Orville Sherry,

Richard -

Don Wightman, publicity.

PROGRAM GUEST
SPEAKERS during the first
year included Mr. Gael Col-
eman, Wayne Community
Hospital Administrator; Mrs.
George Buskirk, secretary of
Wakefield Hospital Auxiliary;
Dr. Walter Benthack, M.D.;
Dr. O.B. Proett, Presbyfterian
minister; and Mrs. Mary E.
Fisher, R.N., supervisor of
nurses.

Various program presenta-
tions were also given by Mrs.
Mrs, _Dave
Hamer, Mrs. Hobort Auker
and Mrs. Martin Polhemus.

The first Wayne Hospital
Auxiliary Bazaar was held on

Saturday, Nov. 19, 1960, in the .

Wayne City Auditorium, The
bazaar grossed $1,071 and was
considered a success.

Although the Baby Alumni.

records were discontinued in

- March, 1964, cards are still

sent to new mothers.

OTHER. COMMITTEES

and mending, canning and
jellies, social, courtesies and
literature.

THe auxiliary’s current

ership is 139, which is
down "compared to the 1960
membership of 220.

The hospital’s Gift Shop has
made great progress over the
years. The first shop was
organized at the Wayne City
Hospital in 1960 by Mrs. Mar-
tin Polhemus, gift shop chair-
man and the committee.

Handmade gift items were

preacher cuss?

n L] I I?*

Halloween was on Saturday night. The Presbyterians
were doing some work on their church so they were having
services in the assembly room at the high school.

_When the worshipers_came to church.that Sunday they
" found that some gremiins had led a local cow up the steps
and tied her between two rows of seats.

Although the cow was not very anxious to descend the
stairs, several men persuaded her to do so and with scoop,
broom and mop cleaned up the mess she had made.

Do you suppose that such an event would make the

— Submitteéd by Robert Boeckenhaver

First Scattered

Neighbors

meeting in January 1954

The first meeting of 1hé

were written by Mrs Warren

displayed in a glass showcase--Scatiered -Neighbors Home ~Marotz.

at the hospital.

THE HOSPITAL GIFT shop
was fransferred e newly
built Provlden%ogthMedlcal

“Center in 1975 by the-gift shop
.chairman, Mrs. Robert Ben-
thack and committee:

The new shop space enabled
the auxiliary to display more
items and profits increased.

Extension Club was held Jan.
15, 1954, with eight tadies pre-
sent.

Six joined the club that day
and four more ladies joined at
the next meeting.

At the second meeting, the

scattered neighbors club”
name was chosen and the rose’

was selected as club flower.
The club colors of orchid

All profits from the gift shop and silver. were chosen and

continbe to go toward the pur-

chase of hospital equipment.-

words to "the '¢lub -song,

“ THE CONSTITUTION WA&;_,
adopted Sept—15:1954; for the
new club. Original charter
members who still-remain in
the club are Mrs. Dale (Lois)
Krueger, Mrs. Clarence
~(Arlene) Pfeiffer, Mrs.
Charles (Veryl) Yackson and
Mrs. Warren (Laleane).
Marotz.

Names of nutshell friends,
similar fo secret sisters, were
drawn by members as a cIeDb

“Happy, Happy Little Club,” » tradition.
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S’r Paul,,ser|zeeHer+mchurched settlers

in the year 1880, 12 years |

prevlous|y and moved to Fifth

after the first homestead had! and Pear(”strests, -where it

been taken in Wayne County
and one year hefore the com[
ing of the railroad, the story of
St. Paul’s’ Evangelical
Lutheran Church began..

Concern for the splrnbal
welfare of the scattered and
unchurched settlers in Wayne
County, many of whom were
Lutheran, led Rev. G.H.
Schnur, Sr. to visit Logan
Vailey.

On April 5, 1880, he preached

the—first Lutheran in

served as the pastor’s
residence for a time.

At 'the beginning of 1892, the
reporfed membership of the
congregation was 53. Times
were difficult, and despite the
earnest labors of Rev. felick,
the. church membership was
decreasing. Nevertheless,
work went on for im-
provements in the church.

On May 29, 1892, Rev.
Melick read hisJresignation
and Rev: M| Kunkelman

theological student from ‘At~

chison, Kan., became a supply
pastor for the congregation.
He preached his. first sermon
in Wayne on May 5, 1912, and
remained during the summer.

In the fali, he returned to the
seminary and Rev. J. Kuhn
served as supply pastor until
Mr. Blessing’s return the
following Spring. .

On May 3, 1914, a regular
call was extended to him. His
work was cut short by his sud-
den death on Sepft. 20, 1915, at
the age of 28 years.

Pastor Gieschen jeft the
parish on Oct. 4, 1942 and
Pastor Hendricksen came to
serve on Dec. 28. He left St.
Paul’s in September, 1948.

PASTOR SCHULDT arrived
on Nov. 1, 1944, fo lead the con-
gregation. In 1945, the con-
gregation voted unanimously
to purchase a'new pipe organ
and it was dedicated in 1947..

Buettler Architects of Sioux
City,  la., were authorized to

proceed with improvement
'plans on:the church building in

Biue prints for a new church
were accepted in 1952 and
Pastor Votker arrived on Dec.
1 to guide the congregation
with the building of a new
church.

On June 13, 1954, special
ground-breaking services
were held for the new church.
Pastor Schuldt and Pastor
Simon of Allen assmed in the
service.

Also in the same year, St.
Paul’s became a member. of
the newly merged synod,
Evangelical Lutheran, Synod

1964 was a year for breaking
records in attendance. The
average chlurch attendance
was 251 and the average
church school attendance was
135. Lenten services averaged
215. ’

ON DEC. 12, 1965, the mor-
tgage on the new church
building was burned with Dr.
Gieschen, president of Central
Seminary and also a former
pastor, as speaker.

in 1966, the congregation
purchased the Koplin property

- the county at LaPorte,V

SERVICES WERE held at

Y
vever’s schoolhouse, Str-
ifiger’s, .and Kluever's
residences, and at LaPorte.

In the fall of 1881, the group
was ready 1o organize a con-
gregation. An organizational
meeting was held at LaPorte
courthouse on Sept. 25, 1881,
but the focation of the church
was to he at Wayne.

St. Paul’'s became the first
congregation . organized in
Wayne.

Rev. Schnur accepfed a call
as pastor and the congrega-*
tion applied to the General
Synod of the Evangelical
Lutheran Church in the United
States of America for finan-

- clal-aid- - e s
On Oct..5, 1881, the con-
_gregaton_ _joined__ the

Evangelical Lutheran Synod
of Nebraska, assembled at
Tekamah.

REV. SCHNUR bought a
quarter section of land one
mile south of the Wayne depot
and became.the first resident

-—pastor-ef any-denomination.in
Wayne.

The congregahon decided to
build an 18 x 26 foot chapel and
three lots were purchased on
the southeast corner of Fourth
and Logan streets and the
building was begun.

The chapel was comple?ed

took charge on Dec. 1, 1893.

AS A RESULT of the long

had been closed for a year or
more and services had been
held only occasionally in the
church.

After the new pastor’'s ar-
rival, in two years the Sunday
School reported an enrollment
of 89, while 48 members had

been added to the church and ~

attendance at services
averaged about 100 for a time.

Rev. Kunkelman resigned in
the early part of 1896 and was
succeeded on April 1 by Rev.
W.C. Eckhart.

When Rev. Eckhart left, the
congregation was without a
pastor for two and a half
years. There were only seven
members left, but.the western
secrefaries of the mission’
boards promised them a new
pastor.

Rev. C.J. Ringer took
charge of the work at St.
Paul’s Church on Dec. 1, 1899
and organized a church coun-
cil.

By Oct. 7, 1900, the church
council was able to order pews
for.the church and undertake
the pur~hase of a parsonage.

FOLLOWING APPROVAL
by the congregation, the pro-
perty adjoining the church on
the south was bought.

During Rev. Ringer’s
ministry the Ladies Aid was

~ “in January, 1882, and thecon: —reorganized-and a-YoungPeo--

gregation adopted a constitu-
tion and organized a Sunday
School.

By the end of 1883, .the
chapel had become too small
for the needs of the congrega-

_. __tion and a new site had been

ple’s Christian Endeavor
Society was organized.

The family of the church’s
organizer, Rev. G.H. Schnur,
offered fo present an altar and
a pulpit with appropriate fur-
nishings, and a window in the

secured on the southeast cor-
ner of Fifth and Pear| streets,
~ the present. location of the
church.
—Oon A1Jg 2, 1885, Rev Sehnur

resigned-and-i-was-mere-than

shape of a cross above the ~

altar to the church.
Necessary alterations were
made in the front part of the
church. . The east end of the
church was rebulll, a chancel

On Dec. 26, 1915, the con-
gregation unanimously called
Rev. J.H. Fetterolf. He ac-

he Sunday Schoot——epted  and -took -charge—on-

March 1, 1916.

Various improvements were
made on the church propertys
inciuding cement walks, a fur-
nace, modern plumbing for
the parsonage and an enlarg-
ed platform for the church:

A LUTHER LEAGUE was
organized at this time and
they presented a new organ to
the congregation in 1917.

On June 8, 1924, Rev. Fet-
terolf resigned and Rev. Coy
L. Stager took charge of the
work on Oct. 19, 1924.

Plans were revived to build
a basement for Sunday School
and other meeting purposes.
On.luly. 12, 1925, the congrega-
tion voted to carry plans into
effect and by spring, the base-
ment was ready to provide
room for various activities in
the church.

In 1925, the gift of a new
church bell was given by
Robert Stambaugh.

The Light Brigade, which
had been discontinued, was
reorganized again by the
Women’s Missionary Society
in November, 1925. It remain-

ed active until June 1, 1939,
when it took up the work of a
new group called ‘“The
Children of the Church.”” 3

On March 20, 1927, Rev.
Stager resigned and was suc-

Krueger who took over in
August, 1927 and remained for
13 months.

Rev. W. C. Heidenreich suc-
ceeded him, coming to Wayne
on Dec. 1, 1928. The eleven
years of his pastorate were
some of the mast difficult’in
the congregatiof; due to the
financial crash in 1929 and the
drought years.

In 1931 the Women’'s Mis-

1946.

Pastor Schult resigned to
become president of the
-Nebraska Synod on Aug. 1,
1948, and Pastor Shiery came
to serve the congregation.

In that same year, the
building committee recom-
mended that a new parsonage
and church. be. constructed
when $50,000 was raised.

THE CONGREGATION
voted 1o build a new church
but no parsonage on the pre-
sent site.

The parsonage was moved
to 1017 Pear! St. wheretwo lots
were purchased in 1950,

In 1952, Pastor Shiery
resigned on Oct. 15 to accept a
call to Frackvile, Pa. Two
seminary students, Stanley
Eckiund and Theodore
Youngerman served the con-
gregation.

Following Pastor Shiery’s
resignation, the possibility of
a merger with St. Paul’s sister
church, Redeemer Lutheran,
was brought before the two
congregations.

THIS POSSIBILITY was
dropped the following year. __

in Central States.

ST. PAUL’S observed its
75th  Anniversary with a

special program and eveningn

organ recital.

In 1956, Pastor Volker left to
join the faculty at Midland
College, Fremont.

Pastor Shirck assumed the
pastorate on Feb. 1, 1957. In
1958, the congregation voted to
purchase the Howard James’
lot south of the church for
$4,000 without the buildings.

The 80th Anniversary of St.
Paul’s was observed with an
dinner on Sept. 17, 1961, and an

open house with an organ

recital on Sept. 24.

THE LUTHER League
presented their first Living
Nativity scene outdoors dug-
ing the Christmas season. It
has become an annual thing
since 1961.

in 1962, St. Paul’s became a
member of the newly-formed
LCA (Lutheran Church in
America) and in 1963 the LCW
had to write a new constitution
in order to qualify for
membership in the newly-

_formed synod.

west of the parsonage for
$14,000.

$t. Paul’s joined with five
other local churches to
establish the Wayne State Col-
lege Cooperative Ministry in

- 1968.

Pastor Schirck resigned to
become pastor at St. Luke's in
Omaha on Sept. 14, 19¢8.
Pastor Peterson came to
serve the congregation on
April 13, 1969.

THE GARAGE on the
Koplin property east of the
parsonage was sold and mov-
ed to make room for a parking
lot.

In 1972, a Pastoral Relations
Committee was organized to
serve as a
evaluator of the pastor.

The congregation voted in
1975 to hire an architect to
draw plaris for & ramp 1o the
front door, an educational
wing, a parking apron and a
parsonage.

The congregation’s
’Strength for Missions’ goal
was reached in 1981.

When Pastor Peterson left
the congregation, Ted
Youngerman began a term as
interim pastor.

half a year before a successor

was found in Rev. M.L.
Melick.
TWO MON afer The Ser-

vices of Rev. E.F. Mueller
was secured for German ser-
vices. This was the beginning
of Ovur Redeemer’s
Evangelicat Lutheran Church

_of Wayne. [R——
Tn 1888, at the congrega-
tion’s annua! meeting,

authorization was given for
the sale of the old lots on
Fourth and Logan.

The chapel had been sold

" First services in home

and a study for the pastor
were both added.

A baptismal font was given
by Rev. L.M. Kuhns and his
Lutheran

parents, pioneer

‘missionaries in Nebraska.

A rededication service for
the church was held July 16,
1905, when membership of the
congregafion was about 100.

ONn “ApPPil 14,1912, Rev:

sionary _Society resumed is

work after a period of inac-

tion. A year late a Young

Women’s Missionary Society

was formed, remaining active
T 19387

REV. GIESCHEN came to’

Wayne in 1940, following Rev.
Heidenreich’s term, which
came to a close on Oct. 15~
1939.

CHANGING|
THROUGH
THE YEARS

support and_.”™

the war, it served as a USO cdub.

bullding.

Charilals Refrigeration and Appliance Servite Is focated In o maln streef
Gailey, who used to own the theater. In the beginning, Don Fitch had a grocery store in the bulldlng Durlng

by timor

Also during the early yeors, Emil Dupsky had an electrical shop and Cletus Sharer had a grocary store in the

Floyd Conger had the grocery stora in the front and Willard Wiltse had a cabinet shop In the rear.

The shop later become Swanson TV and Appllance untll 1967, when Larry Turner bought the business.

Charlie's Refrigeration and Appliance Service bought the business in 1976 and In 1978, Charlie and Marge
Kudrno bought the actual building from Faunell Pickett.

Ringer announced his resigna-
tion after 12V years as pastor.
pastor.

FLOYD E. BLESSING, a

Previous Yo his arrival; tie

congregation had completely -

renovated the interior of the
parsonage.

The church'was redéecorated
during the summer of 1941.

»

Faith church orgamzed in 1 973

-In early 1973,.a group. of
Christians gathered in the
home of Mr. and Mrs. Elmer
Roemhildt and with Pastor
Andrew ' Domson of Hoskins,
they condocted-the first wor-
ship service.
- These services continued to
be held regularly at the
“ - Roemhildt home for thie next
year. At the end of 1973, this
—.. ~group met and named itself
Faith Evangelical Lutheran.
The -need ~for a worship
facllity to accommodate the
size of the group became ap-
parent. very quickly. After a
brief search, the armory was

rented in March of 1974. Faith-

began conducting worship ser-

vices each Sunday. from the
Armory for the next year and
a-half. —

IN THE FALL of 1975 the
-present-house of -worship was
purchased by Glenn Meyer for

use by the group. Worship ser-.
in the -

vices are still
building,

held

south of the

. falrgrounds on Gramland

Road

In 1977, work began in
earnest on the constifution of
the congregation and incor-
poration within the state of
Nebraska.. The articles of in-
cerporation were drawn up’
and filed and the constitution

.‘was written,

in June, 1978, Faith became
a member of the Wisconsin

_ Evangelical Lutheran Synod.

Over its history;Faith-h
been served by three pastors,
Pastor Andrew Damson,
Pastor Raymond Beckmann
and Pastor Wesley Bruss.

Pastor Bruss of Hoskins

serves the congregation in ad--

dttion to his regular respon-
sibilities at Trinity
Evangelical Luiheran Church
of Hoskins,,

The, .officers of Faith are

Clarence Hansen, chairman;
Glenn Meyer, vice- chalrman,

_ Todd Beiermann, seCretary;

and Thomas Jones; treasurer.

Charlie and Marge Kudra,
. owners.

We are proud of Wayne and are glad to be a part of the business community.

311 Main

w::yne. Nebr.

CHARLIE'S REFRIGERATION
& APPI.IANCE SERVICE !

Ph. 375-181 1

Where Service Is Our Best Salesman




[
I
i

v rErasaazeamaane il
- :
- -

SR

NC

“is built with the.

leader in quality and value for today’s
American family, We have years .of
experience in the art of designing and
building beautiful single family homes.
And every home we build is deslgned
especially for someone and custom
built in our factory in Wayne, Nebras-
ka, by real American craftsmen.

They Are Modulars buit
in two sections in a factory and moved..
to the basement. And when people
see them finished on the foundation
they don’t believe it. Sure, we're
proud that people can't tell that a
Heritage Home was built offsite.
We're even prouder when they say
that they appear to be built even

better than a new site built home. All §

Wisdom and skill come with experience. And every, Heritage Home -

raftsmanshlp that only e

"Expérience has made us a 9

Country Nursery has been in
business since 1978, and wos
founded by Duane and Cheryl
Lutt. Brent Pedersen, the cur-
rent owner of Country Nursery,
managed the business from
1980 to 1984, when he purchas-
ed it.

. Brent and his employees, Dee
and Jay Rebensdorf, specialize
in tree trimming, fertilizing,

ping, and tree g.

The Country Nursery also car-
ries a full line of lawn ond
garden products including
trees, shrubs, roses, bedding
plants, fountains, bird baths,
grass seed, decorative rock,
house plants, and a full line of
fertislome lawn and garden

: pl;oduéis.

Pictured are Brent Pedersen, Dee Rebensdorf and
Jay Rebensdorf.

, COUNTRY NURSERY

Brent Pedersen Qualified
Rt. 2, Wayne, NE 68787 Landscape
{402) 375-4329 Designing

, SQfJPERINSUL

WETar 5ay 15 Yes, our homes realy
are built a better way.” i

\

Nobody Does It Better.
With our years of experience and
today’s technology we are able to
build completely drywalled homes
with the walls finished and painted,
and move them to your basement
without the drywall cracking. And we
are able to build them better in a
hundred other wdys. Not just to make
them stronger but with quality
features that give good value for years
to come.

Our craftsmen never have to work
in the weather, never have to work
out of the back of a panel truck, or
never experience the "Good enough”
attitude often found on site éon-
struction jobs. They do get to use the
very best in tools, technology and
materials. Real quality is engineered
into our homes and will still show 100
years from now.

_HERTTAGE

A Supersystem called Sup-

erinsulation.

We maybe misnamed it, but we
developed it and enginegred it and

now homeowners from. Steamboat
Springs, Co., to Beulah, North
Dakota to Omaha, Nebraska have

said, "Wow, what a supersystem.” |

You see, IT'S NOT HOW
MUCH HEAT YOU CAN
PRODUCE, BUT RATH-
ER HOW LITTLE IS RE-
QUIRED.

Experience with energy effi-
cient homes lead to developing this
system to reduce the heat require-
ments of a home. More insulation, of
course. But also engineering and
building the home to drastically re-
duce air infiltration. Our homes are so
tight that every home has an air-to-air
heat exchanger for fresh indoor air.

The whole Superinsulated System
generally costs less than $3,000 addi-

tional on a new home and

WE GUARANTEE
YOUR ANNUAL
HEATING COSTS!!

The total heating costs of a typical
home in most locations calculates to

THE AWARD WINNING

HERITAGE HOMES

©~  QOF NEBRASKA Wayne, Neb. 68787 . —

be LESS THAN $180 PER

YEAR. Of course we calculate
each home based on its size, location
and utility rates. Should the eneragy
costs be more than calculated,

Heritage Homes will pay the
difference for the first three years that
you live in the home. Each Heritage
Superinsulated Home comes with R-
30 walls, R-50 ceiling, triple glazed
windows, a storm door on the patit®|
door and an insulated basement. Of
course you always get our great reg-
ular features such as 2x10 floor joists,
oak interior doors, finished and
painted drywall walls, ceramic tile and
customer designed plans.
EXPERIENCE — IT SHOWS

TERRA CHEMICALS SERVES AREA
FARMERS FOR PAST 10 YEARS'
MARKING 16 YEARS OF AGI-BUSINESS
AT SAME LOCATION

Being the first business in the industrial park area is an honor that goes to Terra
Chemicals of Wayne. Terra Chemicals was one of the first businesses in that area
of Wayne.

Terra Chemicals purchased its facility from American il Company of Indiana in
September of 1974. The current building used by Terra Chemicals was constructed
in 1969. Plant manager Larry Skokan has been with the facility since its existence.

Serving farmers in a 25-mile radius of Wayne with ferfilizer, chemical and seed
needs is a task that makes Terra Chemicals an ever expanding business. Terra
Chemicals of Wayne also has area dealers: Urwiler Oil of Laurel, Carroll Elevator
and the Dixon Elevator.

Terra Chemicals of Wayne is a part of a network of 15 Terra Chemlcal {ocations

e state. The Wayne refail-plant-is_part of Tensa.ChemwaJs—mterna— ;

ghout th
honal Inc. of Sioux City.
Terra Chemicals of Wayne is busiest in the spring and fall months whén farmers
need its services the most. At that time, Terra Chemicals employs about 12 peo-
ple. During the off season, Terra Chemical has three others working at the Wayne

plﬂ"l diI0nyg Wllﬂ Larry SKOKair.

Floater operator Jerel Schroeder, product manager Ronnie Billheimer and
secretary Lora Dion round out the Terra Chemical staff.

The regional office headquarters for Terra Chemicals is also Ioca1ed in Wayne
and serves all Nebraska plants. It has been at the retail location east of Wayne
since the fall of 1980. In 1982, a chemical warehouse was built for chemical distribu-
tion throughout Nebraska. Regional and warehouse staff members are: Burnie

“Baker, regionial Manager; Charles Nelson, operafional manager; Chariie Robbins,

chemical salesman; Brian Roberts, warehouseman; Jan Casey and Pat Carnes,
secretaries.

~

s Terra Western was the first business 10 be located in Wayne’s Industrial Park east of town,

e

Schroeder; Larry Skokan, manager; and Lora Dion.

TERRA CHEMICALS

East Highway 35
Wayne, NE 68787

Working: with our many fine cusfomers are Terra'Chemicals employees. from 1611, Ron Bl|lhe|mer, Jerel




7

The Wayne Herald, Tuesday, August 28, 1984
Centennial Souvenir Edition 1884-1984

e

. Glubs & Organizations -17

The story. of Mefhodlsm in

‘Methodist Church
~ begins in LaPorte

Workers Society, organized in

" Wayne begins with the very
“earliest history of the town.
Prior to the settling of Wayne,
services were begyn at
LaPorte, the first town in
Wayne County. These s¢rvices
were held in the courthouse by
. - the pastor of the church in
- Wisner. Early records report
that Reverend 'I.H. Skinner,
pastor at Wisner, preached

March, 1883, The name was
later changed to Benevolent
Workers and then to Ladies
Aid. The society, voted to_give
$5.00 to the pastor’s-salary.
They also gave festival spell-
ing bees, bag sociables, ice
cream and strawberry
festivais and "food sales to
raise money.

AT FOOD SALES a cake

everyvther—Surday at~16730
<. _8.m. with Sunday School each
* Sunday at 1:00 p.m;

The coming of the railroad
to the county changed the
plans. of the peogle who had
founded LaPorte as the county

" seat, The railfoad set the

{ . depot two miles north and five
" west of LaPorte. This starfed
an exodus froin the old' town
site 6 Wayne, The-first house
was erected in July of 1881 and
before long there were others
“built along with some that had
been moved in from LaPorte.

i With the moving of the
homes came the moving of the

f site of religious waorship.
Methodists opened services in
‘Wayne in the fall of 1881, with
the- first permanent pastor,
Reverend Winthrop, serving
at both Wayne and Wakefield.

1884. Before the church was
finished i 1884, services were
held in the courthouse
building, then.located on the
.corner of Fourth and Main
Streets.

On July 4, 1884, Wayne had
its first Independence Day
celebration. A drunken man
. was arrested and, for lack of a
~ jail, ~was—shackledto—a ring
) bolt in the floor of the County
‘. Jidge's office. The prisoner
" set fire fo the courthouse and
4 *almost lost his life. The young
' church’s property, consisting
mainly of an organ and some
song books, were Jost in the.
“fire:

THIS STIRRED THE small
congregation to action. They
purchased the lot where the
present church stands — then
at the edge of fown, and began
to raise funds for the first
building. The Church Exten-

o, ~——

“brought 408, &

- ~The-first- church was buiit-in -

loaves of bread sold for 10¢
each. Regular church suppers
were 20¢. Through the efforts.
of this determined group, the
funds for completing payment
on the church lots were raised.

Rapid growth in "the
membership between 1892 and
1900 brought the urgent de-
mand for "a new church
building. This was during the
ministry of Rev. H. Hurst

Millard. The flourishing Ep-

worth League and ‘Sunday
School were proving the frame
building to be too small. The
building program got under- .
way under the leadership of
Reverend Thomas Bithell,
who came to Wayne in 1897.
By May of 1901, the Building
Fund Treasurer reported
$8,500 on hand toward the total

pre 10¢, regular -

‘¢ostof fhié building, Whichwas ™™

$17,000. The cornerstone was
laid in 1901.

A pipe organ was purchased
and presented to the church in
1903. It was one which re-
quired a secohd person to
pump. Several sessions of the
Board were given to finding
women to accept this assign-
ment. In 1910 the organ was
“improved by the inistaliation of

n .lectric pump.

ELECTRICITY HAD been
placed in the church between
1908 and 1910 and concern for
the cost of electricity was a
subject for several board
meetings. At one meeting, the
treasurer reported bills of
$2.34 and '$3.25 for two suc-
cessive months. A member of
the Board was appointed to
have the meter checked.

In 1917, the street in front of
the church was dirt, and the

Board voted fo have it sprink!- .

. sion. Society.loaned. the-class.—ed-fo keep-the dust down &t the

$400.
The first large gift recorded
" for this buiiding project was
_ one of $100 from Mrs. Witliam
- Miller. She had saved the

cost of $1.00 per month. The
street was paved in 1920.

In 1968, the Methodist
Church and the Evangelicat

United Brethren Church were .

Submitted by Bob Porter

money 10 purchase a new ,

. buggy, but when the building

. project was begun, she turned
over her savings.

The church was of frame

joined, becoming The Unifed
Methodist Church. At that
time, the women's group,
which had undergone some
changes in_name, selected the

construction and was built

. almost, wholly by volunteer

labor. The pastor (Rev.

2 Willam Gorst) was crippled

.- but he helped do carpenter

>, work on the new church. The

_ .. minister’s salary_that .year

*. 'was to be $200 but he had to be

-~ content with $175. He found it

‘necessary to teach one term of

school three miles west of
Wayne.

Mrs: P.C. Crockeit was the

— ——first-president-of -the-Willing

H
i
H
i
1
i
i

b

. The 3 M’'s (Merry Monday

Mothers).” Home Extension
“Club organized Octobser; 1971,
under the leadership of Mrs.
Robert Porter.

mothers with young Children,
- so theé meeting time was 8:30
psm., starting after the
children were put to bed.
At the present. time,. two
" charter members_still belong
to the club and the club con-
" sists of eight members.

" urban,

~Since the club is basically. -
it has had a big turn‘-

present name, United
Methodist Women.

in March of 1980 the church
voted to remodel the sanc-
tuary, fellowship hall and
relocate the offices. This work

was_compieted for dedication__

during the 100th anniversary

of the church in December of *

1981, while Reverend Kenneth
Edmonds - was pastor.
Reverend Keith W. Johnson

came fo serve the church in -

June 1283. \

Achvmes keep

over in membership because
people have moved from
"Wayne. -

THE MEMBERS conduct:
most of the leader training:

The seven members_were lessons during the nine

meetings held each year. The
club has been active in par-
ticipating in the extension ac-
tivities‘offeréd as well as com-
munity ‘events.

Five club members were on
the” local™ extension: councit
durlng one year.

- As service projects, the club
has made tray favors for the

Submitted by Bob Porter

THE CORNERSTONE for the new church was laid in 1901, Thevorgah‘l'ia'ﬁon’i’:élebrafed its 100th énniversary in 1981.

3 M s Club busy overyears

hospital and given a gift to a

resident at ‘rhe care centre, an-_

nually.

For December meehngs,
the club has attended ~the
Elizabéthan Dinner,
concerts, and participated in
cookie and gift exchanges.

"THEY HAVE .dined at

—=restaurants and held potlucks

as part “of their December
meetings.’

. .Members have heard county
and, state competition 4-H
speeches and demonstrations

choir -

at their club meetings. The
4-H alcohot impact team also
helped with a club lesson.
Members enjoy crafts and
have toured the House of Crea-
tion at Bancroft. They also
made” an ornam&nf for the

‘club’s free at the 1983 Flantasy

of Trees display.

The club has studied and
discussed major ‘issues and
concerns of local, state and
nationat levels.

SOME OF THE members.

have expressed their concerns

and opinions -through letter

“Writirng campaigns to_political

feaders. -

The club honors new-

mothers with a shower for the
newborn. :

Highlights from the club’
years include "the two-year
term of Mrs. Robert Porter as
state Vice President, of the
Nebraska Council of Home
Extension Clubs.

Mrs. Richard Carman took
slides of murals throughout
Wayne County, which are now

located at the Nebraska State
Historical Society in Lincoln.
MEMBERS HAVE been
honored . at Omaha
Homemakers Day. Twe club
members are given credit for
organizing the Bicentennial
style show and many - club
members were also models.

Two club members helped.

complle the Wayne County

Home Extension Cookbook in

1976 and ' several members

have atended state coan

tions-throughout the years.
—Submitted by Verdma Jnhs
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Six Ahdersons members of first A-Teen club

. The A-Teen Home Exten-
sion Club has a unique history
to its name. The club was
originally called the 6-A Pro-
‘ject Club because of the six
‘Andersans whao were

mending of overalls,”” ‘’Candy
making,”” and ‘‘Mittens made
from old stockings.”

In 1944, the club became a
member of the Nebraska

and ’fhe person who was serv-
ing as Wayne County chair-
man was automatically
selected.

Members have helped pro-

Council_of Home Extension mote extension work at the

members of the organization.
These - six women were
Mesdames Earl, Emmeit,
Guy, Henry, lver and Luther
Anderson,
. The club was organized in
Sept. 1938, at the home of Mrs.
Henry Anderson. Three club
‘members, Mrs. Henry Ander-
'son, Mrs. Otto Koepke and

Mrs._Clarence-Sch d left.

Clubs and paid state dues at 3
cents per member.

. During fhese years, the new
lessons of interest were
’Pepping up wartime meals,””
‘“Lighting the home’’ "and

."’Use of soybeans in pie crusfs

and salads.”

Special &fforts were offen
made by club members to at-
tend the meetings In the

A-Teen club’s lsth anniver-
sary, it has traditionailly
observed its anniversary
every five years.

Charter members have been
honored at each of the celebra-

Hoskins, was the site of the
club’s 30th anniversary.
Former home “extension
agent, Myrtle Anderson and
home extension agent, Anna
Marie Kriefels were guests.

wizard,’’ "lnfernafuonal
salads,”” '‘Low sugar and saH
cookmg

“Beginning the 1984 club year
as members were Mesdames

Earl, Guy_and lrving Ander- _

local, county, state and na-
tional levels. All present
members have been office
holders in the A-Teen Club and
several have served in offices
at the county level.
Delegates representing
Wayne County at state
meetings have been Mrs.-Guy
Anderson, Mrs. Willlam R»g
gert, Mrs. James Robinson

tions. !

“This is your life’” was the
feature of the 1953 program at
Zion Lutheran Church with
Myrtle Anderson, Home Ex-
tension Agent, as guest.

THE 20TH ANNIVERSARY
was observed in 1958 and the
members’ husbands served as
guests.

The silver anniversary par-

_ Mrs. Earl Anderson, Mrs.
Guy Anderson, Mrs. Fred
Bargstadt, Mrs. Otto Koepke
and Mrs. Clarence Schroeder
were honored as charter
members and presented with
silk ruby-colored roses.
JACbUELINE OWENS, the
1983 Wayne County home ex-

tension council chairman and
Mary Temme,p 1 Wayne

son, Fred Bargstadt, George
Ehlers, Walter Fleer, Jr., Ver-
non Hokamp, Duane Krueger,
Leslie Kruger, James Robin-
son, William Thoendel -and

_Harotd Wittler.

‘The executive committee

the North Valley Project Club
to meet with 15 area women
who were interested in educa-

winter of 1948 and 1949, some
members went to club in a

lumber wagon and ofhers'

atced-$ht N

and Mrs. Clarence Schroedar.
TWO MEMBERS OF the

club have served on the
Neb. ka—Stat . ill Al

ty was held at Pentico’s Party
Room in Pierce with Nikki
Syvanen of Finland as the

s ial-a 1

Honatprograms-in-the-horme:
_ Mrs. Clarencé Schroeder
was elected president of the
new club.

IN 1939, WHEN Mrs. Luther
Anderson passed away and
Mrs. Emmett Anderson mov-
ed to Oregon, only four Ander-
sons remained with the group.

The name "was officially
changed to the A-Teen Club,
with the “A’ retained in
memory of Mrs. Luther
Anderson and ‘‘Teen’” added
to signify the membership
goal of 18. Monthly club dues
were 5 cents perrmember.

Orchid and  green were
chosen as the club colors and
the sweet pea was named fhe

“ciub flower.

Lessons were the avenue to
information on consumer
education, management,
housing and home furnishings,
child development, human
relations, clothing, crafts,
foods and nutrition, :

SOME OF THE earlier
_lessons included ‘“Machine

H-SHOW f

flelds.,

IN THE MUDDY spring,
tractors and pickups were the
best means of transportation.

Members have shared their
time and talents to help,
variods state and private in-
stitutions, health drives, and
the Norfolk Opportunity
Center.

Funds have been raised
through bake sales, card par-
ties and other donations. Sup-
port has also been given fo the
Women’s Open Class at the
Wayne County Fair for
several years.

Several club members have

””” ‘of béing

'

“selected as Wayne Coufify’s

Qutstanding Homemakers

*and havebeen guests at ban-

quets for their recognition.

THE FIRST ONE to be
selected in 1947 was Mrs. Earl
Anderson, Mrs. Clarence
Schroeder in 1948 and Mrs.
William Riggert in. 1949,

The procedure for selection
was changed the next year

Clarence Schroeder served as
secretary in 1949 and 1950.
Mrs. James Robinson was
secretary in 1963 and 1964,
State Membership Chairman
in 1969 and 1970, and member
of the Advisory Council of the
Colleges of Agriculture and
Home Economics in 1970-72.
At the national level, Mrs.
Clarence Schroeder was the

official delegate from
Nebraska at the National Con-
vention in Tulsa, Okla., in
1948.

During the 25th anniversary
of the Wayne County Council,
the club wrote the script and
participated in the_program.
‘‘Whirling through Exten-
sion.”” Club members per-
formed-in cestumes represen-
ting eras from 1890 through

1960.
MEMBERS ALSO par-

ticipated in the celebration of
the Nebraska Centennial by
preparing a float titled,
‘'Helping Hands across
Nebraska.”

Since the celebration of the

g

Zion Lutheran Church, rural

County home extension agent
were special guests.
Throughout. 1984, club
members will be sharing such
lessons as, ‘“Be a wall

members are Mrs. James
Robinson, president; Mrs.
Duane Kruger, vice-
president; and—Mrs— Guy
P 2 = Y-
Anderson, secretary-
treasurer.

The A-Teen Home Exten-
sion Club will celebrate its’
golden anniversary in 1988.

Fraternal Order of Eagles and
auxiliary organized in 1977

The Wayne Aerie of the
Fraternal Order of Eagles and
its auxiliary were instituted
May 1, 1977, at the Aerie home
119 Main (Old Crystal
Theater) and at the Wayne
National Guard Armory.

Seventy-eight men were in-
stalled as Eagles and forty-
eight women in the auxiliary

_while State President Bob

Carlson and conductor of the
State Auxiiiary Elizabeth
Carison presided over the
meeting. - ..

The opening meehng Was..
hightighted by a $1000.00
check presentation from the
Jimmy Durante Children
Fund of the Fraternal Order of
Eagles to the Regional IV
Children Development in
Wayne.

munities.

we were providing gas service to

The fifties — the first of three decad:
followed war's end saw the introduction of a rural hook up program
and a renewal emphasis on an aggressive new town program.

The sixties — a period of plentiful supply, greatly increased the
number of residential hook ups across the system. And to begin the
seventies we joined forces with Plateau Natural Gas Company of Col-
orado Springs increasing the nuniber of communities we serve by 59,

In 1976 — these three decad
crawl, as our major suppiiers curtailed gas supplies. Peoples used
thisno wow'h perlod to refine the company's operators in anticipa-

- & years ahead, opporfunifies

*‘Wﬁlﬂr—'ﬁed on’ ugnln by new found supplieés and rev-serl federal
pricing structures.

Today Peoples Natural Gas Co. is more than 1,000 peuple serving

Our motto is People help-
ing People.”” With this in
mind, we raise money to sup-
port the following projects:
Max Baer Heart Fund, Jimmy
Durante Crippled Children,
Art Ehrman Cancer Fund,
Nebraska Boys Ranch, Golden
Eagles, City of Hope, Diabetes
and Kidney Fund. Also many
local projects including
C.P.R., Jaws of Life, Regional
1V, M.S. Drive, Local Library,
and the Fire Dept. We also

support Wayne County Fair,-
_and The 4 H Clubs.

WE RAISE “this money by
having bake and rummage
sales, and Bingo each Tuesday
evening, plus many other
money making projects. |

We sitress “Family Life’”” by

s in 24 mid

having picnics, steak fries,
hayrack rids, and Halloween,
Christmas, Valentine, and
Easter parties. We also have a
men and women’'s softbail
team.

Our youth participate in our
drives,

ed.

The Aerie sponsors coloring
contests for school-children in
the theme “What | Like Best
About My Home Town.”’

The Eagles have been
credited as being the founders
of Mother’'s Day which we
-henor each year.

We also honor an Aerie
Father and Auxiliary Mother
each year.

—Submitted by Members.

Peoples Natural Gas was founded In 1930. By the end of that year -

of rapid exp

n com-

In 1931, Wayne was included s part of the family of Peoples
Natural Gas. By 1932 we were serving 63 communities. Growth con-
tinved as a slow but steady pace during depression years and ~
through the war years as well. '

fon which

of r

dtoa

growth

over 300,000

s in 317

ties

A Peoplos Natural Gus office as It appeared in the

1930's.

The staff of Pooples Ndtural Gas includes (back row, laft 1o right) Jim Markham, SId Preston, Dennis Robinson, Ron Fink
and Duane Strong; (front row) Keith Mosley, Ruth R. Berglund and-Babs-Middleton.
) \ :

PRESIDENT'S HONOR PRIZE

PRESENTED TO

THE WAYNE DISTRICT ORGANIZATION

AS A MARK OF LEADERSHIP IN ACQUISITION OF NEW
BUSINESS FROM JAN. [ 10 JULY 1, 1933" .

PEOPLES NATURAL GAS COMPANY

AND

large service area’

g the

located in seven mid-
western states. The stabilization of natural gas pricing in 1983 will |
enhance our position for continued expansion
remarkably etficient energy product ot a reasonable price.
Peoples Natural Gas Co. in Wayne segves as the district office fora
ities of Wayne, Wakefield,
Emerson, Bancroft, Jackson, Schuyler, North Bend, Uehling, Mobil Ci-
ty, Fremont and 425 rural customers. Peoples is proud to have been @
purf of w«yne for 'he last 54 years.

through our

Watch for the
Centennial Great
Autumn Sale

15% ors

On Selected Appliances

. Sterting September 15, 1984

MINNESOTA NORTHERN NATURAL GAS

COMPANY

Christmas caroling,
and wherever they. are need- .

e




N

Our professmna.{{ersnnnel include Dr. Don Koeber and Dr. Larry Magnuson,
seated, and, starfding, from left, Elajne Lage  Elaine Pi and Diane Pick

Proud to be part of the
Wayne community

One of Wayne's newest businesses is
Coast-to-Coast, owned and operated by
Jack and Leslie Hausmann for the past -
year. Located on the corner of Second and

* Main Streets, Coast-to-Coast has 11
departments, |n:luding housewares,
small appli bing supplies, elec-
trical-supplies, Iuwn and garden, paint,
sporting goods, automotive supplies, and
toys. -

The business is located in the building
that was vacated by the J.M. McDonald

ompany in April, 1982, It has a ret

- sales-area-of approximately 5,300 fee

The Hausmanns moved to Wayne from
St. Paul, Nebraska, where they operated
a Coast-to-Coast store for 10 years.

CoasttoCoast |
TOTAL HARDWARE

375-4790 121 Main “Jack

_ Wayne, Nebraskg, Nuinlle‘ Sliihoimer.

History of Wayne
Vision Center

The late William A, Koeber, Doctor of Op-
tometry, opened his first private practice in
Wayne in December of 1948 after graduating
from Northern Illinois College of Optometry in
Chicago. The first officc was located at 111
West 2nd St. which is now the Century 21 State-
National building. In August, 1969, the office
was moved to its present location at 313 Main
St. which used to be the Central Meat Market.
Dr. David Kincaid associated with Dr. Koeber
from 1977 to 1978 and then moved to South Sioux
City. Dr. Donald E. Koeber joined his father in
practice in July, 1978, after graduating from II-
linois College of Optometry. The late Dr.
William Koeber practice together with his son
Don for one year until his death in 1979,

Dr. Larry M. Magnuson, graduate of lilinois

~College—of~ Optometry joined Dr. Donald E.

_. Kogber in July, 1981,.at the present location of — -
Wayne Vision Center. Elaine Lage, Elaine
Pinkelman and Diane Pick serve as their office
assistants,

The Keeber family has been a part of the Wayne
community for many years. Pictured here are,
from left, Claudia Koeber; her husband, Dr. Don
Koeber, and his mother, Norma, whose Tate hus-
band, Dr. William A. Koeber, founded the Wayne
Vision Center.

o7l

Wayne Vision Center

313 Main St. Wayne.. .. ---375-2020

‘THE ENERGY SOURCE
‘OF THE FUTURE!

o

Beck and Dr. Ken Liska. Dr. David Swercxek.

SOLAR PRODUCTS

THE SUN HAS NEVER  ASKED

TnJanuary, 1969, Dr. J.J. Liska came to Wayne after practicing in Arlington for elghi‘2
years. In May, 1969, Dr. Ken Liska joined the practica. Both men were practicing veterinary '
medicine at 110 Main Street in Wayne. Then in 1973, Dr. David Swerczek moved from Har-
tington to Wayne and joined the practice.

It was in 1980 when a modern veterinary clinic was constructed on the east edge of the
city of Wayne, providing complete large and small animal facilities.

The building features a laboratory, X-ray room. boarding kennels, o hﬂul in for large

imals plus_ambul y vehicles for farm work.——

FOR A RATE INCREASE!

The sun’s energy striking a house during a winter day is often several
- times what would be needed to heat the inside. Sun®Wise is dedicated
to the production of efficient, dependable year-around solar heating
equipment which provides an alternative to increasing utility bills!

" The Government Pays For Up To $6,000.00 Of Your
SuneWise Solar System THIS YEAR ONLY'

Modern Energy Systems, Inc.-was formed by Jack Manske, in November, 1979
L _and was located in downtown Wayne at 108 West Second Street. In December of
/1980 the business was moved to the current location on-West nghway -35-t0 ac-—
. commodate the need for additional- office.and warehouse space. Through a net-
* work of 35 independent dealers, more than 2,700 SureWisesolarcollectors have _ |
been installed statewide during the past five years.
Modern Energy Systems, Inc. was named theé SuneWise Distributor of the Year-
for three consecutive years (1980-1982). In addition to the independent dealer
"vinetwork, Modetin Energy Systems, Inc. has offices in Norfolk, Lincoln.and Omaha. -

ITIDI'JERI"I ENERGY SYSTEMS, II"IC

AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTOR OF SUNsWISE SOLAR PRODUCTS -
P.0. BOX 459 . V!AYNE, NEBRASKA 65787 * 402-375- 4700

There are two unlmal techanlcians at the present Ioccllon They are Laurie Foulk and
Bocky R Lydia Tt is the bookl and Dick Munter Is at the Winside office.

" WAYNE VETERINARY CLINIC

East Hwy. 35 375-2933
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Congregahon orgamzed
Magazine article leads pastor toarea

for first Preshyterian service

The first service of the

preached his first sermon_as

Wayne United Presbyterian
.Church was conducted on
Sept. 18, 1881, for a congrega-
tion of about 40 people.

Rev. G.M. Lodge of Avoca,
lowa, had been attracted to
the area by an article he had
read in the magazine,
Interior.”

ineed—a-

supply pastor on April 2, 1882.

Talk of a building program
began and the new plan soon
had a two-fold purpose.
Lumber was a scarce com-
modity in the plains, so the
first building for the
Presbyterian congregation
was a church on Sunday and a

school for the rest of the week.
A_sit + Third -and-l-incoln

tion voted to build a new par-
sonage and. it stood im-
mediately east of the church
structure.

THE REV. Alexander Cor-
key. a native of Ireland, chose
the ministry aftef a successful
turn at business. He wrote 3
book titled ”The Vlcfory of

Adlen-Rutiedg

1n. April, 1906, the congrega- . -]

-—_DAHL

Rev—Lodg
friend to accompany him tfo
the land. After traveling to the
end of rail line in Wisner, the
two men arrived in Wayne on
Sept. 13, using a‘hack to cross
the prairie.

THE VISITOR was asked by
settlers to conduct a worship
service. The unfinished
business building of Capt.
J.M. Merriam, tocated on the
lot on which the Kuhn's Carpet
and Drapery now sfands, was
swept of its shavings and stray
nails and seats were conirived
from boxes and planks for the
first sermon.

Three Wayne families, with
a common bond in being
Presbyterian, decided that a
congregation should be
organized. The Rev. Lodge
returned from lowa.-to -help-
with the formal founding pro-
cedures.

Eleven settlers, meeting in
the unfinished real estate and
banking house of J.T. Bressler
and D.C. Pafterson, drew up a
charter for the church
association on Dec. 21, 1881.

Rev. Lodge and Rev.
George L. Little, then a
synodical-missionary based in
Omaha, helped with the
charter.

UNTIL THE spring. of 1882,
the Presbyferians conducted
services once a month in the
chapel of the Lutheran
Church. The congregation ar-
ranged with the Rev. Lodge to
serve as stated supply and he

was purchased and the foun-
dation was laid the week of
Oct. 20, 1882. The church was
dedicated on Jan. 14, 1883.

At a corigregational meeting
on March 3, 1885, a unanimous
call was extended to the Rev.
Lodge as a full time minister.
The group’s survival was
helped considerably by the
Sustenation Department of the
Board of Home Missions.

The congregation grew bet-
ween the years of 1885 and
1897, and on July 11, 1898, the
building committee recom-
mended that a new building be
constructed.

A CONTRACT was let to
R.M. Farr and the cor-

-nerstone was laid on Nov. 17,

1898. The'dedication was held
Sept. 3, 1899.- The Rev. W.G.
Craig of Chicago was the
featured speaker for the mor-
ning service.

The Rev. D.C. Montgomery,
pastor at the time of the
dedication of the church
building, left Wayne in 1901 to
accept a position as
superintendent of "schools in
the Province of Oriental

Negros in -the Philippine
{slanc'~,

A gift from Mrs. Mary
Linette Pingrey in 1902,

started the Wayne congrega-
tion toward the purchase of a
pipe organ. A ‘committee
decided upon an Estey organ
and chimes were given in
memory of Charles and Anna
Bell White in 1952,

Dahl initiates formation

Wayne Lions Club chartered on July 25, 1961

__Club, charter;

1961, is one of 35 clubs
District 38-B.

The original Wayne Lions
Club was chartered with 5t

in

—members om Febr 23,1957, |

and existed until April 29, 1957.
The first club president from
1951-52 was Aibert Bahe.
According to the Nov. 18,
1976, issue of The Wayne
Herald, the Lions Ciub
_celebrated its 15th anniver-
sary of service in 1976.
Charles Denesia, a charter
member and club historian,
said that Wayne resident, Clif-
ford Dahl was responsible for
initiating formation of the cur-
rent Wayne Lions Club.

MOVED TO
" Nebraska after living in Van
" Nuys, Calif., where he was a

Lions Club member. He mov-
ed to Wayne in 1948 and in-
quired about a Lions Ciub.

Since previous attempts to
__reform a local Ljons Club had _ |
"folded, Dahl began working in
1960 and through the spring of

. 1961 to organize a Wayne.

. chapter and with the help of

" Lions Internationa! represen-
tative, A.T.
cessful.

On Sept. 27, 1961, the Wayne
Lions Club chartered wn‘h 38
méembers.

One‘of the first pr0|ecis,
which began in 1962, was an

. outfield fence at the city

‘baseball field.

a popular speaker on the
Chatauqua Tour. Rev. Corkey
died in October, 1914, after a
massive infection.

in 1925, the church was
enlarged to the north with the
addition of a new dining room,
a kitchen and more Sunday
School rooms on the second
level. The Rev. J.W. Pressley
of Omaha, synodical
secretary, led a dedicatory
service for the addition on
March 7, 1926.

The Ladies’ Aid Society and *
the Ladies’ Missionary Socie-
ty voted to unite on Oct. 22,
1941. The group is now known
as United Presbyterian
Women, UPW.

Dr. Oliver Proett came to
serve the Wayne church in
1943 and was pastor until 1963,
the-longest term of-service in
the history of the church.

DURING HIS pastorate, the
chancel was refinished, the
choir loft remodeled and the
organ was renovated and im-
proved. The dedication for
these improvements was held
in 1952,

Dr. Proett also instituted
services at the drive-in
theater, north of Wayne. He
told of preaching through
these facilities to a strange
assortment of vehicles,
sometimes even a tractor;

This project continued until
the early 70's, when a variety
of factors, including a change
of time of morning worship at
the church, seemed to end the

e M

Submitted by Presbyterian Church

THE WAYNE United Presbyterian Church as it Iooked in 1972 at Third and Lincoln Streets.

need for the Drive-In services.
On Sept. 16, 1956, the con-

.gregation celebrated the 75th

anniversary of the founding of
the church.

A special morning service
was followed with a dinner. At
2:30, T.S. Hook presided over
aspecial service and-at-8 p.nv.,
the congregation gathered for
a pageant written and
directed by Mrs. Don Emery.

In 1964, a house at 716 Lin-
coln was purchased to provide
residence for the pastor and
his family. The old manse was
sold and moved to a lot at the
southern edge of Douglas
Street.

FACING A MAJOR decision
in the early 70's, the congrega-
tion decided to remodel and up
date the existing edifice in-
stead of building a new
building.

Plans were drawn up for ad-
ding a narthex to the main en-
trance, remodetling - the
fellowship hall to include two

offices, rearranging the Sun-
day School space, moderniz-
ing the front of the sanctuary
and carpeting throughout.

At a rededication service on
Aprit 29, 1973, the old cor-
nerstone was opened and
several old newspapers and
other items were fourd.

A new tradition for the
church began during the Ad-
vent season of 1972, with the
first Chrismon service.

The custom of decorating
Christmas trges for churches
with white and gold symbols of
Christianity ““Christ
Monograms’’ — was started
by a committee of Mrs. Robert
Benthack, Mrs. Carl Lentz
and Mrs. Calvin Ward.

A TREE WAS planted at the
front of the sanctuary under
the supervision of Dr. Robert
Benthack. An afternoon ser-
vice on Dec. 10, 1972, was held
1o dedicate the Christmas-or-
naments.

Since that first year, the
Chrismons have beenused ina
regular Sunday service early
in Advent.

The present pastor, Roberf
H. Haas, came to Wayne from
Memphis, Tenn. The con-
gregation voted to extend a
call 16 Mr. Haas on Feb. 28,
1972, and he commenced work
in Wayne on April 17, 1972

In Memphis, he worked with
the National Conference of
Christians and Jews. After he
graduated from McCormick
Theological Seminary, he
served for almost four years
in Niobrara. ’

He was ftheti. pastfor-of
Westlawn Presbyterian
Churchin Sioux City, iowa, for

five years. Arriving.in Wayne -

during a remodeling project,
Mr. Haas presided at the
Rededication service in the
spring of 1973.

Pastor Haas is currently se-
cond in terms of tength of ser-
vice fo the congregation.

T ConstrUCHon of @ new Septic

—tank—which—serves thepark

and the airport.

The club is involved in local,
district, and inf@rnational ser-
vice projects with major em-

TN"THE FALL of 1979, the
club-promoted-the fynd drive
which raised over $7,000 for
the Jaws of Life rescue tool
which was presenfed to the
Wayne Fire Department.

Wavﬁe Herald ‘photo

THE WAYNE Lions Club took a club tour of The Wayne Herald in 1964.

"ONSTRUCTION WAS
LETED in 1963 and dur-
in'g the 1960's and 1970’s the
club has maintained the fence
and sold advertising for it.
The club has at various
times made repairs at the ball
field and in 1965 completed in—
_staltation of an electric
scoreboard

In 1962, the Wayhe Lions -

joined fathers of Wayne Giri
Scouts with putting a new roof
on the Wayne Girl Scout cabin.

Ahother continuing project
is the Lions Club Park located
adjacent to the municipal air-
‘port .east ¢ of Wayne on
 Highway 35. .

WORK ON THE"PARK
began in 1969 after club
representatives met with the

city council to arrange for

some excavation work.

The club has since planted
trees, buitt a shelter house, in-
stalled playground equipment

“and participated with the city

phasis on sighf and hearing
conservation and restoration.

In October of 1962, the
Wayne Club presented an eye
bank kit to the Wayne Hospital
in order that eyes for

-transplant—can:.be-removed

from registered donors affer
their death.

NEBRASKA LIONS CLUBS
are responsible for the con-
struction and support of the
Eye Institute on the Universi-
ty of Nebraska Medical Center
campus. The Wayne Lions
have made a number of con-
tributions to the institute and
in 1973 the club sponsored a
glaucoma clinic in Wayne.

The club also coniributed
$2000 toward ‘the construction
of Prov.dence Medical Center
in the early 1970’s.

The Lions Club sponsors an
annual talent contest for local

youth and also sponsors year- -

ly football and basketball
skills contests.

In the 1970's, the club hosted
cookouts for high school boys
participating in basketball
camps at Wayne State College
and in 1979 they presented Lit-
tle League and Pony League
uniforms to the city recreation
program.

* In the fall of 1979, the club -

promoted the fund drive which
raised over $7,000 for the Jaws
of Life rescue tool which was
presented to the Wayne Fire
Department.

“The Lions Club presented a
television encoder to the
Wayne Care Centre in 1981 and
two infant car seats to Pro-
vidence Medical Center in
1983.

Local members who' have
served in district positions in-
clude C.J. ‘““Clete” Sharer,
who served a$ District 38-B
Governor in 1974-75, Alvin
Reeg and Charles Denesia,
who served as Deputy District
Governors in 1975-76 and
1976-77 respectively.

CHARLES DENESIA ALSO
served as District 38-B
Secretary in 1974-75. -

Charter members, in addi-
tion o Denesia, who were stil$
active in the Wayne club dur-
“ing the 15th Annjversary, were
George Goblirsch,{ William

Kemp, Wes Pflueger, Alfred
Koplin, Clarence Boling a /d
Richard Mencl,

The current 1984-85 pregi-
dent of the Wayne club«ls

- Daniel Monson.
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Congraiul’\ahons On Your
100th Birthday Wayne!

___Wayne County Public Power District began on November 17,1939 when the first

" farm home was lighted by electricity furnished by W.C.P.P.D. Prior to thdt date the
majority of rural homes were lighted by kerosene lamps ond formers did their
evening chores with the aid of kerosene lanterns. By February, 1940, 224 farm-
steads were receiving electrical service from Wayne. Today represents over 40
years of service to the Wayne area.

Throughout those 45 years of power, the Wayne County Public Power District has
seen’'numerous changes evolve in the use of electrical power. The largest and most
significant change in the years ahead will be in the form of irrigational power
system.

Curremly, Wayne County Public Power furnishes electrical power to 173 lrrlgu-
tionat-onitsinthesorr Grea. With a growing sysiem of Irrigation equipment
in farm use, new energy capacities must be modified to meet growing energy
needs. Wayne County Public Power has the capacity to fill those energy needs.

Most of the area serviced by Wayne County Public Power involves the rural
residential homes. 1,716 rural residential services, 161 resident services, several
homes in Sholes and a few retail stores in Carroll are served by Wayne County
Public Power.

Approximately 85 percent of kilowatt hour sales of Wayne County Power are to
rural homes. Dairy farming chores are made easier through services provided by
Wayne County Power.

In the future years Wayne County Public Power is looking for new ways 10 con-
serve and store electrical energy to better serve the rural community's needs.

Employees of the Wayne County Public Power District.

Wayne County
Public Power
District

303 Logan \ } 375-1360

Pictured, loft to right,
. . - 4 4 3 are Ruth Paulsen,
i R s, _ 2 - i : resaKay:Madelyn——
v . ! - ot ) o ) ’ o Hem-old Rhonda Lutt
‘ - ) and Lesa McDermott,

The store was opened in July, 1909 by L.A. Fanske and called Fanske Jeweiry.
Mr. Fanske remained in the store until 1959 when C.N. and Margaret Olson
(L.A. Fanske's daughter) moved their photography business from 316 Main St.
This made a combination phofogruphy and jewelry Store. Doug Lyman then
purchased the photography business and in 1964 Dale Guishall purchased the
jewelry business calling it Dale's Jewelry. The building still housed a.
photography business and jewelry store until Mr. Lyman left. The jewelry store
‘was sold in 1978 to Randall Pedersen and renamed The Diamond Center.

TRandy Pederidn T

he %LOJnOﬂL{ @\ Csnte’c

211MAIN : : ST

PHONE 402 3751804
" WAYNE. NEBRASKA 68787
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7 Project of churches

Centennial quilt depicts
city’s religious heritage

Reprinted from
The Wayne Herald
Janvary 26,1984

Wayne's religious heritage
was captured in a quilt which
was displayed throughout the
city’s centennial celebration.

"they couldn’t have turned out
prettier.”

While seven churches chose
to design the blocks with pic-
tures of their church
buildings, other blocks
depicted emblems of the
church, B8ible verses, the

Christ; Joyce Pippitt, Linda
Carr and Amy Schuler, First
Baptist Church; Mabel Som-
merfeld, Arlen Peterson and
Marilyn Carhart, St. Paul’s
Lutheran Church; Lavura
Franklin, St. Anselm’s
Episcopal Church; Jill Pickin-

The quilf, "which was com-
prised of blocks made by 15
local churches, was displayed
for the first time in February
1984 during a Ground Hog Day
pork feed sponsored by Wayne
County Pork Producers.

The pork feed kicked off the

community’s  year-long
celebration.
WAYNE RESIDENT

Marian Jordan was responsi-
ble for putting the quilt
together.

Chairman for the project,
sponsored by Wayne’s Centen-
nial Steering Committee, was
Becky Keidel.

Material for the quilt blocks
was distributed in October
1983 to each church in the com-
munity. The churches were
asked to complete the blocks
with designs representin
each church’s heri?age.\7?'

‘‘We didn't tel) the churches
what to put on the blocks,””
sald Mrs. Jordan, adding

THIS QUILT DEPICTING Wayne’s religious
hemage was dlsplayed at various locations
g the ty’s year-long centen-
nial celebration in‘1984. The quilt js comprised

sacrameni, and a stained
glass window.

In addition to the blocks
made by the 15 churches, two
extra blogks represent fhe ci-
ty’s centennial.

in the center of each of the
plain. blocks, a dove was
quilted to represent the Holy
Spirit,

The quilt was backed in bive
and measured approximately
90 x 64 inches. .

ALTHOUGH THE majority
of quilting was done by Mrs.
Jordan, other women
assisting included Hazel
Lentz, Zita Jenkins, Marjorie
Olson, Mary Roberts, Ruth
Jones and Ida Bichel.

Women completing the
blocks and the churches they
represented included:

Shirley Fletcher, St. Mary’s
Catholic Church; Sharon
Hord, United Presbyterian
Church; Leah Agler, Marjorie
Bennett and Dorothy

.Beckenhauer, First Church of

of blocks made by 15 local cr_lurches and

Happy Homemakers mark 30th
during Wayne's centennial year

The 30-year anniversary of

Norfolk Opportunity Center

Members of the Happy

the Happy Homemakers Ex- for many years and to Honey Homemakers club also assist
tension Club will take place in Sunday, a charity for mentally with the Home Economics

1984. The first meeting of the»

* club was held in the home of
Mrs. Vat Damme on Sept. 15,
1954.

handicapped children.

CONTRIBUTIONS HAVE

’ air,

Charter members who stiil
belong to the club are Mrs. Val
Damme, Mrs. Ernest Siefken
and Mrs. Alma Splitigerber.

—— ——Home Extension—Agenis  The-. -group—has—adepted--a—Mrs—Ed—Grone—president;—]

provide leadership and other
lessons are made available for
study through the Wayne
County Extension Office.

The club has donated to the

IzuuﬂNuliéiiteﬁgue’définds clean

Jaycees south park; a kidney
machine and the March of
Dimes and Multiple Sclerosis
funds.

resident at the Wayne Care
Centre for many years. They
also visit and entertain
residents at the Care Centre
and Wisner Manor.

division of the Wayne County
Fair. Mrs. Charles Rutenbeck
is superintendent of the home

ALSO gone to the Wayne economics division_and Mrs..__|

Ed Grone is chairman of the
foods division.

Club officers for 1984 are

Mrs. Floyd Glassmeyer, vice-
president; and Mrs. Delvin
Mikkelsen, secretary-
freasurer. The club currently
has eleven members.

measures approximately 90 x 64

paugh, Evangelical Free
Church;

Also, Millie Thomsen and
Susan Vogel, Grace Lutheran
Church; Jan .Green, Grace
Green and Doris Sutherland,
Wesleyan Church; Ruth Luhr,
First United Methodist
Church; Genevieve Craig and

Marilyn Maxson, Independent
Fait Baptist Church;
Mathiida Reeg, Theophilus

" United Church of Christ;

Leona Hagemann, Redeemer
Lutheran Church; Susanne
Greenseth and Viola Hilpert,
Altona First Trinity Lutheran

Church; and Helen
Echtenkamp, Immanuel

Lutheran Church. g

THE QUILT WAS displayed
during various events
throughout the centennial
year and at each of the chur-
ches taking part in the project.

it’s permanent display
place is in the Wayne County
Historical Museum.

inches.

Following the centennial, it was put on perma-
nent display in the Wayne County Historlcal
Museum.

air, soil, water, woods and wildlife

In 1954, the Wayne Chapter
of the {zaak Walton League
organized as part of the Na-
tional League, which is
dedicated to defending clean
soil, ‘water, woods, and
wildlife. There were 62
charter members.

They

leased, for $1.00 a

- —year, the area four and one-

half miles.porth and two miles
west of Wayne. A spring-fed
bend had been cut . off when
Dogtown Creek  was
straightened. The League
built an earthen dam and the
State Game and Park Com-
mission ' obtained fingerfing
bass and bluegill to stock the
"lake. ‘Wayne photographer
Cobb Olson filmed the work.
Fishing was soon good.
The Ike's enlarged the Iake,

and they and the Boy Scouts
planted frees. The . sheiter
house was bvilt in 1958, and
when School District 43
southeast of Wayne dissolved
several years later, the
chapter® bought the building
for $200 and moved it onto the
grounds as a club-house. The
land was guven to them Aug. 1,

1967

Members raised and releas-
ed pheasants for several
years, and allow no hunting on
thearea, Which isgood habitat
for breeding. The water is a
stop-over point for migrating
water-fowt.

PEOPLE HAD their own
ideas about stocking the lake,
and introduced carp, which

“took over. The State people

drugged ‘all the fish with

rotenone; the lke's drained
the lake, then waded through
the waist-deep mud, dragging
nets from: one end of the lake
to the other to remove every
last carp. They are constantly
meeting other pond-
management problems.

For years, trap-shoots were
held each fall, and each
February members donate
game for a feed, including
such exotics as beaver tail. Al
Shufeit’'s cabbage slaw and

“MertHilton’s venison stew are

memorable iraditions.
So many membeérs have
contributed money, materials,

- msplrahon and perspiration

that sorfieone would sureJy be
credit.

Mrs. Rnchard Baier

e - -

Wayne-Herald photo

MEMBRS OF THE Wayne County H|stohcal Society pictured on the front steps of the Ley
Museum are (back row, left to right) Carl Mellick, Leon Meyer, Dick Baier and Al Shufelt;

(middle row) Donna Shufelt, Coreen Bard and Gordon Bard; (front row) Lore

Bess Baier and Grace Mellick. Those S g with the

PR el

. Tompkins,

renovation included:

Gert Thomas, Jill and Loreta Tompkins, the Ken Liska family, the Larry Sievers family, the:
left out if one started giving Alan and Carolyn Baier family, Robert Eckoff and staff, Keith Mosley, Jane March, Bob
Boeckenbaver, Wayhe and Elma Gilliland, Leon Meyer, Carl Memck,mrmn Jordan, Roberta
— Submitted by  Welte, Pleasant Valley 4-H Club, Gordon aiid Coreen Bard, Phil and Jean Grigss, Kevin G':'\u*ei
and Scout Troop 174, Stan Johnson, Bill Bariss; - Breni Pedersen and Michele Flowers.



7sie‘aite; Barbérﬁéffman arid Deanna Gunnarson. Standing: Ken.Olds, Kem Swarts
and Robert Ensz. } .

The present law firm started in the summer of 1947 when Kenneth M. Olds moved to
Wayne to be associated with H.E. Siman. After Mr. Siman’s retirement, Kenneth M.
Olds practiced alone and-later was joined by Donald R. Reed and the firm became
known as Olds and Reed. This partnership continued until 1972 when Mr. Reed moved to
Hawaii and Kem W. Swarts joined the firm. The firm then became known as Olds and
Swarts. In 1977, Robert B. Ensz joined the firm and the firm is now known as Olds,
Swarts and Ensz. - :

Barbara Coffman has worked for the firm since 1969 and had previously worked for
lawyers in Tekamah, Nebraska. Deanna Gunnarson worked for the firm in 1964 andd
1965 and then returned to the-firm-in-1974. - B

The firm is attorneys for the City of Wayne, Wayne-Carroll School District, Wayne
County Public Power District, and The State National Bank and Trust Company. In ad-
dition, Robert B. Ensz is Wayne County Attorney at this time.

‘Olds, Swarts & Ensz

223 Main Wayrie © 375-3585

¢

oS

¥

Jack Kingston owned Wayne Ice and Cold Storage until 1968 when it was purchas-
ed by Tom and Linda Prenger. The Prengers owned Wayne Cold Storage until 1978.
In 1977 the company expanded with a branch distribution center in O'Neill.

The Prengers sold the business to Wayne Distributing in January of 1978. Wayne
Distributing is managed by Rod Huttmann who is also a to-owner of the company.
Wayne Distributing employs 13 people including the O'Neill employees. Those peo-
ple working at Wayne Distributing include Rod Huttmann, Kathy Huttmann, Rich
Wurdinger, Diane Wurdinger, Jim Pokett, Don Schulz, John Rebensdorf, Dave Field
and Steve Jorgensen.
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- SERVICE TO WAYNE

A COMBINED CENTURY OF

Corl’s Conoco has been at 502
Main Streot in Wayne since 1958.
Carl Haas leased the building
that year, and purchased it ‘in
1974 — for 27 years of service to
the Wayne area.

Carl and his employees have a
total of nearly 100 years of

service. Ed
is the tull-time mechanic, while
Herman Oetken warks with us on
o part-time basis.

Carl's Conoco specializes in o
variety of services to car owners,
including air conditioning, tune-
up, brakes, ond full fubrication. in
addition, we have car washing
facilitles, and sell Multi-Mile
tires, batteries, and guto ac
cessories. We have bath full- and
self-service gas islands, as well as
diese) fuel. Carl's Conoco is the
Arrow Stage Line bus pick-up
point.

We're open from 7:30 a.m. to &
p.m. Monday through Saturday.
Stop in when your car needs a fill-
up or g fune-up.

CARL'S CONOCO
SERVICE

502 Main
Wayne, Nebraske

Carl Haas Ed Grashorn

NG
DAV AERNODIG

Happy 100th

"

--——~Serving—o—t5 coumty urea with besrproducts s @ rask that makes: yne

Distributing a.company on the go. Wayne Distributing delivers beer to a wide
sweepling section in northeast Nebraska. .

Breweries out of Milwaukee, Wis. and St. Paul,.Minn. provide the various brands
handied by Wayne Distributing. Wayne Distributing sell Pabst Blue Ribbon, Pabst

Light, Pabst Extra Light, Jacob Best Light, Schmidt, Heineker, Beck's Beer, Red
White & Blue and Maxx. ’ ’

REES=70 CALBRITS
T

Wayne Distriby

ng delivers beer throughout Northeast Nebraska in trucks such
as this one. g )

X -~
Wayne Distributing inc. is located on the east edge of Wayne.

WAYNE
DISTRIBUTING

East Hwy. 35 _Phone 375-3085

. _IMPORTED, . .

Heineken

HOLLAND BEER

I,
JLE

ﬁ/o"(‘, B 6) \.(3
St Gkl

‘ a\)f/&
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Y Pictured, left-to right: Gary West, ‘s Dr. Bob h Or. Walter hack; Nancy
TEPNT Sl 7MY FrancesDorting; Nursex olde Not ! Shovl MeCright, LPN Giid rocop-

tionlst; Diane Zach, receptionist; Anita Fuelborth, bookkesper: Agnes Pleil, bookkeeper; Mavls Lutt, RN Con-

BE A G ROWI N G P A RT OF TH E nie Bargstadt, RN: June Erwin, LPN; Jane u:ld Darrell Harrison, tusiofﬂunl; Virginia Koll, typist. w
WAYNE COMMUNITY ﬁ BENTHACK CLINIC SALUTES
Wayne Cable was started in Wayne in 1967 by Telesis Cor- WAYNE ON ITS CENTENNIAL!

poration out of Evansville, Indiana. At that time the only chan-
nels offered were the major market networks ABC, NBC and .

— The name Benthack has been synonymous with health care in the Wayne area for near.
'CBS out of Omaha, Sioux City and Sioux Falls. ly 60 years.
in1 Kansas State Network out of Wichita, Kansas pur- Or. Waltor Benthack was born in Columbus, Neb. in 1895, the sofn of Mr. 1nd Mr:. Potor
o m ith new Benthack. He received his M.D. in 1924 from the University of Nebraska College of
Chase_ . he coﬁlpany, rebu,’ding the syste w Medicine in Omaha. and interned and did graduate study at Clarkson Hospital in
amp"hers and AGC's. Omaha. He practiced in Pierce, Neb. four years before moving to Wayne in 1930.
In 1976, the present owner of Wayne Cabie, Apolio Com- In 1942, Dr. Walter built his own hospital which served the public until the construc- .
H i nsas vrchased the business. tion of Providence Medical Center in 1975. \
mqn'ca"ons of Hays' Kans P f h + Dr. Robert Benthack, son of Dr. Walter and Phebe, has been in practice with his father
TeCh"o’ogy has Chgnged fhrouyhou' the years trom three nef- since 1949, with time out for army service from 1952.to 1954, Dr. Robert graduated from §R~¢
works ABC, NBC and CBS, to the present state of the arts of 40 the University of Nebraska College of Medicine in 1947. He interned in indianapolis
nel acity as of October 1, 1984. -and served his residency at Wyandotte, Mich.
channe cap Y bl l' Bill D iis, techni- Benthack Clinic, headed by Drs. Walter and Robert, was opened in 1959. The staff in-
The current Wayne Cable enzp oyees; are Bi ennis, fe . cludes Gary West, physician's assistant; Mavis Lutt and Connie Bargstadt, registered
cian and office manager Maxine Robins, who has been with nurses; Noncy ‘Reinhardt, Sheri McCrigh' and June Erwin, licensed practical nurses;
Wdyﬂe Cable since 1969, . Frances Doring, nurses aide; Janice H dical technici Anita Fuelberth and

Agnes Pfeil, bookkeepers; Diane Zach, recepﬁomsl Virginia Koll, typist; and Jane and i

Serving Wayne with fine television viewing for the past 17 Derrell Horelsom, custodions,

WAYNE CABLEVISION INC. BENTHACK CLINIC

120 West 3rd St. Wayne 375-1120 “ 215 W. 2nd St. Wayne, NE 375-2500 .

+- T&C's newly-odded-on viewing Toom—

"““"Hn ﬂh
ou0 A Qgog on R

Bt NS T & C ELECTRONICS OFFERS THE BEST IN 1
HOME ENTERTAINMENT AND CONVENIENCE §i

The Tatest in electronic equipment is what Tom-and Cindy Schmitz have to offer customers
who stop by T&C Electronics at 214 Main. ; )
T&C Electronics opened its doors for business on March 12, 1979 in 'he building formerly '
used by the Wayne Book Store. ;
Magnavox and Quasar television sets occupy the main thrust in T&C's inventory, but they
also offer a large line of other electronical equipment. Customers have a chance to select
many models of television sets from remote control or dial control, color or black and white, .
portable or console sets, or wide screen TV sets.
Along with the television inventory, T&C Electronics has Pioneer and Sansui sterco
systems. For the car stereods, Tom and Cindy list Pioneer as their choice. Tom and Cindy carry
a complete line of Radio Shack products and the most advanced systems in microwave ovens
by Quasar.
The most recent addition to T&C Electronics is the satellite TV systems. T&C carries such
satellite TV systems as Birdview, Prodelin, MA.Com, Channel Master, Intersat, Luxor, Janeil
and Drake. Tom and Cindy invite you to come in and relax in their newly added on viewing
room. See for yourself the 100’s of channels you can view with a satellite TV system,

SALES and SERVICE

This satelllte TV system helps T&C Electronics show thelr tustomers the many Your  Audio - Vi
,ch‘unnall they are able to view. ) X ) . 214 Maln Wayne




Whatever Your Farming
- Needs, WeHaveThe

pmentToGetThe

Job Done!!
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Alarge selection of farm machineryis at your

‘International Harvestor Dealer!!

¥ b, -
by

T

e PR

L

T
[
hP

Parts Manager - Roger Hansen
Parts Man - Micheal Hansen

Bookkeeper -
Ariene Bennett
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An idea was formed in 1983 by Dale and Don Stoltenberg and John Vakoc to build a
nice restourant, lounge and package store where the old Allled Lumber bullding sat. In

d-1983 const: y doa-becumo-u-reulity with-the- —
opemng of the Lumber Co. — a Victorian designed restaurant, lounge and package |§
store. The Lumber Co. is managed by Audrey Fredrickson and serves noon lunches and
complete evening menu of steak, seafood and chicken.

Char Blake

Celebrating 24 years of business in Wayne this
summer is Blake Studios Jocated at 202 Pearl Street.
Owned and operated by Char Blacke, Blake
Studios had its beginnings in 1960 ot 106 West 2nd
in Wayne. Char has seen a lo? of changes in
photography in the past 24 years. The largest factor
was the use of direct color in the late 60's.
Before the use of direct color, photographers did
much of-their own work. Now most of their develop-
ing and printing is done through a larger company
which handles several accounts.
Blake Studios does work in all fields of
photography with specialization in graduation,
wedding, engagement and family pictures. Char 375.1800
Blake is capable of taking any type of photo. Baby N
and ies are also Weayne, NE,
phomgmphs Char does. . b
Char works with the community through her work | . 113 South Moin
in the Community Theatre and doing photography 373-1463
work with Wayne State College.

Wayne Skelgas Servmg Wayne
for the Past 20 Years

Wayne Skelgas and the Wash House at 305 South Main have served the
Wayne area for 19 years. Arnold Zach built the preson' building on Main
Street in 1964.

At that fime, the Wash House was Wayne's first and only dry-cleaning
establishment, although it is no longer the only washing unit in town it still
maintains the high degree of quality it always has had.

The north side of the building h the hing units while the south an-
nex is the office and storage space for Wayne Skolgcs. Wayne Skelgas serves
the Wayne community by the use of three tank trucks. The trucks have the
capacity to hold 2,500, 2,900 and 3,000 gallons of gas. .

A unique system of fusel-monitoring enables Wayne Skelgas to bettor sorve
its custamers through the use of a “fuel demand meter.”” This meter, located on
the roof of the building, senses the temperature once it drops below 63
'degrees; and registerad it in the Skelgas office every 13 minutes. By reading
this gauge, it is possible to predict the amount of fuel peoplo are using and
-therefore, know when to raplonlsh ‘the tanks, - .

,WAYNE SKELGAS
and the Wash House

305 S. Main ' ~Wayne .. " 375-3555

=
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For 69 years

started in Wayne with the
game originally played in
Bressier Park and surroun-
. ding lots. in 1917 a country
club was incorporated and 35
acres two miles east of Wayne
were leased from John T.
Bressler for the grounds and
club house. John T. Bressler
was the first country club

purchased from Henry and
Elizabeth Giese for $4,720 by
the Wayne Country and Golf
Club for the purpose of con-
structing a 9-hole golf course.
In April, 1947 construction
began on the golf course. Carl
Wright was in charge of green
construction and appointed
the following in charge of each

In 1941, 80 acres of land was -

Golf swingingin Wayh_e

-..1n 1915 a golf movement-was ---

$435-an acre: With the help of
an FHA loan, another 9 holes
were constructed and a new
club house was built. Roy Cor-
yell was-then president and
Roy Christensen designed the
present club house.

In 1982, an underground
watering system was built on
the old existing nine. Officers
for the year 1984 are Jim

i

. d 2 president. C.M.—C A—Cr rr-Hote—-W-R--EHis-and—Marshy—president; —Bitt—Mc-
newest generatlon Fisher, J.J. Abern, John H.H. Hahn: Hole 2, Clifford Quistan, vice president; Bob
: Wright, W.K. Smith, H.B. Brown; Hole 3, A.T. Reeg., secretary-treasurer;

Kid’s Closet has been part of the
Wayne business scene since 1982, when
it was opened by Millie Thomsen in the
downstairs of the old Gambles store at
215 Main, . .

‘Sinice that time, they have moved
upstairs, and have expanded their in-
ventory. Kid’s Closet carries, a full line
[|of children’s clothing with such brand |
names as OshKosh, Alexis, Baby Blis,
Weather ‘Tamer, Jack Tar, Chandler,
Don Mohr, Health-Tex, Bryan, Tiny
Tots, Casual Time, Le-Roi, Toddly-
Winks, Friemanit, MiniWorld, Hot
Fudge, Middledle, and Billy the Kid.

Kid’s Closet also carries Mary Jane
and Marian Sue maternity clothes.

—

g

Good through Centennial

+ 20% OFF

All Regular Price Merchandise
Yes — that includes QgHIKQEHBOOSH

215 North Main
Wayne, Nebraska
375-4053

Kid’'s Closet personnel includes from feft,
Thomsen, Millie Thomsen and Joanie Thomsen.

Krista
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OVERNIGHT SERVICE IS JUST

ONE REASON THAT MAKES

WAYNE AUTO PARTS A TOP
" NOTCH STORE

time Larry Lindsay and CIIff Pink sole
.owner of the store in 1978.

Overnight delivery is Wayne Auto Parts largest asset. Warehouse inventdry
in Omaha totaling over three million dollars provides a huge stock from which
Wayne Auto Parts can draw. In October 1980 Wayne Auto Parts became fully
computerized to better serve their customers.

Wayne Auto Parts is an independent store. It belongs to a nationwide net-
work of auto parts stores. —

The inventory at Wayne Auto Parts include's tools, batteries, national and
plain label products, and many other car accessories.

Besides the sale of auto parts, Wayne Auto also offers a complete mu:hlne
shop in the back. Keith Schuttler, hinist Is ble of head ing, cracked
block repalr and gther mechanic work. Wayne Auto is the most complete head |

were

s. Larry b

Wayne Auto Parts ofened its doors for business in November 1969. At thet

Jones and L.B. McClure were
among early officers. First
tadies day was held Saturday,
June 27, 1936. Max Hen-

Cavanaugh; Hole 4, Prof. F.G.
Dale; Hole 5, W.C. Coryell;

Hole 6, L.W. McNatt and son;”

Hote 7, A.L. Swan; Hole 8, Joe

Bob Carhart, Don Koeber, Val
Kienast, Darrell Moore and
Willis Lessman. {adies board
is Nana Peterson, president;

[ drickson of Wayne made K-Geffard;-and-Hetle9,Prof —RuthKersting, vice president;

Ripley’s Believe it or Not by C.V. Wart.
scoring a hole in one twice on
the same hole using the same planted with Willard Wiltse as
_club_and ball just 30 days  chairman..In 1969, 80- acres-
apart. The hole was No. 2, a were purchased on the south
134 yard hole par 3.

Pt 2t et et et =1
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Kaki Ley, secretary; Esther
Baker, treasurer; Luella
Marra, golf; Florence Koplin,
-bnridge; —Marcetta ™ Larson,
social; Martha Brodersen,
house; Ella Lutt, publicity.

fﬁﬂ§¥§¥ﬂ§¥ﬁ§¥fﬁ§¥§%§¥i‘%§‘i§K§KM

Memorial trees were

side of ?he existing 9 holes for

This special centenniat edition from The Wayne Herald would not M
have been possible without the hard work of the editorial staff
(particularly Michelle Kubik who was responsible for accumulating the g™
historical data); advertising staff and those in the production depart-
ment of this publication. B
- AH have dedicated many hours in getting this issue out before the #Y
Wayne Centennial Celebration begins. B

To those who have supplied the historical information, in both written 8
or photographic form, we extend our thanks. BA

Also, a special thank you to the advertisers in this edition who have W
supported this project with their patronage. A
" We know you will find the articles interesting and enlightening as we o)
have presented the history in our own way, doing the best with %
whatever resources were provided to us. 4
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ropair shop inthisarew:: -

Besides Larry Lindsay and his wife Jeanne, who does the hookkeeping,
Wayne Auto employs three full-time employ Bernard is
in charge of the parts inventory. Doug Belt runs the delivery route and Keith
Schuttler works in the machine room. Alan Lindsay works part-time at Wayne
Auto Parts.

=l %
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117 S. Main . Wayne, Ne

’ 375-3424

' ‘Larry and Jeannie Lindsay

Bernard Maxson

-‘¢=o==xo;p=xo'

Doug Belt

Kolﬂu Schottler f )

G0 ——0 00— — OO0 ———0)

‘ -o=o-———-o==lo===o=oél




28 - The Wayne Herald, Tuesday, August 28, 1984 — Cenfennial Souvenir Edition 1884-1984

CONGRATULATIONS WAYNE!

Vakoc Construction Co. began doing business over 35 years ago in Lincoln, Nebraska as
the Robert L. Vakoc Construction Co. The founder, Robert L. Vakoc, operated as a carpen-
try sub-contractor and general contractor in Lincoln until about 1960 when he expanded his
crews and started eperating in Omaha also. -

‘John Vakoc joined in his father’s business in 1959. - ft'::.':j,v.;ﬁvé;s one of the new subdivisions developed by Vakoc Con-

In 1960 the business was incorporated and officially became Vakoc Construction Co. The .
company continued in residential building in Omaha throughout the early 60’s. In 1964 they
began a shift to.commercial construction that drew the company out of Omaha. From 1964
until 1969 they completed several commercial and government projects including schools,
post offices and public housing complexes. These projects were, for the most part, located in
northeast Nebraska. .

In 1966 John, his wife Carolyn and their daughter Chris moved to Wayne for their first pro-
ject here, two apartment buildings. '

They were joined by Robert and Adeline in 1969 and the company started building their

—first homes in Wayne along Oak Drive at the west edge of town. Since that time Vakoc Con-

struction Co. has developed three housing subdivisions; The Knolls Addition, East Ridge
Addition and Sunnyview Subdivision,
In 1974 Vakoc Construction Co. purchased the property belenging to Fullerton Lumber Co.

and since that time have operated a retail materials business in addition to their construc- 7 BullDING &
tion activity. That retail operation began as Allied Lumber & Supply and has since been -

renamed Vakoc Building & Home Center.
Vakoc Construction Co. and Vakoc Building & Home Center is proud to have been a part of HOME CE NTE R
Wayne’s growing heritage of progress and together with their family of employees salute

the entire community.
Employees include Mrs. William (Jewell) Cavner, Gary French, Neil Gothier, Dave Hix, '10 so' l-ogall =

Mrs. Todd (Sheri) Hoeman, Hugh (Huck) Jager, Jeff Loberg, Al Nissen, Gerry Schafer, ¥
Chris Vakoc, Carolyn Vakoc, John Vakoc, Ron VonSeggern. Wavne - Phone 375"2035

The Wayne Centennial steering committee
wishes to thank everyone in the Wayne
community — businesses and individuals —
who have in any way helped to make the
Wayne Centennial celebration a success.
Wayne has enjoyed a prosperous and
N progressive first century, due in.Jarge part
to the efforts of countless civic-minded
citizens. The heart of a community is :
—measured in how well-it comes together-for—
civic projects. If the centennial celebration
is any indication, Wayne, indeed, is a city
" withabigheart.
We encourage everyone to participate in all
the centennial events set for the coming
week. Take pride in Wayne, and enjoy all
of the festivities. Let's celebrate our
heritage — and welcome Wayne's second
100 years.

Melvin '‘Bud’ Froehlich  Mary Monson
~ Bill Dickey Kathy Manske
Dean Bilstein - LaVen-Anderson
Phil Kloster Lorraine Johnson
Lyle Seymour Rozan Pedersen
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Frume structure serves as flrst courﬂlousé o

By LaVon Anderson
Probably one of the most
impressive buildings in

LaPorte. in 1874, the county
voted bonds and a brick cour-
thouse was built af LaPorte.

Wayne, or inWayne County, is___ After . the. ralroad—came

the courthouse, located at 510
Pearl Si.

When the original town was
platted, Wayne was not the
county seat and it was not
known that the courthouse
would ever be located here.

C E_ Hunter hamestead

through the present townsite
of Wayne, a group of men, in-
terested in the removal of the
county seat to Wayne, agreed
to furnish a courthouse fo the
county, free of rent, for-a
period of 10 years. The Town

present Baphs‘r Church. 1t was
occupied as a courthouse in
the sprmg of that year.

ON JULY 4," 1884, the
building was destroyed by
fire, thought to have been
started by a prisoner who was
confined in the sheriff’s office.
Later, it was concluded that it
would have been impossible

* Hall Association was formed " for the prisoner to have been
The first building was a and in 1883 a brick veneer the cause of the blaze, and,the
small frame structure on the structure waserected atacost origin of the fire remained a

of around $4.,000_ This was

quh:rv

which was built in 1870. It was

located at Fourth and Main

later used as a schoothouse at Streets, directly east of the time was printed and publish-

The only newspaper of ’rhé~

i

‘ed in the buiiding. These files

were destroyed, leaving little
written evidence of the county
history-prior to 1884. -

The owners of the building
collected $2,560 insurance
money and were confronted
by their guarantge to furnish a
courthouse to the county. They
proceeded to erect a struc-
ture, using the insurance
money. This frame building
served as a courthouse for
several years.

In 1882, the owners of the
Crawford and Browns’ Addi-

mhon donated Block 2 to Wayne’

County. The deed. contained
the provision that “‘the said
block be used by the county of
Wayne to -put - county cour-
thouse "and other county
buildifigs thereon. Said cour-
thouse to be erected thereon
within 20 years from the dafe
of this deed and in case no
courthouse of the valve of
$5,000 shall be erected within
20 yéars from this date on said
Block 2 aforesaid,
fand shail revert to the gran-
tors.” '

the said .

and jail were built on- fhis
square in 1885,

On-several occasions,_an at-
tempt was made to vote bonds
for the erection of a new cour-
thouse, but it wasn’t until the
20-year period had nearly ex-
pired that such a course was
taken. Twenty-five thousand
dollars in bonds were issued
and a.contract was let for
$26;500 exclusive of fixtures.

The present building was
completed at a cost of about
$32,000,"its style of architec-
ture that of Norman chateau.

THE SHERIEFS residence

WAYNE'S
courthouse as
it appeared in
1898. There _
were few trees,
as the
structure was
fairly new.

Submitted

by the

Wayne County
Historical
Society

Kortright constructs

courthouse, operahouse

0. B. Kortrighi} an early resident of Wayne, was an oc-
cupational builder in the town.

He was born Nov. 24, 1847, in Fallsburgh, N. J.

According to his grandchildren, Dick Newton of Corona,
Calif. and Ellen Huxford of Wayne, he helped buiid the
original courthouse on main street after the county seat
was changed.

Kortright was alsorespdnsible for constructing the
opera house, which was located on main street.

ELLEN HUXFORD'S mother, Carrie V. Kortright

Berry, and Dick Newton’s mother, Annie Louise Kortright
Newton, were both daughters of O. B. Kortright.

His other children were R: Cortright, Jessie A. Kor-
tright (deal amd Ctara*Kértright Finch.

Carrie V. Kgrtright gave Ellen her Dutch and English at-
tributes.

Annie L. Kortright married Dennis Newton in 1865 and
they had two chiidren.

Myrtle Newton was the other child besides Dick.

Ellen received a letter from Dick stating, “’I recall when
the courthouse was buitt and our grandfather built the
structure on main street. Mr. Mears was county sheriff
and | attended school with his son, Harold.””

““He was in my class in about the fourth and fifth grades.
He was very short and had the nickname of PeeWee.”’

"Not a handsome structure’

October 12, 1898
Excerpfed from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN
*Our Courthouse’’

Last Saturday we visited the much talked of Waynesa..

County courthouse and was surprised at its im-
pressiveness. It cannot be classed as a handsome struc-
ture but it has some merits. _

_ When the people of that county are through with it, it will
make a fairly good cow barn. In fact, there are some worse.
barns in the country than that old house would make:

hen, too, it would be convenient for some defaulting of-
ficial who warited to obliterate all traces of his misdeeds

Wayne Herald photo

' o T, Lo , . . - - .
CITY OFFICIALS (left to right) Norm Melton, city clerk;..Phil Kloster, city administrator; and city.attorney, Kem Swarts.

after the fashion of Louis Spéar, The democraftic ex-clerk of

Dodge County, some years ago. .

The old pine shed would make an excellent blaze and
would not be difficult to ignite. Just a little effort on the
part of one so inclined would create a big blaze and rid the
county of a lot of cumbersome records.

Then there is no grass to keep off of or trees to be ruined

sidering these virtues we are surprised that the Wayne
County press should be everlastingly clamoring for a new
courthouse.
It strikes us that the boys are just a little aes‘rhehc and
overly particular.
. From the Stantdn Picket
T T T — =Submitted by Robert Boéckenhater

C'ourthou#e burns

The Wayne County courthouse, located once at Fourth
and Main streets, was destroyed by fire the night of July 4,
1884.

The origin of the fire ‘was a mystery, though at first it
was considered that it had bgen started by a prisoner who
had been shackled in the sheriff's office during the Fourth

. of .luly holiday.

The printing office was also in ?he courthouse and
original newspaper files were destroyed.

The building was of brick veneer construction and had
been built by the Town Hall Association in 1883 at a cost of
around $4,000. .

The association was to provide a courthouse when the
county seat was moved from LaPorte fo Wayne in 1881.

Foltowing the fire, the association kept.its agreement
and furnished other offices for county officials..

With the $2,500 insurance money received, the owners
erected the frame building, which housed the county of-

. ficers until about 1900.

Following the turn of the century, 1he courihou§e\

presently vsed bécame OCCUpIed

by stock, orfences 1o be defaced by jack knives. Affer con-
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Front; left: Keisti-Benshoof, Dabble Wesley, Cindy Hadcock, Carol Bloomfield, fFonniel Wehrer, and Brenda Glinsmann.
Back: Preston Olson, owner: Rod Blunck. Jerri Gradert, Evelyn Shecklor, Mardelle Brudigon, and Nancy Guill,
manager. Not pictured: Skip Gamble, Bobbie Reifenrath, Cathy Molcom, and Jean Meyer.

The Windmit® Restawraut ...

. « .when you think of fine food and service.

Several busjinesses have been Preston is overseeing the remodel-
housed at 117 West Third, home of ing of the lounge, where a dance
. the Windmill Restaurant. One of the floor is being installed. Other
earliest was a Studebaker dealer- remodeling work in the restaurant
ship and, later, Wittig's Grocery has also been completed.

Store. With a staff of 15, the Windmill
The Windmill Restaurant opened Restaurant is catering to the needs
for busi in N ber, 1978. of the Wayne community. Stop in

™ Paintings and photos of windmilis
- abound in the restaurant, as well as .
in the lounge. Preston Olson, owner,
has done much of the photography,
getting pictures of windmills from
all over the area.

and try our food — you'll come back
again and again! We'li be having o
beer garden during the centennial
celebration. We'll look forward to

! T
Wisdmifl

SPECIALS

BREAKFAST SPECIAL OF THE WEEK
August 29.September 3

CREAMED SAUSAGE & BISCUITS

$1.79 ReO
MoN ROLLS ENJOY A CUP OF COFFEE tawm
oA oc For Only 117 West Third
Durlng u..uem]«l — Aup. 29-Sept. 3 Wayne, Nebraska
NIGHTLY ENTERTAINMENT IN THE WINDMILL BEER GARDEN — AUG. 30-SEPT. 3 375-2684

CONGRATULATIONS WAYNE
ON YOUR 100th BIRTHDAY!

We are proud 1o have been a part of Wayne for over.50 years. In the early twentles,
Jack Kemp was district manager and from 1930-1960 T.S. Hook was located in Wayne.
Marty Polhemus took over from 1960.-1970 followed by Dale Carstens from
1970-1980. Janice Ellis followed Carstens In 1980 and presently is our agent in Wayne.
We too are happy to be a part of Wayne since their early twenties.

Will they reap what you sow?

Your grandfather first
scraiched a living out of the
hard soil. And you've worked
for years at what others call a
farm ~— but it's really your
whole life. And you want
your children and their
children to carry on after you.

helped farm owners like you
¥ . propare for the future through
comprehensive insurance
protection plans. The
Northwestern Mutual agent
- you'lhralk with is an
experienced, knowledgeable
business person. We pride
ourself on having the most
professional agents in the
industry. All dedicated to
providing you with the best
life insurance value around

That's why you should talk
to the specialists at the
Quiet Company,
Northwestern Mutual Life
Specialists because the
only thing we insure is the
only thing that truly
matters. Your life. For the
life of your farm,

All because we specialize. In
your life. For the hfe of your
farm. To find out how our
specialization can work for your
needs and help you plan for the

i havetodois call . ..
For over 100 years, future all you have to do i

Northwestern Mutual has .
rr————————

=

e

The Quiet Company

A tough act to follow

Janice Ellis

a Wayne tradition
for more than
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60 years

{ Kuhn's was founded in 1922 by R.L. Larson. Mr. Larson moved to
Wayne from Randolph. He started. with-a 25 foot front-and-100—— --§

PIK DG PG DA DG INA

foot deep building. In a few years he extended the building to its
present size and added a basement, It was then a variety store
with mens and boys clothing and groceries with the name being
Larsons. in 1946 Mr. Larson sold half interest in the building to
Clarence Kuhn. Mr. Larson retired and Mr. Kuhn was general
manager with Kermit Florine as assistant manager. The name was

A DGl

changed to Larson-Kuhn. In 1965 Mr. Kuhn acquired full interest in - -

the store ond it was completely remodeled. In 1974, Mr. Kuhn sold

the carpet and drapery department to Jack and Mary Ann Tomrdle
and in July, 1983 he sSld his entire interest in the department
store to the Tomrdles. At prese;“ the store has womens fashions
and furnist a plet: ic department, a complete
.sewing and fabric department on the main floor and mens and
boys department in the lower lovel along with an enlarged
decorating center. ’

CENTENNIAL SPECIALS

Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday - (‘A\ug'}}\ao' 31, Sept. 1

Osh Kosh

BIB OVERALLS
$ 1 799

5300 OFF

Any Playtex Suppors Can Be
Baaqutiful, Beautiful Ones,
Nobody's Porfect und Danskin

Crewnack

SWEATSHIRTS

Mens Shzes S-XL. Rag. $8.99

5617

KITCHEN & AREA RUGS

Fitting Pretty Queen Slze

: ‘ | BROADCLOTH ~ GINGHAM
- PANIYHOSE + by Springs . by.Dan River )
b ALL CALICO ;

Buy 2 Pair,
Get Another Pair

FREE 10% ors

ISP SR P D S e e D S e e

Rich Zrust, Mary Ann Tomrdle, Donna Claussen, Cleva Whlers.
Not pictured; Jack Tomrdle.

BRAS ' o L

‘ B P

201 Main .
Wayne, Nebr.

/
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-February 15, 1899 .
Excerpted from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN
By Eph. Cunningham, Editor

Al records for this section are broken as to cold

bobbed around anywhere from 28 to 34 it was thought it
would be the extreme limit for the winter, but it was not to

weather. Last Thursday morning when the thermometer

Temperatures 34 to 40 below | . -

Water freezes in standplpe

be so and on Saturday morning the same |nstrumems
showed a range of from 34 fo 40 below zero.....

The same issue reported that ““the exiremely cold
weather has frozen the water in the standpipe from the out-
side toward the center until the space for the water has
become so fimited-that in" case of fire both supply and.
pressure would be found very far from satisfactory.”..

—Submitted by Bessie Baier

= S(bmitted by the Wayne Cou
WAYNE’S OLD water tower was taken down in 194,

Electric lights
bring rejoicing

Late in 1898, electric lights finally came to Wayne. There
was much rejoicing but there were problems too.
Sometimes the lights would suddenly go out and the
housewife or storekeeper would have ?o get out the
kerosene {famps.

It wags thought that pranksters would throw a wire over
the transmission line - shorting out the line and blowing the
fuse at the light plant.

—Submitted by Robert Boeckenhaver

1DiLLAC
54C TRUCKS

Looking forward to our

second decade

Ellingson Motors is completing its 10th year on the Wayne ~
business scene. Ellingsons purchased the dealership from Ed
Wolske, a long-time car dealer in Wayne, on January 1, 1975,

Ellingson Motors is Wayne's Cadillac, Byick, Pontiac and GMC
truck dealer. With a staff of 13, we provide our customers with
full sales and service of General Motors products, as well as
service on all makes of cars. We also have a fine selection of
previously-owned vehicles,

if you're in the market for a new or used car or pickup, think
of Ellingson Motors first. We want to deal with you.

¢ CADILLAC » GMC “BU!CK * PONTIAC »
Phone 375-2355  Wayne, Ne.  West 1st St.

QQQ U’lg SOh MOTORS, ‘.’NC. | :.‘::;:f:-:::';...::,:::.“:.;:::'::;*x::‘::::'::;:::é;::.:::- j""
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Sandra Schyltz, office manager and Dean Mike Mascoe, news director.
Craun, general manager.

KTCH Radio signed on the air March 28, 1968 under the ownership of Mel and Tom
Gleason. In 1971, it was purchased by Wyman and Willa Schnepp, and sold to Ted Storck in
December of 1974. KTCH-FM signed on the air October 19, 1975, and became the area's first
stereo station the following February. KTCH, Inc. and owner/manager Dean Craun teok con-f
trol on June 1, 1978, and two years loter began broadcasting with new towers and transmit-
ter. KTCH {AM} at 1590 on the dial broadeasts with o power of 2500 watts from 6 a.m. until
\ : . sundown, while KTCH-FM, 104.9 on the FM dial, beams 3000 watts from the 300 foot tower

I B . U from 6 a.m. to midnight. .

T Serving a population of over 250,000 in the prime coverage area, KTCH AM & FM offers a
pleasant blend of popuiar and country music, along with the latest local news, weather and
sports. Satellite reception of ABC-Direction News and the Browntfield Farm Network, the na-
tion's largest and finest farm network, provides state-of-the-art quality and up-to-the- -
moment information. .

With area news programs from Allen, Laurel, Randolph, Pender, Wakefield, Wisner and
West Point each weekday, KTCH serves Northeast Nebraska with a wide range of programm-
ing, including over 125 sports events a year, from area high school. Wayne State and
Nebraska football, busketbdll, volleyball, track and baseball as well as the Kansas City
Chiefs and Indy 500. X

Manager Dean Craun has led a staff of dedi d p i Is who strive to pro-
vide the best in radic services to the listener as well as to the advertisers who support the
station's operation. Wayne can be proud of the quality of the staft and facilities at KTCH
Radio. -

1590 AM

Air staff pictured are (left to right) Dan Bad-

Advertising consultants are, sitting, Jane
dorf, J. Kelley, Swan Johnson and Nick Zim-

. O'Leary, and standing Darwin Rubeck and
Denise Broders.

Hello Wayne!! We're Only Half As Old As You.

50 YEARS & 3 GENERATIONS OF SURBER’S IN WAYNE

SURBER'S FURNITURE

Our furniture store was founded in 1934 by Ray H. Surber
at 104 Main Street and then moved to 115 West 3rd St. in
1950. A fire destroyed this building in December, 1958 and

“the business was then moved fo our present locafion 172
miles north of Wayne. Ray Surber sold the business in 1967
and a short time later was reopened under the name of
Discount Furniture by Harold, Marian and Randy Surber
with the commitment to quality home furnishings; at the

" lowest prices available as established in the early days of
our company's history. Through the years our commitment
‘has led to growth and a new addition was added to our
store almost doubling its size and amount of quality fur-
niture for you to pick from.

Harold, Marian, Randy Surber

DISCOUNT FURNITURE

FREE DELIVERY
Use your credit 90 days
same as cash or take
1% Miles North of Wayne 36 months to pay!!

Your Furniture Headquarters
For N.E. Nebraska Phone 375-1885
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-Before  water works were

tilizing water. Cisterns and
ooderi tanks weré the main
ater suppliers.

= The council decided Ayg: 13,
+1890, to call"an election for the
- purpose. of voting on the is-

“suance of bonds in the amount

+of $18,000 for construction of a
: water works system in Wayne.

The standpipe, boiler, and
stack for the wafer system
‘were.bought for $3,600. Pipes
.were purchased for-$29.85 per
ton-and hydrants for $26.95
each.
in

1915, an 85,000 gallon

—restriction_was_made_on_the__:

system was new |1 was be used for lawns_ was: also’

Jestablished in the area, ‘a depo* were. bough’r from necessary to control the' use of restricted between. the hours’
“bucket brigade was the only James Britfain for the wells water.
ethod —of -fire ~fighting -and—and-engine-house-

For 'this ‘reason a of'5 and 8 in the évening.

hme waier mlghi be used for fied 1t was alse difficult to

" When.the system..was-first_}

lawi

IN 1894, THE CITY councul
decided  that those havlng
50-foot lofs might use: the
water two hours, those having

75-foot lots might use it two

maintain. an-‘even  water
pressureon the hlllsand inthe
low parts:of town. :

“For’ fhis reason, J.P Gaert-
ner, Nelson Grimsley and O.B.
Korirlghf were. chosen from
‘the couneil fo investigate- the

. water préssore and.charge the

- The election was held Sept.
721, 1890, and the bond issue
‘tarried by a vote of 163 t0 27.

In May, 1891, Wayne city
‘céuncil met with Engineer
'A.A. Richardson of Lincoln, to
‘eonsider plans for a water
works system.

RICHARDSON DREW:
.PLANS and agreed to receive

P —one percetit of | ’rhe—mﬂmoﬂi

issye for the services:

The council unanimously

- voted to locate the standpipe

near the intersection of main
.and tenth streets. .,

, The " first form of water
‘works, originating in 1898, was
-a 60-foot standpipe which held
160,000 gallons of water.

The tank sfood in.he middle
of main street at the north end
‘of town.

4 RESIDENCE STRI

Submitted by Elma and Wayne GiHliland
A MAIN street shot shows standpipe at north edge of town,

water tower was built in the
area where it still stands to-
day.

When Wayne s wafer works

and one-half hours and those
having 150-foot-tots mightuse

- cends.

cun::umers ratesin Propor IIUII
to the pressure.

AFTER WATER. METE‘#}S-
WERE installed, it was voted'

' by the council that a rate of

seven and one-half cents a

_thousand gallons be charged

those using water for sprinkl-
ing.

The first rate set was fifteen --

amount was cut o seven and

in -al short-time—the--

““one-half. Fér thigse not having

meters and using the water for
sprinkling, the general rate
was increased one hundred
percent.

Wayne's water wells,
located at the north end of
main street, were sunk in 1922
and 1923. Providing ample

supply—at-thetime; they -fur:-

it three hours.
The time when water m|ght

nished 400 gallons of water a
minute.

Submlﬂed by Elma and Wayne Glllllaml
ONE OF Wayne's first water standplpes

T-reoSu rer refports
on 1898 barbecue

September-21;-1898 - —— - - ——————————- T
The following are 1he ?oial recelpis and dlsbursements
on account of the barbecue as prepared by the finance
© committee.

Wayne Herald photo

’ C_URRENT WAYNE City Council members include (left to
right) lvan Beeks, Keith Mosley, Darrel Fuelberth, Carolyn

_First post office in Taffe

The first post office was
established Sept. 8, 1870, near
the . Logan Bridge, in the
eastern part of the county and

' was called Taffe.

Wm. P. Agler was-appoinrfd
postmaster and held office
til October, 1871, when he
.moved to his farm. O. F.

- Crance was appointed to-fill
. his place and he held office un-
til Jan. 27, 1874, when it was
discontinued.

The second post office was

. established at LaPorie .on
‘Feb. 21, 1871, with C. E.
Hunter as postmaster.

. Being the center of a large.__ Federal
settlement, the office received _money for--the- I’\eMLbUﬂde
. -during the depressuon years.

da||y mall

"AN ADDIT]ONAL post of-
fice- was established at Leslie
on Dec. 18, 1871. It was-on the
mail route from We51 Point fo

,~Ponca . -
' Joseph ; Boeckenhauer heid

. the office .of pestmaster until

April 12, 1875, when he resign-
ed. J. W. Maholm was ap-
pointed to fill the position.

The office and mail.route
was discontinued Oct. 12, 18%5.

Wayne’s post office was con-
tinuouysly, shifted from one
feased " building to another
over the years.

. FINALLY, A NEW federal
building .at second and pearl
streets was dedicated June 7,
1935, with the Nebraska
Legion and Au&mary in
charge

For a number of years the
office ', was
-bunldmg on-miain street. Later,
it was moved to the J. T.

Bressler and A. R. Davis |

buildings on - west second
sfeej

- Paul Sothman _of Grand

funds provlded.f

in’ the Bressler .
(Wayne was: estabhshed May v

-became cerfified. as a hadel

s,

Filter, Mayor Wayne Marsh, Freeman Decker, Larry Johnson
and Leo Hansen. Inset: Darrel Heier,

Subscribed by citizens 465.00
~ Privileges sold - 56.50
Three beef hides 5.60
Unused bread 1.00
B $528.10
Disbursements
Three beefs 110.00
Roasting same 26.35 : S
Charcoal and wood 17.15 $153.50
Bread ., 39.00
Coffee, sugar and milk 16.74 .
Cups, spoons and plates 13.45
Use of lumber and seats 19.50
Gasoline, wire, nails, etc. 6.80
_ Cartage and labor 13.10
Printing and advertising 45.50
_.. Telephone, felegraph, sfamps, efc. —6.86
Music - Wayne and Laurel bands 46.45
Wild west holdups 7T T 44.80
Two'balloon ascensions . 65.00
Fireworks - 28.75
Decorating 1432 .
Eritertaining speakers 9.00 ~
$528.10

Balance on hand
oS —-Submﬂ‘led by Robert Boeckenhaver .°

Island received the $38,525
contract for the new brick -
federal office, measuring .47
by 68 feet,

THE OFFICE had previous-
ly been in one of fhe-
residences which had been
moved to Wayne from-
LaPorté in 1881. T

The new building had a lob-
by, offices and mail rooms. At.
that time, there were 440
bronze boxes for patrons.

Free rural. delivery out of
the Wayne post office was in-
stituted in November, 1907,
with 'rhree Toufes bemg :
established..

Free posfal dehvery in

1926.

‘The Wayne posf ‘office .

unit facility. in 1983, fol(owmg
a renovaﬂon for efﬂciency.

. . . . o Wayne Heraldw
WAYNE'S POST Qffice wis bumusing federal fonds 1938, L0 o N
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-Wayne Grain and Feed offers
_two locations for complefe
farmer service in grdin
storage

Clarence Botk and fred Glldersleeve have sarved the agriculture
drea in Wayne since 1948. Under the watch of manager Dean Schram,
Wayne Grain-and-Feed-has-expanded-into-lts-present two- lowﬂon: in -
Wayne.

Fred.and Claronce purchuwd the Docr Fond MIIHn WIlynn and went
on to becoma the' sacond ferttlizer dealers in Nebraska. In 1951 they
also were one. of only two stores In Nebraska to soll onhydrous am-
monia fertilizer. Then,as now, Wayne Grain's firsf servico consisted of
buying and selling grain. Soffing fertilizar, grain and feed were added
to the business as farmer demand commended. .

Deari Schrom, present overall manager, jolned Wayne Groin and
Foad in 1957 as its bookkeeper,

In' 1968 Wayne Grain and Feed began sxpnnllon of the business by
wnl'm:ﬂng a 'aed mlll und an office at 200 l.ogan. Wayne Grain and

focatedin-116-South in1971:
Slnm that time Wayne Grain‘has added a.1,000 bushel per hour dry,
,@.40,000 and an 80,000 bushel grain storage bin for better farmer ser.

'vice. Extensive remodnllng was also done on the Rohrke Elevator
ltsolf.

Wayrie Graln and Food's original office located at 200 Logan Streot.

S

CHAMBER OF COMMENACE

A backyard view’ uf 'he' main s'reet Wayne Feed
elevator.
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The following is a list of the .
--past mayors of Wayne and the

‘Pnsmonheldbyﬂ “ e LT s e e e R T
‘Mayors play key role in success of Wayne

Mark Strmger
1896

D.H. Cunmngham
1915:16 '

terms they served in the posi-
Hon.’

A blograpl-ucal ' statement
was supplied for some as weil
as photos. Atlthough the infor-
mation was not .available for

. all; some famity members did
‘submit materials.
Those are as foilows:

Stringer was one of the early.
homesteaders in .the Wayne
area. His farm was located
sou#heasf of Wayne,

He was an occupaﬁonal‘

blacksmith on his farm and

opened a shop in town in 1886, -

‘also building a home in

tional auctioneer from 1908 to
1934 in Wayne

Cunmngham was an occupa-

Glen Houdersheldt
. 195058

pany, - headquarfered in LIn
coln, before coming to Wayne
‘-~Inﬂ§>28—-~hrpurchased -the
. Carhart Hardware business
fromC E. andA B, Carhar'r

George Lamberfs_on
1917-18

- C A. B. Slafer
- 1884 & 1886

Slater was one of ‘the first™
village tfrustees when Wayne
was mcorporafed -on Feb 2,
1884. v

E. R. Chace
(188581889

- Chace and his wife came fo
Wayne in 1883. He was elected
trustee to the Viliage of Wayne
at the first election on Aprii 1,
1884.

Wayne

Henry Ley
1887'88, 1897 1902, 1907 09

. Ley and his family came to
Wayne in 1881, from Jordan,
Minnesota. He opened a two-
story store on the northeast
corner of Third and Main
Streets, named The German
Store. .

In 1892, he applled for a
bank charter, which was ap-’
proved as the State Bank of

_ Wayne.. The  bank_ still _ v

operates at the same location
on the southwest corner of se-
cond and main streets.

He was a state legislator in

“1889.

William Piepenstock
1906

Piepenstock, —at—age 21,

‘established ‘a successful
harness business in‘Wayne in .

1889. The shop was located at

104 Main Street.

. He was the father-in-law of
another mayor, Martin
Ringer. .

,

"John T, Bressler
1910

.. Kémp and his wife moved to
Wayne-in the summer of 1909, "
" where
superintendent.of schools.

resigned to bécome district
agent for the Northwestern
Mutual Life Insurance Com-
_pany. s

€arly mercantiie -business,
beginning in 1905.

9. H. Kemp
1919-20

he served as

In the summer of 1914, he

Chris Tietgen - — "~ Freeman Decker — - -
1964-65 1974-78 i

" Tietgen and his wife owned - Decker is currenfly serving
and operated a hatchery in on the Wayrie City Council,
—Wayne~~— ———— - ————after-being appointed in 1984,

He was the Wayne County
superlnfendenf of schools,

William Orr

1921-31 Wiltard erfse

1957-59

Orr was a part of Wayne’s generation

tuary. The son-in-law of Wm.

Bressier came to Nebraska..
in 1870, at the age of 21, and fil-

ed.a homestead in Wayne

County which is now_the L eslie ]

Pprecinct.

He was an organizer of the

" Logan Vailey Bank at LaPorfe

“ Frank Fuller ~
1890-91

Fuller was an atforney in

Wayne, following its incor-
poration in 1884.

James Britton

““and whei the county seat mov-~

ed to Wayne, the bank was
reorganized as the First Na-
tional Bank.

was responsible for the state’s
purchase of the Nebraska Nor-
mal College from J. M. Plle,
the owner.

in 1928.

the busmess

Wiltse was th¢ second
to \ become
associated with Wiltse Mor-

-Béckenhaver, "he' joitied "the |
Beckenhauer Funeral Home

He became the sole owner of A
the business in 1958; until his . [
son became associated wifh‘

1938-43, and -has been
associated with the State
Department of Education in
Lincoln.

He has also served as com-
missioner of education, coorus
dinafor of state colfeges and.a
professor of education at
‘Wayne State College.

Decker heid the elected
position as state superinten-
dent of schools:

Wayne’s Normal College. and
In 1909, he was part of the worked for Phil Kohl, a Wayne
three-man committee that real esfate dealer.

dealing
estate and farm management.

M. L, ‘Ringer
- IoT22 R

Ringer graduated from |

. William Koeber
IVOO'OI
Koeber started an op-
fometrist clinic when he arriv-
ed in Wayne in 1949.

- merce and was a longtime.
member af the city’s planning
| _and-zoning commission. .|

‘-

" Wayne Marsh '
1979-84

" Mayor. Wayne Marsh is cur-

He started his own business,
in insurance, real

Alfred Koplin -
1960-61, 1968-69

He was chief of the. Wayne

Koplin was born and-raised

rently serving his second term
as mayor of Wayne. He was

- elected for his first term in
1979.

1892-94 Volunteer Fire Department in stanton County. While stil

for 30" years, the1onRgest 1erm in his feens, he built a dance

Britton conducted a general John H. Kate ever served by one man. hall .and Operafed this for a
store and was a practicing 1911-1912 time.

lawyer in early Wayne.

He was one of the first
trustees in the village of
Wayne, when it was incor-

! Britton reserved an interest

i in the railroad by purchasing,

! in partnership with others, a

. section of land for a townsite
(soon to become Wayne).

l He was also the atforney

— fighting for passage of a_bill to

make Nebraska Normal Coi-
lege a state school in 1909.

1895
Morgan came fo Wayne as a

depot agent Aug. 23, 1883, and
served for 37 years.

new city hall was built in 1912,

N

Herman Lundberg

and pearl streets.

At the age of 19 he worked
for his brother in a garage for

where. he -attended hlgh
school. -
He came to Wayne for 1he

1942-45 first time in 1930 when he at-
Kate was mayor when the . a few years, later buying the tended college at Wayne State.
. business, which he operated.in . Affer spendi ome time | .
Fier hiock af second Lundberg, a studen’f at Winsidesfor several years. Omaha following .college, he =
, After leaving the garage he Kent Hall returned to Wayne and work-
Wayne’s college, started his . . d .
He began in the clofhlng banking . careariwhen Henry moved to Randpolph where he - 1970-73 ed for the Internal Revenue )

business and then operated
the Radio Round iIncubator
company in Wayne for several
years. '

—fesponsible for draffing and “-——worked up to Chairman of the
Board.

C. A. Chace
1913-14

T.W. Morgan -

Chace and his wife came to
Wayne in 1883. He was engag-
ed in the lumber business for
several years and also served
as a bank officer.

Ley asked the college presi-
dent, J. M. Pile for a reliakle
student.to work in the bank.

- several
working only af night.

years with a hardware com-

bought another garage

before coming-to Wayne.
He started at the botfom and

He also kepf books for

Wayne buslnesses, retired in 1963.

also -served on c¢ity counci
L. W. McNatt from 1964-65.

1946-49

B. J. Brandstetter
- 1962-63

McNatt traveled for several

operating this for two years

' He then worked in a garage
before going _into_  the
automotive wholesale parts
business from WhICh he

Besfdes his mayor duties he

B Service.

Hall is the cyrrent president In 1947, he started his own
of the Wayne Greenhouse, Inc. s accounting- office above the
and the Plant Market, which First National Bank (where
-was established in 1921 by his Surber’s is now locafed). - - —
grandfather, D. Hall. He also managed the Ford

He has also served itwo garage untll 1949, when he
terms on the Wayne City purchased the Wayne Book
Council and is presently serv- Store. .
I ing on the planning commis- _ Marsh sold “the store fo

sion. . Merle Rise in 1979, after 30

Hall was the flrsi mayor to: years of managemeni. He is
serve a foyr-year term, as a presenﬂy retired.

‘result of Wayne becoming. a He also served on the Wayne .

first class cuty in1970." Cﬁ‘" Councnl for three terms,

I ed every day by the pohce

Kerosene lamps on posis were the first'street lights used

* in Wayne. When the electric system was.installed, the old
posts were disposed of and arch lights were hung in the
middle of the_business district’s street intersections™,

residence district, also,
Electroliers have replaced the busingss dlsfruct Iamps

.and electric lights on poles areplaced in the residence sec-

* tion.
Gasoline street Iamps were also an early form of Iighf in
-'the’business district, The' globes had to be cleaned andY|II~

ON APRIL 5, 1890. a specnal elecﬂon was caJIed by the

Later on, such'Tights @ Wwere placed at infersechon in'the.”

~ -Change in city’s lighting, uhlmes marks progress

Wayne City.Council in'response toa pehﬁon requeshng an
electric light system for the city. -

The vote .dealt  with. xssuing $4,500 - in bonds forh‘\

establishing, operating and mainfalning the sysfem .

.- The vote carried 6y:199:10'57 and nine bonds of4500 each
‘were issued. A tax was |evled to pay interest on'the bonds. -
On Aug: 31, bids for. construction of the e[ectri lightplant
were opened by the city council. The council accepted the ;-
- work of R. Philleo; stating thathe would do the brick work'

'for' $600 ahd the wood-work for, $237.58.

. AT THIS TIME, .a smatl“bﬁck strocture was built for fhe . ‘,

englne and a frame sirucfure was erecfed for the boiters. .

- Electric Ilghf service was given only duririg fhe evenlngs' o

“at ﬂrsf L

A petition ‘asking morning service was consndered, but
~the council was unable to grant the request.,

—The. elec’rrlc rate was fixed first at 50 cehts a monfh for
.. Y6:candle Inghis and $1.a month: for:3 lights. -

“THE POWER PLANT ‘was powered with three Diesel
‘engines;: one, 600 horsepower engine ‘bought.in 1928, a
. 750-horsepuwer unit’ boughf 1930 and a 750-hq sepower HE

uhit purchased in.1935. "
- - The last Diésel;’ béuthn March, 1935, cosf $47,359 A
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g Wuyne True Value 2
J&G‘Va&a V&S Varlety VS Variety

HAROWARE stones &7 (OI'CS

I Ociober,» 1975, Sherry Brofhers was  more inventory was cdded

Areformed -with_brothers Dan and Bob getting _ . Rnd;ﬂsmnimducedih n servic ion
together ‘to-form: Sherry. Brothers True-Vque of the business. o
Hurdware at 116 West First., - , - The current store has, besides its hardware .

‘Bob sdid the business begcn with an inven- and lawn service department, an electrical and

‘ ~iory of $50,000. As the inventory gradually in- plumbing '’ department, automotive parts

creased, the business siopped sellmg feed sup- - department, paint department, “toys, * basic

—pliesi———————— = {—hardware-items, school suppheundxurﬂskﬁ¥ A

- In 1982, the busmess was sold to Rod and Sue - Plans call for even greufer expansion of the-
Varllek. ‘The sfore was, chunged around and:. True-Value store.

thi & Sue Varilek, owners,

Deb Sherer dnd Kay Creamer, offico hnlp.

Not plctumd‘ Clydo Alexander, mpcir man. s : 3 [ | §

i;HAPPY BIRTHDAY WAYNE
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THE 1918 Wayne Volunieer Fnre Deparimenl wnih questlonable |denM|canons are (standmg,

“left to right) Carl Bernstein (on truck), George Foriner, R.L.

“Tuffy’” Wills, Frank Karff,

“Ernest Rippon, George Lamberson, Lester Vath, Walt Bressler. Martin Ringer, E.E. “Bunt”’

3
in May, 1885, a committee

Charles Johnson and A.H.
Ellis, was_named.toprepare
and report plans for a system
of fire protection.

It was decided tha# three
wells be dug, these being on
first, second and third streets.
Pumps, hooks, fadders and
two dozen- buckets were ap-
paratus secured.

In July 1891, Mayor James
Britton felt the need for an
organized fire department in
Wayne.

He appointed J.G. Mines as
marshal and A.J. Tracy as
assistant fire marshal of the
company, organized February

“Taytor,”

F.L. Neely was chosen
foreman of ‘thé hose coimpany
and Will Rickabaugh was ap-

-pointed as-foreman-of-the-hook —

and ladder company.

Fire limits of the city were
fixed in Juty, 1891, from fourth
street to the railroad and the
the first alley east and west of
Main street.

A hose cart and 500 feet of
hose were bought to use in
fighting fires.

EQUIPMENT OF THE
FIRE department was first
kept in a small shack near the
city power plant.

Later the firemen secured

It was customary to place
thebetl'on a tower and use the
lower part of the tower for the

-hose,-hanging-itthere to drain.

THE WAYNE COMPANY,
however, had racks in the
frame building for the hose.
They also had the building ar-
ranged for the company’s
meeting place.

When the Wayne city hall
was built at 2nd and Pear!
streets, the bronze bell bought
when the group organized,
was placed back of the city
hall which is now the fire sta-
tion.

26, 1894. ]

OFFICERS OF THAT
FIRST department were T.W.
Moran, president; C.M.
Craven, vice president; C.B.
Tower, secretary; Nelson
Grimsley, treasurer; and $.B.
Russell, R.C. Osborn and E.
Cunningham were appointed
trustees.

use of a frame bulding just

-east of the Main and third

street intersecton.

The company erected a bell
tower near .this frame
building. A steel bell was first
bought, and this being un-
satisfactory, -J.G. Mines, fire
chie/, secured a bronze one to
replace it.

- : _ Submitted by Wayne Volunieer Fire Department
Fleetwood, Oscar Weiland, Bill Jenkins ?, Bill Beeman ?, Lloyd Powers (on truck), John

Soules; (kneeling, left to right) ?, Fred Benshaof ?, Harry Barnett*Dick Carpenter, Dervie
Hall, Bud Hall, John Bingold, Fred Karff, Joe Baker, ?.

Town sees need for fire protectionin 1 885

THE EAST PORTION serv-
ed as the first police station in
Wayne.

Fhe ~final addition, on the
north side of the station was
buift in 1977.

Ordinance No. 212, which
was passed and approved
Sept. 30, 1912, stated the rules
and regulations of the Wayne
Volunteer .Fire Department.

The reorganization meeting
was held at City Hall on Nov.
12, 1912, and officers were
elected for the year.

C.H. FISHER WAS

chemical tanks, was purchas-
ed at this time for $3,650.

IN 1942, THE LAFRANCE
was sold to the Nemaha fire
department for $600. A 1922
Olds was also owned by the
department.

The first pumper purchased
by the department was a 1938
Ford. A 1941 International was
also added to the equipment.

The department’s latest ad-
difion is a 1,000 gallon a
minute pumper.

The first rural district fire
board was organized in 1950,
to meet the needs of the rurat

Beckenhauer, John Mohr, Ed
Glassmeyer and Ed Seyler.

In 1929, a sterling siren was
installed near the fire station.

An electronic system soon
took over with five sirens
which could run in unison or
individually.

THERE HAVE BEEN four-
teen different men serve as
fire chiefs for the Wayne
Volunteer Fire Department,-»s

Martin Ringer-héld the posi-
tion from 1918-1945, a period of
27 years. His term exceeds
any other chief who has serv-
ed the department.

Other chiefs include C.H.

CHOSEN as fire chief; H.B. community. Fisher, 1912; Geo Lamberson, -
The _new fire _hall Craven. assistant fire chief. —1913-167—H:B.—Craven, 191%;
highlighted the reorganization Leroy Ley, secretary; and THE DEPARTMENT WAS Martin Ringer, 1918-45; L.B.

of the Wayne Fire Department
in 1912. The present fire hall
was built by A.M. Helt for
$7,500 at the time of the
reorganization.

The west addition of the sta-

“tion; which currently holds the

department’s firetrucks, was
built in 1972.

G.W. Fortner, treasurer.

The first ““fire engine’’ was
a soda and acid cart, which
created ifs own pressure when
the chemicals were mixed.

In 1916, the department pur-
chased a Rio frock which was
used until 1925.

A 1925 Lafrance, with three

responsible for protection of
the rural homes, but no fee
was charged.

Members included Mayor
G. Houdersheldt, Chief Martin
Ringer, Nerm Brugger, Les
Efiis, Gereon Allvin, Paul
Ralph Beckenhauer;

Rogge,
Edwin Laauwe, Joe

Pinkelman,

McClure, 1946; Paul Rogge,
1947-52; Bill Mellor, 1953-57;
Lee Swinney, 1958-62; lvan
Beeks, 1963-67; lvan
Creighton, 1968-69; Cliff
1970-75; Dick
Korn, 1976-82; Kenneth
““Dutch’” Sitzman, 1983; Dale
Presion, 1984.

puﬂlfnre

By Goldie

Martin Ringer remembers

Teams used to

Excerpted from Wayne County Anecdotes
and Historical Society

carts

Leonard

wheeled carts.

to-pulith 4,
154

H
AFFS—T

Mr. Ringer recalls that wide wooden sidewalks, ten to
twelve feet across, extended from downtown to the Baptist
Church. He was a fireman and used to help pull the two-

If they were called during rainy weather, the muddy
streets made traveling difficult. Later on, they had teams -

s It dbenieiiog
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WAYNE’S CURRENT fire department includes (back row,

left to right) Dutch Sitzman, Rick Robi
Dana Johnson, Ivan Beeks, Paul Rogge, Bob Stanley, Clay

~

Wayne Herald photo

Upton, Kevin Brockmuller, Norbert Brugger, Brian Frevert,

Harry Leseberg,

. Ellingson, Lee Swinney, Chris Lueders; {(middle row, left o
right) Ron Fink, Harold Fleer, Jeff Trigys, Bill Kugler, Lynn

Granquist, Richard Korn, Larry Creighton, Roger Niemann,

Marilyn Stromann, Sandy Bull,

Brooks Widner.

Dale Preston, Dave Foote,

From prairie village to progressive city

The City of Wayne began as
a prairie village in 1881,
_located in the line of the
railroad, it developed info a
progressive city.
In the early days, there was
a requirement that a settle-
ment have a population of 200
before becoming a village.
Wayne met this requirement
early.
Settlers decided to ask the
county board for incorpora-
tion ‘of the village, which had

. previously been governed by

the county board.

The _petition asking incor-
poration was presented to the
commissioniers on Feb, 2, 1884.

‘THE BOARD appointed
village trusfees, who held

their first meeting Feb. 28,
1884.

Those appointed village
trustees were R. B. Taylor,
James Britton, John T.
Bressler, ‘A. B. Slater and
Henry Myers. «

Slater was chosen chair-
man, Childs as- clerk and
Steele as treasurer. All served

. their positions without pay. A.

A. Welch was named corpora-
tion lawyer and Charles
Johnson qualified as frustee.”
A report to the village board
in March, 1889, showed that
Wayne had 1,130 residents.

THIS' WAS ENOUGH to
begin city organization, so the
fown' was _divided into three
wards.

City limits were then ex-
tended following a council
resolution in January, 1890. M.
S..Davies, George Shaw and
W. O. Gamble were chosen to
draw plats of the annexation.

Even before the City of
Wayne was organized, the en-
tire territory had to be formed
into a county.

Previous to the organiza-
tion, the county was under the
jurisdiction of Dixon County
for judicial purposes.

DURING THE SUMMER of
1870, a petition was circulated
through “the county, signed
and presented to David
Butler, the governor of 1he
state.

Complymg wnh the Iaw, he

ordered an election for county
officials.

On Sept. 5, 1870, the election
was held at the house of
George Scott on Coon Creek in
the eastern part of the county.

Those elected as officers
were -W. E. Durin, M. T.
Sperry and lsaac Miner for
county commissioners; C. E.
Hunter, county clerk; B. F.
Whitten, county treasurer; A.
D.. Allen, sheriff”A, A. Flet-
cher, probate judge; Wm. G.
Vroman, county surveyor; R.
B. Crawford, superintendent
of public instruction; Nathan
Allen, coroner; Geo. Hunter,
Nathan Miner and ‘R. B.

Crawford, judges of election;

Enoch Hunter and Geo. Scott,
clerk of election. .

celebration, and kept it

wagons.

shal,

" through.

platform.
speech One time, William
Wayne.

week. Large crowds .attended;
and flﬂy cents.

was so used and one time, when the team was running, one
of the ponies dropped dead. A man received five dollars for
having his team pull the fire-cart.

Baseball was a big sport in those days and Mr. Ringer
was a member of the baseball team. The Winside band
played. The Fourth of July was celebrated with parades
Todd Hoeman, Ron Wriedt; (front row, left to right) Jim | -every second year. The Qld Settlers Picnic was held in j
ic Bressler’s Grove a mile north and west of town.

That was a big gathering, with bands playing and a roll
call of Old Settlers names. Later, a vote was taken as to
where the picnic should be held and Winside took over the

A ONE-LADY CIRCUS used to come to Wayne with her
elephant and’a few other animals. For several years, she
held her show at the Fairgrounds in Walter Weber’s field.
Mr. Ringer remembers that it was quite a sight to see a
circus come to town, either by train or horse-drawn

Negroes used 1o help untoad the train and usuvally block
ed traffic. One time a-burly Negro said to the fown mar-
“l would like to see you make us move!’’ It was
useiess to try to get them out of the way until they were

Mr. Ringer played a cornet in the band which used to
meet visiting dignitaries who came by train. The train
pulled to a stop just past the street and the Congressman or
whoever the important person might be siood on fhe back

A large crowd gafhered and the ‘band struck up a tune,
*’Here Comes The Hero" and the “hero’” would deliver a

There used to be a ciFcuit enfer'rammen'r with one show a

Jennings Bryan spoke_ in

the charge was twenty- fi\xe\

-
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toltenberg Partners — over 20
years of real estate experience

Stoltenberg Partners personnel are,
Bryan Steltenberg, Janet Lamp,

S0D)

il

from left,
and Dale
Stoltenberg. Nog pictured is Melvin Meierhenry.

STOLTENBERG
| PARTNERS

"7 108 west 1st, wayne, NE Phone 375.1262
After Hours: 375.4329, 585-4846

Dale Stoltenberg has been in the real estate
business since 1968, first working in Carroll,
where. he started his own company, Dale
Stoltenberg Real Estate in 1977,

He moved his business to Wayne 'in 1979,
when his brother Bryan joined the firm. They
were located in the Columbus Federal building
until 1982, when they bought their current office
at 108 West (st. Extensive remodeling was
completed both on the interior and exterior of
ihe building,

The Stoltenberg brothers purchased a Part-
ners franchise in 1980. While Dale was original-
ly fulltime in farm sales and farm manage-

thent, since Bryan has been in the firm, they ~

have expanded to farm and residential real
estate sales, management and appraisals.

in addition, Dale is part owner (with his
brother Don and John Vakoc) of the Lumber
Company, a steakhouse, lounge, and package
store which opened in Wayne this summer. Itis
located in the building that originally housed
the Fullerton Lumber Company.

Stoltenberg Partners employ Melvin
Meierhenry, farm broker, and Janet Lamp.
secretary/receptionist.

Stoltenberg Partners purchased this building in

1982, extensively remodeling it for their offices.

] =
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Left to right: Stan Morris, Lloyde Brown, Vern Sievers, Wes Betkenhayr, Dawn Creamer, Patti
Beiermann.
'

When Stan Morris opened his shop in Wayne nearly 36 years ago, he had 16
years of work experience to his credit. He opened his shop at the present loca-
tion (115 Clark) in 1948, .

He began his career in 1933 with the C.T. Walsh Company in Minneapolis,
Minn., as a dredge operator. From there he took several jobs with several other
companies which led to positions as chief launchman, chief and master mechanic
and chief engineer. He also held numerous licenses for navigation vessels and as

Grade A tankeman. These eventuully led up to the highest
i ion of chief engi .
Several employees who have been with Morris
the longest have been Lloyd Brown,
for 28 years; Wes Beckenhaur,
for 20 years: and Vern
Sievers, 13 years experience
working at Morris Machine
Shop.
In January of 1980, Morris
received the honors of being
named the Chamber Man of

e Year and Smail Business

Administration Districi I
Man of the Year awards.

115 Clark
Wayne 375 2055
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Carhart Lumber
Company History

Two brothers, Charles E. Carhart and Arthur B. Carhart, mov-
ed from Mapleton, lowa to Wayne, Nebraska in 1913. They
purchased a hardware store which they operated until 1917
when they sold it to L.W. McNatt, Sr. At that time they pur-
chased the Phileo ond Harrington Lumber Company located at
105 Main Street in Wayne.

John C. Carhart and Ralph M. Carhari, sons of Charles E.
Carhart, joined the company in 1925 and 1926 respectively.
John managed the yard at Wayne, Nebraska and Ralph moved
mdﬁlﬁﬁ‘ “Nebraska whére a yard was acquired o 1927,
Vards were purchased in Pierce, Hartington, Plainview, Bloom- *
field, Neligh, O'Neill, Tilden, Albion and Blair during the
period from 1927 through 1965.

Arthur Carhart passed away in 1934 feaving the managing
interest in the companies to Charles E. Carhart, Ralph M.
Carhart and John C. Carhart. Ralph Carhart moved back to

EEEEEERRBRREEREEESPEEREEEEDPRREREDRE
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Y mTY39.The P were incorporated in 1930, and

the general offi were establist Wayne.

Roy D. Christensen joined the company March 1, 1939, as
manager of the Pierce yard. He was called to serve in the navy
during WW Il and returned in 1945 to manage the Neligh yard.
n 1953 he dto ynetob the general manager of

\

the companies. He served "a fhu' :upud'y until hls retirement
— -n August, 1982, - - -

In 1952 the Central Gnruge building |un south of the limber
yard at 105 Main Street was purchased and remodeled to
become the first store type outlet in the company with
displays of many types of merchandi in addition to tradi-
tional fumber. This move began a trend which has continued
through to the present for the Carhart stores in all locations
where they are now considered "home centers,” and are af-
filiated with Hardware Wholesalers, Inc.

Charles V. Carhart joined the company in 1954, David
Carhart in 1955 and Robert Carhart in 1957.

Additional services and products have been offered by the
company. In 1957 contracting of construction and remodeling
was begun when carpenters were hired for the first time as

ploy of the y- In 1959 a thirty acre tract was pur-
chased on the northwest edge of Wayne and in 1960 the first
housing was built in Westwood Addition,

LUMB ER CO. Wayne, NE
********ww**w****mw*w **********ﬁ?***ﬂc***dﬁ*******‘-’b’t*

Va;ierdqy

105 Main St.
375-2110

The facture of buildi was begun in 1964
when roof trusses were first produced. Wall panels were first
built by Carharts in 1967 and floor trusses in 1971. These
building components are offered to builders in a three state
area through the Wood Components Division and through Her- ~
‘con Homes, a franchised home program.

Carharts has been actively engaged In the lumber and
building supply business in northeast Nebraska for over 63
years and is continuing to improve its facilities to better serve _
the people of the grea.

&
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Alcporj begmmn gsin1930's. .

Town's first pla

Wayne’s Municipal Airport
had its beginnings in the early
1930's with the combination of *
a two-rhan operahng sfa’rlon

owner dies while flying

owner,
kiiled in a plane crash whlle .
flying a Curtiss Robin C-5.

He died May 31, 1931, shortly
after the airport opened.

In the beginning, the city did
not own the airport, but leased
the land from John T.
Bressler. The afrportwas only ™
V2 the current size at this time. -

STAN FULLER was the
next operator of the airport
and Dutch Fuelberth followed.

Fuelberth operated a J-3
T-craft, a surplus PT-19 and a . ,
new Cessna 120 during his fly- DON JOHNSON took over at the field during this time.
ing days. from 1950-1974. In an article of Asphalt was put on the run-

Dwain Clouse operated the the 50s, the Wayne airfield way around 1963 for better lan-
_airport_during the 40’s. The _was recognized as ’‘one of the ding conditions.
--main--hanger—was fnla@edmesf sodqumwams _in the . __
around 1945. state.” AN AIR SHOW was part of

Submitted by Merlin Wright
THE BOUNDARIES of the Wayne Municipal Airport in 1940.

.Morton Senseney, who at- In the late 40's, the port was the entertainment in 1968 for
tended Wayne State Teachers on a 165-acre fract a mile east the dedication of the improved
College, flew at Wayne of Wayne. A new hangar was runway.

1946-48. Jack Wright also flew erected about this timePmak- Alten Robinson became flight instruction.

in 1946 and 1947. He returned ing three hangars, a shop and operafor in 1975 and continued Al and Tess Allen were
to the Air Force and was killed. office on the site. till 1981. He gave navigation operators from June, 1981 to
in Korea. Twenty planes were based lessons and provided certified September, 1982 and Orin

Submitted by Merlin Wright

STUDENTS OF the war training service at Wayne State College were trained at the airport.

Zach, the present operator, Members of the Airport
took over in October, 1982. Authority are Mitch Nissen,

Plans are currently under- David Ley, Dean Craun, Dick

way for extending the runway. Manley and Stan Morris.

Movement just beginning

October 5, 1898
Excerpted from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN
—”Has Only Fairly Starfed” —

Wayne County is only fairly started on her prosperous
career. It has only been a few years since the coyotfe and
indian were supreme in their way over these beautiful
prairies of oUrs.

The first settlers came here poor people, hoping and ex-
pecting that they could make a home for themselves and
their children. They faced the dangers and privations of.
pioheer life not because-of a love for it, but because stern
necessity drove them fo it.

They were many miles from a railroad and supply depot,
but with a grim determination to succeed and with un-
bounded faith in the possibilities of the land of their choice,
they set themselves about the subduing of the soil and how
well they succeeded the magnificent farms of the county,
dotted with comfortable homes and on whose broad acres
thousand of sleek kine graze and with granaries filled to
the bursting point and everywhere schools and churches
pointing the way to a higher and better life are witnesses
who speak louder than anything else can possibly do.

Her people are, or are fast getting out of debt and on
every side many farm houses and great barns are spring-
ing into existence as if created by some magical fouch. The’
lands of the county are in greater demand today than ever
before and at constantly advancing prices and the
demands are coming eagerly from her own people who
have accumulated an amount of the wealth of the world

That seeks an investment.

THE STRANGER is dumbfounded who comes here ex-
pecting to find us a lot of wild, wooley, unkempt, long
haired, booted and spurred individuals whose chief end
and aim is the consumption of “‘forty-rod whisky’’ and the
inauguration of cemeteries.

It is the absolute knowledge that-our people have the

e Wayne Herald photo
WAYNE'S POLICE Department in 1984 includes (back row, left to right) Robert McLean, Melvin Lamb,
Robert Treacle, Vern Fairchild, Ronald Penlerick and Keith Adams. Dispatchers in the department are
{front row, left to right) Vonnie Dunn, Susan Coulter, Patricia Dorcey and Janice Cowgill.

possibilifies of oUr Tands fhat is giving fo Them their pré-
sent upward turnand it is safe to assert that the movement
is not yet fairly under way.

—Submitted by Robert Boeckenhauer

Several facilities
contribute to city’s
health care service

Health care in Wayne has greatly improved over the

years. Several services are offered for all aspects and
° needs for care. .

The Wayne Care Centre {pictured) serves the communi-
ty with physical therapy and complete facilities for its
residents.

An addition fo the facility was completed in the 1970’s

. and provides extra space for the residents.

For the city’s elderly residents, Villa Wayne provides
low income housing and offers recreational and instruc-
tiona! programs.

The Senior Citizéns Center, under the direction of
Georgia Janssen, also provides and active program.

Wayne is the headquarters<for Region |V Developmental

» Disabilities facilities, serving childrer and adults with .
mental retardation and pther handicaps. - X
I1ts facilities include a children’s center and an adulf e T

" workshop for vocational training. Independent living )
_homes, located downtown, are also important.

Wayne Herald photo .




Pictured in front are {left to right) Lura Stoakes, Vondell Hass and Shirley Bergt.
Standing in back are {left to right} Julie Bloom, Jane Broekemeier, Pr. Gene Lodes,

tured are Sandra Ketelson and Linda Carr.

Dr. Gordon Shupe began his pruchce of dentistry in WGyne.
Nebraska in 1945 after World War Ii.
Dr. Wayne E. Wessel became an associate in that practice in June,
'1963. Their office at that time was above fhe Wayne Creamery on
West Third Street. The building directly across the street was purchas-
ed and the offices moved there in 1967. This building at one time
housed a furniture store, then a hatchery.
—Dr. Rithard N. DeNaeyer joined Dr. Shupe dand Dr. Wessel in 1970 in
this modern five operatory facility.

“"Dr. Gordon Shupe passed away in 1979. Dr. David Cooley joined Dr.
Wessel and DeNaeyer that year and practiced with them until joining
the Army in 1981,

Wayne E. Wessel, D.D.S. served as vice-president, then president of
the Nebraska Dental Association from 1981 through 1984.

Dr. Gene A. Lodes, native Nebraskan, became an associate June 7,
1982. This dental office and doctors have served the Wayne communi-
ty since 1945.

Mrs. Jane Broekemeier of Wisner, recent graduvate of the Universi-
ty of Nebraska as Dental Hygienist, joined the staff in June, 1984.
o Mrs. Lura Stoakes has been head receptionist since 1967, Mrs.

Shirley Bergt. receptionist and typist since 1977 and Mrs. Shelly
Hoefs receptionist and typist since November 1982, Mrs. Sherry Mur-
ray, Mrs. Julie Bloom, Mrs. Vondell Hass, Mrs. Sondra Ketelsen and

T

Mrs. Lindu Carr, (the last two not pictured) are chuirsiﬂe assistants.

DRS. WESSEL DeNAEYER & LODES -

115 West Third Wayne, Nebraska
Telephone (402) 375 1124

1984 location.

Leslie Doescher started out in the hardware business in Dixon,‘

Nebraska in 1949. He moved his business to Wayrie in 1958 and
started business where Jeff's Cafe now stands.

Doescher Appliance moved to their present location at 306 Main
Street seven years ago. When Les moved his business out of his first
Wayne store, he decided to discontinue the line of hardware and go
strictly into the appliance business.

. From their present location, the Doescher's have a long line of pro-
ducts and brands to offer their customers. Doescher Appliance Store
currently offers General Electric equipment in the form of
microwaves, electric ranges, refrigerators, washers, dryers and air
conditioners.

Darrell, Donovan and Kenneth have joined their father in business
over the years. Darrell is a first rate repairman with over 25 years of
repair service experience. Donovan also does repair work and makes
deliveries for Doescher appliarice. Both sons are experienced in ap-
pliance sales,

Kenneth Doescher works on the deluvery r%me and does some
janitor work around the store,

Leslie is semi-retired as of January, 1981 and the s store is currenfly
“ being manuged by Darrell.

s
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.+ McDERMOTT & McDERMOTT
CONGRATULATE WAYNE AND ITS
CITIZENS FOR A THRIVING 100 YEARS

;o -Since 1948, McDermott & “
McDermott have been pro-
viding legal service to the
Wayne community. That year,
Charles E. and Evelyn L. McDer-
mott opened their law practice
above the old First National
Bank (now Surber's Women's
Clothing) in Wayne,

In 1954, they purchased the

I Shelly Hoefs, Dr. Wayne Wessel, Dr. Richard DeNaeyer and _Sherry Murray. Not pic- ¢

old _Fairmont Creamery
building, and built their pre-
sent office on that site.

. Duane Schroeder joined the
McDermott firm in 1975.

The law firm specializes in
taxation, estate planning, pro-
bate and trial work in their
practice. Charles McDermott
served as Wayne county at-
torney from 1952 to 1967.

Two legal secretaries are
employed by the McDermott &
McDermott law firm. Trixie
Newman has been here 10
years, while Joni Tletz has been
with the firm the past five
years.

McDERMOTT &

Evelyn L. McDermott

Charles E. McDermott

McDERMOTT,
ATTORNEYS

110 West 2nd
Wayne, Nebraska

Joni Tietz Trixie Newman

Doescher Apphance grows

in customer service
through 25 years of
business in Wayne

Pictured are Donavon, Kenny and Darrell Doescher. ,

DOESCHER
APPI.IANCE

306 Main

Wuy_lle 315-3683
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A long-awaited dream for
residents of the Wayne area
was realized in August of 1975.
_Dedication_ceremonies were
held for the new Providence

was obtained in federal wl-
Burton funds.

The initial plans were for
the facility_to be built on the
north-east campus of Wayne,

—StateCollegewithno-Wayne—

For more than a deéade, thel city or. Wayne county monies

need for a new hospital facility ™

was evident. Obsolescent
physicat facilities in the old
Wayne Hospital, including a

shortage of space, funciional '

defects, and the impossibility
0f making the _building
fireproof, pointed up to the
need since before 1960.

None of the rooms in the
26-bed facility, which had
served the community for
over 30 years, conformed to

- hospital standards. "

The need for improved and
enlarged health care facilities
was evident by population in-
crease” figures alone, and
became even more critical
because of the.fact that only
three physicians remained in
Wayne County.

WHEN THE former hospital
was opened in 1941, Wayne's
population (1940 census) was

finvolved. The events of the

next months proved both of
these plans frue.

Caring for twice as many
patienis, the new hospital’
would be a 42,025 square foot
_plant, nearly four timeslarger
than the old hospital.

Community leaders started
the ball rolling. On Nov. 1,
1971, Carhart named Adon Jef-
frey, then president of the’
First National Bank, as the
general chairman of the
Medical Center Building Pro-
gram. Carhart and Harold E.
Hein, president of the State
National Bank, were named
co-chairmen of . the pattern
gifts committee one week
later.

THE FUND-RAISING drive
got a big boost by the 15th of

rovidence Medical Center opening “fulfills dreams’

the month when Jeffrey and AN OVERHEAD view of Providence Medical Center in the 1980’s.

Hein announced subscription

2,179. The 1970 census of 5,380 gifts totaling $75,000 from the  qyrive Most of the employees

showed that even though the

two Wayne banks, represen-

signed payroll deduction

population had doubled from ting 15 percent of the $500.000 5 ythorization forms for one

30 years ago, families were
stitl served by the same
medical facility.

The former 26-bed hospital
was constructed in 1942 by Dr.

total.

The board of directors of the
State” Natidnal Bank voted a
$46,500 five-year subscription.
Similar action was taken by

hour per paycheck for the five-
year subscription period.

CONTRIBUTIONS con-
tinued during the early part of

Walter Benthack and became the First National Bank's 1975 3nd included $1,500 from

Wayne Municipal Hospital

foll n-electionin1959.

board of directors who

NG
S

autharized a $28,500.gift “The_ 4y “ArmericarAssociation o pledges, —$856,60Z, WeTe an-

Wayne Firemen; $1,000 from

The Wayne Hospital Foun- subscriptions were prorated yniyersity Women; $250 from
dation was formed in 1961 to by the two banks on the basis the Acme Club in memory of

deal with the problem of con-
tinued medical care. It was
realized early in the 1970's
that a new medical center
- would be needed.

An effort to form a hospital
district with faxing authority
was abandoned early in 1971
when objections were raised
at a public hearing.

LATER THAT vyear, the
Benedictine Order of Sisters in
Norfolk agreed to provide half
the total cost of a $1 million
hospital if the Wayne area
would raise the remainder and
agree to allow the sisters to
operate and maintain the
facility.

of total deposits according to
their last statements.

In mid-November of ‘71, Dr.
Walter Benthack became
chairman for solicitation of
the Wayne Hospital's medical
stai, and Mrs. Louise Jenness
chairman for hospital
employee solicitation.

Late that month, Walter
Moller, Wayne realtor, ac-
cepted the chairmanship of
-the special gifts division of the
subscription campaign. On
Nov. 29, the Wayne Hospital
Auxiliary announced a $9,000
gift to the fund drive.

CAL WARD, district exten-
sion director and superinten-

Mrs. Fred Blair, a former
member; and $750 from
Wayne mayor Kent Hall,
representing his annual salary

s mayor.

Roy Christensen, general
manager of Carhart Lumber
Co., and Edward Owen, presi-
dent of Paxton and Vierling
Stee! Co., of Sioux City,
donated $5,000 to the hospifal
drive. Friends since their col-
lege days, Christensen receiv-
ed a check from Owen for
$5,000 for the fund.

Other donations included
$100 from the Royal Neighbors
Lodge; $1,500 from the Wayne
Jaycees; $500 from the Wayne

The plans were announced dent of the University of PEO chapter; and a $2,000

jointly by Robert Carhart,
chairman of the Wayne
Hospital Foundafion board of
directors, and Mother Anella
Slaber, O.S5.8., prioress of the

tand for the project was ac-

Nebraska Northeast Station,
became chairman of the ser-
vice area division of the fund
drive in December.

On Dec. 13, Wayne Federal

pledge from Wayne Lions
Club. On the Wayne State
campus, the theatre depart-
ment pledged the money from
one benefit performance of

willed $1,000 to the fund and
the Wayne Kiwanis Club mat-
ched the gift. Winside resident
Mrs. Virginia Chapin McCai
made a $20,000 gift and Dart
Industries Inc., of Florida
donated $25,000 fo the fund via
a former Wayne resident,
Hamer Frank Wiison [11.

On March 3, 1972, the total

Hospital Foundation, welcom-
ed the guests.

Speakers included Wayne
mayor Freeman ODecker;
Wayne State college president
Dr. Lyle Seymour; Dr. Robert
Benthack, chief of staff at the .
medical center, and Mother
Imelda Koch, representing the
Missionary Benedictine

Wayne Herald photo

Intensive and Coronary
Care Unit: this special unit is
a patient-care area designed->
for the purpose -of concen-
trating in one location those
patients who are critically or
seriously ilf and who require
and will benefit from a large
amount of skilied nursing care
and close, constant, nursing

nounced and a victory
celebration was held. The
total represented 173 percent
of the original goal. .

Even though the big dona-
tions marked the progress of
the drive, it took hundreds of
smaller donors to bring about
the staggering fotal.

MORE THAN 1,400 smaller
subscriptions represented
over half the total.

The Benedictine Sisters
were making final revisions of
the floor plan by the fall of
1972, the Foundation had
ordered outside signs for the
building and surveying was
being done for the layout of
water lines to the new facilify.

On May 14, 1973, Dr. Lyle
Seymour, president of Wayne
State College, and Mother Im-
elda Koch of the Benedictine
Sisters helped turn over the
first scoops of dirt for what is

Sisters:
The old hospital building has
been converted into city of-
fices, including the potlice
department, ‘city clerk, utility
bilting offices, general ad-
ministration, consulting
engineer’s office, mayor’s of-
fice, -and director of civil
defense. .

Also included is rooms for
the city council and planning
commission, public meeting
rooms and recreation room.
The Wayne Senior Citizens
Center is also housed in the
basement of the old hospital.

Facilities at Providence
Medical Center include:

Laboratory: with latest type
of equipment to provide speed
and accuracy in the perfor-
mance of {aboratory tests.

Radiology: the radiology
department is_operated under

the supervision of highly
qualified radiologists.
Surgical department: s

observation.

Emergency room:
treatments are given in accor-
dance with the medical urgen-
cy of each patient.

Ambulance service: s
available. With hospital per-
sonnel serving as attendants,
this service is assured of well-
gualified persons. The drivers
are all specially trained for
ambulance work.

Dietary: Your diet, like
your medications, treatments,
and diagnostic tests prescrib-
ed by your doctor, is impor-
tant.

Telephone service:
Telephones are provided iQ,
patient’s room at no additional
charge.

T.V. sets: may be rented.
This service as well as a gift
shop convenience is provided
by our Auxiliary.

Chitdbirth education classes
meet at the hospital on a
periodic basis.

donated $20,000 to the drive.

—-——Beredichme Sistersof Norfotk—Savings and LCoan Association Qedipus Rex.

A banner headline in The

quired when the board of Association president John Wayne Herald on Feb. 14, less

trustees of the state colleges
gave eight acres of land adja-

Bressler made the announce-
ment as Wayne’s three finan-

than a month before the end of
the subscription campaign.
announced the good 'news:

cent to the Wayne State Coi- cial institutions pushed the

lege campus-on-the ndition fund—drt +h. £ 100-000—-O E32Y
g P + d—drive-over—the-$106:000 er—+he

that the facility be made mark.

available to students atten-
ding the school.

The initial $500,000 was rais-
ed in a few months, but inter-
views with communities con-

tional funds would be needed.

OVER $880,000 was even-
tually raised through
subscription-type pledges
from area corporations,
businesses, families and in-

~Fop—in—Medical -
Center Drive!”’ At that time

“To be called the ProVidence

Medical Center.

By early June, another
10,000 in pledges were receiv-
ed. Through the next two
years work progressed on the

sfaffed fo assist in foday’s
modern surgical procedures.
Recovery Room: patients
are taken to this room follow-
ing surgery to receive cons-
tant, expert care by the nurs-

new-tacikty and-in-Aogust-of —ing—andanethesiask

1975 hospital administrator

they can be returned to their

By Dec. 16, the total the total, $535,228, represented Charles Thomas announced rooms.

subscriptions had reached
$248,530, including $30 turned
over by Wayne State College’s
Bowen Hall. Adding to the

gift from the young women of
Neihardt Hall at the college.
The halfway mark of the
campaign was passed on Dec.
20 when Mrs. Jenness an-
nounced that 38 employees of
the Wayne Hospital hgad

107 percent of the goal.

BUT, CONTRIBUTIONS
were still needed and the cam-

_ vinced the hoard that addi:.. subscription total was.a $100. paign continued_towards its  Sheehan —of

end in early March.

In late February, William
Norvell, chairman of the city
of Laurel, announced $22,505
in pledges and Wayne’s Royal
Neighbors of America lodge
pledged $100. Former Kiwa-

plans for an Aug. 24 open
house and dedication.

ARCHBISHOP DANIEL’
the- Omaha
Diocese addressed the 2,500
persons attending the dedica-
tion ceremonies. The invoca-
tion--was given by the Rev.
Robert Haas, president of the
Wayne Ministerial . Associa-
tion. Mrs. Richard -Keidel,

dividuals. in addition, $383,300 subscribed $9,032 to the fund nian Dr. Alward E. Brown president of the Wayne

Physical therapy:
speed your recovery.
Electrocardiogram and
stress testing: an EKG is a
measurement of the heartac-——
tivity. A cardiologist can pro-
vide extremely valuable infor-
mation to your physician.

Medical records: a com-
plete record of your treatment
and progress is mainfained
during your stay and kept on
file for future reference.

to help

Clergymen: pafients may
be visited at any time by a
clergy of their own choice.

Chapel: is situated to the far
end of the ""B”” wing and is
open at all times for the

relatives, and friends who’
wish to visit there.

Family room: may also be
used for visits, if you wish to
be away from .your hospital
bed.

_Medical services are provid-
ed by two clinics: Benthack
Clinic of Dr. Walter Benthack,
Dr. Robert Benthack and
Gary West, P.A.; Wayne
Familty Practice Group of Dr.
Willis Wiseman, Dr. Jim Lin-
dau, Dr. Todd French and Dr.
David Wachs. ’ .

Wayne COun’ry growth reported by census

Wayne County’s first census
was taken by Geo. Hunter in
the spring of 1870 and showed
opulation of 180.

The first assessment, taken
after the organization of the
county, was made in- March

" 1871. It showed the vaiuation
of personal property to be
$8,640 and real estate ‘was

,$319,500, total valuation at

876
-also showed the natority of the’

inhabitants fo be as follows:-

Germany, 62; lilinois, 38;
Nebraska, 55; England, 3;
Canada, 10; Pennsylvania, 20;
Ohio, 4; Indiana, 7; New York,
15; Maine, 2; Vermont, 6;
Denmark, 16; Michigan, 7;
lowa, 9; Scotland, 2; Wiscon-
sin, 31; New Jersey, 5; Min-
nesota, 2; District of Colum-
bia, 1; Norway, 1; Virginia, 1;
treland, 1; and Kentucky, 1.

The occupation report for
the county showed 71 farmers..
2 carpenters, 1 physician, 1 at-
torney and 2 blacksmiths. Aiso

included was ;he fact that
three residents could neither
read nor write.

THE 15TH OFFICIAL cen-
sus of the United States, taken
in 1930, placed the total
popuiation of Wayne County at
10,566. A total of 5,546 were
males and 5,020 were females.

The county total for 1he'

previous year of 1920 had
shown a population of 9,725.

Of the 1930 fotal, 6,783 were -

living. on farms and 3,783 in

towns. The county had 1,132
foreign-born residents.

The greatest number, 592,
were natives of Germany, 174
of Sweden, 133 of Denmark, 64
of Waies, 38 of England and a
few from other counfries.

THE CITY OF Wayne,
itself, showed a population of
2,115 in 1920 and 2,381 in 1930.

. The, school census of 1930
showed that Wayne County
had 1,510 bétween the ages of
seven and 13, 393 wére. the "
ages of 14 and 15, 419 were the
ages of 16 and 17 and 612 were

of the ages of 18 to 20. |-
literacy was only .5 percent at
this time.

With ‘an area of 450 square-
miles and a’ population of
10,566, Wayne County had an
average of 23.5 persons per
square mile in 1930:

The farm acres totaled.
369,920 and represented 95.9°
percent of the land.

THE AVERAGE. size of
farms in Wayne County ‘was

223.1 acres in 1920 and increas-
ed 10 231.) acres in 1930. :

The 1930 report showed
Wayne County 1o have six
miles of , concrete, brick or
asphalt roads in the year.

Graveled roads of the coun-
ty totaled 73 miles. Improved
dirt roads were ,774 ‘miles,
vnimproved dirt ‘reads, 577
miles and other roads, 74
miles. B )

1n-1937, Wayne had paved
streets, with gravel and other
hard surface covering about™
80 miles. : -
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_his business in Wayne five years

" Max Kathol, CPA,
“salutes Wayne for a
successful 100 years

Max Kathol, C.P.A., opened

v

Q Hillier Chlropruchc Cllnrccommends l
Wayne on a century of hard work |
- .and prosperity

..~<

‘Clinic to its new location at

and financial statement
- __ ¥ 2 preparation. Qur clients are ® e
Dr. Sid Hllller has recenily n from all over northeast Piduredhar:z oft to rlghi Joel Ankeny, Diane Shultheis and
Max Kathol
moved Hillier Chiropractic Nebraska — from Norfolk to

501 East 7th. The family prac-
tice is oriented toward
musculo-skeletal conditions.

Dr. Hillier has been practi¢-
ing in Wayne for the past 17
years. In Janvary, 1967, he
opened his first clinic et 115
West, 3rd, and in March of
1971, the office was moved
to 106 West 2nd. Their most
recent move came
December, 1983.

Elaine Francis is the clinic

\

i..
:

¢y
° receptionist.
HILLIER CHIROPRACTIC n
CLINIC
¥ 501 East 7th

i

Elaine Francis and Dr. Sid Hillier.

R I, P o i . —

Wayne, Nebraska

:

fice at 110 West Second adjoins

“computerized its operation. Max

ago. He worked for the McDer-
mott & McDermott law firm for
the first two years while

tablishing his’' business. His of-

the McDermott firm.

Several years ago, the firm
and his staff — Joel Ankeny,
Tammy Foote, and part-time
employees DiAnn Shultheis and
Melia Hefti — work with clients
primarily in the areas of taxes

MAX KATHOL, CPA
110 Wayne 2pd
‘Wayne, Nebraska

Sioux City to Hartington. :

THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK
COMMENDS WAYNE ON A
MAGNIFICENT ONE HUNDRED

YEARS

%= The First National Bank in Wayne not only
holds the reputation of being the oldest bank, in
Wayne County, it also is the bank that has served
Wayne area residents the longest. First National
believes that customer service comes first and

conveys that feeling in service to their patrons.

Established in 1885, First National has always
believed that a bank must change with the times.
In keeping with this idea, First National expand-
ed its services in 1978 to include a new drive-in
‘bank-at 7th-and Main. - -

Since moving into its newest locatlon at 3rd
and Main in 1960, First National opened with a
new facility for its insurance business in 1977,
when they purchased the building directly north
of the bank.

First National Bank currently has assets in .
excess of $32 million.

Main Bank - 301 Main St. - 375-2525

Member FDIC

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF WAYNE

. “Throughout the years"

5002 - - .

Drive-In Bank - 7th & Main St. -
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| First telephones
installed

It was about 1897 when the years later the city council

Telephone.came_to Wayne and.-

together.

A few mdependen‘rly owned
and operated telephones were
in"u$é at the time.

Doctoring nearly 60 years

DR WALTER BENTHACK Waynej 9Idesf prachcmg physi-
Benthack Clinic in recognition of Wayne’s centennial year.
The plaque, wh|ch Dr. WaHer says is “‘vintage 1926, guided
N | his first practice in Pierce. ltis

Wayne Herald phato

gold teaf on black and was mounted in an oak frame by Gary
West, physician’s assistant at Benthack Clinic. Dr. Walter, 88,
moved his practice from Pierce to Wayne in June of 1930.

Practicing with him is his son, Dr. Beb Benthack.-

T system:

They were the crude Blake
“type, " consistinig” “of ~ wooden
boxes and battery mounted on

half féet. long.

The receivers were eight to
10 inches tong and the
mouthpiece was on|y a hole in
the box.

ACCORDING TO Dorothy
Huse Nyberg, W.F. Perdue, a
telephone tinesman in Wayne
for several years,
remembered even the earliest
model.

It consisted of a tali glass
jar céntaining a powder
dissolved in water, a piece of
carbon and stick of zinc, all
stirred together.

Something always happened
when the machine was crank-
ed, but not always the right
thing.

The party on the other line
might hear a howl or feel a
shock of electricity, the resuit
was always uncertain.

- DURING JULY, 1897, W.A.
Cottrell and W.W. Pritchard,
telephone men, were in Wayne
to install the town’'s first

The car of poles arrived and

In the early days town people owned horses for transpor-
tation, pigs to eat the garbage and to butcher, and cows to
furnish milk. In 1898 the county assessor’s records showed
that there were 173 horses, 451 cattle, and 220 hogs assess-
ed to residents of Wayne. All of these animals might not
have been kept within the city limits but many were.

In the July 13, 1898 issue of THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN
Editor E. Cunningham had the following editorial:
““Time to Clean Up””

There are some places in the city that need sanitation
and need it badly. At times in the evening the fragrant per-
fumes of these disease laden plague spots is something ter-
rible to experience and we are sorry to say that all the
blame cannot be made to rest on the numerous stock yards
that surround the city. People and hogs are brought entire-
ly too near in their places of abede and we don't altogether
believe it is the fault of the hogs, but hog pens are not
altogether responsible for quite all the perfumes afloat.
There are a good many places that need looking after pret-
‘ty closely by our board of health if fhey are really concern-

Sanitation poses problems

any figure in the full performance of the duty of every one
of us.

The issue of October 5 printed a story from THE DIXON
TRIBUNE which belittled Wayne for ifs sanitation pro-
blems.

The Ponca. papers nedrly went wild last week, just
because a poor little inoffensive animal called “imophitist
americana’’ got into some lady’s chicken coop, and after
being besieged by the enraged owner,-his dog and-aH-the
neighbors for blocks around, gave up the battle leaving a
trail of incense behind, which caused people living in that
locality to elevate their noses and hold their breath
whenever they go near the terrible place of encounfer.
Whew! That’s nothing compared with Wayne's stockyards
last spring — DIXON TRIBUNE.

We didn't suppose they could smell them 14 miles away.
That's why Ecter had to replenish his jug.

In the October 12 issue, this news article appeared:

Diphtheria Closes Schools

the men worked to have the
telephone lines working within
10 days.

The system became a reali-
ty and a newspaper report of
Oct. 5, 1897, said “"Citizens are
wondering how they ever got
along without the tetephone.’”

The company had 25
subscribers.
The telephone linked

together the people of Wayne
with the outside world.

PRITCHARD, WHO SOLD
sewing machines in connec-
tion with his telephone

business, had his first ex-
change over the Ahern
building (now Timberline,

Ward'’s, etc.) and his daughter
was the operator.

Martin Savidge was said to
have the first phone installed.
Rates were $1.50 for business
phones and $1 for residence.

wall boards about three and a,

in 1897

—granted.- franchise to the

;broughHhe—communhy%losepN ebraska -Bell-Telephone

company, authorizing use of
streets and alleys for
telephone purposes.

— - Farm lines connecting with
the Wayne exchange were
~another “big sfep In phone
history. S.E. Auker, who had
seen telephone lines running
along fences in western
Nebraska, brought the idea to
Wayne.

A.B. Clark had put in the
first farm phone by nailing
two-by-fours along his fence
posts and running the wires on
these, using poles to carry it
across roads and driveways.

FRANK STRAHAN had the
second one at his ranch,
building it in 1903.

According to Dorothy Huse
Nyberg, the fence-post
telephone line worked well ex-
cept when old Bessie would
see a tfempting bit of green on
the other side of the fence and
would poke her head through,
thus crossing the wires.

At first the farm lines ended |
in the Chace and Neely hard
ware store (now-the Midwest
Land Co.) and the men there
switched calls over to other
farm lines-for several months.

Fifteen Wayne citizens met
in November, 1903, in the law
office of Welch and Stanley to

promofe a rural telphone line.

JOHN LIVERINGHOUSE
was elected chairman and
William Fischer, secretary. A
committee including F.M.
Griffith, J.M. Ross, F.L. Nee-
ly, W.H. Gitdersteeve and
Henry Kellogg was named to
investigate preliminary to fur-
thering the project. :

By January, 150 farmers
had signed up, which was a
number  sufficient to
guarantee building ﬂ}ree rural
lines. .

Farmers owned their own
lines and paid switching fee.
The lines out of Wayng
numbered 40 in 1938.

F.E. Bell came to Wayne in
1904 and opened an indepen-
derit exchange in second story
rooms of the Kass building
and Lane drug store.

HE SOLD HIS inferest to Ar-

stables that are only cleaned semi occasionally. Some of
these times our city will experience an epidemic brought’
.on by carelessness in not keeping ciean as we should and
when we follow our dear ones to their last resting place we
will realize that we are responsible for fheir-deat

he iAot
aths-Hnet

Metlor and T.W.'"Moran. The children are all pupils in the
room taught by Miss Schultz and the schoolboard thought

it advisable to close the schools for a time and have fixed it .

at two weeks. They have acted wisely in the matter and it

enforcing the laws of God and man against these breeders
of disease and death.

The September 21 issue contained this new item:
‘‘Died”’

On Sunday affernoon the spirit took its flight from the
earth by tenement of Ora Bibler the 8 year old son of E.E.
Bibler and wife. The little fellow was at school on Wednes-
~~day and on Thursday coniplained of not feeling_well. On
Saturday the atfending physician pronounced the case
diphtheria, from which he died at the time stated. The
funeral occurred on Monday morning.

In the same issue Editor Cunningham again spoke dut
editoriaily in this fashion:

The death of Ora Bibler from diphtheria has thrown our
littie city into an excitement that may result in a generh)
cleanup that is surely very much needed. It is not known
how the case that.resuited so terribly originated and it is
hoped that the disease may not spread and we believe it
will not if prompt action on the part of the authorities can
prevent it. Itis time to clean out hog pens from the resident
portion of the city and the alleys need a renavating that
will make of them something bettér than reeking cesspools
of corruption that scatter broadcast their germs of death.
We have disregarded the ordinary laws of sanitation long
enough in our city not because of ignorance, but because
we didn’t desire to be regarded as assuming the part of be-
ing our brothers keeper.

it is time to look after our brothers-welfare if we would
preserve the lives of those nearest and dearest to us and lef
us put aside all sentimentality in the matter and look at it
in the light of intelligent beings and if our neighbors are
determined to be other than citizens, careful of the health
of the* general public, apply o them the sfrong arm of the
state. 1 is @ matter of life or death and regard for the
tender feelings of a nelghbor should not be allowed to cut

ts~hoped-that-whermthe time fixed has expired all danger

will be passed and the schools can open with safety to all.

The September 21 issue also deals with the dlphtherla
problem:

Considerabte complaint is being made by residents in
the southern part of the city against the close proximity to
that portion of the city of the different feedyards. They
claim there is no use of cleaning up alleys and backyards
as long as these are “allowed to exist and some of them
threaten to begin proceedings for their abatement.

The diphtheria scare last week had a rather demoraliz-
ing effect on the attendance of a few rooms in our city
schools, but as no new cases have developed everything is
again assuming normal condition and the boys and girls
are again nearly all back in their places and hard at work.

Every precaution that can be taken to prevent disease of
any kind getting into aur schools has been taken by our

schoolboard and the teachers as no detail that will tend to

the physical as well as the mental growth of the pupils has
been neglected. The ventilation of the building and sanita-
tion of the surrounding is very carefully looked after.

There were a couple of more incidents and then one issue

stated that only the Bibler boy had diphtheria, the little
girl that had died had succombed from other causes.

Editor Cunningham again wrote of the need to clean up
the outhouses (he called them vaults) behind the business
buildings in the alleys on either side of Main Street. There
are no reports on whether anything had been done.

Today it is hard to imagine Wayne with an &5thguse
behind every home and businéss building with pig pens
and a barn where a feam of horses and a cow wére housed
behind many homes. -

When the sewers finally came it was a major underfak
ing to refhodel the house or add on a-room or more to ac-
commn:iafe the bathroom,

—Submme&by Robert Beckenhauer

wanted to start business in
Wayne, reached the outskirts
of the city, but no farther for
Pritchard held franchise

d-abevt-the-heathand-comfortofthepeupte thatdo ot During The Taffer parf of fhe week ust passed, cades of The ~Nebraska Bell thur Qvershine, Chicago
own stock yards, hogs and hog pens, swill barrels and cow  diphtheria developed at the homes of Mr. Fling, R.E.K. Telephone company, who capitalist. A.J. Ferguson was

elected president and A.N.

Matheny, secretary-
treasurer.
In 1920, the Nebraska

[—within—the city—
Because of this, the long
distance station was located in
the J.C. Hostetter home on the
R. Craven farm just north of
Wayne.
BLANCHE HOSTETTER
presided over the exchange
and calls from a distance were
brought into a tiny booth to
which townspeople were sum-
moned when needed.
Pritchard retired from the

exchange in 1900 and Ray Don- |
nely succeeded him. Three

Telephorie Company became
the Northwestern Bell
Telephone Company.

In 1934, construction began
on a new telephone office for
Wayne. The .building and
equipment were put into ser-
.vice Feb. 15, 1935, at 215 Pear!
Street. .

The new brick building and
new equipment for the Wayne
exchange were constructed at
a cost of $35,000.

The Wayne exchange was
converted to full dial service
in 1962.

for April 1, 1884.

term of one year.

was named for’ the vacancy.

Among the first business

sndewalks

was the passing of an ordinance providing for bmldlng of

Trustees pass ordinance
forbuilding sidewalks

The first election held in the vlllage of Wayne was called

A. B. Slater, John T. Bressler, L. C. Dearborn, E. R.
Chace and Charles Johnson were elected frustees for a

Bressler tendered his resignation and F. M. Northrop

A. P. Childs was elected. clerk; A. A. Welch ramed at-
torney; and John T. Bressler, named treasurer. .. -

transactions by the trustees
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| it was
g : N ’
Have you ever wondered what it would be like to
tive in the early 1900s-as parents or children? |
The Wayne Herald photographers, with the
- cooperation of Wayne residents Phil and Eiteen
Kloster and childrenStephanie, Greta, Sharinan and
- Courtney, made an effort io recreate some of the
scenes typical of this era.
_With these photos, we hape to bring back some
™ $pecial memories. .

The setting is the Rollie Ley family home, which
is now the location of the Wayne County Historical
Myseum. The home is at'702 Lincoln Sireet and if,
was built by Dr. W. C. Wightman in the years 1900
and 1901. .

n the top photo, the Kloster clan gathers in the
family room fer a relaxing evening at home. Phil
reads an edition of The Wayne Herald while Eileen
embroiders and Stephanie practices with the
“'music box."

Shannon, Greta and Courtney enjoy a game of
marbles.

Center right, dolls and buggies are Courtney’s
favorite toys at the Ley house.

[t's suppertime (center left) at the Ley Museum
and Eileen comes out of the kitchen with a special
dish

" In the lower left photo, Greta and Stephanie say
their evening prayers before adjourning to bed.
"The Kloster famity gathers for a family portrait
on the porch of the Ley house (lower right).

photos by Michelle Kubik and Chuck Hackenmiller
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Ley home is dohcn‘ed |

By LaVon ) Anderson. .

On June 15; 1953, Dorothy
Huse "Nyberg met with the
Wayne County board to
discuss a location for a county
museumn. It was at that time
that the Wayne County Cour-
thouse, located at 510 Pear| St.
in Wayne was suggested.

"Mrs. " Arthur Auker, Mrs.
Don Wightman and Mrs, F.1.
Moses were appointed to scout
for a suitable location. Later.
the Wayne County board met
with Judge F.H. Pollock wh
favored a provision in-the
courthouse for the museum,
The project was presented to
the Wayne Woman's Club in
September of that year and in
December of 1953, Mrs.
Nyberg and Maude Benshoof
Auker agreed to sponsor the
museum.

Jean Boyd and N\rs Robert
Morrow were appointed
museum scouts for Winside on
Oct. 1, 1953, and Mrs. Levi
Roberts and Mrs. Lioyd Mor-
ris were appointed for the Car-
roll area on Nov. 3.

{da- Reed Moses met with
Judge Lyle Jackson, sheriff
Hans Tiétgen, county clerk
CoA—Bard—distriet—elerk-
David Hamer, and commis-
sioners Emil Meyer, Oliver
Reechart and George Stoltz.
The women asked ihaf the
north portion of the court
room be uvsed fo display the
relics.

I granted and the project.com-.—Mrs.

pleted by April 23, 1954. Mrs.
Jessie Austin Reynolds was
_appointed recorder for -the
museum. A mural on the south
wall of the room was painted
by Rodney Love in memory of
his father, E.R. Love.
‘museum were presented by
Mrs. H.H. Hahn on July 20,
1953.

Oon Sepf. 16, 1954, Dr. James

C. Ofson, superintendent of the

“Nebraska Historical Society,

addressed the opening of the

Wayne County Historical

Museum in the court room to
an overflowing crowd.

Mrs. Arthur Auker introduc-
ed president Dorothy Huse
Nyberg and the officers, in-
cluding Edith Huse
Wightman, Jessie Austin
Reynolds and ida Reed Moses.

The courthouse quartet,
comprised of R.1. Jones, Jean
Boyd, C.A. Bard and George
Stoltz sang, and the museum
was opened to the public.
Lunch was served by Mrs.
Earl Oliver, Mrs. Wilmer

-Grigss—Mes— L R.--Cunp—-

ingham, Mrs. O.F. Moore,
Mrs. Clifford Dahl, Mrs. R.W.
Casper, Mrs. Charles Heikes
‘and Mrs. H.A”Welch.

DURING 1955, THE follow-
ing served as receptionists
when the museum was open:
Mrs. Auker, Mrs.

Nyberg; - Mrs. Dorothy
Kabisch, Mrs. George Noakes,
‘Mrs. H.W. McClure, Mrs.
Walter Savidge, Mrs. Mae
Young, Mrs. Frank Morgan
and Mrs. F.|. Moses.

By April of 1958, 786 anti-
ques had been collected and
recorded, and the room was
overcrowded. An old woodén
pump, a rare articie, would be
appreciated by the state
museum in Lincoln.

The historical group
discussed many possibilities
for the location of a new
museum through the years,
deciding on a site on Highway
35 east of Wayne in 1968 when
Mrs. Mable Sorensen donated
2.1 acres of land.

The following year the socie-
ty obtained the former home
of Wayne County pioneer
‘physician Dr. George Hess for
a museum. The building,
which had to be moved o pro-
vide room for a new filing sta-
tion going up in Wayne, was
donated by  Joe M. Hupp of
Norfolk.

unavailable to refurbish the
museum site, the house has re-
mained empty.

“Tn 1975, The family of Thé Tafe
Rollie Ley offered to give ﬂhe
family house in Wayne to the
historical society for use as a
museum, with the stipulation

missionérs - levy a oné-fenth
mill tax for maintenance of
the facility.

Children of the late Rollie
Ley are Henry Ley, Mrs.
Harold Hein and Mrs. Richard -
Armstrong, all of Wayne, and
Mrs. Mary Alice Champs and
Mrs. Miltorr Auker, resident of
California.

Historical society represen-
tatives met with the commis-
sioners and made the pro-
posal. The commissioners in-
dicated that they would like to
see evidence that the
organization represents the
entire county before ‘they
would be willing to allocate
funds for the project.

LATER, HISTORICAL
representatives again met
with the commissioners and a
compromise was reached.
County commissioners agreed
to grant $2,000 to the historical
society for maintenance and
upkeep on the house for one
year.

At the present time, the Ley
home is being rénted by the
historical society. The

cess of requesting a non-profit
organization status. Plans call

for the house to be turned over
to the society when they are

officially declared a non-profit
organization.

The house, which had re-
mained vacant since the death

mother -of the Ley children,
will be dedicated in memory
of their father.

The Ley home became the
second physician‘s home to be
given to the society. Located
at 702 Lincoln St., it was byilt
by Dr. W.C. Wightman in the
years 1900 and 1901. The cost
figure was in the $12,000 to
$13,000 area, architect fee not
inciuded.

THERE WAS ONLY one
transfer aof title from Dr.
Wightman to Rollie Ley in‘the
year 1912.

The home, one of several
large homes to be built around
the turn of the century, has
five bedrooms, and a bath
upstairs with a sleeping porch
built 20 years later. The large
attic was finished and used as
a play room. '

The home has four
fireplaces, one upstairs and
three downstairs, designed for
burning coal. Woodwork for
the rooms and fireplaces in-
clude maple, cherry and
walnut. The walls of the den

—~HOWEVERWITH -FUNDS historicat grovp-isin-thepro—gre- "paheled and many of the

windows are leaded,
with stained glass.

some
Each

fireplace has a different Kiwanishoiding a watermelon . .

design of carved woodwork,
and the inlaid floors
downstairs each contain a dif-
ferent designt

fireplaces came from Ver—

mont. The plumbing and
heating was installed by a
Sioux City firm. Labor came
from Sioux City and Wayne.

IN ABOUT 1920, a breakfast
room and sleeping porch were
added which cost a fourth as
much as the original house.

The home stands mostly in
its original state except for the
remodeling of the bathroom
and other changes since water
damage.

On January 14, 1984, the new
Board of Directors met at the
museum to survey the
damage done to it by the
broken radiators that froze up
due to extreme cold weather.

The heating system had all
ready been worked on. Work
days were set up to pack
things away so that the
restoration and repair could
be started.

WORK CONTINUED fromi

March until August when the
museum was opened for the
first time to the public.

~Although &l the work ismot—~—

done, an open house was held
Aug. 5 with the Wayne

feed north of the museum,
The final accounting of the
repair and restoration has not
been made as there is sfill a
considerable amount of work

THE REQUEST WAS Reynoldrs, that the county board of com- of Mrs. Gertrude Ley, step- The marble tile for the to be done.

Since January,

business here.

blacksmith shop.

Old

1977,

biles. as. well as Ch

The dealership was started by W.C. Coryell in 1927, He
succeeded the M & K Chevrolet Company in Wayne, and
was first located on south Main. In the early 1930's, he
moved the dealership to East Second Street, in a former .

In 1933, Bill expanded his product line to include

the Chevrolet/Oldsmobile
dealership in Wayne huas been owned by Mike Perry, who
purchased it from previous owner Roy Coryell.

Mike, a native of Wayne, had spent the previous 10
years with Ford Motor Company before purchasing his

and_in-the n——ly

CARRYING ON A TRADITION OF EXCELLENCE

1940's, added the Allis Chalmers farm equipment line,
which was tater phased out.

In 1946, Bill's son Roy joined the business after college
and a tour in the armed forces. Roy became the owner of
Coryell Auto Company after his father retired, and in

shop facil

1974, constructed the facility on west Highway 35, the
present home of the dealership.

Mike Perry purchased Coryell Auto Company on
January 1, 1977. Since that time, he has added new body
ies totaling 3,120 square feet. The business

features the latest high-tech shop equipment, providing
up-to-the-minute service for their customers.

A total of 26 employees are in the sales ond service
areas as well as Coryell Derby at 211 Logan, providing
over 285 years of experience for our customers.

Mike Perry

Mike Perr

y Chevrolet-Oldsmobile dealership.

Tom Perry.

Corye" Derby is celebrating Hs 50th anniversary this year. In 1934,
Ww.C. Coryell purchased the service station from M.E. Wuy. Mlke Perry pur-
chased it from Roy Coryell in 1977.

Located at 211 Logan, the current service station was built in 1963,
following the demolition of the original brick station.

Lee Tietgen has been, manager -of Coryell Derby for 33 years. The sta-
‘tion has thrée other employees.

3

Roudy to work for you in the parts, service, and offite depurt-
ments are, frant left: Dee Johnson, Brion Bebee, and Al Helkes.
$Second row: Ken Hamer, Troy Harder, fred Eflis, Bob Suttan, and
Dan Heikes, Back: Judy Nemec, Rick Hingst, Dwight VanderVeen,
Doug Mau, and Wayne Tietgen. Not pictured: Verlin Glass and

Coryell Derby, empioyees are, from.left, Dennis Beckman, Jutk

Hiatt, Edward l.lnn. and manager Lee Tietgen.

AT —
VSR e

left to right: Juck Brownell,
Donahey.

WA YNE,
NEBR.

The sales staff ot Mike Perry Ch !

701 ke Y
/I Zer

West Highway 35
. Wayne, Nebraska .
R 375-3600

P " 4

Ed Carroll, Terry Gratf. and Dan

211
Wayne,
. 375

-~ CORYELL DERBY ¢

Logan -
Nebraska
-2121

i
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Submitted by State National Bank

AN EARLY celebration on Wayne’s main street is highlighted by a grand parade down the center of town.

WAYNE’S “All Girl Band’’ was directed by Ray Reed in 1937,

Local bands prowde &@

Submitted by Wayne County Historical Society

Social life and early enter-
tainment was self-made 'by
Wayne's earliést settlers, ac-
cording to Dorothy Huse
Nyberg.

___The husking bee furnished

entertainment as well as ac-

complishment for fall months.
On these occasions families
piled all the children ifito
wagons and went to a
neighbor’s home.

Men and women joined in a
corn husking contest in the
barn.

The children played about
and were tucked away to sleep
until their parents were ready
to drive home. Singing, danc-
ing, visiting and eating were

> enjoyable accompaniments of

the bee.-

EARLY SETTLERS felt the
need of intellectual polish and
as a consequence, promoted
spelling bees and literary
societies.

These were usually in
charge of the teacher of the
dlsfrlct school

Stiff spelldowns were con-
ducted and important topics
were consldered in heated

Social life is

Wayne had the opera house
at Fifth and Main streefs in
the early days for indoor
entertainment.

The building was dedicated

_in about 1890 with a chrysan-

themum party given by Mrs.
J. W. Jones, Mrs. Emil Weber,
Mrs. Frank Fuller, Mrs..F. L.
Neely, Mrs. P. L. Miller, Mrs.
R. J. Armsiron, Mrs. H. H.
Moses, Mrs. E. L. Jones, Mrs.
E. D. Mitchell, Mrs. John Har-
rington, Will Wittler and Mrs.
Henry Ley.

ALMOST 250 attended the
supper, with Hovey’s band
furnishing the dancing music.

Leap Year prompted
‘gorgeous’’ social affairs in
early years and New Year's

Day receptions were the
vogue.
Club work for Wayne

wormen was organized as early
as at any place in Nebraska,
Mrs. Mary Brittain, whocame.™
to LaPorte in 1876 and to
Wayne in 1881, subscribed for
a magazlne publlshed in New
This magazine 1old that
Madame Demorest of New
York, had visited Paris and

| debates. T

Elaborate balls were special
social events in pioneer days.
Copies of party invitations tell
the story: ‘'Grand In-
dependence Ball to be held at
the courthouse in LaPorte,
Neb., July the 4th. Yourself
and ladies are respectfully in-
vited to attend.”

J.S. Fox and lIra Durin.
Tickets were rather dear for
that date, costing $1.50 each.

Another invitation reads:
“There will be a Social Hop at
the courthouse Thursday eve,
February 20, 1879. Yourself
and lady are cordially invited
o attend. Good music will be
in attendance. Tickets, in-
cluding supper, $1.75. Britton
and Bressler, Managers.
LaPorte, Nebraska.”

found women there organized
in groups for sftudy and
sociability.

THE NEW YORKER was so
pleased with the plan that she
started women’s clubs in New
York. Mrs. Brittain presented
the idea to Wayne women who
decided fo follow the same

plan.

~FLOOR MANAGERS were——Wayne's'"Acme club was

organized in the summer of
1885. The women took a course
from the University ‘of
Chicago and at other times
studied history and literature.
The one club could not ac-
commodate all who wishedu..
club work, so the Monday club
was formed the same year.
Its main object was
establishing and maintaining
a library, Other women’s
groups helped until the city
took over the library project.

early entertainment

Back in 1884, there were

AN INCIDENT TOLD

to. |

u

nine tocal businessmen who
decided to start a band.

The leader was Robert W.
Wilkins, druggist, who played
the cornet; Charles M.
Craven, photographer, played
the clarinet; John F. Bennett,
real estate owner, played the
cornet; ‘Charles Waylfer,
painfer, played the tuba; Sam
Davies, newspaper agent,
played the tenor horn.

Also W.H. McNeal, then
editor of the Herald; played
the baritone horn; D.A.
Danielson, jeweler, played the
clarinet; John F. Sherbahn,
brick yard owner, played the
share drum; and J.M. Cherry,
carpenfer and county judge,
played the bass drum.

The name of. the organiza-
tion was ‘“The Wayne Silver
Cornet Band.”” Their first
public performance was fthe
Wayne County Fair in 1885.

FROM THE FAIR'S pro-
ceeds, the band bought new in-
struments .and hired a direc-
tor. They weren't paid for
their music at the fair, but the
fair ‘commission gave the
band concession right which
cleared about $400.

This first band had head

fire station stands. Before the
fire station, the building was
Wayne's city hall. During the
time the band used the facili-
ty, it was Wayne's old skating
rink.

The old building with a tar
roof was the community
center where all skating par-
ties, dances, and shows were
held.

In the late 80’s, the musi-
cians contracted with the
Sioux City "Corn Palace’” and
were -known as the Wayne
Corn Palace band.

CONSIDERED ONE OF the
best in the northwest, the band
had sixteen members.

- The band soon had its own
music director. Edward and
Henry Buchanan fook turns
filling the capacity, Edward
having been soloist
Chicago band for a time and

both being prominent "musi-""

cians.
In 1890, the'members played
at Norfolk for the old soldiers’

reunion and won first prize’ii for ifs dedication. The band .

a'band contest,

During street fairs and car-
mivals of the 90’s, the group
was calied to play in Sloux Cl
ty.

in a.

Dorothy Huse Nyberg by band
member, C.M. Craven, tells of
the time one parade was held
up because of the band.

Civic organizations in Sioux
City were going to march and
the labor union had asked to
have the Wayne band lead it. |

Somehow, another band was
substituted in ‘place of the.
local Wayne band. The Labor
Unioners refused to start until
the right band was at its head.

At ancther time, the boys
were askéd to lead a bicycle
parade in Sioux City. Keeping
with the bicycle theme, they
fixed small stands on several
bicycles so that each cycle
carried two, one to pedal and
one to play.

ANOTHER NOTED BAND
was organized by F.C. Reed in
1926 with a membership of
about 40 high schoo! students.
In 1927, the band played in Lin-
coln at the State Fair and plac-

ed first among School bands. ™

In 1936, the musicians were
calted to Sioux City to play at
the Grandview Music.pavilion

also played:at Aksarben and
at Ponca for the town’ s 80th
annlversary

A ‘munincipal band of 50
_musicians in Wayne, was

Submlﬂed by Orval Brandstetter

THE “HUNGRY FIVE” consisted of (left to right) Ralph Austin, Henry Ley, Father Robert
Hupp, John-Einung, Pat Atkins, Orvai Brandsttetier and Geo Goblirsch.

recognized among the best in
Nebraska and a wi ‘s band

of 60 musicians had membeérs -

from Wayne, -Wisner; Con-

cord, Carroll, Wakefield and
£ merson.
‘The Hungry Five,

orlgmahng around 1946, began
under the organization of Pat
Atkins. Atkins, the band in-
structor for Wayne High
School at the time, recruited

members along with Henry

Ley and John Einung.

OTHER
MEMBERS

ORIGINAL
included Ralph
Auystin, Orval  Brandsietter,
‘Geo  Goblirsch and Father
Robert Hupp. -

According to Brandstetter,
the group got their name from
a book of music ’rlﬂed,
Hungry Five.””

Founded to play polka band
music, the seven members
calléd theémselves the
‘‘Hungry Five - Plus.”

They played for several
parades, the annual Old Set- -
tlers Days in Winside - and
other’'area events.

The group had several tur-
novers -as members moved
away or died'and finally lost.
interest in the late 60's.
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THE MEMBERS-of the Walter and Mabel Savidge Circus orlgmated in Wayne and toured mroughout the country.

Submitted by the State Naﬁonal Bank

Mabel Savudge remembers the past

Excerpted from
Wayne County Anecdotes
and Historical Notes

Centennial yeﬁi. 100 years
later...Anyone over eighty
years old can truthfully admit
that we are now in the age of
miracles. And in this centen-
nial year we gather around us
those who are left and remark
about the changes and try fo
accept the progressions as
they come.

Everyone over seventy
years has vivid recollections
of the days before the so-
called basic necessities of to-
day: fhe telephone,

George, Stella, Edna, Frank,
Jr., and Milton. We all attend-
ed the country school still
standing, one-fourth mile west
of the farm, and we went on fo
State Normal College. My
father was a cattle feeder and
farmer, but was really most
proud of raising his beautiful
horses.

MY MAIN PLEASURE as a
—chid was horses and | began
riding my five-gait pony early.
| used a red-plush side saddle
then, but later rode astride in
full dress. When | was eight
years old | began piano
lessons, a hobby that would

Stewart. Years later | finished
the scientific course. | was
assistant teacher of music at
the college and have a very
flattering recommendation
from President J.M. Pile,
teacher of “‘grammar, didac-
tics, mathematics.””

OF POSSIBLE INTEREST
to high school and college
students is the letterhead of
the college stationery:
Students may enter at any
time. No enfrance examina-
tion. Satisfaction guaranteed.
Enroliment ‘last year (1901}
more than 1,000 students. $125
pays for one year...50 weeks.

— —auﬁmﬂbHe—heJﬂep#er—dwewpﬂMﬁ—cmeehWﬂ—wrm—paysmor

airplane and all-
encompassing electricity. The

transition of traveling with

played the organ at Wayne
County fair when my father
was president of the fair.

one term. Our recommenda-
tions are the best. Thirfeen
reqular courses of study.

our amusement company by
private railroad car in the
korse and buggy days to wat-
ching a television set showing
an astronaut walking on the

moon in the rocket age can be.

a big one.

My-father-and mother, F.M:
and Elizabeth Reid Griffith,
came from Red Oak and Burl-
ington, lowa, and homestead-
ed four miles north-and a half
west of Wayne, living in a
chicken house on the Goss
farm unfil
completed. It was in those
days an attractive farm home
with the huge porch on two
sides of the house, the white
picket fence surrounding the
wide ferraced lawn. The Lloyd
Straights now reside in the
same house, which has,

however, undergone several
changes.

All six of us.children lived
there: -+myself...Mabel,

their home was.

At that fime he had a
beautiful high-spirited driving
team and, being a‘'lover of
horses, | was allowed to drive
themn-at the fair. While they
were prancing around, folks
thought they would get away
from me but | enjoyed it-and
wai.ad away with a $5.00 prize
for being the most skillfui
driver and $5.00 for my team.

It was at this-time that{-met
the man who would become
my husband. As president of
the fair my father hired
various acts, ‘and he hired
Walter Savidge to walk the
wire at the fair for $5.00.

My college days started at
Nebraska Normal College in
the old original College
building which was dedicated
in 1892. It was located ‘‘on the
hill,’” on the present site of
Wayne State College. | finish-
ed the teachers’ course in 1902,
studying piano under a Miss

Special courses to accom-
modate all. Kindergarten and
primary methods. Catalogue
sent on request.” How dif-
ferent it is now.

| attended the New England
Conservatory of ‘Music,
- Boston; during 1903 and havea
recommendation from F. Ad-
dison Porfer, Superintendent,
describing me as a
“ronscientious student, a good
player and a successful
teacher.”” Alsoin my memoirs
is the February 14 anounce-
ment that | was selected “as a
member of the Opera chorus
which is fo take part in the
public performance of the
Opera school,”” in. Boston,
Massachusetts.

| taught at the conservatory
a year, then refurned to the
midwest where | faught in
various towns for a few years.
Another of my hobbies during
this time was oil painting; |

painted mostly landscapes
and many friends bought them
from me.

While in Wayne | became
reacquainted with the former
wire-waltking artist of earlier
years, an N.N.C. studeni,
Walter Savidge, who persuad-
ed me fo marry him May 2,
1911, rather than to confinue
teaching in a college position.
He owned Savidge Amuse-
ment Company with his
brother whose stage name
was Elwin Strong.

WE BEGAN A LIFE which
was for me a new career:
summers on the road in our

157¢ar private pullman train
from April until late fall;
winters in opera houses wth
vaudeville between acts.

All 125 members of the crew
and 20 concession stands
would fit into the fifteen cars
as the train took us from town
to town throughout the
midwest. The mahogany ber-
ths were surrouhded by hand-
some mirrors, and the silver
basins had hot and cold runn-
ing water. Our ‘’big tent”
seated 1,000 people and as a
drawing card we had a
wonderful aerial act, the
"Flying Baldwins,’” paying
them $300 a week.

Winters in cold hotels were
not as glamorous. Most hatels
had heat only in the hallways.
| was the piano player of the
show, and to help along we
gave dances after the show.

During summers our
specially-made tent served as
theater for the New York and
Chicago dramatic produc-
tions. The production required
eight men to operate the stage

and about 15 performers plus
numerous vaudeville acts bet-
ween scenes. Qutside the tent
were the side shows and rides,
all termed ““ballyhoo.”” Many
common rides of today were
unique and expensive then.
We had the usual oddities:
““Baby May,”’ the smallest fat
lady who tipped the scale at
480 pounds, the Madagaskar
pygmies, the George Thomp-
son family in which Mr.
Thompson was the smallest at
thirty-two inches. We had wild

animals, trick horses,
Siamese twins, snake
charmers, Ma-Ho, the man
ape.

well-known in the midwest as
being the cleanest show in

that was that my husband did
not allow smoking, gambling,
profanity or messiness o ex-
ist, and only married persons
could join. Instant dismissal
and fines were the results if
anyone disobeyed the rules.
Becaose of this the company
soon received the name of
“The Sunday School Amuse-
ment Company.’” At this time
we split with Walter’s brother
and went it alone.

We started ‘several profes-
sionals on their way up. Lyle
Talbot, who is seen occa-
sionally on felevision, began
as a child with our troupe
because his parents were with
us. He stayed with us for years
before '‘going Hollywood.”
Dick Elliot, now deceased, a
well known comedian in films,
had his beginnings with us as
did Fritz Adams who also
went on fo perform in the
movies.

e

feature.

- Wayne salutes its soldiers

Our only child, Walter
Savidge Jr., who is now an
Omaha realtor and a grand-
tather, started in show
business at the early age of
three weeks.

Art Thomas bought the re-
mainder of our business after
we retired in 1941, having
traveled the circuit for 35
years. Many articles have
been written about our life,
and now.a book is in the pro-
cess of being written.

MY PARENTS BUILT the..
home where the Tony Garlicks
now live and moved there
from the family farm years
ago. My mother, father and

~“AS OUR SHOW grew it Was fwo brofhers, Frank and

Milton, have all passed away.
| remember my father when

___America. The mainreasop_for he worked on the old Boyd

Hotel, situated on McDonald’s
Corner; and | remember that
one of my properties stood
where the present post office
is located. That house had
been moved from LaPorte and
the government paid me $250
for it, so they. could build the
post office. My mother had a
house next to mine. It was
moved directly west of our
former family home on Main .
Street. And now perhaps a
new post office will soon be
built.

| have been a Presbyterian
all my life. | have seen sixteen
presidents come to office
{Clevetand twice} in the years=—
of my life. Centennial year.
Memories boit to the surface
and surround us. | have been a
part of two centuries. What a
pleasure to live!

This } know and belleve It
is not how long we live'but how
we live that matters.

LaPorte celebrates

“January 18, 1899
Excerpted from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN
By Eph. Cunningham, Editor
‘“The Soldier Boys Banqueted’’

on- Monday evening - about 50 of Wayne's citizens
gathered about the festal board at the Little Delmonico for
the purpose of doing honor to the returned soldier boys.
The banquet itself was one fit for the.best while the music
furnished. by the quartet composed of Messrs Nangles,
Goldie and Wilbur was a very happy and entertaining

.. Dr.lvory acted as toastmaster and filled the posifion ad-
mirably, J.M. Pile extended tothe returned heroes a watm
welcome that:we know.finds a ready response in the heart
of everyone. J.D..King was the only‘representative of the
war of ‘61 present and his words of .greeting’ were well
received and heartily applauded,

Judge Norris wasléalled 6ut by the toastmaster and his
. response was one characteristic of the man, filled with
patriotism and expressed in a most pleasing manner.

Next came George Wilbur of the Second Nebraska whose
words demonstrated that he was not sorry for the tender of
service he had made and who found no cause for regret
and who gave assurance by his words that 1he spiritf of the
fathers was alive in the men of '98. -

Following hirn came one of thé boys who received his

baptism of fire in the far

Phillipines—ElImer Lundberg.

fell from the lips of the young

closest attention hardly expresses~it.”

He told us something of the

may be expected of them and expressed the belief that it
will be well to make considerable allowance for the
newspaper. reports about the danger of trouble likely to
arise with the people over there. He says that it was

always necessary for them

papers from the states tg find out about the great excife-

ment prevalent in the islands

any other way, bécause it didn’t exist.

It is his opinion that the people there will readily accept *
and be wonderfully benefitted by thé control that wili be
_exercised by our government. The evening was a happy
‘one for those present, the only regret that we heard ex-

pressed being that all of the

counfry s cal| could not be presenf and enioy the we}eome

Spanish-American war, Elmer ‘Lundberg, Geo. W|Ibur,
~—Harry-Beeber-0.B. Hayes and Gary Light and we are cer-
tain that they fully realize that the citizens of Wayne hear-

tily appteciate the part they
byt

“—Submitted by Bessie Baier

east, away in the far off
To say that every word that
man was listened fo with the

islands, the people and what

while he was there fo get ’

as they never found it out in

boys who had gone at their

took in-the war for humani-

Christmas season

Wayne County’'s first
Christmas celebration Th

_ Wayne County took place in

the old courthouse at LaPorte
in 1880, according to Dorothy
Huse Nyberg.

LaPorte was then the county
seat and its population con-
sisted of twelve families.

The famities decided to have
a celebration and invite people
from the countryside. Mrs.
John T. Bressler and Mrs.
Mary Brittain were appointed
to make the arrangements.

The celebration was financ-
ed with $35.

A BOXELDER TREE took
the piace of cedar or fir as the
central attraction and .it was
decorated with evergreens,
procured from a Wisner 'mer-
chant. The tree was lighted

" with candlés and Tfilled Wwith

candiés and other gifis.

According to Dorothy Huse
Nyberg., the fall of 1880
ushered one of the hardest
winters. Blizzards were fre-
quent and people did not ven-
ture far over the unbroken, un-
protected prairie.

The hardy pioneers had lit-
tle in the way of entertainment
during the long, dreary winter
months, with no conveniences
and few comforts.

When they received invita-
tion to attend the first
Christmas celebration, they
gathered from long distances
and fiilled the courthouse to
overflowing.

EVERYONE CON-
TRIBUTED presents to the
tree anhd everybody was
remembered in_the distribu-
ten. - B

Dorothy Huse Nyberg
relates the story of one lady
making an overtoat for her
husband and the joyful climax
in which.it was received.

This was reporiedly the first
Christmas program in Wa ne
County.
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Women's clubs establish publlc Ilbrnry

. " The idea of establishing &
i public library in Wayne was
. expressed before the turn of
" the century by several local
T women's clubs. T
They began by forming ing in-

T dividuat Tending tibraries of
. their own and then, in 1898,:

joined forces.
. Their goal was a city library
S with its own building and
_ grounds. A constitution for the
:new federated clubs was
. adopted anththe first board of

. directors appointed.
: The women began raising
- money by promoting various
. benefits.

THE FOUNDERS OF THE

« Wayne City Library inciuded

; local club women, business

iand professional men,

‘- teachers, ministers and city

. officials.

The project grew out of the

- - interest -shown- by —several

. women’s clubs including

. Acme, Monday, U.D.,

: Bachelor Girls, Minerva and

- Pieran, represented respec-

. tively by Mrs. Hamer Wilson,

© Mrs. Dan Harrington, Mrs.

¢ Jessie James, Miss Lycy Buff-

~ingfon, Mrs. Sarah Andress
"and Mrs. Edith Cherry.

These clubs organized as a

group in 1898 with the follow-

ing board of directors:

__Mesdames J.T. Bressler, A.A._

Welch, C.A. Chase, Nathan
Chase, Burdick and Wilbur;
also Misses Mary Mason and
“Buffington:
: In about 1898, the Commer-
cial Club, an organization of
business men, furnished a
‘room in the courthouse which
‘became the first library.

DONATIONS OF BOOKS
followed and the ladies took
turns acting as librarian as
there was no money fo pay for
thatservice.

Librarians before 1925 were

Mrs. WS, Davies, Mrs. £.5. clubs

Blair and Miss Chariotte
White: In 1910, the pay was one
dollar per week, but by 1914,
the salary had increased o $28
per month.

In 1899, the women, now
calling themselves a federa-

tion of women’stiubs, voted to

ask the city to levy a tax for a
free public library and plann-
ed to raise what money they
could to add to that provided
by the city.

The names that appear in
the early minutes of meetings
include many that are closely
associated with the history of
Wayne.

THOSE ATTENDING THE
meetings were Mesdames
Ley, Blair, Owen, Davies,
Wilson, Pile, Littell, Brown,
Northrup, Weber, Beebe,
Duerig, Fullter, Robbins, War-
nock, Corbit, Bartlett,
Williams and Jacobs.

By 1910, added names in-
cluded King, Johnson, Dear-
born and Montgomery.

It is evident from the
records that the men of Wayne

_were most supportive of the

was occupied in 1913 include

Britton, Heckert, Henney,
Ringland, Jacobs, Schulteis
and Hahn.

The Corirnercial’ Club and =

the federation of women's

asked Mrs. J.T.

Bressler, past president of the .

board, to write to Andrew
Carnegie in regard fo obtain-
ing assistance in building a
library.

When a reply was received
in early 1910, stating the,

possibility of assurance, pro-y

vided the city ‘would do ifs
part, Mayor Henry Ley ap-
pointed a library board which
set to work.

Carnegie responded with a
check for $10,000 on the condi-

tion that the city match the

funds.

THE LIBRARY BOARD
petitioned the city council and
was granted a levy to main-
tain the library. |t bought the
lot just north of the Baptist

+ Church for $850.

The Commercial Club felt
that it would be well to have
more ground and therefore
purchased the adjoining lot
and gave it to the library.

Chicago architects Patton
and Miller designed the
building and the local contrac.

tors were JH.  Fosfer and " 7"

efforts of the club jadies.
Speakers at a general
meeting in 1902 were Pro-

Sons.
The new building was oc-
cupied in 1913 at which time

Wayne Herald photo

THE WAYNE Public Library was established by local women’s clubs at the turn of the century
Library materials were first housed in a room of the courthouse.

p
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still in 1he same bqulng
which has been enlarged and
improved through the years.

TR
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Serv!ces are provlded to all
age groups through sfory
hours, summer reading pro-

fessors —Pite; —Gregg—and the  federation of women's It now contains, in addifion grams, and special services

Snodgrass from the college,
Judge Moses and Rev. Birrell.

OTHER NAMES appearing
by the time the new building

clubs donated 1500 volumes,
making a total of 2182 books on
the shelves.

THE WAYNE LIBRARY is

to some 18,000 books,
periodicals, records,
filmstrips, art prints;/
newspapers and cassette
tapes.

for senior citizens.

The Wayne Public Library
is located in the Northern
Library System in Nebraska

Association develops Wayne County

. Interest in a Wayne County
Fair first developed in 1885
when an association was form-
‘ed and a fall festival was held
.on the Ed Perry land at the
southeast edge of Wayne.

Besides agricultural and
livestock exhibits, races were
held and hotses were brought
from many points in this sec-
Jion.

In the late nineties interest
‘in the fair lagged and no

-of years.

The desire for a fair was
-renewed and the Wayne Speed
‘association was formed to
.sponsor a fair.

Commerical Club, put on a
free fair.

This was financed by dona-
tions from the breeders and
others. The undertaking prov-
ed successful at first, but
suspended in about 1920.

Acting under public
pressure, a group met at
Wayne’s City Hall in 1922 to
form a temporary organfza-

<tion known as the Wayne
festival was held for a couple County Fair and Agricultura

Association.

The purpose of the organiza-
tion was to  promote
agriculture, this being done
through holding a coumy fan‘

——THE “THIRD CYCUE ~fm each year.

Wayne County Fair history
was the organization-of the
Purebred Breeders associa-
tion which, together with the

THE GROUP INCOR-
PORATED with a capital
stock of $25,000.

J'p

Officers chosen were H.J.
Miner, president; H.B.

Craven, vice president; W.E.

VonSeggern, secrefary; R.W.
Ley. treasurer.

Directors were V.L. Dayton,-

J.J. Ahern, Wm. Lessman,
Roy Jeffrey, R.G. Robhrke,
E.F. Shields, J.E. Hufford,

Harry Tidrick and R.F. Rog-
genbach.

Stock was sold to buy land
and erect buildings. The
association bought 31 acres at
the west edge of Wayne from
Ben McEachen for $11,000.

THE FIRST BUILDINGS

and has access to materials
from other libraries through
interlibrary loan.

The Wayne lerary Founda-
tion was established in 1978 to
accept memorial gifts and
other bequests.

—Written by Leila Maynard,
submitted by Kathy Tooker

Fair

grounds and buildings have
been made each year.

1n"1940, the constitution was
changed and six additional
board members were added to
the Wayne County Fair and
Agriculturat Society making
the governing body a presi-
dent, vice president,
secretary, treasurer and . fif-
teen board members.

THE CURRENT officers

are Dick Sorenson, president;
I\I\:rh’ Wi ) 3.

ed-in—1923-were—two hog
barns with 32 pens each, a hail
for the women’s exhibits and a
poultry building.

The educational hall was
funds raised by school
children of the county. An am-
pitheatre was also built in
1925,

Other improvements to the

president;
Arnold Marr, secretary and
David Ley, treasurer.

-Board of directors include
Don Peters, Howard Greve,
Robert Hansen, Glen Olson,

son, Felix Dorcey, Leland
Herman, Marty Willers, Jerry
Pospishil, Albert Topp, Terry

Janke, Don Langenberg and

Ray Roberts.

soamDand

o

-__built in 1925, with most of the Jim Shultheis. Richard Soren-
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Equy day LaPor’re

celebrafesFou-rfh

When ’rhe ploneers first ar-

.DOROTHY HUSE Nyberg’

rived iAn 1869 and 1870, they
W
Fourth of July, celébration.
But in 1871, after some suc-
cess had been attained in the
way of establishing” homes,
breaking prairie and getting
crops planted, the littie seme .
ment decided on an’ In-
_dependenice Day celebration.

recalls the year Mrs. W: A,
Hunier: reas#edamenﬂre—pnr
with an ear of- corn in jts
mouth, -

To prepare the anlmai,'she
dusted off the newly killed pig
with resin, then dipped it into
a washboiler of scaldlng
water.

According to Dorothy Huse
Nyberg, everyone came from
miles around to LaPorte on
July 4, 1871, some in wagons,
others riding "horseback and
many walking.

Patriotic music, picnic din-
ner and a lively dance follow-
ed.

"IN THE -YEARS following,

the Fourth of July was
celebrafed at the county seat.

The *constitution was read,
speeches were given and
patriotic songs were sung.

As years passed. horse
races were held and baseball
games were added for enter-
tainment.

Everyone provided their
part for the feast, including
chicken,

celebration, when it was
‘roasted:
* Wayne  County was

representéd at the big Fourth

After wrappmg the” plg ina
woolen blanket, the hair peel-
ed off in folds. The dressed pig
was placed in a sack and hung
in the well just above the
water level until the day of the

celebration staged at Ponca in
1883.- The cornet band and glee
club furnished music. while
young women, dressed to
represent the goddess of liber-
ty and the various states,
presented a ‘‘panorama of

beauty and splendor.””

The Declaration of In-
dependence was.thenread and

poiafo salad and.__the 5,000 “spectators were stir-
cakes. T

red with patriotism.

.PEQPLE LINED the streets of Wayne during the Fourth of July celebration.

arad

hfSWayne celebration |

July 5,1899
Excerpted from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN by Eph.
Cunningham, Editor.

Wayne’'s Fourth of July celebration found Main Street
lined with bunting and flags from one end to the other, and
residences all over town were similarly decorated. Pride
of the city was the double illuminated arch at 2nd and
Main, with its colored lights and fountain.

There was a Midway and 'vendors of ‘fresh peanuts’
and ‘ice-cold lemmo’”’ for the “‘assembled thousands.”
(Pictures show obserfvers in every second-story window
and on roof-tops, not to mention those clinging to telephone
or electric poles.) At noon, ““every shaded place in the city
contained its dinner party of happy people.”

The grand parade in the morning was made up of car-
riages, floats, marching chiidren and secret societies.
Afternoon events included a pony race at the fairgrounds
(then at the east end of Fair Grounds Ave.), foot races, and
"a ball game in which Carroil chalked up 17 points to
Wayne’s 7.
Following these events a tight rope walker performed on
across Main St._fraom the Citizen’s Bank
building {(now south half of State National Bank) to the
Boyd Hotel (where Coast-to-Coast is now).

Someone Was next supposed 1o leap from a tower info a
hole filled with water, but the hole was filled long enough
that the sides caved in and filled it with soft mud. More
-syccesstul-was—thetndian—attack—on—the‘white—man’s—|

cabin’’ on Main Street, and the cabin burned as planned. A
balloon ascension and parachute leap followed.

At 7:30 the regionally famous Wayne Corn Palace Band
-gave its concert and another parade followed, this one
made up of the girls’ bicycle ciub, the girls’ drill team and
the band. The fireworks display missed being a calamity-
when a rocket was fired from in front of McVickers and
Richards bakery and. confectionery on the east side of
Main into a crowd of women and children in front of Chace
& Neely’s hardware and implement store on the west side.
No one was hit. The evening concluded with the throwing

of confetti, cornstarch and flour on everyone.
—Submitted by Beéssie Baier

Submitted by Leéona and Edwin Kiuge
FRANK MORGAN built this float for his children, Mary\Jane and Jack, who parhcmated in the 1919 Fourth of July parade.

Schcol offlclal urges good

Janvary 25, 1899
Excerpled from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN
"By Eph. Cunmngham Editor ! '
“Non Aftendance’’. t

To the. Patrons loe Schools-of rWayne—,CounIy: .
' We should in Wayne county; have the very-best schools.

. found in-the state. We have everything fo make it good,

We have bright children, we have or. may_ have the best of
- teachers for we.have an- insfitution in our counfy that can
turn out teachers as well prepared as any mshiuhon of

learning in the state

It is costing us more per ¢ scholar to educate our children
‘than it. costs the city of Washlng\‘on The people of the
Unifed, States and especlally of the Western sfates, want’
value rceived for all they expend, and yet-many of our

to remain at home.

- astonished when | find parents, well educated thy

attendance

another Edison only waiting thé fouch of Philosophy’s
fairy wand to start him on his career of invention; ‘some
mute, in glorious Milton,” who only needs the songs of our
poets to show him his ability. . N

people are allowlng the schools to go-on and their children

The best qualified school in the worid canno1 educate
children that are not in atfendance. | am perfecﬂy

" 'We know at least, we have hundreds of boys and girls
with good hard common sense that needs the training that
our common schools can give them, to make of them the

- very bone and sinew of oyr country as educafeé common
people. | appeal to you, for the sake of your.country, forthe = .
sake of your children, for the sake of humanity, send your -
children to school.

who keep thelr children byt of school: on the stightest
pretext, and sometimes for no reason only that they do not
like the teacher, not realizing that ali they can earn now is
little compared to.what they might earn’in a few years if
they were for all fime.

No wealth that parents can leave their chuldren can com-~
pensate them for the lack of the training the schools can

and will give them: The scholar is heir fo all the ages; all Your§\
the beauties of poetry, all the brave expldits recorded in L . CharloﬂeM White
history, all the wonders of genius are his. County Superi dent of Schools °

Perhaps in-some of our country - districts’ we have —Submitted by Bessie Baier
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ILTSE MORTUARY BOASTS
‘THREE GENERATI’NY

Wiltse Mortuary in 1988 following 1969 r

interior picture.

Wiltse Mortuary in 1958 before last. major remodeling.

»

Funeral home in Laurel.

Wiltse Mortuary, formerly titled Beckenhauver Funeral Home, has
been owned by three different generations of the family. The
tuneral hoie, founided in 1909 by William Beckenhauer, originated
as the partnership, Gaertner and Beckenhauver — Pianos, Furniture
and Undertaking. The building was located near the Mint Bar (now
the State National Bank) until Beckenhauer went on his own.

in 1915, he built on the 401 Main Street corner, which is still the
site of the home. Beckenhauer boastéd the first “strictly funeral
parlor’ in northeast Nebraska. A second addition was udded to the
building in 1925. '

The funeral home was passed to Beckenhauer s son-in-law,

_Willard Wiltse, in 1929. Willard's son, Rowan, became a third
generation associate in 1955,

The huilding itself remained unchonged for nearly 20 years, until
1968, when the last jorr deling b It was completed in
1969 and was highlighted by o new lobby wn‘h a marble fireplace
and rich Spanish furniture.

Brian McBride |6med the firm in 1974 and becume a-full partner
in 1978.

January 1, 1956 marked the beginning of a new funeral home in
Laurel. The Wiltsé's purchased the Solso Funeral Home from F.J.
Solso. This too had been @ three generation family venture.,

A third family funeral home was purchased in 1959 at Winside.

Rowan Wiltse, partner Briar McBride, William Beckenhauer (pictured) and Willard Upon the death of Harold Nealy, the Guhler-NéuIy Funeral Home
Wiltse represent three generations of ownership. was purchdsed and mcorporated into the Wiltse's family business.

orfua ies

“Laurel - Wayne - Winside , .
Wayne : C » 375—‘2900
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Accordmg to James E.
Brittain excerpted from
‘’From Then to Now — A.
Story of Wayne”’

T InTséveral towns 'o'f"'Nor'{

‘remarkable

Pile was again secured as an
instructor.

The attendance at this
school was about seventy-five,
which was considered quite
“inasmuch. as

tendered the property to him
free of rent for a term of five
years, with a stipulation that if
the attendance should reach
200 in the fifth year, the pro-
perty would be deeded to him

contained a spacious dining
hall and was the first dor-
mitory fo be heated by steam.

In 1905 a bond issue of
$40,000 was sold and extensive
improvements made, A se-

woman may be thankful. fo
J.M. Pile for making it possi-
ble for them to secure an
education they otherwise
might not have obtained.
Entrance requirements

‘Nebraska; uully at-
tempts were made fo found
colleges. Some "early ex-
amples were those at Fre-
mont, Neligh, Plainview, and
Wayne.

The idea first fook form here
by the establishing of a

there—were—onty sixty-five
school districis organlzed in
the county.

Mr. Pile was enthusiastic
about the possibilities of
Wayne as a Normal school
center, and a number of
citizens stirred by the interest

_Lutheran school__under the_.which. had_been_aroused- by

name of the Wayne Academy.
This was in operation as early
as 1888 as is shown by an an-
nouncement of the winter
term for that year in which’
““Classic and Normal” courses
were offered.

M.L. Melick, the Lutheran
pastor, was the secretary and
moving spirit of this first
association. Until recent years
trenches; which had been dug
for the foundation of an
academy building, were visi-
ble on the location to the east
of the Greenwood cemetery.

For a number of years prior
to 1889, W.E. Howard, County
Superintendent, conducted a
summer institute for teachers
and others in Wayne. in the
summer of 1889, J.M. Pile, a
teacher in the Fremont Nor-
mal School, came to Wayne as
an instructor in this institute.

this summer school, formed a
plan to establish one in
Wayne.

A tract of land adjoining the
town on the norhteast was pur-
chased and deeded to - the
Nebraska Normal College
Association. This was divided
into 600 lots, most of which
were sold for $35 each, thereby
raising $20,000.

EACH LOT OWNER
became a stockholder in the
company. Two blocks of this
addition were set aside as a
college campus and the money
raised was used for the erec-
tion and equipment of a
building.

Mr. Pite returned in the
summer of 1891 and conducted
schoo! in"a frame building at
No. 313 Main Street (now Roe
and Crawford’s Market).

frée of encumbrance.

THE FIRST FACULTY con-
sisted of J.M. Pile, Mr.
Hawkins and Miss Byrne. Twb
more were added in the fall of
1892. During that year the new
building was completed, and a
dormitory added.

Whieh sc¢hool opéned in'the
fall, the new quarters were en-
thusiastically dedicated to the
cause of education. During the
five years following, the cam-
pus was expanded fo five
acres, attendance increased
materially, and when the
period had expired the proper-
ty was deeded to J.M. Pile.

A dormitory was erected in
1898 at a cost of $3,500 and in
1900, Kingsbury Hall (recently
demolished) was built. This

~cond brick school building was
added. Also Terrace Hall, a
power plant, and a little later,
the president’s residence.

THE CAMPUS WAS extend-
ed so that when the institution
was taken over by the state, it
consisted of about thirteen
acres.

The school. raised much of
the foodstuffs that were used
and butchered some of its
meats, and thus employment
‘was offered to students and
board and room was furnished
at reascnable prices.

. The expense of attending
scheol in 1895 was $125 per
year which included board,
room, and tuition for fifty
weeks. Many a man and

School purchased *

Nebraska Normal College formed

According to James E.
Brittain excerpted from
“’From Then to Now — A
Story of Wayne’’

HIS WORK WAS so well ap-
preciafed that the next sum-

The new buliding was com-
pleted by fall and the new
school was opened on the hill

One of the most exciﬁng and
important events in the town’s
history was the fight in thé

_mer, when County Superinten-—in—November, 189}, —as—the —tegistature—of —1909for the

dent J.J. Gildersleeve and Ci-
ty Superintendent W.B.
Ashley decided to hold a ten
weeks’ summer school, Mr.

Nebraska Normal College.
The board of trustees of the

college association elected

Mr. Pile as the president and

FIRST CONGERT

TO BE GIVEN o1 18w

MUSIG - STUDENTS

OF THE-NEBRASKA —

YONTHL EOLE5E

At the Wayne Opera House,

FRIDAY EV'G,

0CT. 28TH, 18972,

passage of the bill to purchase
the Nebraska Normal College
for a State Normaj School.

Two attempts had been
previously made which failed.
Mr. Pile had been in iil health
and shortly before the
legisiature of 1909 convened he
decided to try to sell his in-
stitution to the state.

He disclosed his plans first
to James Britton on the Sun-
day before the meeting of* the

legislature. Mr. Britton pro-
ceeded to Lincoln at his re-

.. quest-and-attended-to the-mat—

ter- of the -drafting -of the-bill
and its introduction.

At that time, there had been
no re-appointment of the state
for legislative purposes in
many years. Wayne County
was represented in the lower
house by Adam Pilger whose
district was composed of
Wayne and Stanton Counties.

Counties; J.M. Taicott
representing Knox and Boyd,
D.C. Heffernan representing
Cuming, Dakota and Thurston

-and-D.J. Killen-of Gage. W.D.— aucleus-around-whic

Redmond, a former member
of the legislature, also
rendered much assistance.

specified admittance to the
common school course to any
student who coutd read or-
dinary text books. Classes
began at 6 a.m. and continuved
until 10 p.m. and the president
taught nine classes daily inad-
dition to his administrative
duties.

STUDENTS WERE permit-
ted to advance as rapidly as
their abilities warranted and
many a young man after ar-
riving at maturity with little
or no schooling, was enabled
to complete his elementary
and secondary education in a
few years by the exertion of ef-
fort.

It is said that at the large
winter term there were as

dolph, represented Dixon,
Dakota, Knox, Cedar and
Thurston.

These senators formed the

for the Wayne Normal bill was
gathered. Frank T. Ransom, a
Dougtas County tawyer, made

A bill was pending before
the house for the establish-
ment of an additional Normal
School in the northwest corner
of the state. Support was gain-
ed for the Wayne bill from
those representing northwest
Nebraska in refurn for what
assistance might be rendered
for their bill.

Finally, after a severe fight,
and after overcoming odds
that seemed almost insur-
mountable, the bill passed the
lower house by a small ma-
jority.

the lower house was safely
passed, the proposition would
have a good chance in the
Senate. But opponents of the
measure showed fheir stiffest
opposition in the upper body.

CHARLES A. RANDALL
then represented the
senatorial district composed
of Wayne, Stanton, Madison,

1t-was-thought thatincase “hecessary for

a powerful speech for the
measure upon one occasion.

M.R. Hopewell, the tlieute-
nant governor, when a tie vote
occurred upon the question of
indefinitely postponing the
bill, cast the deciding vote in
favor of the measure and thus
kept it alive.

Finally the bill was brought
to its third reading and after
the roll had been called, the
secretary announced there
were 16 votes for the measure
and 16 votes against.

SEVENTEEN WERE
Tfs passage.
Friends of the measure asked
for a call of the senate. One
member, W.B. Banning, of
Union, was absent.

After many tense moments
the sergeant-at-arms returned
with Mr. Banning, and he cast
the deciding vote for the bill. It
is fortunate that he was in the
city and could be located, for if
he had been at such a disfance

-

J. M. Pile strives for building of the college

many as 800 in attendance,and
the average attendance for the
last few years as a private in-
stitution was around 400.
Many men and women who
have_since attained _con-
siderable recognition were on
the early faculties. Among
them the names of Anna
Byrne, F.M. Gregg, U.S.
Conn, C.H. Bright, and A.V.
Teed appear prominently.

IN THE EARLIER days of
the school we find among the
lists of graduates such names
as Charlotte M. White, H.E.
Mason, Fred S. LeCrone, John
G. Neihardt, Arthur Muilen,
and R.I. Elliott.

Thousands of other young
men and women have receiv-
ed ftraining and  inspiration
from the work they have done
at the normal coliege. It is
their Alma Mater and fo it
they owe the foundations of
their career.

The lieutenant-governa¥™
was favorable, but had no vote
on third reading.

When this news came back,
there—was much “refoicing” m
Wayne, as it seemed that the
impossible had been ac-
complished.

BUT THEN THE question

arose, would the governor
sign? Petitions were cir-
culated over Northeast

Nebraska asking Governor
Shallenberger fo affix his
signature to the bill.

Much pressure was brought
to bear on Governor
Shallenberger to veto it. But
the Wayne representatives
were insistent and remained
on the ground until the bill was
finally signed.

Governor Shallenberger
finally affixed his signature on
April 6, 7909, and it became a
law. 1t provided that the Statg,
Board of Educatipn might ex-
pend not to exceed $90,000 for
the purchase of the Nebraska
Normal College al Wayne.

Negotiations wWere finally
completed, the school was
purchased, a president and
faculty were selected, ant the
school opened as a St -

Under the directorship of

Prof. E. M. C. Ezerman.
Programme.

8. Hungarian Czardas

10. Bolo..
Pn)l

12. Sauocy Sue

13 Solo

1. Faust Waltz and Chorus..

Votal {Training Cinss.

2. The Violet’s Gresting....,

Piano Solo, Miss Maud Bransler.

3. Jesus, Lover of My Houl...

Piano Solo, Mise Lulu Mortoa.

4. Golden Moon.............
Vocal Bolo, Miss Mand Tucker.

5. Thou Heaven, Blue and Bright.................... F, Abt
‘I'rio for Ladies’ Voices, Misses Bruner, Morrison, Parker,
6. Qwiss Dance...............

Piano Solo, Miss Matilda Fricke.
7. When My Ship Comes Q’er the Sea
Misses Pritchard and Parker, Messre. Chileon and King.

PART 2.

................... C. Gounod

.................... C. Boehn

Prof. Ezermnn and Miss Fricke.

9. Merry Birds....... .I....
Voesl Duet, Miss Mund Tucker .md Ed ng
A .. Belected .

Ezarmnu

Prano Solo, Miss Matilda Fricke.

Male Quartette, Mesars. Ezerman,

rof. Ezerman,
14. Wheno Grandmother 8ang Us to Sleep. . ...
o : Vocal Trainiug Class.

G Laupxe

........... Thompson

7. T. Rutledge

"Admission - -

Special paing have been taken to make this first
coneort enjoyable to young and old.
“ig cordially invited. Concert commences prompt-
ly at 8 o’clock. Doors open at 7:30.

“CHILDREN UNDER 10, .15 CENTS.

No extra charﬂ'e for veserved seats.
good seat by. mnkmv choice at once.

Tickets on Sale at P. L. Miller’s.

Everybody

25 and 35 Cents.

Secure a

THE DEMOCRAT PRINT, WAYNE, NEB.

HEINTRODUCED The bill
which was known as House
RoH 139. Under® the old re-
appointment then existing the
southeastern counties were
much better represented than

e-gortheastern— —— -

Richardson County’ had
three representatives,
Pawnee, two; Nemaha, two;
Johnson, two. These were all
counties of about the same
size as Wayne county, but we
had only one representative
between our county and Stan-
ton caunty.

Generally speaking, the
South Platte counties had
much the better of the
representation and strong op-
position to the bill developed

-in-that quarter as well as in

other communities which had
institutions they wished to
have made State Normal
Schools. The only State Nor-
mals then were at Peru and
Kearney.

Meetings of the business
men and citizens of Wayne
were held, but very little hope
was entertained that the

_ passage of the bill might be

secured, " however they con-

-tinved .the fight.. P.H. Kohl,

Henry Léy, John T. Bressler
and James Britton were on the
ground during practicatly the
entire session ,of
Iegisla'ruré‘

MUCH ASSISTANCE was
given by John Kuhl, who
represented Cedar and Pierce

the

and Pierce Counties= Fred
Volpp, a former resident of
Wayne, represented
Washington and Dodge:
George W. Wilise, of Ran-

that it would have taken some
time fo find him, the call of the
senate would have been lifted
and the bifl have failed of the
necessary majority.

mal in September, 1910.

But before the bill had pass-
ed the legislature, the founder’
of the school, J.M. Pile, had
passed away.

-

College
president

A 1960 graduate of William
Jewell College in Liberty, Mo.,
OrElliott excelled both as a
student and athiete, winning 10
varsity letters in three sports.
He was named the Outstanding-
ing Scholar Athlete his senior
year. !

He earned his master of arts
degree from Columbia Univer-
sity in 1964 and his Ed.D. fromt
the University of Northern Col-
orado in 1969. Dr. Elliott came
to Wayne State College in 1971,
He has been president since
1982, and was Vice President of
Academic Affairs from 1975-80
and Vice President of the Col-
lege from 1980-82.

Prior to coming to Wayne
State College, Dr. Elliott faught

Missouri, at the City University
of-New York, in New~York City,
and at Missouri Valley College .
in Marshall, Mo.

Dr. Elliott and his wife, San-
dra, are the parents of three
sons: Glenn, 20; Gregg, 17; and
Grant, 6.

in the public schools in -}
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CENTENNIAL ORDINANCE

FAILURE TO COMPLY «

.1 Nebraska:

the City

the citizens Of
September
fine city.
Centennial,
necessary
citizens.

ut €l

In order to properly carry ©
i standards,
tocegigagte and encourage the

ennial standards.

section 2. CeREENIIA - 2rroons

occasion.

ection 3. s or o
Those com;iying with standards will P

section 4.

- nce
in severe cases of .non complial '
1 -
public dunking.

section 5. @ erational Date. This
e D!

in fuill force

passed and approved this

-

Mayor
ARTEST 2

__Ci_t,y_—cTe_r_k—————’——_

THIS CENTENNIAL Ordinance was passed
by the Mayor and City Council of Wayne

’ .
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE -guppORT OF THE WAYNE CENTENNIAL;
70 PROVIDE STANDARDS AND INCENTIVES FOR CITIZENS
SUPPORT PHEREOF; AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR

Y y! ity i £ Wayne.
T AINED by the Mayor and Cit Cc_)unc?.l o
BE IT ORDi

C ment Of PULD ] -Intent.—

£ Purpose @d

Se ti—onfl,.,‘,j,tatement o beriod ¢ |
3 g4, will be celebrating the 100th birthday —this —

, 1984,

i d
incentives, an
10 proper

torward vntil September 3 citizens O the City of wayne
i s ot o Y
i P , 1984 all X
sha ‘d)splay the spirit of the centennial by approprlate‘ attire
na attituder including costumes, padges, anrd )oY
al a

plying 4
Incentives e cot;ﬁrxately awarded with

i themselves.
feelings amond
; rds, ox good
prizes, awa

. Non-Compliance.
penalties tor o ~hail,
= Tnance deemed
jsions of this OT entennial, be de
who violates the pf}o‘;lgn and spirit of th:ié-':n;ay 'mciude public
to missing Out 2F eanor the penalty o e centennial petunias. or
guilty of & t‘:u:se:‘l\eéding and watering Ehe
service, Suc

ter
and take effect frgmuné;rj\-dl ;:pte Se 3, 1984.
in eftrec
d shall remain in
approval, an

day of August, 1984.

A LITTLE white schoolhouse, fast becoming a thing of the
| past, is preserved at Wayne State College. In 1966, 2 rural

in observance of the celebration.

periég ending

penalties are
spirit among

From this gate .
for this testive

with standards.

any persen
in addition

the 1gnominy of a

ordinance shall be
its passage and

school was moved to the Wayne State campus to become a
museum, dramatizing the change in education. The school
house, pictured above, was originally located one and a half
miles south of Wakefield. it was decided that the rural school
should be dedicated to Miss Mamie McCorkindale, who was a
Wayne State faculty member for 29 years. On July 2, 1966, the
school was dedicated and officially named the Mamie Mc-
Corkindale-Rural School Museum. The school was built in
1880. Posing on the front steps ot ‘he school are the current
administration and division heads of Wayne State College. In
front, right to left, are Ed Eltiott, Wayne State College presi-

m

. _MAYOR_WAYNE Marsh_addressed . the attendi the

dedication of the Mayoral Grove on July 22. The garden, located in
the Sunnyview Park development site on the east edge of Wayne,
honors each of the past mayors who have served Wayne. It was
dedicated in conjunction with the city’s year-long centennial
celebration.

dent; Vaughn Benson, division head of business; Don Catile,
division head of applied science; Jay O'Leary, division head
of fine arts; and John Struve, dean of finance. Back row,
right to left, Al' Cramer, Nebraska State College Board
Trustee; Ron Jones, athletic director and division head of
health, physical education, recreation and athletics; Kent
Blaser, division head of Socidl sciences; Jo Taylor; division
head of humanities; Frank Prather, division head of
mathematics and sciences; Jack Middendorf, director of in-
formation systems; and Don Whisenhunt, vic

e president of
Wayne State College. I

CENTENNIAL
SEPTEMBER 1984 .

| L SEP 8§,

This logo was seen on letters from both coastlines of the
United States and into Germany as the mail was
distributed during the Labor Day weekend of Wayne's
grand-centennial celebration

Postmaster Tom Jones said there were many requests
for the special “centennial cancellation’” which was
received several weeks prior to the celebration.

The only cost for the special marking was just the 20 cent
stamp on the envelope. Letters with the special cancella-

tion could only be mailed on the three dates of Sept. 1, 2and
3 of 1984.

Following those dates, the logo was returned to

Washington where it is kept in the national archives for
historical purposes.

1881 - 1431
Mo are cndially invitad ta attend
:(.DQAJnAz, ‘,‘)laﬂ/&uaﬁa’a
Golden 514&(11 and Tamcomlng
5@@ 2,3 and %, 1931
to commumanate .
The Zundlnﬂ of The Gd:, of GU)a.JM
and to Honax
Fhose Who Hoad o Pust i Jto Eanly Histony.
Yl\)uﬂnz Q)uunl” j;i'l gmaundd.

Hanarary Committes:

Hokn F Breaslen Many &L Brittain

M Ry " Hattia & Wiksan .
Wi, Papanstuck Claca B. Eifia
San Hucater Gdiard Fovy
THIS INVITATION was sent to cifizens of Wayne, in-
viting them to the Golden Jubilee and Qomecoming
scheduled for July 2, 3 and 4, 1931.

| N




‘Bill’'s GW
Salutes Wayne’s Cen

For nearly half a century, Bill Lueders Sr. has been in the grocery business in Wayne. He
started in 1935 as a stock boy in the grocery department of R.L. Larson’s, located in the
building now housing Kuhn’s. In 1944, he became the manager, staying with Larson’s until
they closed out the grocery departinent in 1946.

Following that, he managed Quality Market, across the street from Wayne State College,

for two years, and in 1949 started his own grocery store where the State National Drive-in .

Bank is now located. It had a 19 foot by 50 foot sales area, and Bill employed three full-
time and three part-time employees in his Economy Market. He sold the store in 1954 and in
1957 purchased it again, moving it one building west.

The following year, Bill purchased the City Grocery from his brother Fl itz, and renamed
it Bill’'s Market Basket, employmg four full-time and four part-time personnel. His son, Bill
Jr., joined the family business in 1968.

In the fall of 1974, the Lueders opened a new store at their present location, with an ex-
panded sales area of 10,000 square feet and a total of 15 full-time and eight part-time
employees. Three years later, they enlarged the building to 20,000 square feet, 15,000 square
feet of which was grocery area. The remaining area houses a coffee shop, game room, laun-
dromat, and dry cleaning establishment. They also started a garbage collection service, C
and D Garbage. Fifty-two people are employed in the total business operation.

Bill feels one of the reasons his store is successful is not only all the people that work for
him but all of his family that he employees — two sons, one daughter, one daughter-in-law,
seven grand: and one granddaughter.

Bill’s GW is owned and operated by Lueders, Inc., with W.J. Lueders Sr., president and
Bill Jr., vice president and secretary. Bill Sr.’s wife, Ellen, is treasurer. Stockholders in-
clude Myla Foote, Chris Lueders and Joan Miller, in addition to the officers. '

Full- and parl-time personnel include, front left: Pat Schmoll Jenny
Utecht and Diane Ebmeiér. Back: Eddie Foot, Sean Dorcey, Jefl Strat-
ton, Jim Poehlman and Pat Melena.

General department managers are, front left: Myla Foote, San-
dra Gathje and Margaret Melena. Back: Brian Foote, Bill

. Paysen and Wanda Hofeldt. Not pictured is produce controller,
Dave Doescher.

‘Right to left, Bill Jr.,

his wife, Elaine, and their children Billy,
Teddy are an integral part of the family's grocery business.

Lane, Larry and

Working in the deli are, [romn left, Linda
Murray and Judy Sherman.

Checkers are, from left: Jeanne Heithold, Tiffany Wilke, Jody Allen,
-+ Colleen Roeber, Julic Wattier, Julie Metteer and Rose Hoesing. Not

pictured-are Kathy Goeken, ~futtz Soimsomand-Joer Rutertorittes

Jennifer Cole manages the dry cleaning
department

Meal

department employees Curt
Wheeler and Lor1 Holmes,

Bakery personnel are, from left, Chantip Hewitt. Janet

Schmale and Sarah Surber.

Teresa Tiedtke.

Mdnagmg the produce and dd”y depart-.
* ments ave; {rom leff, Tinda Nelson and

Sackers are, front left, Alan Foote and Brian Lamb. Back: Jon
Stoltenberg, Rod Dahl and R.J. Metteer. Not pictured are James
Predoehl, Rick Haase and Kelly Ditman.

517 Dearborn -
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_Hunting and ishing become

‘apart of early Wayne sports

With -deer, elk, prairie
chickens, badgers and prairie
dogs abundant in the early
eighties and with lakes near-

;THE WAYNE STATE College track as it appeared in 1925.

Submitted by Leila Maynard

Wayne State boasts its athletes

© by Barry Dahlkoetter
. Ahtletics at Wayne State

. ‘:have received a lot of atten-

ied the 1949 team fo a mark of
9-0-0 and a Conference Cham-
pionship. The team was

tor Ron Jones had the oppor-
tunity to pilot the basketball

“Hon over the years, especially

i'_foo!baIL and basketball. The
-football program, which
~began in 1912, has seen

: undefeated teams in 1931 and

11949, The 1931 squad, coached’

by Ray. Hickman, sported a
record “of 7:0:1 “with “the” tie
against Omaha University

-{now UNQ).

First-year coach Jack Wink

With approximately twenty-
five persons in attendance in
the City Auditorium, the
Wayne Players were organiz-
ed in February, 1939. The first

. Board of Directors consisted
“of Dr. L.F. Perry, president;
- the Reverend W.F. Dierking,
'secretary-treasurer; and Mrs.
. Hobart Auker, Miss Hazinski,
Mrs. Clarence Wright, Miss
Fuller, and Mr. Henry Ley.
The first play, Big Hearted

1939. I1 proved to be a huge
success in the community and
so was followed through the
years by: The Bad Man, The
. Night of Januvary 16th, Mr. and

"and Bell,

honored last fall at the Wayne
State Hall of Fame banquet.

The basketball program has
also enjoyed success in the
past. From 1967-70, the
Wildcats went to the National

Championships three years in -

a rc v only fo lose in the first
round each year.
Wayne State Athletic Direc-

‘The Wayne Players add to early e

Book and Candle.
Also presented were Gay
Nineties, a war time Revue
which required the purchase
of a United States Savings
Stamp for admission, and a
melodrama. He Ain't Done
Right by Little Neil.

Among the directors have

been: Henry Ley, Mrs. Frifz
Mildner, Harry Fisher, the
late Mrs. Russell Anderson,

Miss Ruth Ross, Harold West,
FS. aze m

William Selz, Mrs. Doroihy

Ley. and Mrs. Donald Cain.

Wilbur Porterfield helped to
launch the organization, as did

squad from 1970-74, and career to “‘the many fine
manage-theé baseba f‘e‘am for —worien athlefes 1 had the ]

five seasons.

Womens athletics did not
emerge onto the scene until
1968, when G.l. Willoughby
became the womens basket-

ball and softball coach..-She’

guided the teams until 1977
and had championship teams
five times in basketball and

many other workers foo

numerous to mention.

THE ORGANIZATION was
sponsored initially by the
Wayne Woman'’s Club for the
benefit of the Wayne City
Library. Other sponsors in-
cluded: The Rirst Methodist

Church of Wayne and the Car-~

roll Methodist CRurch, the
VFW Auxiliary, the Ladies of
Our_ Redeemer Lutheran

Moiher s Club, and many
other service ciubs and civic
groups.

The last play. Angel Street,

two in softball. Willoughby a?
tributes her highly successful

privilege to coach.”

With an enroliment of 2500
students last year, this year’s
figure is expected to hover
around that mark. And once

‘again, Wayne State will open

its doors fo students from dif-
ferent parts of the country and
world. ’

en’rer’rcunmen’r

Merriman,
treasurer.

secre1aryr

At the time' the new High
School was built in 1966,
several members of the
Wayne Players were invited to
offer suggestions for equipp-
ing the school’s theater, and
offered to sponsor- a play. pro-
ceeds of which would go
toward that equipment.
However, the play never

the
organization dispersed.

A letter of appreciation was
received from Marlene
McNutt' Dion in February,
1981. Marlene played the role

M'j‘ North,—The—Bachelor’s—Ars— Gra Lutgen—Other—wa presented—b the—qgf Myrbe MacSimmions when
Dilemma, You Can’'t Take It local and active members in- organlzahon in 1964, “Harvey”” was given by the
With You, Arsenic and Old cluded: Mrs. L.F. Perry, Mr. Sometime after the Angel Wayne Players. She said, I
Lace, Harvey, Life With and Mrs. Don Merriman, Mrs. Street performance a y

" Father, Skin Of Our Teeth,
Solid Gold Cadillac, The Man
~Who Came To Dinner, The
.Gazebo, Born Yesterday,
‘Teahouse of the August Moon,

Wayne Marsh, Miss Patricia
Wert, Mrs. Mary Roberts,
Wiltiam Kugler, Cletus
Sharer, Mrs. Billie Stirtz, Mr.
and Mrs. Willard Wiltse, and

reorganization was instigated
by officers held over from the
last active term, Cletus
Sharer, president, Henry Ley,
vice-president, and Mrs. Don

haver never lost my love for
the theatre.”

Many 'others share that sen-
timent.
—Submitted by Ruth Ross

by, early seftlers enjoyed  Teénnis and picnics”

sports provided by hunting
and fishing.

Several hunting stories of
early settlers are .told by

- Dorothy Huse Nyberg.

The story is toid th&t Henry
Meyers, E. R. Chace, N. F.
‘Bennett-and “‘Cap” Johnson
went deer hunting in the spr-
ing of 1884. ’

The men returned with one
deer which they strung up on
three poles for the night back
of what is now the State Na-
tiona! Bank.

WHEN THEY RETURN-
ED, someone had stolen it.

in the winter of 1881, W.A.
Hunter said he saw as many
as 500 deer huddled together
on a hillside trying to keep
warm.

A “gun club was formed in
the eighties and continues un-
Hit about 1910. C. M. Crave,
Emil, Will and W.R. Weber
and J.S. Kemp were some of
the early members.

rabbits were prey in earlier
days, whereas pheasants and
ducks are popular for hunting
now.

‘were
popular sports in early years,
especially for the young peo-
ple.

Tennis. courts were first
located on Fourth and Main
streets.” J. 'G. Mines, Paul
Mines, Rev. A. F. Ernst,
Frank Morgan and Fred Pile
were early enthusiasts.

The city’s two tennis courts
are now located near the city
swimming pool and at Wayne
State College.

IN 1915, A golf movement
was started with the game
originally ptayed in the
Bressler park and surroun-'
ding lots.

Later the men secured per-
mission to use Chris Hansen’s
lots.

In 1917, a country club was
incorporated and 35 acres, two
miles east of Wayne weré leas-
ed from John T. Bressler for
the grounds and ciub house.

Bressler was the first presi-
dent. Early officers included:»

7777777 —Submitted-by the-Wayne-County -Historical Society
TENNIS WAS a popular sport in early Wayne.

One of the flourishing
fishing places was Dog Town
creek two miles north of
Wayne. On the north side of
the creek was the place called
Dog Town.

ACCORDING: TO Dorothy
Huse Nyberg, it was called
this because the 40 acres of
land were inhabited by
nothing but prairie dogs. One
nightattdisappeared=Toone
knew how or where.

A favorite fishing spot in
early days was Evans lake,
located east of Wayne about
two miles.

—Minnows—mud--eats,—smal—d

pike and bass were caught and
the lake was also used for
swimming.

Other lakes were located
along togan creek between

‘Wayne and Wakefield.

'PRAIRIE CHICKENS and

C. M. Craven, C. H. Fisher, J.
J. Ahern, John Ahern, Frank
Morgan, Dean H. H. Hahn, K=
T. Cavanaugh, Carl Wright,
W. K. Smith, H. B. Jones and
L B. McClure.

A NEW NINE-HOLE grass
greens was started after
World War i1, a mile north of
town and complefed in the

50°s.

J. T. Bressler gave Wayne
city a block of ground in the
northwest part of town June
29, 1905, for a city park. The
park was named after the

Trees were planted,
playground equipment install-
ed, bandstand and tables add-
ed.

Bressler also donated a sec-
tion of ground in the east part
of town, which was equipped
in the same way. :

. Submiﬂedvby‘mé Wayne Cm{niy Historical Sl}c@
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Ben Frgnklm.,,,,
servmg Wayne since 1908

"Ben Franklin has been on the

_Wayne business.scene-sincethe-.

good old days. The five-and-

" dime store was just that: few

items cost all of a. dollar, and

" families shopped usuully only

once a week.
The Ben Franklin store was

In 1928, ‘Carl and Helen Nuss
joined--their- father--in-—the
business. Following his death,
they became partners, with Carl
as manager. Carl bought his
sister's share when she moved to
Hartington in 1940 to manage a
store they owned.

i
'
:
!
!
i

started in Wdayne in 1908 by J.C.
Nuss. It was located in the State-
National Farm Management
building, and in 1912 was moved
to the location now occupied by
Kaup's TV Service. In. 1918, the
business was moved to' its pre-
sent location 4t 207 Main.

Several remodelings have
taken place over the years. in
1918, the sales area was 25 foot
by 90 foot. In 1928, the ‘back of
the building was extended to its
current size. .In 1941, the
building to the north was pur-
chased and completely remodel-
ed. ’

Carl's sons, Jean and Joe, join-

ed the family business in 1951
and 1958, respectively. Follow-
ing their father's retirement,
they took over the management
of the Wayne Ben Franklin.

The most recent remodeling

took place in 1979, when exten-
sive work was done on both the
interior and the exterior of the
store. '

Stop in the Wayne Ben
Franklin — the store that brings
variety to life.

/

Ben Franklin employees are, from left, Marie Goshorn, Jean Nuss, Carol Gustafson, Joe Nuss and Mildred Thompson.

WE'RE HAPPY TO BE PART
OF THE WAYNE
BUSINESS COMMUNITY!

207-209 Main Street, Wayne, Nebraska

e

Koplin Auto Supply, Inc. can get the
parts you need for it.

Koplin Auto Supply was founded in
1948 by Alfred Koplin, and was located
at 114 W. Second Street, Wayne. In
1955, the business was moved to its pre-
sent location at:213 W. First. Alfred'’s
son Paul purchased the business from his
father in 1962, and has operated it unhl

ﬂ\e present time.

~Any type of automotive work can be
performed by Koplin Auto's skilled per-

Wo aven have parts for cards such as this 1929 Mode! A, ownod by Charles Maier of
Wayne. Koplin Auto Supply personnel are, from loft, Brad White, Jim Granquist,

AN fKoplmeAuto Supply, Inc. , -
We can get parts for a Model T or an Grand Prix

|-~ ——f=—————~—Whether-yourcar's-an antique-ornew; —sonnel, from engine fune-ups fo air cool
service. We specialize in avtomotive
parts and automotive machine work,
lawn mower repair, and air-cooled
. engine repair. Our staff of nine includes
two automotive machinists, one air-cool
" technician, three counie;rpeople, an

- owner.

X -iy. K

» busmess community, and look forward . oo
to’'the next century of growth for the ci- ‘

Lynn Upton, Dick Korn, Paul Koplin, Met Reeg, Larry Haase, and Kirk Sommerfotd,
Notpictured is Marilyn Carhart, bookkeeper and Art Woltars, part Himo.

Koplin Auto
Supply, Inc. .

outsule salesman, und Paul  Koplin, 213 W. 1st
Wayne, Nebrdska
We're happy to be puri of ihe Wayne - 375-2234 L

1,t.v.~:;.
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o Submitted by Elma and Wayne Gilliland

THE FIRST entrance fo Wayne State College.

- THE-MAIN—

buildings-of
Nebraska

Normal Col-

lege as they *

appeared in

; 1906.

Submitted by
Ken Olds

Wayne State College undergoes changes

by Barry Dahikdetter
Wayne State College.
[t's been around forever,
right? Wrong.
Wayne State did nof just ap-
pear one day. The citizens of
Wayne fought a long hard bat-

tle back in the early 1900s to’

establish a college in' their
town.

The year 1909 saw a strugg-
gle in the Legislature for the
passage of a bill to purchase
the Nebraska Normal College
for a State Normal School. T|
owner, “Prafessor J.ML Pl
was in ill health and decided to
try and sell the school fo the

Businessmen and citizens

had meetings, but entertained
very little hope for the bill's
passage knowing that the two
previous attempts had failed.
Henry Ley and John T.
Bressler ‘were a few names

Hopewell cast the deciding
vote to keep the matter alive.

Another tie-vote happened
when the bill was in its third
and final reading. With 17
votes needed for passage, the
secretary announced 16 for
and 16 against. Supporters of
the measure asked for a call in
the Senate and discovered that
one member, W.B. Banning,
was gone. Affer many tense
moments of waiting and sear-
ching, Banning was returned
to the Senate where he cast the

convocation, Many students
came during winfer and
stayed only until spring when
farmwork began.

Conn served as leader of
Wayne State Normal for 25
years. When he retired in 1935,
enroliment was 725 students
and ten major buildings stood
on campus. B

J.T. Anderson took over as
president for the next ten
years. During his stay in of-
fice, enroliment increased to
900 by 1940, but feld to 250 in

s0 he couid retfurn to teaching,
Dr. Lyle Seymour was named
as the interim President.
Seymour was officially ap:
pointed as president when
Brandenburg died in 1974.

After an eight-year stint as
President, Seymour retired in
1982, thus giving way to the
current President, Dr. Ed
Elliott.

Efliott has been with Wayne
State for 13 years, holding
varous positions within the
college including the vice-

faculty active in college af-
fairs, but also with different
groups Throughouf the com-
munity.”

When asked what changes
the college would undergo in
the future, Elliott listed the
renovation of Connell Hall and
the addition of two new wings
to the Fine Arts building atop
the list.

MANY OF THE college’s
‘big’’ names have come out of
the classrooms as well as the

poetry and ring the victory
bell he once rang for tuition. A
bust, sculptured by the Poet
Laureate’s wife Mona, is cur-
rently placed in Conn Library.

A report from the Office of
the ‘Registrar in 1957 showed
that Neihardt had no marks

. befow 80, and 15 above 95.

Records for his years of
enrollment had been parhallyﬁ
destroyed.

Peterson was a 1927
graduate from Wayne and
would later go on to become

“deciding vofe for theissue.

There was much happiness
in Wayne at this time, but the

1945 due to World War 11.

DR. VICTOR P. MOREY

question arose of whether. or—-was- presidenrt—when-—the

not Governor Shallenberger
would autograph it. He signed
the bill on Agril 6, 1909, with a
provision included- that the’
State Board of Education
could not exceed $90,000 for
the purc-haslng of the institu-

that fought vigorously for the
issue.

ALSO, A BILL for
establishing a school in the
northwest part of the state
was before the house. Backers

of the Wayne bill favored the -

other issue in exchange for
support of their measure.
After facing overwhelming
odds, the bill passed its first
stage in becoming a law.

The townspeopie knew the
stiffest opposition would be in
the Senate; but, enough sup-
port was gathered from coun-
ties such as Wayne, Cedar,
Pierce, and Stanton to give the
bill a chance. When a tie-vote

tion. o

NEGOTIATIONS WERE
completed and the school
opened as a State Normal in
September of 1910. But before
the bill'had passed legislature,
the founder, Professor Pile,
had passed away.

Ulysses Sylvester Conn
began his duties as the first
president of the Normal Col-
lege on April 12, 1910. He
assembled a faculty of 15
members within two months
but faced a major problem of
attracting students. The
Board of Education said the
coliege would be advertised by
the Wayne Commercial Club.

dless

veterans returned. The
Legislature changed the name

of the school o the Nebraska-

State Teachers College in 1949,
and gave permission to bestow
baccalaureate degrees for
study in liberal arts. When
Morey died in 1951, Dr. John
D. Rice received leadership of
the college.

Under. Rice, enroliment
grew to over 1,000 students. He
was also responsible for the
construction of two new
buildings on campus.

After Rice’s death in 1955,
the college would be under
guidance of Dr. William A.
Brandenburg for. the next 17
years, 1956-1973.

Brandenburg started the
Wayne State Foundation in
1961; and in 1963, the name of
the college was changed to
Wayne State College by the
Legislature.

WHEN HE WAS i o

presidency for seven years.
He feels the college and the
town have grown info a “’sense

great interaction between the
college and the community.
He says, ‘‘Not only

Presidenf’s office. Two such
graduates are John G.
Neihardt and Vai Peferson.

—of —community”’ dueto—the — Nelhardtwas-a.graduate -of

the Nebraska Normal College
in 1897. He was on campus in

is the October of 1966 to read his

Governor of Nebraska from
1947 to 1953. He received .

- distinguished- service awards .
from— the- University—of - -

Nebraska, the Department of
the Air Force, and the
American National Red Cross.

[

occurred to indefinitely
postpone the issue, M.R.

Conn and-his f:u-ulh,: fa

than 70 students at the opening

to full classroom duties in 1973

\

o

by the Wayne County Historical Society

LAYING OF the cornerstone for a new Nebraska College building in 1906.

THE INTERIOR of Ley Theatre in its beginnings.

Submitted by Mildred Ringer
. )

Submmed by Elma and Wayne Gillitand

THE FIRST dormliorles on campus.
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Fredrickson Oil Company backs its products
with over 50 years of quality service experience

Fredrickson 4 :
0il Co. : 94 _
3153535 _ :

Fredrickson Oil Company at présen' with the latest business front.

1937 Fredrickson-Qil pony began serving Northeast Nebraska through a
orie-room service station and tavern 12 miles north of Wayne on the west side of
Highway 15. Bill and Rose Fredrickson owned and operated the station et thet time. |
Their son, Swede, joined the company in 1954 after serving in the armed forces:
Roger Fredrickson joined the company in 1980. - ‘

Constantly expanding for better customer service is o trademark of Fredrickson
Qil Company. Through the late 1950's and early 60's, a tank wagon and B.F.
Goodrich tires were added to the inventory. Goodrich tires have continued to be
one of the main products at Fredricksons as they continue #o serve northeast
Nebraska with wholesale tires.-

The frent and surrounding area of Fredrickson's Oil Company has gone through
-4+ - - mony renovations since its beginnings in 19377 A brick front was added to the sta:
tion in 1963.

Striving for better customer service, Fredrickson Qil Company built @ brick addi-
tion north of the service station'in 1971. Tire alignment and computer balancing on
- . cars and light trucks became a part of the service station. In 1975 construction

\

began on the north storage building to date larger tire and oi! storage
space. ' An added service as provided to area residents when Fredrickson's built the
— | — _Fredrickson's backs its business with_over 50 years of employee service ex- building north of the filling station. Computer balancing and tire ali t for cars
" perience. Swede Fredrickson has 30 years of experience behind him. and light trucks can be done by Fredrickson oil,

0il
375

Larry Meier

-Fredricksun
0il Co.
375-3535

Dick Wert . Réger [ » Wayne Denkl

SON OIL CO.

* Rt.2@ Hwy 15 N @ Wayne,NE,@ 375-3535 @ or Toll Free 800-672-3313
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Ovrior Marian Froohlich and clark Karen Jories ar, hoppy to holp you find just the right style of shoe.

‘Wayne Shoe Company:

quahty shoes for the whole fumlly

if you're looking for shoes for any
member of the family, think first of
Wayne Shoe Company. 216 Main Street,
Wayne.

Owned and operated by Manun
Froehlich, Wayne Shoe Company has been
in operation since 1970, when Marian and
her husband, Melvin 'Bud’' Froehlich, pur-
chased Don's Better Shoes from Don
Echitenkamp. and renamed it Wayne Shoe
Company.

Wayne Shoe Company features a wide
range of name brand shoes for the whole
family. For the ladies, we have
Naturalizers. Fanfares, Hush Puppies,
SAS, and Easy Street. Men's shoes include
styles by Weyenberg, Morgan Quinn, Red
Wings, and Hush Puppies, while our
children's brands are Jumping Jacks, Hush

P i and Red Goose shoes. In_addi...

Stop in the next time you or any of your
family need top-quality shoes dt a com-
petitive price. We think you'll be pleased
with what we have to offer.

- SPECIAL

Thursday, Friday, Saturday
Aug. 30, 31, Sept. 1

20 % ors

- All Shoes

" Except Sale Items’

___No Returns

tion, we have Nike, Keds, and Kangaroo
sports shoes in a complete range of sizes.

I WAYNE SHOE COMPANY |

216 Main
Wayne, Nebraska
375-3065

Farm Bureau

. Jfor all your msurunce needs

Melvin ‘Bud’ Froehlich hus been working. with Farm Bureau In-
surance s for 20 yedrs: An affiliate of Wayne County Farm

__Auto — Home — |

Buredy, Farm BUrequ insurance provides an umbrella of Tnsurance
protection for virtually any need.

As Farm Bureau Insurcnce manager, Bud also assures hls customers
of continuity and rellabllity. His office, located at 100 South Pearl,
has been ‘a Wayne business site for many years. It formerly housed a
blacksmith shop. owned_by_Clarence Sore Bud's tary, Deb

_Mascoe, has been with Farm Bureau insyrance for 10 years.
Farm Bureau Insurance congratulates Wayne on its ¢centennial, and
we-look forward to our continued partnership.

Farm Bureau Insuronce manager Melvin ‘Bud’ Froehlich and his secretary, Deb Mascoe.

Liability — Workmen's Compensation — Disability —
Comimercial Insurance

fe — Health — Hail — General . . .. _

R S e et

s

FARM BUREAU INSURANCE
100 So. Pearl
Wayne, Nebraska
3753144 o

Widner Feed and Seed:

- carrying on a 50-year tradition in Wayne

When Brooks and Jennifer Widner pur-
chased Roberts Feed and Seed in August,
1983, they knew they'd be carrying on a
tradition that's been in Wayne for more
than 50 years.

The first cream station in w«:yne was
begun in 1931 by H.B. Graham, who built
the building where the present business
is housed, and opened an ice cream

plant.
Throughout the years, ownership
ch d hands. Bill Schlickter owned it

for u time, and in 1951, Evert Roberts

took it over, renaming it Roberts Feed

the business until the summer of 1983, it

closed, a victim of technology. The
‘Widners purchased the feed and seed
. business from Mark and Carol Griesch.
Widner Feed and Seed hoandles Garst
- and Sexauer seeds, S-Brand soybeans,
Ritchie fountains, Ideal livestock equip-
ment and Schwann's products, as well as
Hubbard feed. We also offer free on-the-
farm delivery of feed products. Our staff
includes Brooks and Jennifer, Dean Mc-
Cormick and Brett Frevert.
" i you haven't already done so, stop in
and say hello. We're here to meet the

feed und seed needs of area fcrmers. Braoks Widner.

WE CARRY:

Garst seed corn

HUBBARD
l Phass feoding

WIDNER FEED &
‘ SEED
106 Pearl
Wayne, Nebraska
- 375-1374

o3

Hubbard seed corn -

Sexauer seed producfs

S-Brand soybeans .

Ritchie fountains

_ Ideal livestock equipment

L

Free on-the-farm dellvery Is an Important part of cur business.,

Schwann's products e .
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By Helen Bbressler
Excerpted from Wayne Counly Anecdotes
- and Historical Notes
The young people of today wonder, no doubt, what the

century and. the following years.. There were no movies,
radios, television, cars, planes, and indeed no efectricity
except.for lights. - A
Elecfric power was resiricted for years fo.the hours bet-
ween 6.a.m. fo midnight. However, people had more time
. to-become acquairited with their neighbors; and they, with
their friends, led very pleasant social lives.
.Young people were more restricted then but they found
diabolical pleasure in such mischief as stealing ice cream

.

,were being held, Ieadipg cows’to the second floor of the
»schoolhouse, or upsetting outhouses on Halloween.

One of the more dignified soctal events — often inspired
‘by the need to promote some civic project — was a series
of parties held in some of the larger homes and called
“Around the World”’ parties. A small fee was charged to
make money for the project involved, and sometimes
“carryalls’” were furnished to provide transportation from
house to house. , - - o

'foreign country and hostesses wore appropriate costumes.
Food associated with that country was served and enter-
tainment provided by local talent. Large homes such as
the Mellor, Ley, Heckert, Main, Bressler, Wightman, Nor-
thrup, Chase, Tucker, Pile'and Harrington houses were us-
ed to accommodate the crowds. ’

It may have taken more imagination and ingenuity to

provide the social life of Wayne in those days but it was a

“very safisfying, pleasant and relaxed period in the history

of the town.

—from back porches of homes where parties or recepfions |

Each home was decorated in the fashion of a different’

. resident of Wayne did for enfertainment at the-turn-of -fhe—}-

New concept

i

WORKERS CONSTRUCTED the Wayne High School, which is now the Wayne Middle School, during the summer of 1908

N y
Submitted by the Wayne County Historical Society

e

‘Middle S

v

* . Middie School, grades 5-8,
< asitis now known in Wayne, is
- part-of District No. 17s cen-
: tral <educational campus,
. which encompasses three
.. buildings. . :

" pgeated—at—312  Douglas

_ Street in a residential area,

-. the middle school is one block

- from West Elementary School
{grades K-4) and two biocks
from the new Wayne High
School (grades 9-12}.

Built in 1908 and remodeled_ff

" in 1939, this building housed all
—the-students inWayne Publi
. Schools, K-12, until 1959.

At that time it became the

- junior-senior high school,

- grades 7-12, serving the

- enlarged District-No. 17 area
until 1967.

IN 1967, THE structure was
given over to a new concept in
“education. Although the

design did not prove to be a
serious obstacle 'to implemen-
{ing the new concept.

The Board of Education and
the administrative staff of
Disfrict No. 17 held the view

‘that--Tntetigent—and—tm-—were housed and tield erasses

+ninative development of a
program to meet the early
years of adolescence was the
most-important single factor
in its ulimate success.

As District No. 17 continued
to study fhe needs of its
sfudents in fhe middle school,

jor -remadeling became.
needed for the developing pro-
gram.

The building, however, was
basically séund, in good
repair, and generally provid-
ed good facilities for teafihing
most of the present cur-

. riculum offerings.

WITHIN THE - three-story

Wayne Middle School are 2t*

- homemaking department, and
library.
For the most part, grades

five and six were housed and -

held classes on the fjrst floor
and grades seven and eight

on the second floor.
However, all pupils left their
home rooms to attend classes

in specialized fields such as .§

band, shop, homemaking and

physical education, or to go to

the library and the learning

cenfer.” T T
- —In 1981, there are-22-Middle
School faculty members. This
group includes four teachers
who are shared with the high
school. There is a full-time
nurse shared with the entire
school system.

The Middle School has one
full-time secretary. The Mid-
dle School principal is also
special education director for

building had not been design-
ed for a middle school, the

teaching stations including a

gymnasium, band room, shop;.

-teaching responsibilities.
—Submitted by F.R. Haun

League named

=
|

no
e

| high

_ -1 . The Wayne High Stage.-Band.won-a—jazz—contestin—

Wayne High has had several .individual. .and. grovp -

achievements in the Fine Arts departmert over the years.
There have been many highlighfs during this fime. ‘

The Wayne High Concert Band has received Division |
ratings at the District Music Contest every year since 1957.
Ron Dalton has been the instrumental music teacher since

1969. . . \
The Wayne High Marching Band has receéived Division'{

ratings at the Wisner Marching Contest and at the Lincoin

Pershing Marching Contest every year since 1972.

Omaha in 1973, at Vermiltion in 1977 and at Wayne State ini
1977 and '1978. ’ o

Ron Dalton is also director of the marching band and
stage band. . to

THE-WAYNE HIGH -Drama—Clubhas-been—anmactive

‘the ‘school district. He has no nold Reeg, JoyceyrR:

MEMBERS OF Wayne-
Carroll’s school board are

{left to right) Jim Hummel,

Cap Peterson, Francis Haun,

Becky Keidel, president; Ar-

> eeg-and———
Daniels, board
secretary.

_ Bishop means baseball

~

" Those familiar with
- baseball history in northeast
-Nebraska recognize the name

of Ralph Bishop, recalling

both the man and the Legion
basebal! league named in his

horior. I

They also remember his

L love-forthe game of baseball-

and the time he spent involved
with the game, first as a spec-
tator, then scorekeeper and.

1963 State Class B State Cham-
pionship Junior Legion team.

BISHOP WAS BORN on
March 16, 1920 at Meadow

. there for 16 years.

At age 14 he entered the Or- game he attended. Scorekeep-
thopedic Hospital in Lincoln ing was a familiar pastime for
and continyed his schodling. Bishop, as he kept score for

‘His spine condition continued many of the game he enjoyed
to detferiorate and at 16 he on the radio.

beécame permanently paralyz-  Because the condition of his
ed-in both tegs. Five years legs made it impossible- for
later he left the hospital and him to sit, Bishop spent many
went to the Puls home in Nor- years on a “stretcher on
folk to live. He later came fo wheels’’, able to guide himself
be aresidentatthe Dahi-Care —around as much as possible.’|n
Center in Wayne and resided 1951, Bishop underwent
n surgery to have his useless
Always an avid listener o jegs removed so he would be -

—finatly-ascoach-of the Wayne gaseball games on The radio, able to sit up and have better

Bishop attended a bageball mobility.

" game with Cliff Dahl after ar-
riving at the Care Center. $till  FOLLOWING: THE
bound to his stretcher, Bishop SURGERY, Bishop became

Grove, the son of Weldon C.would lay near the~first base_ regular—scorekeeper for the

part of the school’s extra curricular program for the past
ten years. . : . .

During the last decade (1970s),-the drama club has
received a/suberior rating for-every one-act play contest,
including. a superior rating at the districtlevel.

They have also been regular winners’ of the conference
competition and took third place in the 1973 State [nvita-
tional Contest. - ’

They were second place winners in the Lincoln Orie-Act

..Play ‘confest in 1974, and state champions in-1975 and 1978.
- Ted Blenderman is the drama club director.

:~Sybmitted by ¥. R. Haun
P iy |

and Nancy- Bishop. He was
crippled at the. age of two
_when _he  fell. off the spr-
ingboard seat of a"‘/v’agon‘ and
suffered a spine. injury. As a
result of the injury, Bishop

never attempted to walk until™

e reached the age of seven.
At agefour he underwent back

surgery and continued fo grow -

at a normal rate, buthis spine
failed " to- fully develop and
‘when he did begin o walk, he
was swayback.

line ahd “‘enjoy.every moment Wayne town team, then the
of the action.”” He then Juynior Legion ball club and
became ‘a firm follower of the Midgets as well. He had
basebalt. and s "Wayne ‘or learned the trade of wat .
Wayne State teams. were not chmaker earlier in life, but
playing, he would go_fo any devoted all of his extra time fo
game with those whe were at- sports. .
tending. v - His opportunity to coach
Lo ’ baseball came in 1963, when
HE BECAME MORE in- the Junior Legion program
-volved - with the "Wayne 'was without a coach. Bishop
baseball programs when he was well-known with all the
filled in for ‘a missing ~eam memibers and they car-
scorekeeper 'at one of the ried a great respect_for him

and his knowledge of the
game.

The team went on to claim
the 1963 State Class B Legion

- Champicnship at Avurora in

what many have described as
a ‘'story book ending’ fo the
season for Bishop, the team
and the town of Wayne.

ALWAYS IN POOR health,
Bishop passed away less than
a_year._later at the age of 46.
Throughout his life he had
seldom if ever expressed any
pity or sympathy for himself
and his deep religious beliefs
were a soyrce of strength to
him.- **All | have to do-is look
to the left or right and | see
others less fortunate than
myself,”” he would say, adding
“save the praise for someone
else...save your sympathy for
someoné who needs it.”

in 1965, Wayne baseball
coach Hank Overin formed the
Ralph  Bishop League in
memory of Bishop. Teams in-
cluded in the leagud are
Laurel, Ponca, Wakefield,
Emerson, Bancroft, -Pender,
Wisner and Wayne.~
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In Wayne’s early days, the
center of community ac-
tivities- was-the frame-opera
house. The structure was built
on the corner of Fifth .and
Mdin streets.

Entertainment at the hall in-
cluded show troupes from
eastern centers, home-talent
plays, concerts by bands and
other musncal groups, ‘cam-

addresses.
Under the léadership of

Judge H.H. Moses, subscrip-
tions were taken for the oid
opera house.

The three lots, building and
furnishings, finished in 1889,
cost about $3,600.

TO FINANCE THE proposi-
tion, 10 men individually con-
tributed $500 to a fund for the
Opera House.

0.B. Kortright and Ernest

Piepenstock were the Wayne
contractors that erected the
structure.

paign speeches and pafrlo’rlc i

as Wayne’s community center

According to C.M. Craven, a
pony show was the first attrac-
tion in the -opera:house. -

The Andrews -Opera Com-
pany familiarized Wayne with
the comic opera, ‘‘Mikado,”
and John Dillon was a popular

comedian in “Wanted, the
Earth.”
AN OCCASSIONAL

for the communlty by
members of the l{ocal
Shakespearean club.
Famous
evangelists enlivened the
opera house and Sam Jones
conducted a revival for weeks.
Judge James Brittain
becadme ‘sole owner of fhe

opera house and managed the

attractions.

The Wayne Woman's Ciub
bought the property and even-
tually sold it.

AFTER THE OPERA
HOUSE gave way to modern

lecturers “and

" Audliorlum follows Opero House |

lmprovemenfs, Wayne s need

for an auditorium was felt.

On Sept. 5, 1933, residents
voted fo issue bonds and a site
was bought at Third and Pearl
streefs.-

The Wayne Woman’s Club
furnished the initial- $6,000 to
start the auditorium fund.

The modern auditorium was
a reality when a government

Jloan._and._grant provided- the

rest of the funds.
THE $70,000 BUILDING
was dedicated on Jan, 17, 1936.
The current building pro-
vides seating capacity for
1,500 and a stage: The
Woman’s Club has rooms in
the buidling, and Hazel's
Beauty Shop is also located in
a portion &f the structure.
Several community- ac-
tivities, including meetings
and basketball games take
place in the City Auditorium.
The spirit of the old opera
house still exists in today's
auditorium.

THE FINN
Auto Show
was held in
the
audiforium,
shortly after
its comple-

L {-—tion.

WAYNE'S AUDITO.

{UM at Third and Pearl Streets was dedicated in 1936.

Wayne Herald photo

WAYNE HIGH School’s football team, coached by Al Hansen, were West Husker Conference
champions in 1969-70. The team won nine games, lost zero and tied one. They were also Husker

co-champs.

Submitted by Al Hansen

Submitted by Harold Maciejewski

IN 1956, Wayne High School was the Nebraska State basketball champions in Class B. Under
coach Harold Maciejewski the team had 20 wins and-one loss.

State championships highlight Wayne High sports

The Wayne High Blue Devils have achieved much in the
sports world over the years, Called the Knights until 1944,
Wayne High changed their nickname to the Blue Devils.

Follows‘ng is a list of the'most memorable achievements:

“FOOTBALL -

State Ciass B Champions in 1940.

Husker Conference Champions in 1940, 41, 51.

West Husker Conference Champions in 1953, 54, 58, and
59 with Coach Harold Maciejewski. They won 45 games
and |ost 21.

West Husker Conference Champions in 1967, 68, 69, 71,72
and 74 with Coach Allen Hansen.

From 1967-75, Coach Allen Hansen won77 games and lost
n.

In 1983, Wayne. ngh parhcnpafed in the Sfafe Class B
) seml -finals.

BASKETBALL

Wayne High participated in the state fournament in 1919,
42, 44, 45, 51, 54, 56, 58, 59, 60 and 64. .

Wayne High won the State Class B Championships in
1942 and 1956.

Wayne High won the West Husker Conference in 1942, 51,
54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 62, 65 and 81.

From 1954-1965, Wayne High won 246 games and los\‘ 81
with' Coach Harold Maciejewski:

bl

BASEBALL
State Class B Champlons in 1968, 70, 76.
Wayne“High won Class B Districts in 1968, 70, 76, 79. _
From 1968 through 1980, Wayne High baseball teams,

have won 143 games and lost 31. They have been District B

- e

Champions seven times and Class 8 State Champions
three times with Coach Mike Mallette.

GIRLS VOLLEYBALL

Wayre High won districts in 1975.

WRESTLING
Shlp

CROSS COUNTRY

Wayne High won districts in 1980.

- GOLF

Wayne High won the district Class B Championshlp

Kevin Koenlg won the State 185 ib. Class B Champion-

s

—Submitted by F.R. Haun’ 7 A\ N
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The Wayne School District
was legally formed on Dec. 28,
1881, at the Morris and Steele
Store on Main Street, accor-
ding to Dorothy Huse
Nyberg’s history of Wayne
, County.

Mrs. Nyberg reported that
the -first term of school was
held in a building on Logan
Street. After moving for two
terms to building on Main

classes—wer

Submitted by the Wayne County Historical Society
THE OLD Wayne High School was built in 1888 and dismantled for the new building in 1908.

- THE NEW BRICK building
was erected on the lot in the
west part of town in 1908 and
the Ward School was torn
down a few years afterward.

Mrs. Nyberg noted that the
schools were not carefully
graded in the early years.
Children in one room ranged
several years apart, but after
a few months teachers started
cIassnfylng students into grade

School location moved

School district records show
that the building constructed
in 1909 remained substantially
unchanged until 1938.

On Sept. 23, 1938, voters ap-
proved a bond issue of $48,000
for fhe purpose of repairing,
remodeling and enlarging the
existing school building.

In 1938, the building housed
all of the public school
students in Wayne. As a result

THE OLD Ward School was built in 1891, on north main street. It was torn down around 1910.

Submitted by Mabel Sorenson

- Sireet. hetd—if
the Baptist Church, then a
“'block east of Main Street.

Classes were fater moved io

l!:‘vcl: udbcu U” l’]elr aomry
and grade level.

‘The first class to graduate
from Wayne High School was

of ~Thé " T938-39 consiruction,
seven classrooms, a gym-
nasium, and locker room were

ad_d_ed_td_the_buudmg_,_

the Presbyferian Church for

two years until 1885.
Financing for a school
building was obtained in 1884
when bonds were Tssued in the
amount of $5000 for the pur-
pose. :of : construchng a new
J— schlgoL*i
'DR. R.B. CRAWFORD and
others wanted the new

building located in the block-

east of the courthouse.
* A new addition of town iots,

just Jaid—out- by—Taytor—and .

Wachob west of the school’s
present site, had some in-
fluence in locating the block
for the building.

The new school had two

large rooms on the first floor
o and one-on the second floor,
! with some additions made
later.

In a few years the structure
| becarhe too small for local
; needs and the Ward ‘Schaoi
I was built on the lot, near the

the class of 1886 and consisted
of three members. With the
exception of 1891, records in-
dicate that there has been a
graduating class ‘every year
since that time.

JA_ new- _high_ school _
Str. 2t, at a cost of $45,000. J.H.
Kemp, who served as Wayne
school superintendent from
1909 to 1914, wrote in 1914 that
the new high school *’is one of
the most beavtiful schools in
the " state, strictly modern,
large and ideally located.”

SUPERINTENDENT
KEMP also noted that Wayne
High School was fully ac-
credited as a first class school
by the University of
Nebraska. A total of 272
students had graduated from
Wayne ™ School betweén the
years of 1886 and 1914.

was
erecfed#n—l?ﬂ?—a’rﬂwougfared “The Carroll elémentary ~gradés K-&, until 1967.

IN 1958, VOTERS of the Car-
roll School district voted to
merge with the Wayne School
district.

As a result of this election,
Carroll High. School. was. ¢los--

school remained open, butwas
managed by district No. 17 of-
ficials.

In-1959, the Carroll School
was changed fo a K-4 school
which it remains as today.

As- a result of increasing
enroliments- and the impen-
ding closing of the Campus
Schoois, District No. 17 voters
approved a $424,000 bond issue
in December, 1958, for the con-
struction of an elementary
school.

THIS BUILDING had 13
classrooms, a multi-purpose

WAYNE HIGH, as |t appeared in 1940, was bum in 1909 and is now the Middie School.

room and a central Ilbrary It
-housed schoot st

In the fall of 1967, the schoal
organization of the Wayne
Schools was changed to a
K-4-4-4 pattern.

It was at this time that the
Wayne-Carroll School District
dedicated a new high school,
constrycted with money pro-

" vided by a $867,000 bond issue,

passed by a 68 percent ap-
proval of the voters in April of
1965.

The old high school building

was converted to a new educa-

tional concept called “’Middle
School.”
—Submitted by F.R. Haun

Submitted by the Wayne County Historical Society

ANOTHER SIDE of Wayne High in the early 1900’s.

o7 Submitted by Elma and Wayne Gillitand

sfandpipe on norfhmain sfreet
l in 1891. .
1 .

i

Wayne school

[

$is

superintendents

The first school superinten-
dent in .the Wayne Public
School system was Judge A.A.
Welch. The second man tfo
serve was W.J. McCoy.

| The superintendents and
terms are as follows:

) Mr. McClellan —"1889-50
B. W, Ashley — 1890-93
W. W. Bonner — 1893-97

WAYNE HIGH Schoof in 1984,

" Wayne Herald photo

ment.

Enrollments in the public schools were fairly constant
From-1924—to1950;,averaging 470 Sfudents.

There was a steady increase in enrollments from 1951 to
1969 when the enroliment peaked at 1130 students.

Since 1970, there has been a sfeady decline in enroll-

The Wayne and Carroll schools have an enroliment in
1984 of 830 students.
quent to 1984 has stabilized.

Enrollment Figures

It would appear” enroliment subse-

AA Accreditation

In 1970, following comprehensive, external and self-
evaluations, the Wayne Public Schools were awarded AA
accreditation by the Nebraska State Department of
Education.

- tn a lefter to Wayne School Superintendent Dr. F.R.
Haun, Mel Olson from Nebraska State Department of
Education stated: ‘‘the reclassification of the Wayne- [ -
Car-oll School System to AA is in recognition of the ex-

cellent quality of education being carried on in yoyr school
district.”

“It is in recognition of a quality of effort in your scljool
which exceeds the regquirements for accreditation and
which exceeds "the basic requlrements found in other ac-
credited school systems.’ :

The Nebraska State Department of Education has con-
tinued to annvally award the Wayne Schools AA accredna
fion. 4

In add ition to holding AA accreditation, the Wayne High
-School Has been accredited by the North Central Assocca
tion of Secondary Schools since 1917.

. —Submifted by F.R. Haunﬂ

U. S. Conn — 1897-01
M. R. Snodgrass — 1901-05
E. P. Wilson — 1905-09
"J. W. Kemp — 1909-14
O. R. Bowen — 1914-17
J. A. Armstrong — 1917-2)
R: W. Shiery — 1921-22
Conrad Jacobson — 1922-25
T:S.-Hook — 1925:29- -
H. R. Best — 1929:35
C.F. Dlensi—January
1935-36
E. W. Smith — 1936:39
*N. F. Thorpe — 1939-42
J W, Litherland —
" 1942-December 1944
_ Stuart Baller — January
1945-49 |
Evert Willert — 1949-60
Staniey Westergard —-1960-64
F.R. Haun — 1964-present

in 1984.

WAYNE ELEMENTARY School

L
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Century

21 State-

National,
Inc.

15 years of rapid
growth in the real

estate field

Pictured are, front-row, left to right: Doug P

Mary. Pat Dolata, Jimmie .Th {

3-Nylo-Pokatt

Rapid growth has been the story of Century 21
State-National, Inc. {formerly State-National Farm
Management Company, Inc.) since it was establish-
ed asa business in Wayne in 1969 by Felix Forcey
and the late Henry E. Ley.

The original intent of the State-National Farm
Management Campany, inc. was to focus an the
management of farms in and neor Wayne County.
However, the need for a marketing agency of homes
in the City of Wayne ond the communities of
Wakefield, Emerson, Laurel, Concord, Carrail,
Wisner and Randolph became apparent. At the pre-
sent, services are rendered to Wayne, Dokota, Dix-
on, Cedar and Thurston Counties in farm manage-
ment, residential property maonagement, real

Our staff includes, front left; Naomi Quist, Jim Campbell, and Mary
- Poehiman. Back: Gene Quist, Felix Dorcey, Brenda Dorcey, and John
Dorcey. Nat pictured: Mary Dorcey and Ross Armstrong.

ed real estate salesman and received his real estate
broker's ticense in 1977. John's wite, Brenda has
recently joined the firm specializing in residential
real estate sales in Wayne.

in Jonuary, 1981, another son, Mark J, Dorcey.
moved from Omaha to join the Wayne firm as o
licensed real estate salesmon. In April, 1981, the
company announced that it had purchased the Cen-
tury 21 franchise for the Wayne, South Sicux City
and Dakota City areas and opened a branch office at
1521 Broadway in Dakota City. Mark then moved to
South Sigux City to become moanager of the new
branch office. Mark has since moved to-Dakota City.

As of August, 1984, the branch office in Dakota Ci-
'y employs eight licensed real estate brokers and

estate sales in farms, resid and
properties and appraisals.

In June of 1972 Thomas F. Dorcey joined the firm
as a licensed reol estate selesman. He has since
received his Juris Doctor Degree and is presently
serving o Dixon County Attorney in Ponca. He re-
mains with the firm as a |

Ceniury 21 State-National, inc. at Wuyne is staff-
ed as follows: Felix Dorcey. broker-owner: Mary
Doitey. his wife, bookkeeper; Mary Poehlman,
secretary; John J. Dorcey, broker and sales manager
Gene Qulist, Naomi Quist, Ross Armstrong, Jim
C and Brenda Dorcey, all licensed real

John J. Dorcey joined the firm in 1975 as a licens-

estate salespeople.

Keating. Not pictured Is Renae Davis.

Tractor.”

food.
Breakfasts were mfroduced March 1,

a.m.-10:30 p.m.

Equel Housing
Opportuniies

PUT NUMBER 1
TO WORK FOR YOU®

Wayne - Phone-375- 2990
Felix Dorcey - Broker - John Dorcey
. Salespersons Jim Campbell - Gene Quist - Naomi Quist
Dakota City - Phone 987-3007
Salesman Deanna Greek, Tom Dorcey, Rod Lubberstedt,
+ Mildred Lingenfeiter, Ross Armstrong. Jim Blake,
Margaret Orton, Jerry Beacom

Wayne, Nebr. ©  375:4472—

{manager}, Teri Hankins. Back row, loft to right, Carol Fuoss, Scott Pokett, Garnett Zila, LeAnn Janke, Lisa Terry,
Sarah Lebsock, Deb Reeg, Kay Von Seggern, Kim Gamble, Nancy Schuett, Phyllis Macke, Sonja Skokan, Laura

~The building housing PoPo’s Ii was originally built as a
Scotties Drive-In Restaurant'” and was then changed to ""The

Jimmie Thomas purchased the business in November, 1983
and since he is part owner of PoPo's in Pender, Nebr. he named
his new operation PoPo's 1I. He featured just fast food until
Januvary, 1984 when it was changed to a regular restaurant
and started serving meals and daily specials as wel! as fast

hours were changed from 9:00 a.m.-10:00 p.m. o 6:00

PoPo's it presently has 21 full and part time empioyees.

Drive-In Restaurant

1984 and business

i Sl

Ctrhrmbus Federal says,
Happy 100th ,Wayne!

Columbus Federal says. . . .

We at Columbus Federal are happy to
share in the excitement of Wayne’s centen-

nial. We’ve been part of the Wayne com-

munity since 1976,

helping both

homeowners and businesses make their

financial dreams a reality

1ngs bank We otfer money market ac-
counts, free checking, 5%% checking, con-
sumer, mortgage, and student loans.

Our firm has been in existence for nearly

100 years. Founded

in 1886, Columbus

Federal has offices in York, Seward, Fre-
mont, and Wayne, as well as our main of-

fice, located in Columbus.
Carol Niemann, manager of the Wayne

branch, has been with Columbus Federal

since 1976.

Columbus Federal and Wayne: working

together for the future.

\
Discover

aNew\wend
of Banking
Services.

Columbus Federa

SAVINGS

Toll Free Number 1-800-642-7920

B-A N K

220 WEST 7th STREET WAYNE, NE 68787 °375- 1114




CARLOS FREY and a vtlunteer apply finishing touches to the
mural (in center photo). Gary VanMeter also assisted in the

project, pictured in the lower photo fillirigiin the num
bottom of the mural.

On the north wall of the Wayne Vision Center along

Wayne’'s Main Street is a colorful mural.
—————35trangersnotfanmitiar-with-the-w

the north on Highway 15 through Wayne will know the cny of
over 5,000 is celebrating its centennial just by reading the
‘“1884 — Wayne Centennial — 1984’ painted banner.
. But to the talented artists who spent many volunteer hours
designing and painting the mural, each stroke of the brush
has created much more meaning

bers at the

Carios Frey, who voluntarily supervised and offered his ar-
tistic talent, and Gary Van Meter, owner of Mine's Jewelry of
Wayne, headed the mural painting project as a dedication to
the late Dr. Bill Koeber.

Frey is a former Wayne State Col|ege Assistant professor
of art and now operates the Mid-America Art Studio in
Wayne. Van Meter is a jeweler and owner of Mines Jewelry,
also of Wayne.

It was a seven-page neatly typed letter addressed to Van
Meter, written nearly five years ago {on Easter. Sunday) by
Koeber weeks before he. died, that provided the |nsp|rahon
for the mural project.

“'Dr. Koeber put his biood and gufs into this fown-[Waynel.
He came here with' nothing,”” Van Meter said.

’ ‘ \

KOEBER STARTED an optometrist clinic in Wayne upon
his arrival. In'the following years, he had become Wayne
mayor, was president of the Wayne Chamber of-Commerce

. and was a long.dime riember of the city’s planning and zon-

Van Meter arrived in Wayne eight years agé to work as
Wayne Chamber of Commerce -executive vice-president.
Koeber, who then was suffering from cancer, and Van Meter

“Hetame golfing partnersinieague piay at the" Wayne‘ComTtrV‘_"" i

“Club.

‘| guess he took a liking to me,” Van Meter Sald
After Koeber died, his family found a.type-written tetter!
addressed to Van Méter. The letter, written on-Easter-Sun—-
| day, 1979, listed several of Koeber’s achievéements as com-

munity leader and as a Wayne citizén:
i Koeber recommended in the letter that Van Meter should
' stay in Wayne and serve on the city council.
He (Koeber).also asked ‘that the northside of the wall {on
-the curirent Wgyne Vision Clinic building) be used in some”
form as ‘‘a centerpiéce for Wayne, " dccording to Van Meter.
Van Meter put away the lettex, At this time, he had infen-.
tions of moving to-a larger city, expanding on his career.

“One-or-two-yearslater;-+decided-to-stay in Wayne:-Hwas—

asked to be on the city’s planning commitiee and later went
an the city councn " Van Meter said. =~

~—He-wa i

tee, considering centennial project ideas, when “something
snapped and | got that letter out which was written five years
ago.”’

IT WAS-ALSO when Van Meter realized the "‘uncanay pro-

-phecy’’ of Koeber’s letter.

““If he [Koeber] had told me all these things would be hap-
penirLgJ | would have bet against it,”" Van Meter said. g

The mural ls—more of a labor of love from Frey, Van Meter

Chuck Hackenmiller photos

and-the otheré -who-knew Koeber-and volunteer_ed_tbeu'-ei_* -

forts on the mural painting project. Painting the mural was
done with very little expenditures and the work was done

""The way the mural appears, it brings the country andthe
city together. The town on the mural is surrounded by fields.
That's what this town is all about,”” he said.

Somehow, one can sense that this is how Dr. Koeber would
have wanted it — something that would draw the aﬂenhon of
people fo the territory of northeast Nebraska.

And Wayne itself. .




The Wayne Herald, Tuesday, ‘Augus' 28, 1984
Centennial Souvenir Edition 1884-1984

LaPorte businesses are

reestablished in Wayne

The first_businesses_. of _
Wayne County began as early
as 1869 and all were near
LaPorte.

The first blacksmith shop in
the county was put up in the
summer of 1869 In the eastern
part of the county, near Logan
Creek.

it consisted of a sod forge, a

_and was Theﬁmly doctor in the__

county for.a long time.

The first printing press
operated in the county was
brought by C. E. Hunter, Aug.
5, 1876. He printed the first
newspaper in the county, The
Wayne County Review.

Early commerce also in-
cluded a general sfore, owned

pair-of-bettows, apalrof fongs,
an anvil_and a hammer, all
belonging to Willard Graves.
The tools were supplied, bu?
every man had to do his own
work.

A shop owned by Wm. P.
Agler and located at LaPorte

became the principle
blacksmith business in the
area.

. THE FIRST STORE, kept
by C. E. Hunter _and Solon
Bevins, was opened up in
June, 1872, near LaPorté.”
The first regular practicing
physician was R. B. Crawford,
M.D. He came in June, 1869,

by=g Mr—Hardenburghand—a
drug store, run by Dr. R. B.
Crawford.

" THE FIRST banking institu-
tion in the county, the Logan

"Valley Bank, was organized

by John T. Bressler in 1880.

He reestablished his
LaPorte bank in Wayne in 1885
and it has continved as The
First National Bank ever
since.

Henry Ley, who also went
into the banking business,
began as a store operator in
1880.

Estabiishing the “German
Store,”” Ley extended credit fo

THE X-RAY .Incubator Factory, located norm of the frame depot, was an early business.

settlers who were prompf to
pay their account annually,
after the crops were in and’
sold.

TOBACCO, CHEESE, dried
fruits and pickles were freely

‘sampled by customers who

might buy .green coffee to be
roasted and ground at Ley’s
store.

There was little fresh fruit,
due to lack of refrigeration.
The first bunch of bananas to

arrive in Wayne was admired
greatly.

ey operated the store for 10
years, before entering fhe
banking business.

The town's brick planf own-

ed by John F. Sherbahn,
manufactured brick until the
fall 'of 1916, when the
establisher quit, because of itl
health. :

In the early days, with-much
buitding to do in a prairie set-
tlement and transportation

facilit

5 meagre, many com- |
munities - established brick
plants.

Clay soil was manufactured
info brick for building pur-
poses.

The Sherbahn plant was on
sodth main street, on the §ite
later converted into the D.
Hall greenhouse and nursery
grounds..

Native clay was mixed and
molded into bricks which were
baked in large kilns.

Submitted by Mildred Ringer

THE PLANT HAD an output
of 45,000 a day and as many as
50,000 could be made in a day
with production at full capaci-
ty.

The bricks were not only us-
ed in Wayne, but were shipped
to surrounding areas, also.

Weber’s Flour Mill (1885)
and the X-Ray Incubator fac-
tory north of the frame depot
were some of the other early
town industries besides the
Sherbahn brickyard.

A building project

Submitted by the Wayne County Historical Society

Bank,
Surber’s is now, was established by John T.
Bressler. This picture shows fwo seasons in the ear-

THE FIRST National

ly 1900°s.

located where

Our attention was <alled

to the enclosure where they

that is for the birds

APTit T2, 1899
Excerpted from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN
By Eph. Cunningham, Editor
“AWORK FOR CARRIER PIGEONS”
Dr. H.G. Leisenring will Utilize them
in the Practice of Medicine

a few days ago to some

| waorkmen on the roof of the east énd of the Hughes huilding
on the corner of Main and Second streets the first floor of
which is occupied by Maute’s shoe store and the second
story by the office rooms of Dr. Leisenring.

They had erected frame work around the east end of the
roof and were enclosing it with wire netting and on inquir-
ing we were informed the doctor was enclosing this for the
purpose of keeping a lot of homing or carrier pigeons.

He had fixed up nice quarters for the birds in one of the
rear rooms of the building from which they can pass out in-

will have an abundance of

fresh air and ptenty of rooin to exercise their wings.

It is intended as we have stated before to use these birds
in the practice of his profession by sending or taking them
to the homes of his patients in the districts remote from the
city and leaving them in charge of those having the care of
the sick and when a charge in their condition occurs or the
services of the doctor are desired quickly, td write a
message, fasten it to the bird and release it, when it will
come direct to ifs home and on entering the room prepared
for its reception will cause an alarm in the doc?ors office

by seffing off an eleclric alarm in ifs"passage Through The
entrance from the outer world into its home.

It is an experiment that will be watched with con-
siderable interest, but there does not seem- to be any
reason why the idea of the doctor cannot be made suc-
cessful, very much to the benefit of both himself.and his

patients:

ed of terrorizing horses.)

(Maute’s Shoe Store and Dr. Leisenring’s offices were ina
frame building on the sife now occupied by Kuhn’s Depart-
ment Store. Dr. Leisenring is remembered as the owner of
one of the first automobiles in the county-which was accus-

—Submitted by Bessie Baier

Grist Mill a top industryinearly years

When prairie setilements
were new, the provision for a
mill was very important.

They needed. a place where
grain could be taken for being
ground into flour and feed.
These products were not
available on the markef as
they are now.

———Reatizing theneed for such ™ 5e

——amitt, thecoonty board eard—

“

a proposition submitted by
J mes McHenry and F ank

They asked for ald in con-
“struction of: a grist mill on
Logan creek in the county.

THE BOARD VOTED to
submit the grist mill proposi-
tion at'a special election Dec
23, 1878.

The question was whether’

the county should issue bonds
in the amount of $2,000 for aid
in building. the gr|st mill or
not.

The proposal designated
that the grist mill was fo be
located between two bridges
which cross Logan Creek and
on. ‘roads numbers one and

The mill was to contain a
smutter, separator and all
modern machinery and im-
provements necessary for
manufacturing flour and
meal.

When completed Jan. 1,

1880, the plant was fo have an

The mil was 1o be 26 ft.
wide, 60 ft. long and 20 1. high.

All parts of the bulldmg were )

hardwood or pme, wnh srdmg
and shmgles of pirfe.

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS
included- two runs of best
French burr stone, at least
three and a half feet size and
atranged so more coutd be ad-
ded when required.

Pt . R

acfual assess’ed’ valuaho f

"$8,000.

The men agreed to have the

by Jan. 1, 1880, and to keép if
operating at least 10 years
from the- date of opening,
unavoidable accldenfs ex-

cepted.  #

McHENRY AND Dennisoh
were: to give bonds of $125 for
eléction expenses. The bonds,

if favored by two-thirds of the
voters, were to be issued as
“’Mill Bonds.”"

The election was held on the
scheduled date and a canvass
of results showed 59 votes for
and 24 votes against the pro-
position. The bonds to help the
new mill were issued following
the more¥Han fwo- ﬂ1|rds vote,

McHenry and D nnison had

an important need in the early
life of each seftlement.

{N 1885, WALTER and Wiil
Weber came to Wayne to build

the mili which- served the
prairie settlement .for many
years.

Quit~_ often, the farmers

drove 20 o 24 miles by wagon
{o have their grain ground

A trip to the mili was ar-
anaed h 5,

'fhe miller a portion-of grain as

payment for his services.

FOR MANY YEARS, the
mill ran day and night. In the

fall, the mill would be
operated from 7.a.m, untit 10
p.m:

__tn_the early years, enough_

wheat_was produced in the

Wayne area to keep the mill’
going.at full capacity.

As-wheat |

|
indled

creek in compllance Wlﬂ’l The
terms stipulated. The board,
in its -meeting ‘Dec. 31, 1879,
ordered that bonds be issded
. as specified.

Because of the necessity of
having wheat ground into
flour and other. grains made
into ‘feeds, the. mill remained

anged hfamiy-about—
twice a year Eight or ten
satks were faken along with
the toad of grain and the
farmer-would wait at the mill
until - the ground .graid. was -
sacked and ready to fake
hame.

Since cash was scarce‘at the
time, each farmer would leave .

the grain was shlpped in from
Ornaha and Rushville. .

As  larger milling centers
were brought closer by im-
proved transportation, ~the
shipping in of grain.for pro-

.cessing -did not pay and the

mill was discontinued ah‘
‘operating 40 years.
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Dark clouds appear

Grasshopper invasions were
among’ the_dreads of_pioneer
days. They came in hordes,
often darkening the sun ‘and
destroying every living blade
of green.

According to Dorothy Huse
Nyberg,-one-authority on the
early I
‘hoppers even ate feathers off
the chickens.

homesteader in the old
LaPorte settlement, that his
father had some fine tobacco

plants — he raised his own -

tobacco in the early days —
well, these plants were about
three feet high ~when the
grasshoppers settled.

The ’hoppers would just sit
on those stalks and chew and
spit, until there wasn’t
anything left but the drv

invasion says the-

stems. They ate the whole lot

.Clear te the ground, he recali-

ed.’

ONE AUGUST morning in
the late seventies, she related,
when the ‘hoppers sighted
LaPorte and swarms darken-
ed the skies, the settiers gazed
upward and predicted rain
before nightfall.

Before long, they had Iearn

tent darkening of the sun-and
anxidusly watched the moving
hordes. .

Toward evening, as the
favorable wind lessened, the
pests settled — every green
thing was a moving mass of in-
sects.

There wasn’t much under
cultivation then. Fields of corn
and gardens were left com-
pletely bare. The ’hoppers

Window dressers
are attraction

January 25, 1899
Excerpted from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN .
By Eph. Cunningham, Editor

stayed until the wind was just
right for them to travel.

THEY CAME FROM the
southwest and went in a nor-
therly direction. After they
had gone, persons didn‘t see a
trace of them — they seemed
all to arrive and all to leave at
the same time.

In some’s

:0pinton, the

It was—related by a ed the true cause for intermit- migratory insecis. of early

stables,
shingles.

Whether the ‘hoppers were
ready to make their descent or
not, they'were forced to <o so
by a change of wind that
deflected them from their
course. They stayed until the
wind shifted favorabiy, then
they were up and away fo
greener fields.

ropes and house

cleaned up everything before
their wings were large enough
for them to migrate.

As years Went on the pests
were not quite so bad and very
little damage was done.

FOLLOWING THE most
devastating., years between
1873 and 1876, the pests couid
often be seen in‘flight.

- Anotherincidentin 1874 tells

days were fairly large with
good-sized wings and red legs.
The voracious pests ate corn
stalks fo.the ground; foughen-
ed and gnawed pitchfork
handies until they were unfit
for use; devoured clothing
hanging out of doors and even
crept into the homes and ruin-
ed fine pieces of linen.

They attacked the leather
harness hanging in

the

THE LITTLE settlements of

LaPorte, Coon Creek, Plum
Creek, Logan and Hoskins
were all affecied at the same
time.
. Another year, the oats were
in fine shape — about four in-
ches tall — at the time the
‘hopper eggs, deposited the
year before, began to hatch.

The young insects devoured
the tender green blades and

- _and

““Wayne has some genuine talent in the way of window
dressers. The windows of R.W. Wilkins & Co. with their

dreds during the past week that has served well its purpose.
of calling attention to the store and also as an educator of
the masses in what our new possessions aboynd.

Along this line the original design of the north window of
P.L. Miller’s grocery cannot be overlooked. The I'star” the
emblem,of the stoFg, madeéup as it'iswith'a center of rice

oint compaosed of different kinds and grades of

coffee, the dots of tea between the noints, the background
of beans are all original and unique in design and reflects
credit on the artist that conceived and carried it into ef-

fect.”

—Submitted by Bessie Baier

~ Grasshoppers invade Wayne farmland .

they were two inches thick on
everything.

CORN THAT was in
roasting ears at that time was
bent to the ground with the
welght of the “hoppers.

On some places they ate just
the garden stuff, but left the

grain. .
One homes?eader buiit a
hi £ tching-th 14

of a day when the sun Was
shining brightly and suddenly
a dark cloud appeared over
Coon creek. .

It resembled a storm cloud
but when it came closer, it was

. grasshoppers

There were so many 1ha1 it
became as dark as night when
they reached the vicinity. The
‘hoppers settled on the ground
and on the growing crops untii

consisted of a twelve feet wide
canvas which stood vertically
and was saturated with
kerosene.

As this was pulled over the
ground the ‘hoppers |umped

against the canvas and the _

kerosene killed them.
Those with machines coyld
catch three bushels a day and

some went clear up to twenty -

bushels in one day.

Horse is forgotten

) May 10,1899
Excerpted from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN

By Eph. Cunningham, Editor

‘. .M.P. Ahern and wife. One evening last week they
rode down to the store after supper, got out and tied their

horse to a post and when it came closing time they locked
the store, walked home and thought nothing of the poor
brute until M.P. went out to the stable in the morning to

|——feed-H-and-found-the-stat-empty-

On looking around discovered the buggy was not in
evidence, then it came to him that the animal must be at
the hitching post out back of the store, and but for the care
of Marshal Miner who sometime during the night took it to
the livery barn and pu1 it away, 1here is where it would

““have been -

~ Submitied by Wayne County Historicat Society

]

THE INTERIOR of an early saddle store.

‘in the bulldmg now occupled by Timberline, etc. The
REPUBLICAN was upstairs, later the telephone ex-
change. At one time a harness shop occupied the base-

ment.}

—Submitted by Bessie Baier

ln!RICATll

— THE LIVE INGHOUSE truckmg tirtn_was a_thrivi

tClarence E. Liveringhouse,

grandfa\‘her of Sally
(Liveringhouse) Schroeder of
Winslow, - Arizona, starfed a
trucking firm in Wayne in
1921

.The ‘f‘irsf ‘trvucks were 4

cyliader Dodges with 7 x 8 ft.
poxes. Then i 1933, hey o

creased to 12 and 13 ft. Her -
- grandfather also owned-a 24 ft

traiter.

-Her father, Tom, sfar'red
driving for his. father when he

was 12 years old, to both Sioux
City and Omaha,
Tom bought the -business

from his father in.1945 and had .

it until 1966, Although he burn-
ed out in 1965, the business
was._still sold. The trailers

were up to 45 feet at this time.
SR

This picture was taken on
the west side of Merchant Oil
Co. in 1951,

Sally’s father had told her
the license piates usually had
27 as the prefix, but that year

they starfea with WA as shown
- in the picture.

The picture includes from

left to right: Harold (Tony) -

Olson, known back then as
(High Pockets); Ed -Bales,
who now lives in Sioux City,

of Sa'ly (Ljveringhouse) ScMoeder

Submitted by Sallv Schroeder

fa.r Fom Liveringhouse and
2-year-old Doug Farrens with

" his miniature trutk on the’

ground; Aifred Frevert,
Wayne resident; Jake
Reibald, whereabouts
unknown;

5 and Elmer Re\-‘s\,
- Wayne resident. . .
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Sioux City.

I.ocal rlmaway is found
in Richards livery barn

May 24, 1899
Excerpted from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN
by Eph. Cunningham, Edifor.

“’Monday evening at 9 o’clock Marshal Miner found a lit-
tle fellow about ten.years of age at Richards Bros’ livery
barn where he intended to put up for the night. The
boy...said his parents lived in Sioux City and that some
time ago his father got him a place to work with one of the
Garwoods near Carroll, but he had tired of farm life and
K busy hum-of.the city: -and had nofified his

“father of his desire to return and the father had kindly sent
him a horse to ride home on and that his destination was

The marshal was shown the animal on which the fittle
fellow had come to town, but concluded that a boy ,of so
tender years without shoes or stockings and so thinly clad
that his teeth were chattering from the cold needed a
warmer place to sleep in than a livery barn and took him
up to Sheriff Cherry who provided him with a good bed.

Hardly was the litHle fellow stored snugly away
when...C.W. Anderson, living about two miles south of Car-
roll, came into town looking for a littie boy of his of about
the same age as the one named above who during the day
had taken one of his horses from the barn and started a
journey without any notice as to where he was going or
when his parents should expect him back.

“He found the boy and recognized him as the one he
wanted, and in a short time father, boy and horse were on
thei way to the old home.”

(Incidentally, Richards livery barn was at 1st and Pearl,
on the west side of the street.)

—Submmed by Bessne Baier..

that kind of business.”

February 22,1899
Excerpfed from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN
by Eph. Cunningham, Editor.

"Complaints have been made to us that some party or

" parties are faking tie straps’from teams that are tied to

hitching posts about fown. Some of the thieving has been

done in broad daylight and some of it at night and if per-
sisted it may get someone in serious difficulty.

It is not so much the value of the straps that some of the
victims complain of as it is that in taking the straps teams
are left standing without being tied and are fiable to run
away and do serious damage. it is time to cail a halt on

—Submitted by Bessie Baier

M

Output increases
- with the demand

Marc‘h 29,1899
. .. - -Excerpted from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN .- - -
' by Eph. Cunningham, Editor.

The Sherbahn brickyard, with “"one of the most complete
and best equipped manufactories of its kind anywhere in
the country’” was putting in a steam drying system in
| hopes of keeping up with demand. A season’s output was

already contracted for.

ed WIfh brick in the area.

John S. Lewis also expected to put a “"full force’” of men
to work in his brickyard in the south end of town about May
1. Apparently frame business buiidings were bemg replac-

—Submitted by Bessie Baier

Submitfed by Leila Maynard

THE MAIN Building (top) of Mitchell and Christensen Monument Works around 1920, was
located where the Western Auto Building is now.'Workers could unload the roiigh granite and
marble from the ranlroad cars (above) and transport it using flatbed cais (nght) to the shop
area.

.Claude O. Mitchell, father of
Leila (Mitchell) Maypard of

ayne, move
to Wayne in 1916.

He had been ‘employed by
the Bloom Monument Com-
pany of Omaha but, by-Oc-
tober, 1917, he had become
awner and manager of his own
business, the .Wayne Monu-
ment Works.

The building occupled by'

\

Western Auto was built by
Mitche!ll to house his new

onument works

-transformed into finished

products, “wasi-;one of the

plant.

A loading platform at the
rear allowed rough granite
and marble. to be unloaded
directly from the flatcars
which brought the unfinished
stones from quarries in states
as far"away as Vermont.

This business, where basic
rough ‘materials were

earliest manufatturing plants
in Wayne.

Mitchell employed two skili-
ed Scandanavian stone cut-
ters, a full-time bookkeeper,

one or two salesmen, and .a ~

crew of six fo eight men who
set the ‘'monuments in
ceméteries throughout nor-
fneast Nebraska.
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Directory of 1884 Mam Street

Aﬁorneys — Britton & Northrop, A.A. Welch, D. C Paﬂer '

son, H.H. Moses, H.E. Nye, Frank Fuller, I.N
© WM, WFight, =

Agricultural lmplements-—Mulllgan & Co., Slater & Cone,
Chace, Neely & Co., Simmons Brothers.

Banks — Logan Valley bank, Citizens’ bank.

Books and stationery — M.S. Davies.

Boot and shoe maker — N.J. Juhlin.

Boarding houses — Pefer Mears, Daniel Wise, Witliam

Fordyce.
Barbers — G.F. Sebald, H. Waddles.

== —Brick yards=J-F-Sherbahn, WS Skerbahn. ~ " =

Coal — Slater & Cone, Peavey & Co., Bailey & Dyer. .
Carpenters — Chaffee & Meyers, J.H. Johnston, A W. Chaf-
- fee, Wm. Mears, Tollinger Brothers, J.D. Slater, S.D.

Relyea.

Churches — Baptist, Presbyterian, Lutheran, Methodist.

Drugs.— L.C. Dearborn, W.A. Love.

Drays — J.N. Lawrehce, J.R. Armstrong, E. Miller.

Dry goods "and cloﬂ\mg — Strickland Brothers, F.P.
Taylor.

Furniture — J.P. Gaertner, C.H. Johnson.

General merchandise — Johnson, Smith & Son, Henry Ley,
Oxford & Merriam, W. Soenneken, Whiiton & Woolston.

-Groceries - P.L. Miller, Witter & Co.

Grain and hogs — J.0O. Milligan & Co., Peavey & Co.

Harness — N. Robitaille, J.§. Lewis, jr.

Hardware — Chace, Neely & Co., Linn Brothers.

Hotels — The Boyd, American House.

Laundries — Mrs. Mesthaler, Rich. Johnson.

Liveries — Coyle & Gillett, E.C. Morton.

Lumber — J.O. Milligan & Co., E.L. Jones & Co., Bailey &
Dyer.

1984 Business Directory
—aAccomting——Farmer‘s Nutrition Cost Accounting, Max
Kathol, CPA.

Agricultural implements — Carr Ag and Auto, LaPorte Im-
plement, Logan Valley implement, Midland Equipment.

Air service — Wayne Air Service.

Appliances — Charlie’s Refrigeration, Dittman Refrigera-
tion, Doescher Appliance, Kaup's TV.

__Attorneys — John Addison; Bornhoft Law Office; McDer-
mott, McDermott and Schroeder - Olds, Swarts and Ensz.

Avuto dealers and repair — Arnie’s Ford Mercury, Coryell
Derby, Ellingson Motors, Koplin Auto Supply, Mike Perry
Chevrolet Olds, Smitty’s Auto Clinic, Wayne Auto Parts,
Wayne Auto Salvage.

Bakeries — Daylight Donuts, Vel s Bakery.

Banking, savings and loan — Columbus Federal, First Na-
tional Agency, First National Bank, Midwest Federal Sav-
ings, State National Bank and Trust, Triangle Finance,
Wayne Commaodities. )

Bars and lounges — Alice’s Country Tavern, 4th Jug, King
of Clubs, Mert's Place, Rain Tree Drive-In, Wayne Vet's~
Club.

Barbers and hairdressers — Arlene’s Beauty Shop, Ellis
Barbers, Hazel’s Beauty Shop, Headquarters, Mr. Mitchell’s,
Pat’s Beauty Salon, Shear Designs, Talk of the Town.

Books and stationery — Wayne Book Store.

Bowling alley — Melodee Lanes.

‘Catfalog centers — Sears Roebuck catalog s'ore, Mon-
tgomery Ward.

|

-Chiropractic - Heatth—Center;™ Hillier ~
Chiropractic Clinic.

Clothing and shoes — Kid’s Cioset, Queen’s Fashions, Rus-
ty Nail, Surber’s Clothing, Swan’s Women’s Apparel, Wayne
Shoe Co.

Cold storage and distributing — Johnson’s Frozen Foods,

o-Distributing———————————surance; Farm Bureau, insurance, Farmer's-Mutvat Keith——Ceramic—Cetfar, T 0 v

Computers — Computer Farm.

Construction — Carlson Construction, Carman Construc-
tion, Goeden Construction, Heritage Homes of Nebraska,
Husker Concrete and Gravel, Lindner Construction, Milo

Orgamzed in 1939
- Businessmen

ON DEC. 4, 1939, a small
group of businessmen met to
form a Chamber of Commerce
for the city of Wayne.

Ted Hook was named the
temporary chairman of the

Usseli Bartetts —was orga

I, Harry R. Swanson, .
. Secretary of State of the state
. of Nebraska, do hereby certify
" that Articles of Incorporation
of Wayne Chamber, of Com-
merce, Wayne, Nebraska,

|~ day of-January,-inthe year of

date of Jan. 20, 1940, and temporary secretary.- The

.recorded  in Book 104, men set a goal .of 200

Miscellaneous Incorporations. members. C
IN TESTIMONY WHERE- .

OF, | have hereunto set my On Dec. 14, 1939, eighty’

hand and affixed the Great charter members met to.adopt

Seal of thg Sfate of Nebraska. rules and -elect board
Done at Lincoln- this 20th members. o)

“sfruction, Thos Consfriuction.

arly busmesses are compemwe -

‘MAIN STREET as it Iot::ked in 1886.

todges— AF. & AM., G AR, AOW., I.OOF.

Meat markets — Rock & Ritchie, J.H. Brown, Henry Goll.

Masons and plasterers — Alex. Holz, A. Wheaton, O.M.
Elisworth.

Millingry — Mrs.-M. P. Ahern, Reed & Raymond.

Newspapérs — Herald-Tribune, The Gazette.

Physicians — W.A. Love, Crawford & Wightman, H.G.
Leisenring.

Painters — Merriman & McMakin, Walter Brothers

Photographer — G.W. Kortright.

Meyer Construction, Otte Cons1ruc on, Don Sherman Con-

Dentists — George Goblirsch, DDS; Wayne Dental Clinic;
Wessel, DeNaeyer and Lodes.

Department Stores — Kuhn's Department Store, Pamida
Discount Center. s

Drugstores — Griess Rexall, Sav-Mor Pharmacy.

Electronics — Kugler Electric Co.; Ron’s Radio, T and C
Electronics. - - -

Financial Plannmg - Edward D. Jones Paula Pflueger

Fuel -and energy — Modern Energy Systems, People’s
Natural-Gas, Skelgas of Wayne, Wayne County PPD.

Furniture and upholstery- — Busy Bee Upholstery, Dis-
count Furniture.

Gas stations and garages — Clarkson Service, Derby,
Eldon’s Standard, Fredrickson Oil Co., Lessman MM Ce., M
and H Apco, M and § Oil, Merchant Oil Co.

General repair — A and J Repalr, Morris Machine Shop,
Tom’s Body Shop

Grain and feed -~ Moorman Feeds, Farmcraft Feeds,
Feeder’s Elevator, Wayne Grain and Feed, Widner Feed and
Seed.

Greenhouses — Coumry Nursery, Wayne Greenhouse and
Plant Market.

Groceries — Bill’'s GW, Ron’s Jack and Jill,

Hardware — Coast to Coast, Dier’s Supply, Wayne True
Value.

Health and child care — Diet-Center, Kiddie World Day
Care, Providence Medical Center, Wayne Care Centre.

Submitted by the Wayne County Historical Saciety
o

Real estate — R.B. Crawford, Bressler & Patterson, R.B.
Taylor, F.M. Skeen, W.O. Gamble, J A  Lindley, F.A.
Philleo, A.A. Hardy. ?

Restaurants — F. Nusbaum, C. Walters.

Railway station — T.W. Moran, agent; James Coyle, assis-

- tant; M.P. Ahern and Henry Rees, section foremen.

Saloon — Beardshear & Carnell.

School — W.J. McCoy, principal;
Miss Anna Davies, assistants.

Wagon maker — F.H. Robinson.

Miss Susie Davies and

e

rease during 100 years

Jewelry — Diamond Center, Mines Jewelers.

Laundries and cleaners — Bill's GW, Skelgas Laundry,
Superior Speed Wash, Wayne Cleaners.

Manufacturing — GEC Manufacturing, Restful Knights.

Morticians — Hiscox-Schumacher Funeral Home, Wiltse
Mortuary.

Monument works — Wayne Monument Works.

Newspapers and publishing — Morning Shopper, Quill
Publishing, Wayne Herald and Sundowner.

Optometrists — Wayne Vision Center.

Photographers and artists — Biake Studio,
Photography, Mid-America Art Studio.

Physicians — Benthack Clinic, Wayne Family Practice
Group. .

Plumbing and heafing — Creighton Plumbing and Heating,
Dutch’s Plumbing and Heating, Spethman Plumbing, Wood
Plumbing and Heating.

Radio stations — KTCH AM and FM Radio.

Real estate — AMC Realty, Century 21, ERA Property Ex-
change, Joe Lowe Realty, M|dwesf Land, Security L.and T|
tle, Stoltenberg Partners.

Restaurants and drive-ins — Black Knight, Dairy Queen,
Dick’s Dairy Sweet, Ef Toro, Godfather’'s Pizza, Les’ Steak
House, Lumber Co., Pizza Hut, Popo s 11, Taco Del Sol, Wind-
mill.

Jammer

sanitary service — Mrsny Sanitary Service, Wayne Refuse
Co., Wayne Rendering Co.
Tax service — Ray Buelt Tax Service, H and R Block

~Home improverment — Carhart Lumber Co., Marga Home
tmprovement, O and L Interiors, Vakoc Building and Home
Center, Wall te Wall Decorating.

Hotels and lodging — Amber Inn, K-D inn.
Insurance — Aetna Life insurance, American Family In-

Jeck Insurance Agency, Jensen- Peters Agency, Nor-
thwestern Mutual Life, 1DS American Express, Northeast
Nebraska Insurance Agency, State Farm Insurance. State
National Insurance. '

.

“Télephone service — Northwesfern Bell. ~
Television — Wayne Cabievision.

Theatres — March Theatres (Gay and Dude).
Travel service — Trio Travel. )

Trucking — RV Trucking, Schmoldt Trucking.

Variety stores — Ben Franklin, Caseyls General Store,
ern;
Shepherdess.

Veterinariaps and animal care —
Wayne Veterinary Clinic.

Yard and garden service — Barner’s Lawn Service.

Siever’'s Hatchery,

form Wayne Chamber of Commerce

Merchant, ‘Larry Brown, H.D. THESE INCLUDED: con- dusfrial promohon fiterature Robert Mclean, 1955; Wilard
Addison, Ted Hook, A.V Reéd, ventions,” highways, policy nofed.’'We have a mixture of Wiltse, 1956; Arnold Reeg,
John Carhart, R.J. Kingsley and rules, membership, fair-minded nationalities that 1957
and Clarence Wright. budget and finance, guarantee a friendly, helpful Roy Christensen, 1958; ‘Mel
The membership cost was agriculture and livestock, new atmosphere. Elofson, 1959; Ted Arm-
set at 35 per year. The enferprises, athletics, publfici-  Qur extra ‘ordinary school _bruster. 1960; Robert Carhart, ..
organization was sefup on the "ty "and information, legisla- advantages would ap- 1961; Dr. James Brown, 1962;
basis of a two-year trial period. tion, municipal affairs, enter- peal...... (to an) appreciation Dr. W.A. Koeber, 1963; Milton

because many fell Wayne tainment, trade extension and

wasn’'t large enough to have a executive.

Chamber and the town had too -
Among the first goals set by

the-Chamber were to sponsor

speakers on grasshopper con-

’rrol and hybrld seed obtain a

many cligues who wouldn’t be
able to work fogether.

" Meetings were held the se-

our Lord, éne*thousand nine  The first officers were: Carl-

hundred. and forty, signed Wright, president; * Russelt:
Harry R."Swanson. Larsgn, vice president;
These are the official words” Russell- ‘Bartels, secretfary;.

of the official seal of the
- Wayne Chamber “of Com-
merce.. The following is a
short summary of the begin-
‘nings of the Wayne Chamber.

and Henry Ley; freasurer.

OTHER BOARD members
~included: W.C. Coryell, J.C.
Nuss,”John T, Bressler, Eari

of convenience in training
employees’ kids for useful and
indenendent citizenship.’’

Mason, 1964; .Richard Kern,
1965; Willard Wiltse, 1966;
Charles McDermott, 1967.

Ted Armbruster, 1968;

PRESIDENTS OF THE Robert Merchant, 1969; Ar-

The Dec. 26, 1939, |ssue of crease use of Tthe ' Sales
Wayne News reported that Ar-  Pavitlion, obtain ‘paving -for
ticles of Incorporation ‘were thé highway notth of town, im-
prepared by H.D. Addison and ' prove parkmg facitities and ci-
Russell Bartels and submitted - 1y beauflflcahon
to the state for approval.
On Jan. 8, 1940, with over 206 * One of fhe tirst industrial
members, the Chamber setup prospects to“look at- Wayne
T4 committees. ' was_.a shoe factory. The in-

organization have included notd Reeg, 1970; Larry King,
Carl Wright, 1940; Russell _1971; Robert MclLean, 1972;
" Larson, 1941; William Coryell, Dr. Jay Liska, -1973; Dr.

1942; L. W. McNatt, 1943;
Robert E. Marek, 1944; Henry
E. Ley, 1945; Ralph Carhar\‘
1946; Carl Nuss, 1947. | R

Adon 'Jeffrey, 1948; A.L.
Swan, 1949; Elmer A. Meyer,
1950; Dr. W.A. Koeber, 1951;
Ed Seyler, 1952; John Eded-
burn, 1953; C.N. Otson, 1954;

Wayne Wessel, 1974; Rowan
Wiltse, 1975; Roy Hurd, 1976;
Roger Nefson, 19,

Gerald Bofenkamp, 1978;
Glen Ellingson, 1979; John.
Dorcey, 1980; Pat Gross, 1981; |
Bob Ensz, 1982; R ndy
Pedersen, 1983-84;5D
Siolienberg, 1985, o
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Boyd Hotel dismantled after seventy

Taken from THE WAYNE
‘HERALD, 1950

~ ~Submitted by Mildred Ringer

Travelers carried their
.valises up to the desk of the
Boyd hotel amazed at the
show of modern elegance in
the thriving prairie village of
‘Wayne.

That was nearly 70 years
ago (from 1950).

During the last years of ifs
existence, the old Boyd hotel
was a home for birds that built
nests on its roof.

It also housed a second hand
store and then a storage place
for seed corn just before it was
completely abandoned, except
for the birds.

THAT'S A LONG WAY to
come — from a full house of
travelers every night and
some elegant parfies fo a
haven for birds.

But any building sees many
changes in 67 years.

The hotel was built shortly
after H.B. Boyd bought the
lots from Frank H. and Mary
D. Peavey for 1.

The deed transferring the
property to Boyd was dated
May 11, 1883.

street -in 1884, run in the
Herald-Tribune, the Boyd
hotel is hs1ed as a ‘going”’

“business.

At that time, the Boyd had
competition; the American
House is also listed as a
Wayne hotel.

Ownership of the Boyd
changed-hands a number of
times over the vyears and
operation of the hotel was aiso
leased by the various owners.

IN.ADIRECTORY.OF Main—was-begv

tn 1895, P.M. Moodie bought
the hotel from H.B. Boyd and
his-wife-for $8,000.. F.J.. Fit-
zgerald bought half interest
for $4,000 in 1896 and the other
half interest in 1900 for $3,500
from the Moodies.

IN 1900, THE HOTEL was
sold for $8,000 again to Alvin
Leigh. In 1902, J.A. Pritchard
bought it for $9,000, subject to
lease of the premises by J.L.
Criss, according to the old
deed. -

in 1903, its value had declin-
ed and W.W. Thurston bought

it for $3,750. It changed hands.

on paper with Thurston again
acquiring it at a $5,000 value.

This same year it was pur-
chased by its only long-time
owner, E.B. Girton. Girfon
paid $5.500 for the hotel and
owned it until the fime of his
death, Jan. 9, 1939.

It was then deeded to his
widow, Mrs. Nellie Annis Gir-
ton to ‘‘use for and during her

natural life.” Mrs. Girton died
April 7 of this year.
FINAL CHANGE IN

OWNERSHIP was affer Mrs.
Girton’s death when the State
National Bank acquired title
from Mr. Girton’s heirs.

Destruchon of the old Boyd
in-the

PLEMENTS were sold by
Milligan and Co.; Slater and
Cone;-Chace, Neely-and Co.
and Simmons Brothers.

A saloon is also listed as one
of the businesses on main
street.

The hotel was the scene of
many 'sacial affairs. Its dining
room was a good place for din-
ners and parties through the
years.

Old file copies of 'rheHer‘ald'

report such events as an
oyster supper held there by
the YPSCE of the Pres-
byterian Church Feb. 7,.1896.

IN THE FALL OF 1927,
E.O.Stratton directed the
financing of a community pro-
ject which led to the building
of the new hotel Stratton.

This sounded the death knell
for the Boyd, although the
hotel continued to operate un-
til 1942,

The Stratton, now the Mor-
rison hotel, was built in 1927-28
at the cost of approximately
$53,000.

Contract was let for the new
hotel in October, 1927, and it
was completed the following
year.

LAST DAYS OF THE Boyd
were supervised by Mr. and
Mrs. French Penn who renied

visitors.

Submitted by Elma ar‘m Wayne Gilliland
THE BOYD Hotel was one of the eartiest businesses in Wayne, providing lodging for out-of-town

interests of safety and pro-
gress.

Shortly before 1950, State
Fire "Marshal E.C.
condemned the building as a
fire hazard.

When the Boyd hotel was
brand new, in 1884, Wayne had
a boot and shoe maker, a
wagon maker and two livery
stables.

AGRICULTURAL Im-

lverson ~

from Ellis Girton in March,
1936. Rooms at the hote! then
were 75 cents and $1.

At the fime the Penns ran’

the hotel, there was a lounge,
desk, coffee shop and kitchens
on the first floor.

The upper two floors were

rooms and there were five

sleeping rooms rented by the

hotel over the Coed Theater.
In May, 1942, an auction sale

was held and most of the

=

Submitted by the Wayne County Historical Society

HARNESS SHOPS were important for outfitting the settler’s horses.

equipment in the hote! was
sold..

PENN WENT INTO defense
work and Mrs. Penn ran the
hotel to accommodate old

of 1942, Only the first and se-
cond floors were open.

In December, 1942, the hotel
was closed.

C.D. McCullough used the

building for his Wayne Mat-
tress Shop until 1949 when he
moved fo'His present location.

Since that time, Oscar
Peterson has used the

premises-to sell seed corn.
. ! .
customers during the summer °

THE CONTRACT FOR
demolishing the old building
was let to the Lehmann
Wrecking company, Sioux Ci-
ty. !

Workmen have been busy
tearing their way down past
the birds nests, past old dead
birds and torn paper, past a -
rickety fire escape to the
ground floor.

In a few days, (back in
1950}, there will be no familiar
yellow frame landmark on the
corner of 2nd and Main
streets.

Dugouts serve as early

homes of first settlers

Dugouts were considered
fashionable as homes in
pioneer days. Usually the
dugout was formed on the side
of a hill, according to Dorothy
Huse Nyberg.

A TYPICAL EARLY settle-
ment in Wayne County had the
dugout, a granary, hill barn
and well. -

Most dugouts were 10 by 12
feet and the ceiling was six

+-high-in-the center,- sloping—

depth of about two feet. Walls
were made of sod blocks and
sod was also placed over the
frame which formed the roof.

Timber was obtained from

€ reservation or river

toms fo use as supports for the
sod and hay roofs.

Space was left for a window
in the wall and for a stovepipe
in the roof. A few dugouts
were nicely furnished and
even had carpet on the floor.

to three feet on the sides.

Steps of earth led from the
ground down to the door.
About three feet of the dugout
were above ground and the

th.

The roof was made of
sheaves of slough hay with
pieces of sod on fop. The
slough hay grew fo such height
that it was long enough to
cover the top. Some dugouts
had roofs made of a mixture of
hay and mud.

Similar businesses

compete

fortrade .

April 12, 1899
Excerpted from THE WAYNE REPUBLICAN
By Eph. Cunningham, Editor

“There is a lively fime in

rivals for the city’s grocery trade...

progress in our city between
.. They have men or

boys out going from house to house every morning faking
orders and will deliver the smallest order to your domicile

very promptiy.....

Besides the competition in the grocery business, the
town boasted three newspapers, four banks, something

tike seven general and/or clothing stores, four lmplement
three meat markets and tw

itis hard to get an accurate count, as not all businesses
advertised, at least not in the Republican.'One thing about
which Mr. Cunningham complalned was the lack of a “flne
prick hotel in a splendid location.”

He said “Commercial travelers so arrange ihelr routes

s0 as hot to be compelled o stay

in fown over-

n.ght” ..... Perrin’s Hotel, sovth of the tracks, and the Boyd
SE corner of 2nd and Main were in existence." -

—Submitted by Bessie Baler

1 from the elevaior. 1t was-alse-

WIDE BOARDS were on the
floors and a stovepipe carried
smoke from the small stove
which warmed the room.

The granary and barn were

made of cut timbers which
“formed the framework of the ~
building. Hay or slough grass
was put over the frame.

The barn was one buiit near
a hill so that it could be used

vide protection from the wind.

Wells, were easily dug near
the slough, water being reach-
ed often at a depth of only two
and a half feef.

When one well caved in or
went dry another was dug.

Creamery
serves the
railroad

A.P. Gossard, father of
-Mabel Soremsen of Wayne; ran
this creamery from 1907 to
1915,

His two sons, Bert and_Ear!
Gossard, helped him make the
many pounds of butter which
sold rapidiy in the area.

The creamery was located
on East’2nd Sireet, across

. just north of the railroad
tracks.

Mabel can recali the men
who ran the engmes stopping"
to get drinks, but instead of .
beer it was the good milk they

Submmed hy Mabel Sorenson

A.P. GOSSARD and his sons ran this creamery north of the railroad tracks.

‘;" .

_wanted.— -
Lyle Kampbell and Cla\!ge
[Ferral also worked- with the
three men at the creamery.
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Baler maps the past

If walls could speak, there Bess has developed a map of as early as 1881, accordmg to

history talking from the in-
teriors of businesses along
Wayne's Main Street.

Some of those “words of
history”” have been recorded
by Bess (Mrs. Richard) Baier,
a 60-year resident of the
Wayne area.

5

— ~——-—Through tedious momths of

and present business locations

-along Wayne’s Main. Street

from First Street to Fourth
Street.

Corresponding . with - each
number ‘is a chronological
listing of businesses that had,
at one time,

tions),”

——would-certainly--be -a—fot—of —numbers-which represent-past-—Bess“findings.

UM .IUST GETTING
started (on the business Joca-
Bess said. She is a
member of the Centennial
Cultural and Historical Com-
mittee which is chaired by
Sandra Elliott.

Centennial §teering

and ‘‘take a walking tour of
-~Wayne’'s downfown.”’

Bess said she ‘started
researching the material for
the business map last
September. Her research
began with telephone direc-
tories.

““But if you go back a ways,

FROM THERE, Bess had to
rely on old newspaper stories
which occasionally would
mention a business that was
“two doors down from the
German Store’” or would men-
tion a store across the street
from another business.

"“The most tedious task was

there was a time when the going. through_the telephone

"~ Walls of buildings posess a history

said Bess, who received most
of her old newspapers from
the Wayne County Historical
Society of which she is also a
member.

"1 really wanted to know
about the old businesses and
stores..it might seem crazy to
some people,”’ she said. Her

Interest peaked when grand-

0 BUITdIAg. ~Sof ftee and Mrs. Baier Tn- telephone directories didn't directories. It was more fun parents would speak of the
research and firing reading, businesses were established vite the public to use the map list street numbers.’” _ reading the old newspapers,” Wayne businesses.
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ide — -
101 — Central Garage; Miller & Strickland; and Carhart’s. Confectionery+W-L-—Jones-Confecti —MeClearand Mc-  —E-5—Btair i eastend; Robert Caspe, Dentist and F.S. Berry,

105 — Philleo & Son Lumber; Philteo and Harrington Lumber

Yard; and Carhart Lumber Yard.

107 — Wayne Herald; Democrat Office about 1926-1928.

109 — The Regulator, dry goods; Otto Voget Hardware; Hugh

Q" Conneil’s Pool and Billiard Hall; Meyer and Bichel;

léVayne Farm Equipment Co.; Big Al's Place; and ng of
lubs.

111 — James Dobbin, buggies, c..riages, pianos; Crary &
Fleming Implements; Thompson & Bichel Implement;
Dudley Laundry Co. and Hazel’s Beauty Shop, and the Morn-
ing Shopper. —
113 — Lerner Shoe Shop; Marra Home Improvement; and
Karel's Furniture Store.

115 — A.T. Cavanaugh insurance; Western Union Telegraph
Co.; and Jerry’s Cafe.

117 = Crystal Theafré; Co-ed Thealre; and Bornhoft Law Of-
fice and State Probation Office.

119 Sebald, - barber; Shane’s Grocerie¥; Excelsior
Restaurant; J.C. Ludeke, barber; Wooki Beauty Shop; and
Wayne Eagles Club.

121 - Boyd Hotel; Brown McDonald Dry Goods, and Coast fo
Coast.

201—="Hughes and Locke People’s Cash Store General Mer-
chandise; Connor, Hughes Co. Store; Maute’s Shoes; Lar-
son’'s Department Store; Larson and Kuhn; and Kuhn's
Department Store.

Créaky Millinery; The Mode; Swan & Kagy Millinery and
ready to wear; Swan’s Clothing; and Swan’s Women's Ap-
parel.

207 — Logan Valley Drug, Adams & Dutcher; Phil Kohl’s
Drug; J.G. Miller & Co. General Merchandise; Nuss 5¢ to
$5.00 Store; and Ben Franklin Store.

209 — Ehus, Taiter; BPavies’ Bakery; Wayne Bakery;
McVicker and Richards; Carl Volpp; McVicker & F. Volpp;
F.E. Gamble, clothing; Kirkman Drugs. and Nuss’s, combin-
ed with 207.

211 — Davies’ Book Store; Utter’s Book Store; Maute’s Shoe
Store, H.S. Welch Jewlery in south side; Tweed — Reed,
tailors; Fanske’s Jewlery; Dale’s Jewelry and Diamond
Center.

213 — Ahern’s Millinery and Dry Goods; Ahern’s in same
building moved 70 place in Second Street while neWw under
construction; Eph Cunningham’s Republican; Gambli¢’s,
Timberline, Wards etc. as above.

215 — August Piepenstock’s City Bakery and Grocery; G.H.
Darnell Candy Manufacturing; Timberline Wood Products,
Kid’s Closet, Montgomery Ward Agency and Restful
Knights, Wall-to-Wall Decorating.

217 — Charl€y Watson’s Furniture and Mortuary; Rob’t Ut-
ter Books and Music; H. Jones, books; Gamble Store; Coast
to Coast.

219 — Ingalls Grocery and Jewelry; Sullivan’s Grocery: |.E.
Ellis Furnityre Store; Wayne Book Store. .

“*703 E-PTOimsted anid Co7"Carreft and Daily Hardware;

Carhart Hardware; L.W. McNatt Hardware; and Bud and
JoAnne McNatt Hardware.

205 — Hewlings Wayne Cash Grocery; L.J. Hansen Bazaar
Store General Merchandise; Canham Sisters Millinery; Uhl

221 — R'W. Wilkins Drug; Ed Raymond * Wayne Drug Co
Warren Shutthais Drug; Roberts Drug; L.W. Vath; Bob Chlf
tick; Kirkman’'s Drug; Wilmer Griess Rexall Drug; Phil
Grigess Rexall Drug; Wayne Book Store.

223'— Dearborn’s Pharmacy; Wayne National Bank; Dr.

Attorney; Olds, Swarts and Ensz.

300 — Ley’'s German Store; August Dirman; Furchner,
Warner & Co.; John Wendt; Mildner & Wendt; Hrabak’s
General N\erchandcse, Phillips Petroleum Company Service
Station; First National Bank.

303 — Mrs. J.H. Roman and Emma Klever, Millinary and
Dress-Making, Mrs. E.A. Slater Ice Cream Parlor; People's
Natural Gas; and Doescher’s Appliances.

305 — Bayer Sisters Millinery; Kirschbaum Cream Co.;
Norm Maben’s and Cliff Peters insurance Agencies and
Logan Valley Realty and Auction.

307 — C.A. Berry & Co. Grocery; Fitch Grocery; Russell’s
Grocery.

309 — Wayne Review; Johnson's Bakery; Kugler Electric;
Vel's Bakery. N

311 — Wayne Cleaners and Dryers; Fitch'Grocery; Conger
Grocery; Charlie’s Refrigeration & Appliance Service.
313 — City Steam Laundry; Central Meat Market;
Paint Store; Wayne Vision Center.

315 — Judson & Kay Furniture; Geo. Lamberson Real Estate
and Insurance. C

317 — Wayne Maytag Co.; Dr. S.A. Lutgen; Kugler Electric;
Campus Cleaners and Tailors.

Ben's

319 — Wayne Maytag Co.; Frank Morgan Clothing; -Dez

_Radia Service; Emil Lueders, electrician; 'King’s Carpets. ____

321 — 0.S. Roberts Plumbing; Singer Sewing Machine Shop;
Hilles’ Beauty Shop.

323 — Parsley-Briggs Motor Co.; McCarragh-Briggs Mofor
Co.; T & W Motor Co.; Wayne Motor Co.; McCullough’s Used -
Furniture; Midwest Federal Savings — Loan.

Westside

100 — Bon-Ton; Depot Restaurant or Corner Restaurant;
Hoover’s Short Order House; New Delmionico Restaurant;
Capital Saloon; Gem Cafe; Gem Discount Liquor; and Trio
Travel. |

102 — August Schwaerzel Shoe Shop, Anton Biegeler Shoe
Shop; Henry Lueders Barber Shop; Wm.-Dammeyer Cigar
Factory; Fred Ellis Billiards; Hofeld!'s Beer Parlor; Mike's
Tavern; and the Fourth Jug.

1104 — Wm. Piepenstock Harness Shop; ‘Ray Surber Fur-
niture, Surber Floor Covering; and King's Carpets. .

106 — Sonneken’s General Merchandise;
General Merchandise; Venetian ‘Beauty Shop; Henry
Hachmeier Repair Shop; Henry Hachmeier Implements;
Tiedtke Soft Water; and Kugler Eleciric.

108 — Jacques-Cleaners; Nebraska Cleaners; Lester Elec-

tric, Plumbing and Heating; and Russ Tiedtke.

110 — Wheaton — Lueders, Barbers and Pérry and Porter-
field Livestock Dealers; Wayne Herald; Brandstetter in-
surance Agency; ‘Wayne Veterinary Clinic; Computer
Farm; arid Centennial Shop. )

112 = 'Mildher’'s Grocery; Colson’s Grocery; Colson’s Hat-
chery; Priest U & | Store; Miller's Tavern; Twin Bar and
now parking lot.

114 — Llndleys Land Office; Smith’s Tonsor4al Parlers,—;

\
Robert Hafti

122 — Britton, Hardenburg and Johnson General Merchan-
dise; Robbins and Harruﬁ;fcn General Store; State Bank of
Wayne; and State Natonal Bank.

200 — Logan Valley Bank; First National Bank; Larson-
Kuhn Florine Clothing; and Surber’s Ladies Clothing.

202 — Drs. Crawford and Wightman; DE. Smith and Co.
General Merchandise;. John Harrington's Double Front Store
General Merchandise; Harrington-and Robbins Men’s and
Boys Clothing; F.E. Gamble Clothing; Barney Stark’s Men's
Ciothing; Larson-Florine Clothing; and Surber’'s Men’s
Clothing.

204 — Mines Jewelry. '

206 — Chase — Neely Hardware and implements; Craven
Brothers Hardware; Craven and Welch -Hardware; H. 8.
Craven Hardware; Wayhe Shoe Co.; and Midwest Land Co.
208 — Den Sullivan’s Grocery; Bruce Roosa’s Confectionery;
H.5. Welch Jeweler; shared building with Roosa; Wayne
Bakery; People’s:Natural Gas.

210 — Central Meat Market; Jack Denbeck Meat Market;
Standard Market Meats; Kagy‘s; and The Shepherdess.
212 — 1.0. Woolston’s Chicago Store General Merchandise;
destroyed by fire; §.R: Theobald, The Racket, dry goods;
W.A. Hiscox Hardware; Doescher s Hardware; Jeff’s Cafe;

and n.:ntllnh! nnnufc T

Sales and Service; Swan-MclLean Men’s Clothing; and the
Rusty Nail.

220 — Andrew’s Clothing Store; fire; Wilson Bros ‘The Mat-
chless Store””; Robert C. Moore Stores; Council Oak Store;
Marra Home improvement; Russ Tiedtke, -Wayne Vet’s
Ciub.

222 — “"Yankee’’ Taylor Hotel; fire; Wilson Bros. ''The Mat-
chless Store”; General Merchandise; Palace Cafe {(and tap
room after prohibition); Firestone Store; Kaup’s TV.

300 — Little Deimonico Cafe;: The 2 Johns Clothing; Blair and
Malloy Clothing; Fred Blair Clothing; Atkins Clothing; and
Wayne Music Co. '

302 — R.B. Judson & Co. Furniture; Wayne Shoppe; and
Kagy’'s Shop.

304 — Safeway Grocery; Black Knight. These businesses in-
clude fot 302, apparently.

306 — Wayne Candy Kitchen, Johnson’s Ice Cream Parlor
(The- Hamburger Hut); Silver Bros.; John’s Cafe; and
Doescher’s Appliances.

308 — Union Hotel; Wayne Shoppe; Martin Ringer tnsurance
_Agency; and Mr. Mitchell’s Styling Salon.

310 — Love Hotel (possibly); and thé Gay Theatre,

VVIIEGIUII ) Ddruer \)HU’J'
“Building, Wayne Herald.
. 116 — John S. Lewis Harness Shop; ‘C Peterson Modern Shoe
Repair Shop, becarpe pari of Golden Rule Store and later,

 Newspaper Building.

| 118 — Gaertner’s. Furnitue and Mortuary; Gaertner and
Beckenhaver’s; F. Rockwell; billiards; Victor ‘Pool -Hall;
Mint Bar; High-Spot; Black Knight. .

Gotden Rute STOTET Newspaper

120 — Citizen’s Bank, Dudley Laundry Co.; Love 3 Barber .

Shop, and now mcluded in Sta\‘e Nahonal Bank

214 — Gamble and Lindley Real Estate Office; fire; probably
Farrand & Rundel’s Grocery; Ralph Rundel’s Basket Sfore,

Clover Farm Grocery; City Grocery; Wayne Book Store Of
fice Equipment; and T & C Electronics.
216 — P.L. Miiler Grocery; fire; P.L. Miller’s Star Grocery,
Felber’s Pharmacy; and Wayne Shoe Company.

=218 — Dr. Love's Office/ fire; B.J. Kass Drugs; Sedgewick
- Drug; Phil Kohl Drugs; Orth’s Drugs; Wayne Beauty
" Parlor; Hiscox Hardware; H. W. Theobald Store; A& M

)

312 — Wm. P. Vail, Optician and Milo Krempke News Stand;
Dr. €.T. Ingham; and Dairy Bar. -y
314 — Mrs. Ott and Mrs, Kemp,. dressmakers, atld The New -
Wayne Cleaners.
.316 — Dr. Dotsan, Optemetrist; Senlor Citizens Cenfer and ’
Keith Jech and -Bruce Luhr, Insurance and, Real Estate.
318 — Electric Shoe Shop; and Andy’s Pizza House. X
1320 — .Dr. T.T. Jones, Osfeopaihlc Phy.slcnan, and the Heal
quar\‘ers
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appy 100th Blrfhday
Wayne from Pamida

Pamida begon as a company in 1963. It was ownéd in partnership by
D.J. Witherspoon and Lee Wegener, both of Omaha, Nebraska. Pamida
was'known then as Gibsons. In 1969 Pamida Gibson became a public
corporation selling its stock on the open market. in 1970 Pamida Gib-
son was listed on the American Stock Exchange and in 1972 the New
York Stock Exchange.

On Nov. 16, 1972 Pamida Gibsons held its grand opening in Wayhe.
It was opened in its present location on Hwy. 35 on the east edge of
Wayne. The store is 24,000 square feet and has a spacious parking lot
for better customer con i Clyde Munbeck was the first store
manager and was up until November of 1973 when Gary Persinger
took over as manager. In October of 1974 Dennis Townsend took over
management jobs and remained until September of 1976 when Ken
Soden became the new manager. While Ken Soden was manager,
Pamida Gibson went through many chang In Jan y of 1980
Pamida dropped the Gibson name completely and was now soley
known as Pamida. In 1981 Mr. Witherspoon and Mr. Wegener decided
to sell the company to its employees forming an E.5.O.P. (Employee
Stock Ownership Plan) as an opportunity for Pamida employees to
realize individual future growth. Then in 1982 with Ken Soden still as
manager, the store was totally remodeled. This was done to help the
customers find items easier as well as show the customer a larger line
of girls, boys, mens, ladies and infants clothing.

Ken Soden left the company in August of 1982 und was replaced by
David Loose who is the current manager.

Over the years Pamida's principle policy is to carry basic merchan-
dise, be in stock at all times, have competitive prices while providing
neat and clean stores with good customer service. We hope to stress
satisfaction guaranteed or your money cheerfully refunded.

We ut Pamida-want-te thank the-people of Wayne and surrounding
communities for their patronage and we hope to continue serving you.

“ *U ysr Employees Aré Here To

AN EMPLOYEE OWNED COMPANY

East Hwy. 3_5“- Wayne, Ne
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THE SANDAHL farm as it lool

WoyheSandoh,l‘fcrm,wlcor’rh“$4 in

Wayne Sandahl’'s 160-acre
farm is worth $4.

ked in 1884.

began their hundred-year
ownership of the homestead.

At least that’s what it cost in
1880, when homesteader Joe
Agler bought the property

1.

Agler sold the farm fo Ed-
ward S. Sandahl, who came
from H{linois with his parents,
one sister-and-two brothers.

from the g
The farm, located 12 miles
north of the original LaPorte
settlement and 5 miles east
~and ¥z mile south of Wayne, is
now owned by Wayne Sandahl
and worth much more than $4.
The original owner, Joe
Agler, came from Virginia
after-the Civil War to settle in
Wayne.

HE SPENT THE first years
in a dugout and finally built a
house on the land.

Wayne Sandahi can still tell
where the dugout was located
on the farm. The dirt where
this dugout was located, is still
btack as coal and the.corn
grows big and fall.

In April, 1884, the Sandahls

HE AND HIS sister, Mrs.
C.L. Bard, were the only two
to remain in Nebraska..

Edward married Hulda
Bark and they had three sons
and four daughters.

The youngest son, Ernest
{Dek) Sandahi, grew up and
spent almost his entire life on
the farm, excluding his three
meonths.of service at the end of
World War {1, He was the hext
family member to take over
the land.

Ernest lived on the farm for -

85 years. He married Mabel
Nefson and they had three
sons, who also grew up on the
family farm.

THE OLDEST SON, Dean,

currently lives in Lincoln. The
second son, Wayne, is the pre-

Submitted by Wayne Sandahi

1880

barn in 1943, the garage in 1948
and the chicken house in 1949.

sent owner and resident.

He began farming with his
father in 1946 and took over in
1982, when. hisfather died at
the age of 88.

He farms  in partnership
with his younger brother Neil
and has since 1955. They share
both the machinery and the
work.

Both Wayne and Neil can
remember their years of
growing up on the farm.

THE HOUSE. WHICH
Wayne presently lives in was
built in 1928, when he was bnly
three years old.

‘| can remember when my
older brother, Dean, and |
took the carpenter’s fools and
locked them in the outhouse,”’
Wayne recalls. "“They weren’t
very happy with us.*

The Sandahls replaced the

THE FARM house as it looked in the early 1960’s.

- During the last 100 years,

five generations have worked

the tand on the Lage farm,

located 6 south, 2 west and 2
+ south of Wayne.

The 160 acres of land, now
owned by Anne L. Lage of
—Wayne,—was~homesteaded-by-
her husband’s grandfather,
. Claus Fried Lage, in October
of 1894. .
Claus Lage camé fromi Ger:
.many and settled in -Walnut,
fowa,
Nebraska

to starf,  his
hames'le_ad. . :

before coming to .

A}

- Claus Lage homesteads land

The present nomé’was built
by Claus’ son and daughter-in-
law, Johannes and Julia Lage.
Several rooms have been in-
corporated on to the home
since. .

Submitted by Anne L. Lage

grandfather and his part in a
posse which chased horse
thieves,

She was told he chased
famous criminais, such as
Jesse James.

Martin Lage, the son of

THE HOME WAS com-
pleted only shortly before the
death of Johannes on Nov. 19,
1918. He was the vicfim of a flu
epidemic atthe time.

Donna Hansen, daUghfer of
Martin -and Anne . Lage,
remembers stories of her

Johannes and Julia, was bofn

-and raised on the farm, and
took over folilowing his
father’s death.

HE MARRIED ANNE -in
1930 "and they had fwo
c¢hitdren, which were atso born

. and raised on the farm. ‘

THE BOYS GIVE a lot of

The farm is currently
centered around grain produc-
tion and rough feed for cattle.

credit to their mother for help:-
ing them through bad finan-
cial sitvations.

“Mom dressed chickens and
raised geese and ducks for
sale,”” Neil said.

“"She would barter produce
in order to keep the doctor and

dentist bills paid,”” Wayne
remembers. -
The extremities of

Nebraska weather is also easi-
ly remembered by mosf.
Wayne remembers a nest of
robins which fried during the
112 degree summer of 1936 and
how the winter air would
freeze the water bucket solid,
and lift the linoleum right off
the floor. -

Submitted by Wayne Sandahi

THE ORIGINAL Sandaht family which settled the farm are
(left to right) Edward Sandahl, Carl Frederick Sandahi, Ed-
na Sandahl Olson, Lillie Sandahl Hypse, Nettie Sandahl Ring,
Edward Lawrence Sandahl, Hulda Bark Sandahi, and (front)

Ernest “Dick’’ Sandahi.

Wayne Herald phdtge—

PARTNERS AND brothers, Wayne and Neil Sandahl, stand
on the porch of the house built in 1928. .

DONNA HANSEN (left) and her mother Anne Lage (right).

Their daughter, Nadine
Lage Cummings, has moved
from Wayne and their oldest,
Donna Lage Hansen, sfill re-
mains in Wayne.

Donna’s husband, Lester,
and son, Kevin, still farm the

Donna _.remembers
carpenters working on the
house additions and spending
the night in the barn toft. = |

Very clear in her memory of
the farm, is the ““Dirty 30's,”
which brought.  hail,
snowstorms and grasshop-
pers.

THE 30'S WERE powered
by horse teams only and Don-
na can remember using the
team and wagon for
everything.

’Much of our work was done
by hand.” she said, ‘'Nadine

‘and and care for_the house. . and | thought-we were_great

help, tossing single ears of
corn ihto the corn crib.””

She can also remember the
threshing crews that worked
in the county.

"1t was always funto have a
thréshing crew around,” she
said, /‘If the parents.didn‘t en-
joy it, the kids did anyway.”

Wayne Herald photo

THE NEIGHBORS would
buy machines " together and
share the binder and shocking
responsibilities, she said.*

“In those days,”” she said,
‘‘you depended on your
neighbors and they depended
onyou.” ——

-Donna hopes the farm will
stay in the Lage family, but
it’s hard to tell if the young
farmer can surviVe in today’s -
economy, she said. .+ ~

“The tofal return_from the
ground,” -she said, "does not
buy a fraction of what it &Kd
too.””" v HAN
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Strmgers farming Iund in
Wayne County since 1879

The Mark Stringer farm,
located ' east and north of
Wayne, has been in a family of
three Mark Stringers for over

. 100 years.

Mark Stringer | moved to
Wayne County in 1879 and
bought the three eighties from
Seth Richards, a land agent,
for $4 per acre.

Later he bought a quarter
section south of the farm for $8
per acre.

He decided to build a house
using native cottonwood
lumber brought by teams
from a saw mill near old lonia
in Dixon County.

THE SHINGLES FOR the
home were brought from
Sioux City by team.

It took a year to build the

house, which is still the home -

of Mark IIl. It had a basement
put in around 1948 and receiv-
ed new siding in 1961.

Mark |, being the youngest
of seven children, was born in
Sherrington Province,
Quebec, June 5, 1841.

At the age of M, he went to

. Decorah, lowa, tolive with his

sister, Mrs. Hannah Greer. At
a young age he carried mailt on

" horseback from fown 1o fown.

" A-16th Regiment, U.S.

ON MARCH 13, 1862, Str-
inger | enlisted in Compariy-—
Infan-
try. He was discharged from
the army on Jan. 30, 1865, at
Cairo, 1.

During his Hfe, Mark | went
up the Missouri River, bought
logs andhired men for floating
logs downstream.

He ‘also worked. with “a
surveying crew for the Union
Pacific Railroad in Wyoming.

He settled down when he
took a homesfead in Dixon
County around 1886. He mar-
ried Matilda Dygert, daughter.
of Otfis Dygert, who lived
across the road from the Str-
inger homestead.

MARK ) HAD A blacksmith_
shop on his homestead and
was kept busy by the settlers,
some paying with cattle.

He put his cattle on shares
and became a member of the
Grange.

During the grasshopper
raid, he helped disiribute bar-
rels of food and clothing to the
needy, which had been sent
from the Grange in the east.

The deed fo the Mark Str-
inger | farm was recorded
May 6, 1880.

THE FARM BUILDINGS
were located on the half mile
road east of Wayne, on the
morth side of the present air-

port.
The farm was on the first
main traveled road 'to

Wakefield, and also the mail
route until 1949, Travelers
stopped to get water from the
well near the house.

The Stringers were in their
new house when the blizzard
of 1880 came. They lost many
cattle as they did not have
much shelter for them.

The family ran out of wood

. during the blizzard, so they

had to burn hay to stay warm.

IN 1886, MARK Stringer |
decided to move to Wayne and
_open a business.

Letting the boys run the
farm, he bought Lotfs 10 and
11, block 27, original Wayne,

__from John and Cecilia Phillips

'in February, 1886.

.He operated a blacksmith
shop until George went into
partnership with ‘him. They
also had the dealership 6f the
Buckeye Machinery Co. -

Stringer 11i remembers how
his Grandpa didn’t want
George - fo - become &
- blacksmith.

GEORGE, BOUND AND
determined to be one, quit
school and went west to learn
the trade.

Stringer | took him into the
business when he returned as
a skilled blacksmith.

Mark Stringer | had his 7th

and Main home_in Wayne built
by the Mackintosh Brothers in
1887.
" After the father and son
blacksmith shop partnership,
Mark Stringer | sold the
business to his son George in
1902. _

GEORGE STRINGER built
a new shop on the east side of
the present True Value
building, one half block west
of main, on the north side of
first street.

Stringer 11l remembers
when his uncle George won a
pair, of binoculars for selling
the most horseshoes in the
area.

He operated the shop until
1912, when he moved to Wren-
shall, Minn.

After the death of his wife,
he returned to Wayne in 1955
and lived with Mark [ until
he passed away in 1961.

MARK 1 DIED IN 1910 and
his son Otis inherited the east
80 acres of the farm with the
original house.

He bought the west 80 acres
from his sister Alice and his
brother George and sister
Caroline received -the south
quarter.

In 1923, Mark Stringer |11 at-
tended Wayne Prep School
and lived with Otis on 1‘he
homestead.

Mark Stringer |11, one of

seven children of Mark Str-
inger 11 and Edith Chapin Str-'

inger, was born in Wakefield,
Nov. 7, 1906.

STRINGER il remermbers
his father's many trades
which took the fami!y to many
states.

He worked as  a .farmer,

—~

Wayne Herald photo

M~RK STRINGER 111 stands by his collection of farm relics
which he has displayed on the farm.

railroad man, teamster and
carpenter,.and finally return-
ed to his harness-making
skills he learned from John
Lewis.

Stringer |Il noted that ail
seven children were born in
different towns, due to their
father’s wanderings,

Mark |l was married June
29, 1937, to Margaret Price at
Wayne.

MARGARET
GRADUATED FROM Bemid-
ji State Teachers Callege and
taught school in Minnesota,
having recelved a life cer-
tificate to teach in the state.

Mark tHl and Margaret fived
and farmed with Otis on the
Stringer farm, raising
purebred Dorset and purebred
Hampshire sheep.

They alsoraised and fed cat-
tle, hogs and western lambs.

Mark Stringer 111 and Otis
farmed together until 1946,
when Otis passed away.

THE 80 ACRES, with the
buildings, were given to Mark
111 and the west 80 acres to his
adopted daughter, Mrs. Lester
Lundahl.

Mark Il remembers a
yellow passenger frain that
went by the farm and through
Wayne every day.

It went by the west end of
the farm at 9 a.m. and came
back the same day about 5
p.m.

He also remembers the Bar-
num Bailey Circus special
train that came every other
year.

MARK i AND
MARGARET have three
children. Mark 1V is & mis-
sionary to Colombia, Soufh
America; David Stringer is a
licensed ariplane mechanic;
and Marlynn McDonald is a
nurse. s

Mark i1l has been on the Str-
inger homestead for a total of
61 years. He and his wife still
caré for the land and the
hulldlngs on fhe farm.

THREE GENERATIONS of Mark Stringer

 We've been helping Wayne grow
for half a ceniury

" Midwest Federal Savings and Loan Association
wos chartered May 5, 1867 in Nebraska City,

“Nebraska. As o result of'its broader base of opera-

tions, branch offices were established in 1973,
1976, 1979, 1980 and 1982.

,On October 1, 1980 the local savings and loan
assoclation, formerly known as Wayne federal
Savings and Loan, merged with Midwest Federal
and has busi as Mid Federal
since then. Wayne Federal Sqvings and Loan was
chortered January 23. 1935. First directors of the
association were Johft T. Bressier, Jr., W.R. Ellis,
E.E. Gailey, 4.5, Hornay, William Beckenhauer, C.E.
Wright, C.E. Carhart and Burr R. Davis. The first of-
fice was at 220 Main. In December 1961 the office
was moved to 305 Main Street, The present
building at 321 Main was built by Waync Federal
and moved into in September 1976.

Duane W. Hall of Nebraska City has been Presi.
dent of Midwest Federal since 1969. Past
Presidents of Wayne Federal were Rallie W. Ley,
1935.June 1956; John T. Bressler. Jr.,
1956-February 1973 and Betty Addison, February
1973-October 21980. Local odvisory board
members are John Addison, Charles R. Kay, Joun
Lackas .and Dan Sherry.

Cheri Ericksen, Evelyn Doescher, and Betty Addison
staff the Wayne office of Midwest Federal Savings
and Loan.

Midwest Federal Savings and Loan Association,
with $196,303,887 in assets, ranks seventh in size
among Nebraska savings and loans.

Midwest Federal

321 Main -

. Wayne, Nebraska
375.2043 o

by Margaret and Mark Stringer 1
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: his business as a harness Susannah Kugler,
: maker around 1889 and it pro-
. spered over time.

“now The Fourth Jug and
- Kugler Efectric.

. stay in Wayne for only a few
* weeks visiting his brother,
- August, but when he saw a
- lovely soprano in the church 1889, and remained in Wayne capacities with the Lutheran
“choir one Sunday, he lengthen- following.
" ed his visit.

Submitted by the Wayne County Historical Snéie'y

- THE WILLIAM Piepenstock harness shop was located at 104 Main, between what is now the

Fourth Jug and Kugler Electric. N

éPi_epenstock starts horness

William Piepenstock started He married the soprano, andservedas mayor of Wayne

in April, in 1906-07 gnd in many

His shop was located atv 104
Main Street, between what is

Piepenstock had Intended to

Church where he met Susan-
He became well-respected ngh.

~

o : ’ Tee Subn\uﬂed by the Wayne:County Historical Society

Submitted by Margaret and Mark Stringer 111

GEORGE H. STRINGER'S shop around 1905 was located where True Value is today.

Stringers move blacksmith
shop into Wayne in 1886

George H. Stringer was the
owner and operator of a
blacksmith shop, located on
the east side of the present
True Value building, one half
block west of main, on the
.north side of first street.

George was the son of Mark
Stringer |, who had a
blacksmith shop on his
homestead, east of Wayne in
the early days.

Mark | was kept busy by the
settlers, some paying with cat-
tie. *In 1886, he moved his
business info fown.

He bought Lots 10 and 11,

block 27, original Wayne, from
John and Cecilia Phillips in
February, 1886.

HE OPERATED the
blacksmith shop untii George
went into partnership with
him.

George’s father did not want
him to become a blacksmith,
but bound and determined to
be one, he quit school and went
west ot learh the trade.

Stringer | took him into the
business when he refurned as

Mark Stringer | sold the
business to his son, George,.m
1902.

The new shop was built soon
afterwards. Those pictured in
front of the shop around 1905
are (left to right) Harry
McMillan, Doc Surber, Fred
Fisher, George Stringer,
owner and operator, John
Macintire in back, Eari
Perkins in front, Dick
Carpenter and Gus Kirwin in
fur coat.

George operated the shop
until 1912, when he moved to
Wrenshall, Minn.

g

a gkilled blacksmith.

SERVING WAYNE AND THE
SURROUNDING AREA

Richard Berry.

Pictured in their newly-remodeled offices are staff members of Northeast Nebraska Insurance Agency, Ind,
Seated, Dean Pierson. Standing, from left: Glenn Walker, Debra Johnson, Robert Keating, Corter Pe'erson and

‘\‘ORTHEASl NEBRA&KA
INSURANCE

[ staff of Northeast Nebraska Insurance Agen-

~THE RALPH Rundel shre abouf 1890, Plcfured (leﬁ to rlght) are Rundel, Rickabaugh,

'1sworth, ‘Berrv, and McVn:ker. .

Dependabllity, reliablility. stability . . . you
can depend on these when you have North-
east Nebraska Insurance Agency, Inc. take
care of your insurance needs.

Deon Plersan, owner. has been in the in-
surance business in Wayne for many years. He
began his career in 1949 with Northwestern
Mutual Life, and four years later, ha Bagan
selling fire ond casualty insurance. In 1955,
he purchased the Martin Ringer Agency.
where the business is still located.

The firm has expanded throughout the
yoors. Currently, there are suboffices in six
surrounding towns. Eight peaple are on_the |

<y Inc.. an
ten major companies,

Three years ago, Dean purchased the east
part of the building where the agency is
located. and exfensive ramodoling has boen

anewb front.

Northeast Nebraska Insurance Agency: °
nome to remember.

. NORTHEASTA'
. NEBRASKA
INSURANCE
- AGENCY, INC.
111 West Third ¢ -
Wayne, Nebraska
Telephone: 375-2696

agency rep g
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aVon Anderson, Assistant Edito;r

3. Alan Cramer. publisher

yion foreman

H— hposh
Judi Topp: COMPE

The Wayne Herald's correspondents are Mrs.
Ken Linafeiter, Allen; Mrs. Ted -teapley,
Bolden; Mrs. Edward Fork, Corroll; Mrs. Art
Johnson, Concord; Mrs. Dudley Blatchford,
Dixon; Mrerﬂtl mas, Hoskins: Mrs. Gary
tute, Laurel:"Mrs. Loule Harisen, Leslie; Mrs.
Waoltor Hale, Wakefiold; Helen Hancock, Win-

See'ed Is Doris Cl ll ger. Other helpers are (front row, loft to right)
Marilyn Gehner, Theresa Osemtowskl, Darlane Gath|e and Doreen Brugger: (back row, left10 right) Lynal
. Franzen, Mardelle Mikkelsen, Pam Minds, Stella $chilty and Chris Nuss: - 77v * 7 0 i

Chucl; ‘Hackenmiller,

Managing Editor




Mich

The Wayne Herald's paper carriers are
(fxont row, left to right) Jess Thompson,
Jason Polt, Ryan Shaw, Lisa Shaw, Tracy
McFarland, Terry Filter, Mike Maloy, Kathy

Dalton; (back row, left to right) Blll Sperry,  *

Pam Maler, Tiffany Harder, Tyler Harder,
Chris Polt, Darren Wacker, Brian Morse and
Jackie Nolan, receptionist.
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The ‘first newspaper in WHEN GOLDIE MOVED fo
Wayne Gounty was started in  Wilmington, Calf., and Gard-

became the sole proprietor of

3 ty seat.
i the Democrat.

The initial newspaper ven-
ture, called the Wayne County
Review, was published by in 1934 and .in 1937, Homer
C.E. Hunter, of LaPorte, and Smothers and Vern Burris
Wiltiam Huse of Ponca. Huse ' bought the paper. For a period
also published the Journal at of time, three newspapers
Ponca and until equipment were published in Wayne.
could be installed at LaPorte, McNeal purchased
the Wayne County Review was Goshorn’s inferest in the
also printed at Ponca. Herald, when he moved to

Huse was father of E'W. New Mexico as a governmenf
“HUse, ” 1910-1947 owner and —service empfoyee. -

A R AT RS

A I

r»publlsher of the Wayne In 1903, McNeal sold the
i Herald, which is a direct Herald to William and E.W.
descendant of the Review. Huse.

The LaPorte Review was a
seven-column folio. Since few  ABOUT A YEAR after the
were in LaPorte to advertise, Herald’s change in ownership,
most of the smail adverfising Cunningham bought. the
patronage came from Sioux Herald and Republican.
.- City, Ponca, lonia, Stanton, Because of the purchase, Cun-
.- Wisner and other points out- ningham effected a consolida-
side of LaPorte. tion of fhe two newspapers.
Huse remained with the con-
A.P. CHILDS, a newspaper solidation for a few years and
man from New York, came to then went to Beatrice to
LaPorte and joined Hunter in manage the Daily Express.
publishing the Review. - Frank Briner, J. A. Lister,
When the county seat was Elmer Lundberg and A.J.
moved to Wayne in 1881, Woodward were publishers of

_- Childs loaded up the Review the Herald successively until

plant and brought it to the
town.

1910 when E.W. Huse returned
and bought the plant.
Hunter retired from the When Huse took charge, the
. firm and located at Wakefield, equipment was worth less
where he was postmaster for a  than $3,000 and the payroll ran
number of years. _$22 per week.

1875 at LaPorte original-coun- -ner-died-in-March 1929, Wade _{ N

Wade sold to J.G. Davidson |

Newspapers keep cmzens mformed

Childs sold his newspaper fo
R.M. Goshorn in 1883. Goshorn WHEN PLANS FOR install-
later disposed of a half in- ing a type-casting machine
terestto W-H-McNealand-this -and-other improvements were
publication became the suggested, the citizens were
Wayne Herald. doubtful.
In 1910, the first move was to
CHILDS WAS NOT long putinarebuilt No. 1 linotype,
without a newspaper, when he  the first standard type-casting
established the Wayne machine in northeast
Democrat in 1884. Nebraska outside of Norfolk.
Chas. Simmons started a  The No. I'served its purpose
newspaper which evolved into  weu until the No. 1 became
W.S. Goldie’s Graphic in 1891. - unequal to the growing re-
A few years later, E. Cunn- quirements of the paper. A
“ingham Tbought the Graphic new No. 14 linotype was in-
. plant and inaugurated the stalled and some years later
Wayne Republican. the No. 1 was replaced by an
In 1894, W.S. Goldie bought Intertype casting machine.
the Wayne Demecrat from Late in 1926, the Herald
' Childs and he continued torun moved into a new building
it until the spring of 1911. He (which used to be the
then sold the property to E.O. veterinary office of Liska,
. Gardner and G.A. Wade. Liska and Swerczek and also

THE NEWSPAPER building at 114 Main Street and at 110 Main Street (inset).

the Computer Farm, current-
y -The Centennial Store).

IN 1931, THE HERALD'S
equipment invoiced around
$50,000 and included a Duplex
printing press.

In 1929, the HMerald was
given a place in Casey's All
American Newspaper Eleven.

Huse relinquished The
Wayne Herald to Mark
Cramer in 1947 and his son, J.
Alan, purchased the
newspaper from his father’s
estate in 1958.

James Marsh bought anin-
terest in The Wayne Herald in
1969.

IN THE SUMMER of 1966,
the Heraid moved to its pre-

sent ‘location at 114 Main
~-Street.
At this time, a new Goss

Community Press was pur-
chased and the newspaper
began printing by offset

lithography.

This process enabled a
single section of the
newspaper, which once took

two and a half hours to print,
to be run off in about 13
minutes.

Shortly after the move fo the
new building, the Herald went
from a weekly to a semi-
weekly publication.

NEWSPAPER CARRIERS
BEGAN delivering The
Wayne Herald to local
subscribers in April of 1972

Shortly thereafter, carrier

service began in the com-
munities -of Carroll and Win-
side, and tater in Concord,
Wakefietd and Allen.
Wakefield’s service was later
discontinued.

In addition to the Herald, 17
other publications are printed
each week at the paper. They
include the Bloomfield
Monitor, Coleridge Blade,
Laure! Advocate, Marketer,
Morning Shopper, Nebraska
Smokeater, Norfolk Shopper,
Osmond Republican, Pender
Times, Pierce Leader, Ran-
doiph Times, Sundowner,
Wakefield Republican,
Walthill Citizen, Wausa
Gazette, and the Wayne
Stater.

The Northeast Nebraska

Rocket, a business circular of
area newspapers, is the
newest publication which is
printed at the Herald office.

THE HERALD'S LATEST
equipment, including a com-
puterized typesetting machine
and film processor allow for
greater efficiency in the prin-
ting process.

In 1974, the Hérald installed
its own darkroom and equip-
ment.

Ttie Herald is an award win-
ning member of the Nebraska
Press Association and Na-
tional Newspaper Association.

The Wayne Herald has
grown from a smatl country
newspaper info a business g
manufacturing status.

THIS COLLAGE of pictures shows the staff and building in-
terior when the newspaper office was located at 110 Main.

ed next door.

THE NEWSPAPER changed Iocahons |rH96£, but only mgv-

Subml"ed byl Lenna and Edwuq Kiuge *

' i Ny}
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Prairie fires, storms
make stage journeys
hazardous for drivers

Nels Nelson, a homesteader
in the Wayne area, drove the
mail route fromrPonca fo
LaPorte in 1881.

The stage road ran from
Ponca to Wisner in 1876,
fhrough LaPorfe, then the
" county seat of Wayne County.

In the winter, the stage
made two trips a week with
passengers and mail. in the
summer it usually made three

The stage drivers often had
difficuity on -the journey
because of prairie fires or
storms. Two plowed furrows
on either side of the road
helped much in guarding
against the fires.

THE DRIVER OFTEN had
difficutty in getting through
the snowdrifts in the winter.

Besides Nelson, Edward
Perry drove the stage and a
young woman was a driver for
a time also.

Nelson, at one time, worked

almost a week to ‘break
through from Ponca to
LaPorte. Driving his team hit-

ched to a light spring wagon.

carrying mail, passengers and
freight, he broke through four
fo five feet deep drifts.

As long as teams kept in the
packed road they were safe,
but once off into the snow,
down they sank.

Huse Nyberg, Nelson ‘would
give his horses free rein and
let them find their path until
they ended up in their destina-
tion.

Some time after Nelson
would reach home, he might
find a searching party form-
ing to.go out and find him.

{n addition to mail, freight
and passengers, Nelson often
carried butter and eggs to
Ponca.

Sometimes during the sum-
mer, the weather was so hot
that the butter crocks would

Nels Nelson

be running over with meited
butter by the time he reached
his destination.

NELSON DROVE the mail
route from LaPorte to Ponca
until 1881 when the railroad
came through, making
overland travel unnecessary.

The 53-mile mail trip from
LaPorte to Ponca required
about eight hours to travel

457

under favorable conditions: .~

Nelson.

e The farm owned by Don Lutt

Hansen, they Were' engaged

Submitted by Ella and Don Lutt

THE NELSON home place in Hs éarly days. Pictured from left to right are Eric Nelson, Anna
Lutt, Nels Nelson, Edith Grimm, Mary Nelson, Stena Hammer, Ida Cutt, Maria Cutt and Pete

Farm sees only two owners

since incorporation of Wayne

days. He‘sffafed that in 1878 he

THE INTERIOR of an early leather shop.

and operafed by his son Den-
nis_has only had two owners
since the incorporation of
Wayne.

Located four south and two
east of Wayne, the farm

Nelson, a grandfather to Don
Lutt.

When Nelson died at the age
of 97, the land was purchased
by his grandson {Don Lutt) in
1956.

Dennis now tives on the
farm which was purchased by
his father for $244.50 an acre.

THE LAND originally own-
ed by Nels Neison was legatly
described as Section 33,
Township 26, Range 4.

The acreage was originally
acquired by the family in
December of 1880.

He bought the 80 acres of
land southeast of Wayne for

——-——originally belonged -to Nels -

before he followed his parents
to Wayne County in 1878.

MARY JOINED Nels in
Wayne and they were married
in August, 1881.

The Nebraska Wthh Nels
knew was a vast prairie with
few homes and trees.

The railroad ended at
Wisner and the. roads were
winding trails with no bridges
for crossing streams.

Nels began his career as a
stage driver when he and his
brother Jens purchased the
mail route between LaPorte
and Ponca from Dan Vroman.

JENS DROVE during the

saw what appeared to be a
cloud covering the sun.

Milltons of grasshoppers
soon covered the ground and
in one day consumed all
vegetation in the area, in-
ciuding some three-foot tobac-
co plants.

When Nelson died in 1954,
the 200 acres were bought at
referee’s sale by Adon Jeffrey
for $244.50.

HIS GRANDSON (Don
Lutt), who had moved onto the
farm in 1953, actually bought
the land in 1956 from Jeffrey
for the same price.

When Don and Eila Lutt

summer months and attended moved into town in 1973, their
school in the wmfer while !\lels son Dennis took over the farm.

drove. .

They made two trips a week

over their
mail,

route, carrying
passengers and nearly

$2.50 an acre. An addifional 80
cost him $35.50 an acre and the
final 40 of his 200 acres cos}
“him $50 an acre.

. Nels Nelson was not always
mferes’fed in farming.

" NELS NELSON, son of Mr.
‘and Mrs. Chris Nelson, was

-born Aug. 31, 1857 in Den-
mark -

On June M, 1872, he and his
parents came to this country,
.where they setfleg in
- Michigan.

His parents moved o Wayne
county in 1875 whilg:Nels re-
mained. in Michigan.

o S RO P

any items which they could_ both grain and. livestock pro....}

hautf on the stage.

_~. Nels met a butcher at
LaPorte and obtained a pro-
fitable wintertime busnness of

He and his wife live on the
land with their three children,
Steve, Susie and Jeff.

The operation. consists of

duction.

Their daughter, Deb, and
her husbantt, Dennis Jensen,
also live near Wayne with

transporting -butter part way- - their- childsen- Darin; Dusty

to the Black Hills where the
gold rush was in progress.

He was paid from é to 8
cents a pound and often car-
ried as much as 600 pounds of
butter on the stage. -

THE VENTURE was not so
profitable during the summer

and Devaneer
‘CONNIE AND her husband,
Dennis Blecke, live in

Brighton, Colo. They have two

children, Wendy and Corey.
L.aVonne and her-husband,

Roger .Anderson, - have two

children, Todd and Rusty.

months when the butter They livd in Powel, Wyo.

melted and dripped 1hrough

the boxes.

Their other son, Frank, lives
in Mt. Clemens, Mich. He and

" Nelson also experlenced the : his wife have three chlldren,

When he :imet Miss Mai'y grasshopper raids of the early -Brian, Darcn and Carri.

THE SIGN built to signify Wayne Industries, Iocated on East H|ghway 35.

{.«s&
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Three generaﬂons farm land

"Timber-culture claim’ begmmng of Erickson farm

_A "timber-culture claim,”
started by Nels E. Erickson in
1884, has been farmed by three
generations of the Erickson
family.

Only members of the
Erickson family have owned,
operated and lived on the
farm.

The original 80 acres, pass-
ed down the family line, has
increased to 120 acres during
the 100 years.

Nelson began by planting
five acres of trees on the land
and then built a home to live in

PRESIDENT GROVER
Cleveland signed a patent,
which entitled Erickson to the
land after the eight-year
period.

At the beginnmg of the ven-
ture, Erickson planted 2,700
cottonwood, catalpa and box-
elder trees on each of the five
acres.

The land office stated that
he had 9,240 living and thrifty
trees, with 60 acres of land
under cultivation when his pa-
tent was granted.

During that time, a house,
barn and other buildings were

also-built-on the land.

o AND SELMA
Erickson’s son, Raymond, and
his wife, Ethel, acquired the
farm from the original owners
in 1940.

NELS

-FERN AND-Keith Erickson rgplan'fed,—treesonrrtheir farm
which began as a “timber-culure claim.”

At this time, several of the homestead were cut down to
make way for a new genera-

original

trees from the

Merchant
Oil Company

121 W. 1st
375-3340

THE ERICKSON home as it looked in 1925.

tion.

The Erickson’s built their
present home in the early
1950’s and also planted a new
crop of trees to replace the
original grove.

Keith and Fern Erickson
took over the land in 1971 and
are presently living on. and
operating the farm.

—BESIDES THE- NEW trees,

Erickson has increased the
land acreage from 80 to 120
acres. His father bought an

first tractor coming on the
farm in 1934. Everyone
wanted a ride on the new
machine.

Erickson didn’t get his own
tractor until 1946.

He was not fond of horses, so
he was ready for the machine
age to hit the farm.

THE ERICKSON farm has

“always been maostly crop far-

ming, but they do have some
livestock which they feed for
sale.

Submitted by Fern and Keith Erickson

Keith and Fern’s children
were unable to carry on the
tradition, though.

All four of the children went

to public schools in Laurel.
.

THEIR OLDEST daughtér,
Denise, lives in Lincoln with
her hushband, Tom Tietgen,
and their one child. She works
at Bryan Memorial Hospital.

The second daughter, Vicki,
lives in Norfolk with her hus-
band, Mark Carison, and their

additional 160 acres in a dif-

ferent locationto increase pro-

ductivity.
Erickson

Three of the Erickson one child.
generations have gone to a
country school, 1% miles

remembers the south of the farm.

Mercharnt Oil Company's employees and owneis are (left ta
right) Tom Wills, Verdel E. Lutt, Bryan Denklav, Paulme Mer-

cheint and Boh Merehcnt

.

Changing with the times

it was in 1919 after 13 years of blacksmithing on the corner of 1st and Pearl,
E.H. Merchant decided to change with the times, from horse shoeing to the gascline
business for the horseless carriage. In 1920 E.H. Merchant and B.F. Strahan formed a
partnership (Merchant and Strahan) and entered the oil business. The location of
the blacksmith shop was ideal, as it was on the highway from Wayne to points west,
known as the Grainland Road. Lubricating oil. axle grease, kerosene, and gasoline
were the main products that were sold. In 1927 the partners signed a contract with
a major supplier that lasted over 55 years.

In October 1938 the close of the depression years, E.H. Merchant purchased B.F.
Strahan's interest in the business. It was then known as the E.H. Merchant Oil Co.
Earl was joined by his son Bob in 1946. The busi was ch d in 1955 to
Merchant Oil Co. Inc. In 1965 a new service station was built on the corner of 7th and
Main, handling the same products as the one on West-First Street. In 1972 the
~energy crisis arose and all jobbers were on allocation and locked in. This continved
for nearly eight years. In 1978, fhe Seventh and Main location was sold to the First

National Bank, for a drive in.

In April 1980 signs were changed and new color-was added, and new product
names, as a new contract was signed with Kerr McGee Refining. This was a happy
union, for we are proud of our quality products. In 1983 the service station in
Wakefield was completely renovated, and o convenience store was added. This is
known as the Wakefield Kogner Mart. -

In thé 38 years that Bob has ged the b his wife, Pauline.’ has also
taken an.active part.The-office and bookkeeping has been under her 9
This happi in the busi has been attributed to the fine customers of fhg
Wayne commumiy and to the many loyal and faithful employees.

The Erickson’s two sons,
Mike and Scott, both aftend
Laurei-Concord High School.




